
  

[ ] Indicates Date of Previous Referenced Council Meeting                                                                         Posted:   2/9/2017 
 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE  
 

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that a regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of 

Platteville shall be held on Tuesday, February 14, 2017 at 7:00 PM in the Council Chambers at                

75 North Bonson Street, Platteville, WI. 
 

COMMON COUNCIL AGENDA  
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 

II.    ROLL CALL 
 

III. CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT CALENDAR – The following items may be approved on a 

single motion and vote due to their routine nature or previous discussion.  Please indicate to the Council 

President if you would prefer separate discussion and action. 
A. Council Minutes – 1/24/17 Regular   

B. Payment of Bills 

C. Financial Report – January 

D. Appointments to Boards and Commissions 

E. Licenses 

1. Request to Extend Licensed Premises of Nick’s on May 6-7, 2017 for Derby Days 

2. One-Year and Two-Year Operator License to Sell/Serve Alcohol 

3. Taxi Driver and Vehicle 

F. Permit – Walk Permit to Wisconsin MS Society for Walk MS 2017 on Sunday, April 23 

 

IV. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS, OBSERVATIONS and PETITIONS, if any – Please limit comments 

to no more than five minutes. 
 

V. REPORTS  

A. Board/Commission/Committee Minutes (Council Representative) 

1. Public Transportation Committee (Daus) 10/25/16 

2. Museum Board (Seeboth-Wilson) 12/14/16 

3. Plan Commission (Nickels, Nall) 1/9/17 

4. Historic Preservation Commission (Kilian) 1/17/17 

B. Other Reports 

1. City Attorney Itemized Report - January 

2. Water and Sewer Financial Report - January 

3. Airport Financial Report - January 

4. Department Progress Reports  

 

VI. ACTION 
A. Ordinance 17-03 Repealing and Recreating Chapter 46 Construction Site Erosion and 

Sediment Control 

B. Ordinance 17-04 Creating Chapter 47 Post-Construction Storm Water Management 

C. Ordinance 17-05 Creating Chapter 48 Storm Sewer Illicit Discharge and Connection 

D. Ordinance 17-06 Repealing Section 3.47 Rountree Gallery Board 

E. Ordinance 17-07 Amending Section 24.05(b) Application for Fire Burning Permit 

 



  

[ ] Indicates Date of Previous Referenced Council Meeting                                                                         Posted:   2/9/2017 
 

 

VII. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION 

A. An Ordinance Creating Section 41.01(5) Misuse of 911 Emergency Services Number and 

Amending Section 1.10 Schedule of Cash Deposits of the Ordinances of the City of 

Platteville 

B. Conditional Use Permit – Asphalt Plant for Iverson Construction 

C. Planned Unit Development: Specific Implementation Plan – Former Pioneer Ford Site 

D. Development Agreement – Former Pioneer Ford Site 

 

VIII.  WORK SESSION 

A. Museum Updates 

B. Gallery Updates 

C. Economic Development Partner Update – Main Street 

D. Sale of EMS Property and Possible Sale of Other City Lots 

 

IX. ADJOURNMENT 

  

 

 

 

If your attendance requires special accommodation, write City Clerk, P.O. Box 780, Platteville, WI  

53818 or call (608) 348-9741 Option 6. 



 

Page 1 of 3 

 

PLATTEVILLE COMMON COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
January 24, 2017 

 
The regular meeting of the Common Council of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council 
President Nickels at 7:02 PM in the Council Chambers of the Municipal Building. 
 
ROLL CALL 
Present:  President Eileen Nickels, Tom Nall, Ken Kilian, Katherine Westaby, Don Francis and Barbara Daus. 
Excused:  Amy Seeboth-Wilson 
Absent:    None 
 
Karen Kurt, City Manager, introduced the new Spring intern, Spencer Wingert.  He is a UW-P student 
majoring in Political Science and Criminal Justice.  He is doing this as a course credit as part of his degree 
program and will work 8-10 hours per week finishing in April.  This is an unpaid position. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
Resolution 17-02 Platteville Municipal Airport Six Year Project Plan – President Nickels called the Public 
Hearing to order.  Airport Commission Chairman Bill Kloster, 975 Highbury Circle, Platteville, explained 
that the Wisconsin State Statutes require a public hearing to adopt a resolution petitioning the Secretary 
of Transportation in order to plan for improvements at the airport.  This resolution would not commit the 
City to these projects, but would put the City in line for funding when it becomes available.  Airport 
Chairman Kloster and Alaine Olthafer, Airport Manager, 14922 Field Drive Rd, Belmont, gave a brief 
rundown of past improvements at the airport and future changes they would like to see.  Airport Chairman 
Kloster and Manager Olthafer answered numerous questions by the Common Council. There were no 
Public Statements in Favor, Against, or in General.  Motion by Daus, second by Kilian to close the public 
hearing.  Motion carried 6-0 on roll call vote.  Motion by Daus, second by Kilian to adopt Resolution 17-02 
Petitioning the Secretary of Transportation for Airport Improvement Aid as presented.  Motion carried 6-
0 on roll call vote. 
 
Ordinance 17-02 Planned Unit Development – 1445 Cody Parkway – President Nickels called the Public 
Hearing to order.  City Manager Kurt explained this concerns a 0.51-acre section of land.  It would involve 
construction of two duplex residential condominium buildings of which each would be two bedrooms and 
an attached 2-car garage.  The driveway would be shared with the apartment building to the south.  This 
property is currently zoned R-3 Multi-family Residential.  Up to a 6-unit building could be legally 
constructed on the property.  The applicant is requesting approval of the Planned Unit Development in 
one step.  The Plan Commission recommended approval of this project for a one-step PUD as requested 
at their January 9th meeting.  As there were no Public Statements in Favor, Against, or in General, President 
Nickels asked for a Motion to close the Public Hearing.  Motion by Daus, second by Kilian to close the 
public hearing.  Motion carried 6-0 on roll call vote.  Motion by Kilian, second by Francis to approve 
Ordinance 17-02 Planned Unit Development for 1445 Cody Parkway for the construction of two duplex 
residential buildings on one lot as presented.  Motion carried 6-0 on roll call vote. 
 
CONSIDERATION OF CONSENT  
Motion by Daus, second by Kilian to approve the consent calendar as follows:  January 10, 2017 Regular 
Council minutes with the addition of wording to include President Nickels called the public hearing to 
order; Payment of Bills in the amount of $3,603,697.93; Taxi Driver license to Stacy R Bams, Carl H Coates, 
John W Gard, Thomas Genthe, Robert F Hinderman, Sally A Kirschbaum, Luke A Kuepers, and John H Risic; 
and Taxi Vehicle License to Stratton Buses for a 2012 Ford StarCraft-Plate 18713B, 2012 Ford StarCraft-
Plate #18714B, and 2016 Ford StarCraft-Plate 22135B.  Motion carried 6-0 on roll call vote. 



 

Page 2 of 3 

 

CITIZEN’S COMMENTS, OBSERVATIONS AND PRTITIONS, if any, 
None. 
 
REPORTS 

A. Boards/Commission/Committee Minutes – Meeting reports were submitted by the Museum 
Board, Community Safe Routes Committee, Library Board and Plan Commission. 

 
ACTION 

A. 2017-2019 Assessment Services Contract – Accurate Appraisal LLC – Administration Director 
Valerie Martin explained this item is a 3-year renewal of the assessment contract with 
Accurate Appraisal LLC.  It will include physical inspection of the interior and exterior of 100% 
of all properties.  This will involve inspection of 50% of the property being evaluated in 2017 
and 50% in 2018, with a revaluation completed by 2018.  Regular maintenance will be 
performed in 2019.  The total cost of the project will be $139,500.  This cost will be divided 
between the 3-years with $46,500 billed each year.  Motion by Daus, second by Westaby to 
approve the 3-year assessment services contract with Accurate Appraisal LLC in the amount 
of $46,500 per year for 3 years from 2017 to 2019 as presented.  Motion carried 6-0 on roll 
call vote. 

 
B. 2017 City Goals – City Manager Kurt explained this project concerns the 2017 and projected 

2018/2019 budgets, which concerns reductions in certain service areas due to the City’s 
financial condition.  Most of the budget reductions will be targeted for 2018 in order to give 
staff and citizens adequate time to plan for these reductions.  Motion by Daus, second by 
Kilian to approve the 2017 City Goals as presented by City Manager Karen Kurt.  Motion 
carried 6-0 on roll call vote. 

 
INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION 

A. Chapter 46 Construction Site Erosion and Sediment Control – Public Works Director Crofoot 
explained this is the first of three Ordinances required by the Wisconsin Department of 
Natural Resources under the storm water permit issued last year.  This would change Chapter 
46 from Filling, Excavating and Erosion Control to Construction Site Erosion and Sediment 
Control.  Ric Riniker, Building Inspector, would administer and enforce this ordinance and 
issue at the same time a Building Permit is obtained.  Council questioned the fee schedule.  
This item will be brought back to the Council at the February 14 Council meeting for action. 

B. Chapter 47 Post Construction Storm Water Management – Public Works Director Crofoot 
explained this is the second of the three Ordinances required by the Wisconsin Department 
of Natural Resources under the storm water permit.  These Ordinances must be adopted by 
the end of February, 2017.  This will be a new Ordinance and will regulate how the storm 
water is controlled for the life of the construction project.  The Director of Public Works will 
review, approve, and administer this Ordinance.  This project will affect larger projects.  Most 
homeowners will be exempt.  Staff recommends approval of Chapter 47, Post-Construction 
Storm Water Management ordinance, and recommend a fee schedule similar to the Monroe 
fee schedule, plus cost of any consultant work.  This item will be brought back to the February 
14 Council meeting for approval. 

C. Chapter 48 Storm Sewer Illicit Discharge and Connection – Public Works Director Crofoot 
explained this item is the third Ordinance required by the Wisconsin Department of Natural 
Resources under the storm water permit.  This will be another new Ordinance that will 
prohibit people dumping contaminated water into the gutters and storm sewers and prohibit 
connecting lines with sewage to the storm sewer.  The Director of Public Works will review, 



 

Page 3 of 3 

 

approve or contract for outside support.  Staff recommends approval of Chapter 48, Storm 
Sewer Illicit Discharge and Connection Ordinance and will be brought back before the 
February 14 City Council meeting for approval. 

D. Repeal Ordinance Establishing the Rountree Gallery Board - City Manager Kurt explained this 
Ordinance will eliminate funding for the Rountree Gallery staff and programming ending city-
sponsorship.  This action will allow the Friends of Our Gallery Board Members, Gallery Board 
Members, and community members to move forward to transition the Rountree Gallery to a 
private, nonprofit independent of city funding or staffing.  This item will be brought back to 
the February 8 Council meeting for approval. 

E. Ordinance Amending Section 24.05 (b) Application for Fire Burning Permit – City Manager 
Kurt explained when Chapter 24 Fire Prevention was repealed and recreated, the paragraph 
concerning application fees was taken from an outdated version of the Code.  This Ordinance 
would correct the dollar amount of the permit application fees to read “a fee in the amount 
established from time to time by a resolution of the Common Council”.  This will follow the 
practice of not listing individual fees within the Municipal Code.  This item will be brought 
back before the Common Council at their February 14 meeting. 

 
WORK SESSION 
Long Range Financial Plan – The City Council had their first work session with Ehler’s Associates with 
respect to the long- range financial plan.  Dawn Gunderson from Ehler’s and Associates led the discussion 
and used the first workshop as an opportunity to discuss the tax supported funds model overview, review 
the City’s credit rating and how it compares to other cities of our size, review the capital financing model 
and structure for issuing debt, go over key assumptions and discuss the timeline of the long-range financial 
plan process.  The City currently has a strong credit rating of AA-, which falls within the average range of 
many of the comparable cities we have used for comparison purposes in the past.  For example, Fort 
Atkinson, Burlington, Baraboo, Monroe and Whitewater all have the same rating as the City of Platteville.  
Dawn discussed the City’s debt burden and how this affects ratings.  She also discussed the weaknesses 
of the City with respect to our rating report, and of those weaknesses, which ones we can control and 
which ones we cannot.  Debt structure was discussed and the implications that it has on our levy, 
especially when it comes to determining the length and payment structure of loans.  Forecast Assumptions 
were generalized, with the understanding that Ehler’s would be working closely with the City Manager 
and Director of Administration to confirm the desired percentages and to make sure all future known 
changes in revenues and/or expenditures are accounted for.  Details on what to expect in workshop #2 
were discussed and the February 21st date was confirmed.  
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Motion by Daus, second by Nall to adjourn.  Motion carried 6-0 on roll call vote.  The meeting was 
adjourned at 9:35 PM. 
 
      Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
      Kim Lowery, Deputy City Clerk 



1/20/2017 Schedule of Bills (ACH payments) 1395-1400 99,772.56$                 
1/20/2017 Schedule of Bills 64008-64012 5,481.32$                   
1/20/2017 Payroll (ACH Deposits) 145267-145371 165,757.04$               
1/20/2017 Payroll Expense reimbursement -$                            
1/24/2017 Schedule of Bills 64013 301.94$                      
1/27/2017 Schedule of Bills (ACH payments) 1401-1403 345.75$                      
1/27/2017 Schedule of Bills 64014-64031 1,022,044.45$            
1/31/2017 Schedule of Bills 64032-64033 1,675.06$                   
2/3/2017 Schedule of Bills (ACH payments) 1404-1408 126,391.88$               
2/3/2017 Schedule of Bills 64034-64049 1,508,135.82$            
2/3/2017 Payroll (ACH Deposits) 145372-145481 162,983.43$               
2/3/2017 Payroll Expense reimbursement 50.00$                        
2/7/2017 Schedule of Bills 63935 void (1,663.00)$                  
2/8/2017 Schedule of Bills (ACH payments) 1409-1451 176,365.25$               
2/8/2017 Schedule of Bills 64050-64136 699,851.91$               

(160,476.65)$              
      Total 3,807,016.76$           

Karen Kurt City Manager Cell phone 50.00$                        

50.00$                       

SCHEDULE OF BILLS

(W/S Bills now paid with City Bills)

MOUND CITY BANK:

02/03/2017 Travel Reimbursements



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     1
Check Issue Dates: 1/19/2017 - 2/8/2017 Feb 09, 2017  09:00AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

1395
01/17 01/20/2017 1395 AFLAC MONTHLY PREMIUMS   N PR011417 1 421.06 421.06 M
01/17 01/20/2017 1395 AFLAC MONTHLY PREMIUMS   F PR011417 2 570.95 570.95 M
01/17 01/20/2017 1395 AFLAC MONTHLY PREMIUMS  N PR1231161 1 421.08 421.08 M
01/17 01/20/2017 1395 AFLAC MONTHLY PREMIUMS  FL PR1231161 2 571.03 571.03 M

Total 1395: 1,984.12

1396
01/17 01/20/2017 1396 INTERNAL REVENUE SE FEDERAL INCOME TAX  F PR0114171 1 15,041.13 15,041.13 M
01/17 01/20/2017 1396 INTERNAL REVENUE SE FEDERAL INCOME TAX  S PR0114171 2 9,609.72 9,609.72 M
01/17 01/20/2017 1396 INTERNAL REVENUE SE FEDERAL INCOME TAX  S PR0114171 3 9,609.72 9,609.72 M
01/17 01/20/2017 1396 INTERNAL REVENUE SE FEDERAL INCOME TAX   PR0114171 4 2,247.41 2,247.41 M
01/17 01/20/2017 1396 INTERNAL REVENUE SE FEDERAL INCOME TAX   PR0114171 5 2,247.41 2,247.41 M

Total 1396: 38,755.39

1397
01/17 01/20/2017 1397 WI DEFERRED COMP BO DEFERRED COMPENSAT PR0114171 1 4,117.30 4,117.30 M
01/17 01/20/2017 1397 WI DEFERRED COMP BO DEFERRED COMPENSAT PR0114171 2 220.00 220.00 M

Total 1397: 4,337.30

1398
01/17 01/20/2017 1398 WI DEPT OF REVENUE STATE INCOME TAX  STA PR0114171 1 7,114.00 7,114.00 M

Total 1398: 7,114.00

1399
01/17 01/20/2017 1399 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  ADD PR0114171 1 25.00 25.00 M
01/17 01/20/2017 1399 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  EER PR0114171 2 6,230.78 6,230.78 M
01/17 01/20/2017 1399 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  EER PR0114171 3 3,073.60 3,073.60 M
01/17 01/20/2017 1399 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  EER PR0114171 4 1,663.99 1,663.99 M
01/17 01/20/2017 1399 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  ERR PR0114171 5 6,230.78 6,230.78 M
01/17 01/20/2017 1399 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  ERR PR0114171 6 4,791.20 4,791.20 M
01/17 01/20/2017 1399 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  ERR PR0114171 7 1,663.99 1,663.99 M
01/17 01/20/2017 1399 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  ADD PR1231161 1 25.00 25.00 M
01/17 01/20/2017 1399 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  EER PR1231161 2 6,229.71 6,229.71 M
01/17 01/20/2017 1399 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  EER PR1231161 3 3,078.41 3,078.41 M
01/17 01/20/2017 1399 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  EER PR1231161 4 1,661.45 1,661.45 M
01/17 01/20/2017 1399 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  ERR PR1231161 5 6,229.71 6,229.71 M
01/17 01/20/2017 1399 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  ERR PR1231161 6 4,798.68 4,798.68 M
01/17 01/20/2017 1399 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE WRS RETIREMENT  ERR PR1231161 7 1,661.45 1,661.45 M

Total 1399: 47,363.75

1400
01/17 01/20/2017 1400 WI SCTF CHILD SUPPORT  CHILD  PR0114171 1 218.00 218.00 M

Total 1400: 218.00

1401
01/17 01/27/2017 1401 ALERE HOME MONITORI ACCT #202855 01/27/2017 1 142.40 142.40

Total 1401: 142.40

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     2
Check Issue Dates: 1/19/2017 - 2/8/2017 Feb 09, 2017  09:00AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

1402
01/17 01/27/2017 1402 MARTIN, JAN MILEAGE RECOUNT ELE RECOUNT 1 22.40 22.40

Total 1402: 22.40

1403
01/17 01/27/2017 1403 WI RETIREMENT SYSTE ADJUSTMENT TO ADD .2 JAN 2017 AD 1 180.95 180.95 M

Total 1403: 180.95

1404
02/17 02/03/2017 1404 INTERNAL REVENUE SE FEDERAL INCOME TAX  F PR0128171 1 14,575.33 14,575.33 M
02/17 02/03/2017 1404 INTERNAL REVENUE SE FEDERAL INCOME TAX  S PR0128171 2 9,437.73 9,437.73 M
02/17 02/03/2017 1404 INTERNAL REVENUE SE FEDERAL INCOME TAX  S PR0128171 3 9,437.73 9,437.73 M
02/17 02/03/2017 1404 INTERNAL REVENUE SE FEDERAL INCOME TAX   PR0128171 4 2,207.18 2,207.18 M
02/17 02/03/2017 1404 INTERNAL REVENUE SE FEDERAL INCOME TAX   PR0128171 5 2,207.18 2,207.18 M

Total 1404: 37,865.15

1405
02/17 02/03/2017 1405 WI DEFERRED COMP BO DEFERRED COMPENSAT PR0128171 1 4,117.30 4,117.30 M
02/17 02/03/2017 1405 WI DEFERRED COMP BO DEFERRED COMPENSAT PR0128171 2 220.00 220.00 M

Total 1405: 4,337.30

1406
02/17 02/03/2017 1406 WI DEPT OF REVENUE STATE INCOME TAX  STA PR0128171 1 6,921.43 6,921.43 M

Total 1406: 6,921.43

1407
02/17 02/03/2017 1407 WI SCTF CHILD SUPPORT  CHILD  PR0128171 1 218.00 218.00 M

Total 1407: 218.00

1408
02/17 02/03/2017 1408 PLATTEVILLE AREA IND  CITY ALLOCATION FOR P 01/24/2017 1 77,050.00 77,050.00

Total 1408: 77,050.00

1409
02/17 02/08/2017 1409 ACCURATE APPRAISAL L ASSESSMENT PAYMENT ACCAPP201 1 9,300.00 9,300.00

Total 1409: 9,300.00

1410
02/17 02/08/2017 1410 AUTOMOTIVE INDUSTRI SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 117951 1 175.00 175.00
02/17 02/08/2017 1410 AUTOMOTIVE INDUSTRI WATER EXPENSE 117958 1 210.00 210.00

Total 1410: 385.00

1411
02/17 02/08/2017 1411 BADGER WELDING SUPP REFILL OXYGEN & MISC  3386379 1 40.65 40.65

Total 1411: 40.65

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     3
Check Issue Dates: 1/19/2017 - 2/8/2017 Feb 09, 2017  09:00AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

1412
02/17 02/08/2017 1412 BAKER IRON WORKS LL STREET CHARGE 69696 1 7.50 7.50
02/17 02/08/2017 1412 BAKER IRON WORKS LL REPAIRS-STREET DEPT 69916 1 350.00 350.00
02/17 02/08/2017 1412 BAKER IRON WORKS LL REPAIRS-WATER DEPT 69917 1 35.00 35.00
02/17 02/08/2017 1412 BAKER IRON WORKS LL REPAIRS-STREET DEPT 69918 1 300.00 300.00
02/17 02/08/2017 1412 BAKER IRON WORKS LL PARKS DEPT CHARGE 70979 1 320.99 320.99

Total 1412: 1,013.49

1413
02/17 02/08/2017 1413 BUSCH MUSIC TUNE-UP PLAYER PIANO 01/28/2017 1 250.00 250.00

Total 1413: 250.00

1414
02/17 02/08/2017 1414 CDW GOVERNMENT INC COMPUTER SUPPLIES-LI GML6559 1 119.80 119.80

Total 1414: 119.80

1415
02/17 02/08/2017 1415 COMELEC SERVICES IN POLICE DEPT CHARGE 231557 1 1,930.57 1,930.57
02/17 02/08/2017 1415 COMELEC SERVICES IN STREET DEPT CHARGES 451890-IN 1 202.92 202.92
02/17 02/08/2017 1415 COMELEC SERVICES IN POLICE DEPT CHARGE 451891-IN 1 77.00 77.00
02/17 02/08/2017 1415 COMELEC SERVICES IN POLICE DEPT CHARGE 452000-IN 1 2,622.00 2,622.00

Total 1415: 4,832.49

1416
02/17 02/08/2017 1416 COMPUNET INTERNATIO IT SERVICES 44782 1 5,666.67 5,666.67

Total 1416: 5,666.67

1417
02/17 02/08/2017 1417 DEBS FASHIONS TO FIT ALTER POLICE UNIFORM  156728 1 25.00 25.00
02/17 02/08/2017 1417 DEBS FASHIONS TO FIT ALTER POLICE UNIFORM  156728 2 25.00 25.00
02/17 02/08/2017 1417 DEBS FASHIONS TO FIT ALTER POLICE UNIFORM  45795 1 12.50 12.50

Total 1417: 62.50

1418
02/17 02/08/2017 1418 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I ELM STREET RECONSTR 12924 1 6,452.00 6,452.00
02/17 02/08/2017 1418 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I ELM STREET RECONSTR 12924 2 3,226.00 3,226.00
02/17 02/08/2017 1418 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I ELM STREET RECONSTR 12924 3 3,226.00 3,226.00
02/17 02/08/2017 1418 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I ELLEN & LAURA ST CON 12925 1 6,357.59 6,357.59
02/17 02/08/2017 1418 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I ELLEN & LAURA ST CON 12925 2 1,793.16 1,793.16
02/17 02/08/2017 1418 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I ELLEN & LAURA ST CON 12925 3 4,075.38 4,075.38
02/17 02/08/2017 1418 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I ELLEN & LAURA ST CON 12925 4 4,075.37 4,075.37
02/17 02/08/2017 1418 DELTA 3 ENGINEERING I STORM WATER MANAGE 12926 1 3,455.50 3,455.50

Total 1418: 32,661.00

1419
02/17 02/08/2017 1419 DIGGERS HOTLINE INC PREPAY LOCATES 170170801 P 1 186.75 186.75
02/17 02/08/2017 1419 DIGGERS HOTLINE INC PREPAY LOCATES 170170801 P 2 93.38 93.38
02/17 02/08/2017 1419 DIGGERS HOTLINE INC PREPAY LOCATES 170170801 P 3 93.37 93.37

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     4
Check Issue Dates: 1/19/2017 - 2/8/2017 Feb 09, 2017  09:00AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

Total 1419: 373.50

1420
02/17 02/08/2017 1420 DIGITAL ALLY POLICE DEPT CHARGES PLAWI01230 1 1,405.00 1,405.00

Total 1420: 1,405.00

1421
02/17 02/08/2017 1421 ED M FELD EQUIP CO IN FIRE DEPT CHARGES 306243-IN 1 597.91 597.91
02/17 02/08/2017 1421 ED M FELD EQUIP CO IN FIRE DEPT CHARGES 306361-IN 1 58.10 58.10

Total 1421: 656.01

1422
02/17 02/08/2017 1422 ESRI INC ARCGIS DESKTOP BASIC  93240952 1 400.00 400.00
02/17 02/08/2017 1422 ESRI INC ARCGIS ONLINE LEVEL 1 93240953 1 2,500.00 2,500.00
02/17 02/08/2017 1422 ESRI INC ARCGIS ONLINE LEVEL A 93240953 2 2,500.00 2,500.00

Total 1422: 5,400.00

1423
02/17 02/08/2017 1423 FAHERTY INC UWP GARBAGE SERVICE 133672 1 7,237.03 7,237.03
02/17 02/08/2017 1423 FAHERTY INC RECYCLING CHGS. 133674 1 9,306.00 9,306.00
02/17 02/08/2017 1423 FAHERTY INC GARBAGE SERVICE 133674 2 16,285.50 16,285.50
02/17 02/08/2017 1423 FAHERTY INC DISPOSAL-PARKS 133674 3 12.25 12.25

Total 1423: 32,840.78

1424
02/17 02/08/2017 1424 FASTENAL COMPANY SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT WIPIA85478 1 280.44 280.44
02/17 02/08/2017 1424 FASTENAL COMPANY SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT WIPIA85517 1 17.64 17.64
02/17 02/08/2017 1424 FASTENAL COMPANY WATER DEPT SUPPLIES WIPIA85614 1 35.26 35.26
02/17 02/08/2017 1424 FASTENAL COMPANY WATER DEPT SUPPLIES WIPIA85615 1 29.02 29.02
02/17 02/08/2017 1424 FASTENAL COMPANY WATER DEPT SUPPLIES WIPIA85620 1 10.25 10.25

Total 1424: 372.61

1425
02/17 02/08/2017 1425 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNI BOOKS-LIBRARY 59770732 1 38.92 38.92
02/17 02/08/2017 1425 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNI BOOKS-LIBRARY 59850861 1 60.51 60.51
02/17 02/08/2017 1425 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNI BOOKS-LIBRARY 60007739 1 38.92 38.92

Total 1425: 138.35

1426
02/17 02/08/2017 1426 GALLS LLC UNIFORM ITEMS-HARTW 6737375 1 47.02 47.02
02/17 02/08/2017 1426 GALLS LLC UNIFORM ITEMS-MOREL 6758198 1 102.43 102.43
02/17 02/08/2017 1426 GALLS LLC UNIFORM ITEMS-STRAN 6758198 2 102.43 102.43
02/17 02/08/2017 1426 GALLS LLC UNIFORM ITEMS-MOREL 6788469 1 146.72 146.72
02/17 02/08/2017 1426 GALLS LLC UNIFORM ITEMS-STRAN 6796395 1 146.72 146.72
02/17 02/08/2017 1426 GALLS LLC UNIFORM ITEMS-CIESLE 6837936 1 10.22 10.22
02/17 02/08/2017 1426 GALLS LLC UNIFORM ITEMS-FROISE 6837936 2 105.09 105.09
02/17 02/08/2017 1426 GALLS LLC UNIFORM ITEMS-HARTW 6837936 3 37.56 37.56
02/17 02/08/2017 1426 GALLS LLC UNIFORM ITEMS-BROWN 6841540 1 100.60 100.60
02/17 02/08/2017 1426 GALLS LLC UNIFORM ITEMS-STRAN 6847286 1 46.22 46.22

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     5
Check Issue Dates: 1/19/2017 - 2/8/2017 Feb 09, 2017  09:00AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

02/17 02/08/2017 1426 GALLS LLC UNIFORM ITEMS-BROWN 6847286 2 163.42 163.42
02/17 02/08/2017 1426 GALLS LLC UNIFORM ITEMS-KNOER 6847286 3 68.59 68.59
02/17 02/08/2017 1426 GALLS LLC UNIFORM ITEMS-BROWN 6894745 1 48.84 48.84

Total 1426: 1,125.86

1427
02/17 02/08/2017 1427 GORDON FLESCH COMP COPIES-CLERK IN11781436 1 30.00 30.00
02/17 02/08/2017 1427 GORDON FLESCH COMP COPIES-COUNCIL IN11781436 2 15.00 15.00
02/17 02/08/2017 1427 GORDON FLESCH COMP COPIES-CITY MANAGER IN11781436 3 216.78 216.78
02/17 02/08/2017 1427 GORDON FLESCH COMP COPIES-WATER DEPT IN11783688 1 3.85 3.85
02/17 02/08/2017 1427 GORDON FLESCH COMP COPIES/LIBRARY JIN11798143 1 3.68 3.68

Total 1427: 269.31

1428
02/17 02/08/2017 1428 HEISER HARDWARE FIRE DEPT CHARGES 01/28/2017 1 14.91 14.91
02/17 02/08/2017 1428 HEISER HARDWARE FIRE DEPT CHARGES 01/28/2017 2 26.73 26.73
02/17 02/08/2017 1428 HEISER HARDWARE FIRE DEPT CHARGES 01/28/2017 3 44.77 44.77
02/17 02/08/2017 1428 HEISER HARDWARE MUSEUM DEPT CHARGE 01/28/2017 4 12.81 12.81
02/17 02/08/2017 1428 HEISER HARDWARE MUSEUM DEPT CHARGE 01/28/2017 5 4.99 4.99
02/17 02/08/2017 1428 HEISER HARDWARE COMMUNICATION SPECI 01/28/2017 6 17.98 17.98
02/17 02/08/2017 1428 HEISER HARDWARE MAINTENANCE CHARGE 01/28/2017 7 19.96 19.96
02/17 02/08/2017 1428 HEISER HARDWARE POLICE CHARGES 01/28/2017 8 4.99 4.99
02/17 02/08/2017 1428 HEISER HARDWARE STREET DEPT CHARGES 01/28/2017 9 168.24 168.24
02/17 02/08/2017 1428 HEISER HARDWARE STREET DEPT CHARGES 01/28/2017 10 116.94 116.94
02/17 02/08/2017 1428 HEISER HARDWARE CEMETERY CHARGES 01/28/2017 11 29.99 29.99
02/17 02/08/2017 1428 HEISER HARDWARE SENIOR CTR CHARGES 01/28/2017 12 139.99 139.99
02/17 02/08/2017 1428 HEISER HARDWARE PARK DEPT CHARGES 01/28/2017 13 18.38 18.38
02/17 02/08/2017 1428 HEISER HARDWARE PARK DEPT CHARGES 01/28/2017 14 82.92 82.92
02/17 02/08/2017 1428 HEISER HARDWARE WATER DEPT CHARGES 01/28/2017 15 35.43 35.43
02/17 02/08/2017 1428 HEISER HARDWARE WATER DEPT CHARGES 01/28/2017 16 133.61 133.61
02/17 02/08/2017 1428 HEISER HARDWARE WATER DEPT CHARGES 01/28/2017 17 89.80 89.80
02/17 02/08/2017 1428 HEISER HARDWARE WATER DEPT CHARGES 01/28/2017 18 4.99 4.99
02/17 02/08/2017 1428 HEISER HARDWARE WWTP SUPPLIES 01/28/2017 19 33.93 33.93
02/17 02/08/2017 1428 HEISER HARDWARE LIBRARY CHARGES 01/28/2017 20 14.99 14.99

Total 1428: 1,016.35

1429
02/17 02/08/2017 1429 HENDERSON PRODUCT SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 249291 1 4,490.00 4,490.00

Total 1429: 4,490.00

1430
02/17 02/08/2017 1430 INGERSOLL PLUMBING &  REPAIRS-LIBRARY 15124 1 193.15 193.15

Total 1430: 193.15

1431
02/17 02/08/2017 1431 INTERSTATE ALL BATTER BATTERIES-POLICE DEP 1905101009 1 218.95 218.95

Total 1431: 218.95

1432
02/17 02/08/2017 1432 J & R SUPPLY INC BUTTERFLY VALUE W/EL 1701257-IN 1 4,995.00 4,995.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     6
Check Issue Dates: 1/19/2017 - 2/8/2017 Feb 09, 2017  09:00AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

Total 1432: 4,995.00

1433
02/17 02/08/2017 1433 KRAEMERS WATER STO WATER-WWTP 171639 1 25.40 25.40
02/17 02/08/2017 1433 KRAEMERS WATER STO WATER-WWTP 171948 1 25.40 25.40
02/17 02/08/2017 1433 KRAEMERS WATER STO SOLAR SALT-WWTP 171948 2 22.00 22.00
02/17 02/08/2017 1433 KRAEMERS WATER STO ENERGY CHARGE-WWT 171948 3 1.75 1.75

Total 1433: 74.55

1434
02/17 02/08/2017 1434 LIFELINE AUDIO VIDEO T AUDIO/VIDEO - LIBRARY 60025 1 20,128.50 20,128.50

Total 1434: 20,128.50

1435
02/17 02/08/2017 1435 MCGRAW, BRIAN MONTHLY LEGAL FEES 01/31/2017 1 4,034.66 4,034.66
02/17 02/08/2017 1435 MCGRAW, BRIAN LEGAL FEES-POLICE DE 01/31/2017 2 22.00 22.00
02/17 02/08/2017 1435 MCGRAW, BRIAN MONTHLY LEGAL FEES 01/31/2017 3 495.00 495.00

Total 1435: 4,551.66

1436
02/17 02/08/2017 1436 MSA PROFESSIONAL SE 3 YEAR PHOSPHORUS C 1 R00171042 1 1,612.50 1,612.50
02/17 02/08/2017 1436 MSA PROFESSIONAL SE TRICKLING FILTER EVAL 1 R00171043 1 1,348.75 1,348.75
02/17 02/08/2017 1436 MSA PROFESSIONAL SE INFLUENT PUMPING EVA 1 R00171044 1 9,500.00 9,500.00

Total 1436: 12,461.25

1437
02/17 02/08/2017 1437 OPENING SPECIALISTS I LIBRARY CHARGES 72101 1 117.50 117.50

Total 1437: 117.50

1438
02/17 02/08/2017 1438 OREILLY AUTO PARTS SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 2324-303355 1 47.94 47.94
02/17 02/08/2017 1438 OREILLY AUTO PARTS WATER DEPT SUPPLIES 2324-303398 1 36.27 36.27
02/17 02/08/2017 1438 OREILLY AUTO PARTS WATER DEPT SUPPLIES 2324-303908 1 16.49- 16.49-
02/17 02/08/2017 1438 OREILLY AUTO PARTS WATER DEPT SUPPLIES 2324-303910 1 15.63 15.63
02/17 02/08/2017 1438 OREILLY AUTO PARTS WATER DEPT SUPPLIES 2324-305266 1 9.99 9.99

Total 1438: 93.34

1439
02/17 02/08/2017 1439 PIONEER FORD SALES L VEHICLE EXPENSE-WWT 23486 1 108.71 108.71

Total 1439: 108.71

1440
02/17 02/08/2017 1440 QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES-LIBRA 3744340 1 59.98 59.98
02/17 02/08/2017 1440 QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES-LIBRA 3763308 1 34.98 34.98
02/17 02/08/2017 1440 QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES-LIBRA 3877616 1 171.97 171.97
02/17 02/08/2017 1440 QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES-ADMI 3916791 1 25.98 25.98
02/17 02/08/2017 1440 QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES-FINAN 3916791 2 75.11 75.11
02/17 02/08/2017 1440 QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES-MUSE 3918556 1 46.17 46.17

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     7
Check Issue Dates: 1/19/2017 - 2/8/2017 Feb 09, 2017  09:00AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

02/17 02/08/2017 1440 QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES-MUSE 3918556 2 31.99 31.99

Total 1440: 446.18

1441
02/17 02/08/2017 1441 RIVER CITY PAVING COLD MIX-STREET DEPT 4300013659 1 245.28 245.28

Total 1441: 245.28

1442
02/17 02/08/2017 1442 RUNNING INC MONTHLY SHARED RIDE  16158 1 21,929.40 21,929.40

Total 1442: 21,929.40

1443
02/17 02/08/2017 1443 RURAL EXCAVATING LLC WATER MAIN REPAIR 7509 1 542.50 542.50

Total 1443: 542.50

1444
02/17 02/08/2017 1444 SANDRY FIRE SUPPLY LL FIRE DEPT SUPPLIES 52513 1 117.00 117.00
02/17 02/08/2017 1444 SANDRY FIRE SUPPLY LL FIRE DEPT SUPPLIES 52514 1 162.00 162.00
02/17 02/08/2017 1444 SANDRY FIRE SUPPLY LL HELMETS-FIRE DEPT 52515 1 2,652.00 2,652.00

Total 1444: 2,931.00

1445
02/17 02/08/2017 1445 SIMPLEXGRINNELL LP FIRE ALARM MONITORIN 79185416 1 477.22 477.22

Total 1445: 477.22

1446
02/17 02/08/2017 1446 TRICOM INC/RADIO SHA FIRE DEPT CHARGE 10339436 1 13.67 13.67
02/17 02/08/2017 1446 TRICOM INC/RADIO SHA FIRE DEPT CHARGE 10340035 1 8.99 8.99

Total 1446: 22.66

1447
02/17 02/08/2017 1447 WAYNES LOCK & KEY LL SERVICE - FIRE DEPT 7731 1 70.90 70.90

Total 1447: 70.90

1448
02/17 02/08/2017 1448 WEA INSURANCE VISION INSURANCE PRE 812662 1 472.60 472.60

Total 1448: 472.60

1449
02/17 02/08/2017 1449 WEBER PAPER COMPAN SUPPLIES-CITY HALL D021708 1 61.10 61.10

Total 1449: 61.10

1450
02/17 02/08/2017 1450 WINTER EQUIPMENT CO SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT IV31841 1 3,430.99 3,430.99

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     8
Check Issue Dates: 1/19/2017 - 2/8/2017 Feb 09, 2017  09:00AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

Total 1450: 3,430.99

1451
02/17 02/08/2017 1451 WI DEPT OF REVENUE SALES TAX JANUARY 20 1 331.83 331.83 M
02/17 02/08/2017 1451 WI DEPT OF REVENUE SALES TAX JANUARY 20 2 2.94 2.94 M
02/17 02/08/2017 1451 WI DEPT OF REVENUE SALES TAX JANUARY 20 3 6.35 6.35 M
02/17 02/08/2017 1451 WI DEPT OF REVENUE SALES TAX JANUARY 20 4 2.46 2.46 M
02/17 02/08/2017 1451 WI DEPT OF REVENUE SALES TAX JANUARY 20 5 1.00 1.00 M
02/17 02/08/2017 1451 WI DEPT OF REVENUE SALES TAX JANUARY 20 6 14.60 14.60 M
02/17 02/08/2017 1451 WI DEPT OF REVENUE SALES TAX JANUARY 20 7 5.07 5.07 M
02/17 02/08/2017 1451 WI DEPT OF REVENUE SALES TAX JANUARY 20 8 9.19 9.19 M

Total 1451: 373.44

63935
02/17 02/07/2017 63935 OLOGBONI, TEJU STORYTELLER FEES-MU 01/10/2017 1 1,663.00- 1,663.00- V

Total 63935: 1,663.00-

64008
01/17 01/20/2017 64008 LAUNDRIE, FREDRICK R  TAX OVERPAYMENT REF 1336 FOR 20 1 34.72 34.72

Total 64008: 34.72

64009
01/17 01/20/2017 64009 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 19686 1/1/20 1 78.53 78.53
01/17 01/20/2017 64009 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 19686 1/1/20 2 23.78 23.78
01/17 01/20/2017 64009 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 19686 1/1/20 3 74.57 74.57
01/17 01/20/2017 64009 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 19686 1/1/20 4 48.61 48.61
01/17 01/20/2017 64009 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 19686 1/1/20 5 103.27 103.27
01/17 01/20/2017 64009 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 19686 1/1/20 6 1,029.63 1,029.63
01/17 01/20/2017 64009 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 19686 1/1/20 7 28.89 28.89
01/17 01/20/2017 64009 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 19686 1/1/20 8 55.16 55.16
01/17 01/20/2017 64009 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 19686 1/1/20 9 107.88 107.88
01/17 01/20/2017 64009 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 19686 1/1/20 10 223.42 223.42
01/17 01/20/2017 64009 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 19686 1/1/20 11 4.47 4.47
01/17 01/20/2017 64009 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 19686 1/1/20 12 18.36 18.36
01/17 01/20/2017 64009 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 19686 1/1/20 13 49.89 49.89
01/17 01/20/2017 64009 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 19686 1/1/20 14 35.20 35.20
01/17 01/20/2017 64009 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 19686 1/1/20 15 199.87 199.87
01/17 01/20/2017 64009 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 19686 1/1/20 16 100.76 100.76
01/17 01/20/2017 64009 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 19686 1/1/20 17 87.95 87.95
01/17 01/20/2017 64009 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 19686 1/1/20 18 52.03 52.03
01/17 01/20/2017 64009 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 19686 1/1/20 19 3.55 3.55
01/17 01/20/2017 64009 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 19686 1/1/20 20 71.63 71.63
01/17 01/20/2017 64009 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 19686 1/1/20 21 170.42 170.42
01/17 01/20/2017 64009 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 19686 1/1/20 22 281.76 281.76

Total 64009: 2,849.63

64010
01/17 01/20/2017 64010 VANKIRK, VANCE REFUND TAX OVERPAYM 1332 1 214.67 214.67

Total 64010: 214.67

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     9
Check Issue Dates: 1/19/2017 - 2/8/2017 Feb 09, 2017  09:00AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

64011
01/17 01/20/2017 64011 VANTAGE TRANSFER AG ICMA DEFERRED COMP   PR0114171 1 250.00 250.00

Total 64011: 250.00

64012
01/17 01/20/2017 64012 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 FEB  1 29.04 29.04
01/17 01/20/2017 64012 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 FEB  2 2.01 2.01
01/17 01/20/2017 64012 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 FEB  3 38.09 38.09
01/17 01/20/2017 64012 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 FEB  4 3.74 3.74
01/17 01/20/2017 64012 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 FEB  5 64.51 64.51
01/17 01/20/2017 64012 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 FEB  6 208.34 208.34
01/17 01/20/2017 64012 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 FEB  7 23.36 23.36
01/17 01/20/2017 64012 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 FEB  8 53.00 53.00
01/17 01/20/2017 64012 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 FEB  9 73.19 73.19
01/17 01/20/2017 64012 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 FEB  10 80.87 80.87
01/17 01/20/2017 64012 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 FEB  11 3.65 3.65
01/17 01/20/2017 64012 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 FEB  12 9.59 9.59
01/17 01/20/2017 64012 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 FEB  13 19.36 19.36
01/17 01/20/2017 64012 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 FEB  14 11.41 11.41
01/17 01/20/2017 64012 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 FEB  15 69.29 69.29
01/17 01/20/2017 64012 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 FEB  16 52.26 52.26
01/17 01/20/2017 64012 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 FEB  17 11.78 11.78
01/17 01/20/2017 64012 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 FEB  18 29.26 29.26
01/17 01/20/2017 64012 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 FEB  19 15.88 15.88
01/17 01/20/2017 64012 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 FEB  20 .71 .71
01/17 01/20/2017 64012 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 FEB  21 34.49 34.49
01/17 01/20/2017 64012 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 FEB  22 49.28 49.28
01/17 01/20/2017 64012 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 FEB  23 117.79 117.79
01/17 01/20/2017 64012 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 FEB  24 225.29 225.29
01/17 01/20/2017 64012 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 FEB  25 762.61 762.61
01/17 01/20/2017 64012 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 FEB  26 143.50 143.50

Total 64012: 2,132.30

64013
01/17 01/24/2017 64013 PLATTEVILLE POSTMAST MAILING DISCONNECTS 01/24/2017 1 150.97 150.97
01/17 01/24/2017 64013 PLATTEVILLE POSTMAST MAILING DISCONNECTS 01/24/2017 2 150.97 150.97

Total 64013: 301.94

64014
01/17 01/27/2017 64014 ALLINA HEALTH 103241419 ACCT 01/27/2017 1 88.50 88.50
01/17 01/27/2017 64014 ALLINA HEALTH 103241419 ACCT 01/27/2017 2 88.50 88.50

Total 64014: 177.00

64015
01/17 01/27/2017 64015 BALBACH, CAROL STIPEND/MILEAGE REC RECOUNT 1 115.01 115.01

Total 64015: 115.01

64016
01/17 01/27/2017 64016 BONGERS, NANCY STIPEND/MILEAGE REC RECOUNT 1 115.01 115.01

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     10
Check Issue Dates: 1/19/2017 - 2/8/2017 Feb 09, 2017  09:00AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

Total 64016: 115.01

64017
01/17 01/27/2017 64017 CHIROPRACTIC ASSOCI ACCT #1749-DEAN 01/27/2017 1 19.20 19.20
01/17 01/27/2017 64017 CHIROPRACTIC ASSOCI ACCT #5439-MED ASSOC  01/27/2017 2 14.92 14.92
01/17 01/27/2017 64017 CHIROPRACTIC ASSOCI ACCT #5439-MED ASSOC  01/27/2017 3 14.93 14.93
01/17 01/27/2017 64017 CHIROPRACTIC ASSOCI 19415 ACCT 01/27/2017 4 74.68 74.68
01/17 01/27/2017 64017 CHIROPRACTIC ASSOCI 19415 ACCT 01/27/2017 5 74.68 74.68
01/17 01/27/2017 64017 CHIROPRACTIC ASSOCI 19414 ACCT 01/27/2017 6 149.28 149.28
01/17 01/27/2017 64017 CHIROPRACTIC ASSOCI 19414 ACCT 01/27/2017 7 149.28 149.28
01/17 01/27/2017 64017 CHIROPRACTIC ASSOCI 16660-DEAN HEALTH 01/27/2017 8 144.00 144.00

Total 64017: 640.97

64018
01/17 01/27/2017 64018 COTTINGHAM, KATHERI STIPEND RECOUNT ELE RECOUNT 1 92.61 92.61

Total 64018: 92.61

64019
01/17 01/27/2017 64019 CRAMER, WILLIAM L WORK ON HISTORIC WA 1 1 300.00 300.00
01/17 01/27/2017 64019 CRAMER, WILLIAM L WORK ON HISTORIC WA 1 2 300.00 300.00

Total 64019: 600.00

64020
01/17 01/27/2017 64020 DEAN CLINIC ACCT #100346606 01/27/2017 1 40.97 40.97

Total 64020: 40.97

64021
01/17 01/27/2017 64021 FUR II, RICKARD J REFUND TAX OVERPAYM 1650 1 25.39 25.39

Total 64021: 25.39

64022
01/17 01/27/2017 64022 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C FORFEITURES 01/20/2017 1 200.50 200.50
01/17 01/27/2017 64022 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C FORFEITURES 01/23/2017 1 183.30 183.30
01/17 01/27/2017 64022 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C FORFEITURES 01/25/2017 1 150.00 150.00
01/17 01/27/2017 64022 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C BOND-LOGAN KENNETH  19529911 1 267.50 267.50

Total 64022: 801.30

64023
01/17 01/27/2017 64023 JOHANSEN, BEV STIPEND/MILEAGE FOR  RECOUNT 1 115.01 115.01

Total 64023: 115.01

64024
01/17 01/27/2017 64024 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GR MONTHLY DENTAL PREM FEB 2017 1 32.22 32.22
01/17 01/27/2017 64024 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GR MONTHLY DENTAL PREM FEB 2017 2 143.22 143.22
01/17 01/27/2017 64024 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GR MONTHLY DENTAL PREM FEB 2017 3 111.00 111.00
01/17 01/27/2017 64024 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GR MONTHLY DENTAL PREM FEB 2017 4 126.46 126.46
01/17 01/27/2017 64024 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GR MONTHLY DENTAL PREM FEB 2017 5 2,127.18 2,127.18
01/17 01/27/2017 64024 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GR MONTHLY DENTAL PREM FEB 2017 6 62.02 62.02

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     11
Check Issue Dates: 1/19/2017 - 2/8/2017 Feb 09, 2017  09:00AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

01/17 01/27/2017 64024 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GR MONTHLY DENTAL PREM FEB 2017 7 78.13 78.13
01/17 01/27/2017 64024 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GR MONTHLY DENTAL PREM FEB 2017 8 213.62 213.62
01/17 01/27/2017 64024 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GR MONTHLY DENTAL PREM FEB 2017 9 595.35 595.35
01/17 01/27/2017 64024 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GR MONTHLY DENTAL PREM FEB 2017 10 3.22 3.22
01/17 01/27/2017 64024 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GR MONTHLY DENTAL PREM FEB 2017 11 57.11 57.11
01/17 01/27/2017 64024 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GR MONTHLY DENTAL PREM FEB 2017 12 128.72 128.72
01/17 01/27/2017 64024 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GR MONTHLY DENTAL PREM FEB 2017 13 40.28 40.28
01/17 01/27/2017 64024 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GR MONTHLY DENTAL PREM FEB 2017 14 469.58 469.58
01/17 01/27/2017 64024 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GR MONTHLY DENTAL PREM FEB 2017 15 205.24 205.24
01/17 01/27/2017 64024 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GR MONTHLY DENTAL PREM FEB 2017 16 123.24 123.24
01/17 01/27/2017 64024 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GR MONTHLY DENTAL PREM FEB 2017 17 40.60 40.60
01/17 01/27/2017 64024 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GR MONTHLY DENTAL PREM FEB 2017 18 3.22 3.22
01/17 01/27/2017 64024 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GR MONTHLY DENTAL PREM FEB 2017 19 127.11 127.11
01/17 01/27/2017 64024 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GR MONTHLY DENTAL PREM FEB 2017 20 491.12 491.12
01/17 01/27/2017 64024 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GR MONTHLY DENTAL PREM FEB 2017 21 677.18 677.18
01/17 01/27/2017 64024 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GR MONTHLY DENTAL PREM FEB 2017 22 854.04 854.04
01/17 01/27/2017 64024 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GR MONTHLY DENTAL PREM FEB 2017 23 214.16 214.16
01/17 01/27/2017 64024 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GR MONTHLY DENTAL PREM JANUARY 20 1 32.22 32.22
01/17 01/27/2017 64024 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GR MONTHLY DENTAL PREM JANUARY 20 2 143.22 143.22
01/17 01/27/2017 64024 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GR MONTHLY DENTAL PREM JANUARY 20 3 111.00 111.00
01/17 01/27/2017 64024 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GR MONTHLY DENTAL PREM JANUARY 20 4 126.46 126.46
01/17 01/27/2017 64024 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GR MONTHLY DENTAL PREM JANUARY 20 5 2,127.18 2,127.18
01/17 01/27/2017 64024 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GR MONTHLY DENTAL PREM JANUARY 20 6 62.02 62.02
01/17 01/27/2017 64024 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GR MONTHLY DENTAL PREM JANUARY 20 7 78.13 78.13
01/17 01/27/2017 64024 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GR MONTHLY DENTAL PREM JANUARY 20 8 213.62 213.62
01/17 01/27/2017 64024 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GR MONTHLY DENTAL PREM JANUARY 20 9 595.35 595.35
01/17 01/27/2017 64024 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GR MONTHLY DENTAL PREM JANUARY 20 10 3.22 3.22
01/17 01/27/2017 64024 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GR MONTHLY DENTAL PREM JANUARY 20 11 57.11 57.11
01/17 01/27/2017 64024 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GR MONTHLY DENTAL PREM JANUARY 20 12 128.72 128.72
01/17 01/27/2017 64024 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GR MONTHLY DENTAL PREM JANUARY 20 13 40.28 40.28
01/17 01/27/2017 64024 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GR MONTHLY DENTAL PREM JANUARY 20 14 469.58 469.58
01/17 01/27/2017 64024 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GR MONTHLY DENTAL PREM JANUARY 20 15 205.24 205.24
01/17 01/27/2017 64024 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GR MONTHLY DENTAL PREM JANUARY 20 16 123.24 123.24
01/17 01/27/2017 64024 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GR MONTHLY DENTAL PREM JANUARY 20 17 40.60 40.60
01/17 01/27/2017 64024 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GR MONTHLY DENTAL PREM JANUARY 20 18 3.22 3.22
01/17 01/27/2017 64024 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GR MONTHLY DENTAL PREM JANUARY 20 19 127.11 127.11
01/17 01/27/2017 64024 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GR MONTHLY DENTAL PREM JANUARY 20 20 491.12 491.12
01/17 01/27/2017 64024 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GR MONTHLY DENTAL PREM JANUARY 20 21 677.18 677.18
01/17 01/27/2017 64024 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GR MONTHLY DENTAL PREM JANUARY 20 22 854.04 854.04
01/17 01/27/2017 64024 LINCOLN FINANCIAL GR MONTHLY DENTAL PREM JANUARY 20 23 214.16 214.16

Total 64024: 13,848.04

64025
01/17 01/27/2017 64025 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES C 6530398 ACCT 01/27/2017 1 8.53 8.53
01/17 01/27/2017 64025 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES C 7169071 ACCT 01/27/2017 2 483.81 483.81
01/17 01/27/2017 64025 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES C 7063266 ACCT 01/27/2017 3 728.78 728.78
01/17 01/27/2017 64025 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES C 6000061 ACCT 01/27/2017 4 17.09 17.09
01/17 01/27/2017 64025 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES C 6000061 ACCT 01/27/2017 5 17.08 17.08
01/17 01/27/2017 64025 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES C 7154313 ACCT 01/27/2017 6 156.79 156.79

Total 64025: 1,412.08

64026
01/17 01/27/2017 64026 MOUND CITY BANK STATE INVESTMENT FUN 01/25/2017 1 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     12
Check Issue Dates: 1/19/2017 - 2/8/2017 Feb 09, 2017  09:00AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

Total 64026: 1,000,000.00

64027
01/17 01/27/2017 64027 OXENFORD, SUSANNE STIPEND/MILEAGE REC RECOUNT 1 115.01 115.01

Total 64027: 115.01

64028
01/17 01/27/2017 64028 REGISTRATION FEE TRU TITLE FEE & TRANSFER  1FVAG5CY3 1 70.50 70.50

Total 64028: 70.50

64029
01/17 01/27/2017 64029 SCHWICKRATH, DANIEL  TAX OVERPAYMENT REF 1367 1 33.22 33.22

Total 64029: 33.22

64030
01/17 01/27/2017 64030 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE ACCT #848788 1/27/2017 1 220.39 220.39
01/17 01/27/2017 64030 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE ACCT #846560 1/27/2017 2 26.34 26.34
01/17 01/27/2017 64030 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE ACCT #844771 1/27/2017 3 535.78 535.78

Total 64030: 782.51

64031
01/17 01/27/2017 64031 UDELHOFEN, JEFFREY REFUND TAX OVERPAYM 1608 1 3,059.82 3,059.82

Total 64031: 3,059.82

64032
01/17 01/31/2017 64032 PLATTEVILLE POSTMAST POSTAGE TO MAIL BILLS 01/31/2017 1 725.03 725.03
01/17 01/31/2017 64032 PLATTEVILLE POSTMAST POSTAGE TO MAIL BILLS 01/31/2017 2 725.03 725.03

Total 64032: 1,450.06

64033
01/17 01/31/2017 64033 PLATTEVILLE POSTMAST FIRST-CLASS PRESORT FIRST CLAS 1 112.50 112.50
01/17 01/31/2017 64033 PLATTEVILLE POSTMAST FIRST-CLASS PRESORT FIRST CLAS 2 112.50 112.50

Total 64033: 225.00

64034
02/17 02/03/2017 64034 BUBOLZ, JOSHUA REFUND DOUBLE PYMN 2055 1 2,755.55 2,755.55

Total 64034: 2,755.55

64035
02/17 02/03/2017 64035 CENTURYLINK PHONE BILLS-SEWER D 437994120 1 1 169.49 169.49

Total 64035: 169.49

64036
02/17 02/03/2017 64036 CHIROPRACTIC ASSOCI ACCT #4824-DEAN 02/03/2017 1 35.74 35.74
02/17 02/03/2017 64036 CHIROPRACTIC ASSOCI 6345-DEAN HEALTH 02/03/2017 2 48.00 48.00
02/17 02/03/2017 64036 CHIROPRACTIC ASSOCI ACCT #11782-DEAN HEAL 02/03/2017 3 240.00 240.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     13
Check Issue Dates: 1/19/2017 - 2/8/2017 Feb 09, 2017  09:00AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

02/17 02/03/2017 64036 CHIROPRACTIC ASSOCI ACCT #14923-MED ASSO 02/03/2017 4 8.95 8.95
02/17 02/03/2017 64036 CHIROPRACTIC ASSOCI ACCT #14923-MED ASSO 02/03/2017 5 8.96 8.96

Total 64036: 341.65

64037
02/17 02/03/2017 64037 DEAN CLINIC ACCT #100567439 02/03/2017 1 872.00 872.00

Total 64037: 872.00

64038
02/17 02/03/2017 64038 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C BOND-BRENDAN T CUTR 01/24/2017 1 10.00 10.00
02/17 02/03/2017 64038 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C BOND-TANNER R SULLIV 01/24/2017 2 162.70 162.70
02/17 02/03/2017 64038 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C FORFEITURES 01/30/2017 1 550.80 550.80

Total 64038: 723.50

64039
02/17 02/03/2017 64039 MADISON RADIOLOGIST K34771304 ACCT 02/03/2017 1 34.80 34.80
02/17 02/03/2017 64039 MADISON RADIOLOGIST K34771304 ACCT 02/03/2017 2 34.80 34.80
02/17 02/03/2017 64039 MADISON RADIOLOGIST K34606393 ACCT 02/03/2017 3 118.02 118.02

Total 64039: 187.62

64040
02/17 02/03/2017 64040 MASKI & MASKI MD ACCT #1288 02/03/2017 1 29.92 29.92

Total 64040: 29.92

64041
02/17 02/03/2017 64041 MOUND CITY BANK STATE INVESTMENT FUN 02/02/2017 1 1,500,000.00 1,500,000.00

Total 64041: 1,500,000.00

64042
02/17 02/03/2017 64042 SCHNELLER III, JAMES T REFUND TAX OVERPAYM 1862 1 39.23 39.23

Total 64042: 39.23

64043
02/17 02/03/2017 64043 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE 922611 ACCT 02/03/2017 1 196.31 196.31
02/17 02/03/2017 64043 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE 1147633 ACCT 02/03/2017 2 15.19 15.19
02/17 02/03/2017 64043 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE 857225 ACCT 02/03/2017 3 15.19 15.19
02/17 02/03/2017 64043 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE 1046176 ACCT 02/03/2017 4 65.05 65.05
02/17 02/03/2017 64043 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE ACCT #943834 02/03/2017 5 188.17 188.17
02/17 02/03/2017 64043 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE ACCT #943834 02/03/2017 6 188.18 188.18
02/17 02/03/2017 64043 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE 1028934 ACCT 02/03/2017 7 91.11 91.11
02/17 02/03/2017 64043 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE 1028934 ACCT 02/03/2017 8 91.12 91.12
02/17 02/03/2017 64043 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE 1024183 ACCT 02/03/2017 9 466.25 466.25
02/17 02/03/2017 64043 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE 1082848 ACCT 02/03/2017 10 122.88 122.88

Total 64043: 1,439.45

64044
02/17 02/03/2017 64044 SSM HEALTH CARE 42592931 ACCT 02/03/2017 1 405.85 405.85

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     14
Check Issue Dates: 1/19/2017 - 2/8/2017 Feb 09, 2017  09:00AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

Total 64044: 405.85

64045
02/17 02/03/2017 64045 STECKLEIN, DONALD & K REFUND TAX OVERPAYM 2019 1 91.90 91.90

Total 64045: 91.90

64046
02/17 02/03/2017 64046 UPLAND HILLS HEALTH 750026810 ACCT 02/03/2017 1 74.79 74.79
02/17 02/03/2017 64046 UPLAND HILLS HEALTH 750026810 ACCT 02/03/2017 2 74.80 74.80

Total 64046: 149.59

64047
02/17 02/03/2017 64047 VANTAGE TRANSFER AG ICMA DEFERRED COMP   PR0128171 1 250.00 250.00

Total 64047: 250.00

64048
02/17 02/03/2017 64048 WALMART COMMUNITY/ WWTP SUPPLIES 01/22/2017 1 50.31 50.31
02/17 02/03/2017 64048 WALMART COMMUNITY/ WWTP SUPPLIES 01/22/2017 2 86.36 86.36

Total 64048: 136.67

64049
02/17 02/03/2017 64049 WPPA/LEER UNION DUES  POLICE U PR0128171 1 543.40 543.40

Total 64049: 543.40

64050
02/17 02/08/2017 64050 1ST AYD CORPORATION STREET DEPT CHARGES PSI87136 1 220.34 220.34

Total 64050: 220.34

64051
02/17 02/08/2017 64051 ADVANCED SYSTEMS IN COPIES-LIBRARY 522895 1 120.37 120.37

Total 64051: 120.37

64052
02/17 02/08/2017 64052 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-CITY  02/08/2017 1 3,191.29 3,191.29
02/17 02/08/2017 64052 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-POLI 02/08/2017 2 3,903.84 3,903.84
02/17 02/08/2017 64052 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-FIRE  02/08/2017 3 1,196.86 1,196.86
02/17 02/08/2017 64052 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-EME 02/08/2017 4 8.59 8.59
02/17 02/08/2017 64052 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-STR 02/08/2017 5 1,013.90 1,013.90
02/17 02/08/2017 64052 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-STR 02/08/2017 6 8,211.17 8,211.17
02/17 02/08/2017 64052 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-STO 02/08/2017 7 1,072.10 1,072.10
02/17 02/08/2017 64052 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-MPO  02/08/2017 8 101.47 101.47
02/17 02/08/2017 64052 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-LIBR 02/08/2017 9 1,909.35 1,909.35
02/17 02/08/2017 64052 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-MUS 02/08/2017 10 1,277.09 1,277.09
02/17 02/08/2017 64052 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-SR  02/08/2017 11 740.56 740.56
02/17 02/08/2017 64052 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-PAR 02/08/2017 12 161.89 161.89
02/17 02/08/2017 64052 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-POO 02/08/2017 13 549.48 549.48
02/17 02/08/2017 64052 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-WEL 02/08/2017 14 43.62 43.62
02/17 02/08/2017 64052 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC/HEATING-CITY  02/08/2017 15 149.55 149.55

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     15
Check Issue Dates: 1/19/2017 - 2/8/2017 Feb 09, 2017  09:00AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

02/17 02/08/2017 64052 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC-WATER 02/08/2017 16 24.88 24.88
02/17 02/08/2017 64052 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L GAS/HEATING-WATER 02/08/2017 17 49.90 49.90
02/17 02/08/2017 64052 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC-SEWER 02/08/2017 18 24.88 24.88
02/17 02/08/2017 64052 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L GAS/HEATING-SEWER 02/08/2017 19 49.90 49.90
02/17 02/08/2017 64052 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC-WATER 02/08/2017 20 461.47 461.47
02/17 02/08/2017 64052 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC-WATER 02/08/2017 21 4,453.28 4,453.28
02/17 02/08/2017 64052 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L GAS/HEATING-WATER 02/08/2017 22 1,831.65 1,831.65
02/17 02/08/2017 64052 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L ELECTRIC-SEWER 02/08/2017 23 4,875.02 4,875.02
02/17 02/08/2017 64052 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L GAS/HEATING-SEWER 02/08/2017 24 2,551.54 2,551.54
02/17 02/08/2017 64052 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L GAS/HEATING-SEWER 02/08/2017 25 1,241.31 1,241.31

Total 64052: 39,094.59

64053
02/17 02/08/2017 64053 AMERICAN ALLIANCE OF  MUSEUM CHARGES 336570 1 350.00 350.00

Total 64053: 350.00

64054
02/17 02/08/2017 64054 ART.COM LIBRARY CHARGES 2001804944 1 1,681.46 1,681.46

Total 64054: 1,681.46

64055
02/17 02/08/2017 64055 AVALON CINEMA SECURITY CAMERAS 01/19/2017 1 75.00 75.00

Total 64055: 75.00

64056
02/17 02/08/2017 64056 AVERKAMP AUTO BODY REPAIR TO POLICE CAR 01/13/2017 1 2,862.72 2,862.72

Total 64056: 2,862.72

64057
02/17 02/08/2017 64057 AYRES ASSOCIATES INC PIONEER FORD BROWN 167118 1 448.24 448.24

Total 64057: 448.24

64058
02/17 02/08/2017 64058 B L MURRAY CO INC SUPPLIES-FIRE 93178 1 165.92 165.92

Total 64058: 165.92

64059
02/17 02/08/2017 64059 BAKER & TAYLOR LIBRARY CHARGES 2032577772 1 96.36 96.36
02/17 02/08/2017 64059 BAKER & TAYLOR LIBRARY CHARGES 2032617266 1 472.56 472.56
02/17 02/08/2017 64059 BAKER & TAYLOR LIBRARY CHARGES DECEMBER  1 146.36 146.36
02/17 02/08/2017 64059 BAKER & TAYLOR LIBRARY CHARGES DECEMBER  2 10.21 10.21
02/17 02/08/2017 64059 BAKER & TAYLOR LIBRARY CHARGES DECEMBER  3 2,169.67 2,169.67
02/17 02/08/2017 64059 BAKER & TAYLOR LIBRARY CHARGES DECEMBER  4 760.87 760.87
02/17 02/08/2017 64059 BAKER & TAYLOR LIBRARY CHARGES DECEMBER  5 4,499.48 4,499.48
02/17 02/08/2017 64059 BAKER & TAYLOR FREUDENREICH CHARG DECEMBER  6 16.10 16.10

Total 64059: 8,171.61

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     16
Check Issue Dates: 1/19/2017 - 2/8/2017 Feb 09, 2017  09:00AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

64060
02/17 02/08/2017 64060 BENNETTS AUTO CLINIC  POLICE DEPT THANK YO 02/07/2017 1 50.00 50.00

Total 64060: 50.00

64061
02/17 02/08/2017 64061 BROWNELLS POLICE DEPT CHARGES 13421620.01 1 134.29 134.29

Total 64061: 134.29

64062
02/17 02/08/2017 64062 CARDMEMBER SERVICE WATER DEPT CHARGES 12/28-01/25/ 1 22.95 22.95
02/17 02/08/2017 64062 CARDMEMBER SERVICE WATER DEPT CHARGES 12/28-01/25/ 2 22.95 22.95
02/17 02/08/2017 64062 CARDMEMBER SERVICE WATER DEPT CHARGES 12/28-01/25/ 3 42.30 42.30
02/17 02/08/2017 64062 CARDMEMBER SERVICE WWTP SUPPLIES 12/28-01/25/ 4 42.30 42.30
02/17 02/08/2017 64062 CARDMEMBER SERVICE WWTP SUPPLIES 12/28-01/25/ 5 135.00 135.00

Total 64062: 265.50

64063
02/17 02/08/2017 64063 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS  SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 01/31/2017 1 23.88 23.88
02/17 02/08/2017 64063 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS  SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 01/31/2017 2 57.77 57.77
02/17 02/08/2017 64063 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS  SUPPLIES-PARKS DEPT 01/31/2017 3 49.58 49.58
02/17 02/08/2017 64063 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS  WWTP SUPPLIES 01/31/2017 4 86.99 86.99

Total 64063: 218.22

64064
02/17 02/08/2017 64064 CENTER POINT LARGE P LARGE PRINT BOOKS-LI 1438633 1 43.14 43.14

Total 64064: 43.14

64065
02/17 02/08/2017 64065 CHILDRENS PLUS INC LIBRARY MATERIALS 131836 1 431.60 431.60
02/17 02/08/2017 64065 CHILDRENS PLUS INC LIBRARY MATERIALS 132151 1 264.58 264.58

Total 64065: 696.18

64066
02/17 02/08/2017 64066 CHIROPRACTIC ASSOCI ACCT #13235-DEAN 02/08/2017 1 9.60 9.60

Total 64066: 9.60

64067
02/17 02/08/2017 64067 CINTAS CORPORATION # CLEANING SUPPLIES-PO 446167422 1 217.43 217.43
02/17 02/08/2017 64067 CINTAS CORPORATION # CLEANING SUPPLIES-PO 446170111 1 136.28 136.28
02/17 02/08/2017 64067 CINTAS CORPORATION # BROWN MATS - POLICE  446170111 2 18.51 18.51
02/17 02/08/2017 64067 CINTAS CORPORATION # CLEANING SUPPLIES-PO 446172839 1 169.85 169.85

Total 64067: 542.07

64068
02/17 02/08/2017 64068 COAST TO COAST SOLU LIBRARY MATERIALS IVC0079224 1 262.66 262.66

Total 64068: 262.66

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     17
Check Issue Dates: 1/19/2017 - 2/8/2017 Feb 09, 2017  09:00AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

64069
02/17 02/08/2017 64069 COLONIAL LIFE & ACCID INSURANCE PREMIUMS  7228216-021 1 43.36 43.36

Total 64069: 43.36

64070
02/17 02/08/2017 64070 DEFENSIVE EDGE TRAIN REGISTRATION-POLICE  1715 1 395.00 395.00

Total 64070: 395.00

64071
02/17 02/08/2017 64071 DEMCO LIBRARY SUPPLIES 6043225 1 176.77 176.77
02/17 02/08/2017 64071 DEMCO LIBRARY SUPPLIES 6052810 1 70.48 70.48
02/17 02/08/2017 64071 DEMCO LIBRARY SUPPLIES 6052810 2 10.69 10.69

Total 64071: 257.94

64072
02/17 02/08/2017 64072 DEMCO SOFTWARE SOFTWARE SUBSCRIPT  6045905 1 1,691.50 1,691.50

Total 64072: 1,691.50

64073
02/17 02/08/2017 64073 DEWEYS TIRE REPAIR TIRE(S)-STREET DEPT 01/05/2017 1 803.00 803.00

Total 64073: 803.00

64074
02/17 02/08/2017 64074 EASTMAN CARTWRIGHT  LUMBER-PARKS 20016145 1 6.92 6.92

Total 64074: 6.92

64075
02/17 02/08/2017 64075 EHLERS SEMINAR REGISTRATIO REG-DIR AD 1 225.00 225.00

Total 64075: 225.00

64076
02/17 02/08/2017 64076 ENTERPRISE LIGHTING L PARTS-STREET DEPT E11275 1 3,033.68 3,033.68

Total 64076: 3,033.68

64077
02/17 02/08/2017 64077 FIRST SUPPLY LLC-DUB WATER SUPPLIES 1475848-00 1 1,975.05 1,975.05
02/17 02/08/2017 64077 FIRST SUPPLY LLC-DUB WATER SUPPLIES 1484527-00 1 18.81 18.81

Total 64077: 1,993.86

64078
02/17 02/08/2017 64078 GRANT CTY CLERK OF C FORFEITURES 02/07/2017 1 4,500.00 4,500.00

Total 64078: 4,500.00

64079
02/17 02/08/2017 64079 HAWKINS INC CHEMICALS-WATER DEP 4016546 1 240.00 240.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     18
Check Issue Dates: 1/19/2017 - 2/8/2017 Feb 09, 2017  09:00AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

Total 64079: 240.00

64080
02/17 02/08/2017 64080 HEER OIL CO INC FUEL - ST 10690 1 1,593.73 1,593.73
02/17 02/08/2017 64080 HEER OIL CO INC DIESEL-STREET 10691 1 1,129.10 1,129.10
02/17 02/08/2017 64080 HEER OIL CO INC MISC - STREET 10696 1 16.65 16.65
02/17 02/08/2017 64080 HEER OIL CO INC DIESEL-STREET 10804 1 1,490.73 1,490.73
02/17 02/08/2017 64080 HEER OIL CO INC FUEL - ST 10805 1 1,609.40 1,609.40
02/17 02/08/2017 64080 HEER OIL CO INC FUEL OIL-PARKS 10941 1 282.68 282.68

Total 64080: 6,122.29

64081
02/17 02/08/2017 64081 HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTI STREET DEPT CHARGES 6852 1 955.12 955.12

Total 64081: 955.12

64082
02/17 02/08/2017 64082 IWI MOTOR PARTS SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 10011102 1 16.47 16.47
02/17 02/08/2017 64082 IWI MOTOR PARTS SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 1171735 1 45.13 45.13
02/17 02/08/2017 64082 IWI MOTOR PARTS SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 1175784 1 36.62 36.62
02/17 02/08/2017 64082 IWI MOTOR PARTS SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 1176613 1 1,498.20 1,498.20
02/17 02/08/2017 64082 IWI MOTOR PARTS SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 3017766 1 24.80 24.80
02/17 02/08/2017 64082 IWI MOTOR PARTS SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 4021220 1 35.00 35.00

Total 64082: 1,656.22

64083
02/17 02/08/2017 64083 LAI LTD WWTP SUPPLIES 17-14398 1 97.00 97.00

Total 64083: 97.00

64084
02/17 02/08/2017 64084 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 19686 FEB 2 1 78.53 78.53
02/17 02/08/2017 64084 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 19686 FEB 2 2 23.78 23.78
02/17 02/08/2017 64084 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 19686 FEB 2 3 74.57 74.57
02/17 02/08/2017 64084 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 19686 FEB 2 4 48.61 48.61
02/17 02/08/2017 64084 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 19686 FEB 2 5 103.27 103.27
02/17 02/08/2017 64084 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 19686 FEB 2 6 1,031.07 1,031.07
02/17 02/08/2017 64084 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 19686 FEB 2 7 28.89 28.89
02/17 02/08/2017 64084 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 19686 FEB 2 8 55.16 55.16
02/17 02/08/2017 64084 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 19686 FEB 2 9 107.88 107.88
02/17 02/08/2017 64084 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 19686 FEB 2 10 223.42 223.42
02/17 02/08/2017 64084 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 19686 FEB 2 11 4.47 4.47
02/17 02/08/2017 64084 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 19686 FEB 2 12 18.36 18.36
02/17 02/08/2017 64084 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 19686 FEB 2 13 49.89 49.89
02/17 02/08/2017 64084 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 19686 FEB 2 14 35.20 35.20
02/17 02/08/2017 64084 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 19686 FEB 2 15 199.87 199.87
02/17 02/08/2017 64084 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 19686 FEB 2 16 100.76 100.76
02/17 02/08/2017 64084 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 19686 FEB 2 17 87.95 87.95
02/17 02/08/2017 64084 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 19686 FEB 2 18 52.03 52.03
02/17 02/08/2017 64084 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 19686 FEB 2 19 3.55 3.55
02/17 02/08/2017 64084 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 19686 FEB 2 20 71.63 71.63
02/17 02/08/2017 64084 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 19686 FEB 2 21 170.42 170.42
02/17 02/08/2017 64084 MADISON NATIONAL LIF MONTHLY DISABILITY IN 19686 FEB 2 22 281.76 281.76

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     19
Check Issue Dates: 1/19/2017 - 2/8/2017 Feb 09, 2017  09:00AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

Total 64084: 2,851.07

64085
02/17 02/08/2017 64085 MCGRAW PEST CONTRO PEST CONTROL-POLICE  01/24/2017 1 35.00 35.00

Total 64085: 35.00

64086
02/17 02/08/2017 64086 MEDICAL ASSOCIATES C 4745246 ACCT 02/08/2017 1 31.36 31.36

Total 64086: 31.36

64087
02/17 02/08/2017 64087 MENARDS WWTP SUPPLIES 94377 1 13.99 13.99

Total 64087: 13.99

64088
02/17 02/08/2017 64088 MERRY THOUGHTS INC GIFT SHOP SUPPLIES-M 31973 1 316.57 316.57

Total 64088: 316.57

64089
02/17 02/08/2017 64089 MID-AMERICAN RESEAR WWTP SUPPLIES 599396-IN 1 278.16 278.16

Total 64089: 278.16

64090
02/17 02/08/2017 64090 MILESTONE MATERIALS WATER DEPT CHARGES 3500035374 1 177.84 177.84
02/17 02/08/2017 64090 MILESTONE MATERIALS WASHED CHIPS-STREET  3500035529 1 326.61 326.61
02/17 02/08/2017 64090 MILESTONE MATERIALS WASHED CHIPS-STREET  3500035530 1 591.00 591.00

Total 64090: 1,095.45

64091
02/17 02/08/2017 64091 MOLINE DISPATCH PUBLI ADVERTISING-MUSEUM 1024826 1 230.00 230.00

Total 64091: 230.00

64092
02/17 02/08/2017 64092 MORRISSEY PRINTING I POSTERS-MUSEUM 36995 1 17.50 17.50
02/17 02/08/2017 64092 MORRISSEY PRINTING I POSTERS-MUSEUM 36995 2 17.50 17.50
02/17 02/08/2017 64092 MORRISSEY PRINTING I JMA NEWSLETTERS 37104 1 34.50 34.50
02/17 02/08/2017 64092 MORRISSEY PRINTING I JMA NEWSLETTERS 37108 1 97.55 97.55

Total 64092: 167.05

64093
02/17 02/08/2017 64093 MORTON SALT INC ROAD SALT 5401239897 1 5,173.64 5,173.64
02/17 02/08/2017 64093 MORTON SALT INC ROAD SALT 5401241551 1 7,068.78 7,068.78
02/17 02/08/2017 64093 MORTON SALT INC ROAD SALT 5401241552 1 3,130.44 3,130.44
02/17 02/08/2017 64093 MORTON SALT INC ROAD SALT 5401252812 1 9,274.77 9,274.77
02/17 02/08/2017 64093 MORTON SALT INC ROAD SALT 5401254083 1 2,165.12 2,165.12

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     20
Check Issue Dates: 1/19/2017 - 2/8/2017 Feb 09, 2017  09:00AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

Total 64093: 26,812.75

64094
02/17 02/08/2017 64094 MOUND CITY BANK STATE INVESTMENT FUN 02/08/2017 1 500,000.00 500,000.00

Total 64094: 500,000.00

64095
02/17 02/08/2017 64095 MUNICIPAL TREASURE A ANNUAL DUES-FINANCE 2017 DUES 1 55.00 55.00
02/17 02/08/2017 64095 MUNICIPAL TREASURE A REGISTRATION-FINANCE  REG FINAN 1 40.00 40.00

Total 64095: 95.00

64096
02/17 02/08/2017 64096 NCL OF WISCONSIN INC WWTP SUPPLIES 384596 1 478.55 478.55
02/17 02/08/2017 64096 NCL OF WISCONSIN INC WWTP SUPPLIES 385136 1 231.05 231.05

Total 64096: 709.60

64097
02/17 02/08/2017 64097 OFFICE DEPOT OFFICE SUPPLIES-PD 8975354500 1 66.95 66.95
02/17 02/08/2017 64097 OFFICE DEPOT TONER-PD 8994079900 1 319.96 319.96
02/17 02/08/2017 64097 OFFICE DEPOT OFFICE SUPPLIES-PD 8994830220 1 19.98 19.98

Total 64097: 406.89

64098
02/17 02/08/2017 64098 OLOGBONI, TEJU STORYTELLER FEES-MU 01/10/2017 1 1,663.00 1,663.00

Total 64098: 1,663.00

64099
02/17 02/08/2017 64099 PLATTEVILLE JOURNAL,  ADVERTISING-AIRPORT 01/31/2017 1 87.40 87.40
02/17 02/08/2017 64099 PLATTEVILLE JOURNAL,  ADVERTISING-MUSEUM 01/31/2017 2 57.00 57.00
02/17 02/08/2017 64099 PLATTEVILLE JOURNAL,  ADVERTISING-MUSEUM 01/31/2017 3 42.00 42.00
02/17 02/08/2017 64099 PLATTEVILLE JOURNAL,  ADVERTISING-COUNCIL 01/31/2017 4 103.69 103.69
02/17 02/08/2017 64099 PLATTEVILLE JOURNAL,  ADVERTISING-COMMUNI 01/31/2017 5 54.40 54.40
02/17 02/08/2017 64099 PLATTEVILLE JOURNAL,  SUBSCRIPTION-POLICE  4701 2017 1 68.00 68.00

Total 64099: 412.49

64100
02/17 02/08/2017 64100 PLATTEVILLE REGIONAL  CITY MANAGER CHARGE 1001-17 1 25.00 25.00
02/17 02/08/2017 64100 PLATTEVILLE REGIONAL  GIFT CERTIFICATES-SUN 1005-17 1 250.00 250.00
02/17 02/08/2017 64100 PLATTEVILLE REGIONAL  ROOM TAX 4TH QTR 20 1 20,124.36 20,124.36

Total 64100: 20,399.36

64101
02/17 02/08/2017 64101 PLATTEVILLE VETERINA MONTHLY CHARGES-PO 01/26/2017 1 284.68 284.68

Total 64101: 284.68

64102
02/17 02/08/2017 64102 PLATTEVILLE WATER & S WATER/SEWER-CITY HA 01/30/2017 1 177.63 177.63

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     21
Check Issue Dates: 1/19/2017 - 2/8/2017 Feb 09, 2017  09:00AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

02/17 02/08/2017 64102 PLATTEVILLE WATER & S WATER/SEWER-POLICE 01/30/2017 2 151.28 151.28
02/17 02/08/2017 64102 PLATTEVILLE WATER & S WATER/SEWER-FIRE DE 01/30/2017 3 100.47 100.47
02/17 02/08/2017 64102 PLATTEVILLE WATER & S WATER/SEWER-EMS 01/30/2017 4 62.60 62.60
02/17 02/08/2017 64102 PLATTEVILLE WATER & S WATER/SEWER-STREET  01/30/2017 5 64.05 64.05
02/17 02/08/2017 64102 PLATTEVILLE WATER & S WATER/SEWER-CEMETE 01/30/2017 6 18.80 18.80
02/17 02/08/2017 64102 PLATTEVILLE WATER & S WATER/SEWER-LIBRARY 01/30/2017 7 139.70 139.70
02/17 02/08/2017 64102 PLATTEVILLE WATER & S WATER/SEWER-MUSEUM 01/30/2017 8 183.02 183.02
02/17 02/08/2017 64102 PLATTEVILLE WATER & S WATER/SEWER-SR CTR 01/30/2017 9 103.75 103.75
02/17 02/08/2017 64102 PLATTEVILLE WATER & S WATER/SEWER-PARKS 01/30/2017 10 1,019.97 1,019.97
02/17 02/08/2017 64102 PLATTEVILLE WATER & S WATER/SEWER-POOL 01/30/2017 11 510.59 510.59
02/17 02/08/2017 64102 PLATTEVILLE WATER & S WATER/SEWER-OLD KAL 01/30/2017 12 30.90 30.90

Total 64102: 2,562.76

64103
02/17 02/08/2017 64103 PROBUILD - PLATTEVILL SENIOR CENTER SUPPLI 691800 1 6.99 6.99

Total 64103: 6.99

64104
02/17 02/08/2017 64104 Q & T MACHINING INC WWTP SUPPLIES 01/31/2017 1 200.00 200.00

Total 64104: 200.00

64105
02/17 02/08/2017 64105 REGISTRATION FEE TRU FIRE DEPT CHARGES NEW PUMP 1 74.50 74.50

Total 64105: 74.50

64106
02/17 02/08/2017 64106 RUSS STRATTON BUSES  MONTHLY BUS BILLING I19057 1 16,333.93 16,333.93

Total 64106: 16,333.93

64107
02/17 02/08/2017 64107 SCENIC RIVERS ENERG ELECTRICITY-STREET LI 02/01/2017 1 424.24 424.24
02/17 02/08/2017 64107 SCENIC RIVERS ENERG ELECTRICITY-TRAIL LIGH 02/01/2017 2 56.54 56.54
02/17 02/08/2017 64107 SCENIC RIVERS ENERG ELECTRICITY-WATER DE 1426601 2/1/ 1 3,374.00 3,374.00

Total 64107: 3,854.78

64108
02/17 02/08/2017 64108 SCHINDLER ELEVATOR  YEARLY MAINT CONTRA 8104467644 1 2,405.29 2,405.29

Total 64108: 2,405.29

64109
02/17 02/08/2017 64109 SCHMIDT ELECTRICAL C POOL CHARGES 511 1 157.50 157.50

Total 64109: 157.50

64110
02/17 02/08/2017 64110 SCOTT IMPLEMENT SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 13153 1 53.24 53.24

Total 64110: 53.24

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     22
Check Issue Dates: 1/19/2017 - 2/8/2017 Feb 09, 2017  09:00AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

64111
02/17 02/08/2017 64111 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 MAR 1 29.04 29.04
02/17 02/08/2017 64111 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 MAR 2 2.01 2.01
02/17 02/08/2017 64111 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 MAR 3 38.09 38.09
02/17 02/08/2017 64111 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 MAR 4 3.74 3.74
02/17 02/08/2017 64111 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 MAR 5 64.51 64.51
02/17 02/08/2017 64111 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 MAR 6 208.34 208.34
02/17 02/08/2017 64111 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 MAR 7 23.36 23.36
02/17 02/08/2017 64111 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 MAR 8 53.00 53.00
02/17 02/08/2017 64111 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 MAR 9 73.19 73.19
02/17 02/08/2017 64111 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 MAR 10 80.87 80.87
02/17 02/08/2017 64111 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 MAR 11 3.65 3.65
02/17 02/08/2017 64111 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 MAR 12 9.59 9.59
02/17 02/08/2017 64111 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 MAR 13 19.36 19.36
02/17 02/08/2017 64111 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 MAR 14 11.41 11.41
02/17 02/08/2017 64111 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 MAR 15 69.29 69.29
02/17 02/08/2017 64111 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 MAR 16 52.26 52.26
02/17 02/08/2017 64111 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 MAR 17 11.78 11.78
02/17 02/08/2017 64111 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 MAR 18 29.26 29.26
02/17 02/08/2017 64111 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 MAR 19 15.88 15.88
02/17 02/08/2017 64111 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 MAR 20 .71 .71
02/17 02/08/2017 64111 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 MAR 21 34.49 34.49
02/17 02/08/2017 64111 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 MAR 22 49.28 49.28
02/17 02/08/2017 64111 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 MAR 23 117.79 117.79
02/17 02/08/2017 64111 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 MAR 24 225.29 225.29
02/17 02/08/2017 64111 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 MAR 25 762.61 762.61
02/17 02/08/2017 64111 SECURIAN FINANCIAL G MONTHLY LIFE INS PRE 047102 MAR 26 143.50 143.50

Total 64111: 2,132.30

64112
02/17 02/08/2017 64112 SHARP ELECTRONICS C COPIER MAINTENANCE- 11034870 1 127.73 127.73
02/17 02/08/2017 64112 SHARP ELECTRONICS C COPIER MAINTENANCE- 11062927 1 166.45 166.45

Total 64112: 294.18

64113
02/17 02/08/2017 64113 SIGNS TO GO! INC LETTERING TRUCK-STR 22926 1 85.00 85.00
02/17 02/08/2017 64113 SIGNS TO GO! INC POLICE CHARGES 22952 1 115.00 115.00

Total 64113: 200.00

64114
02/17 02/08/2017 64114 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE 863015 ACCT 02/08/2017 1 395.62 395.62
02/17 02/08/2017 64114 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE 882781 ACCT 02/08/2017 2 29.92 29.92
02/17 02/08/2017 64114 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE 868163 ACCT 02/08/2017 3 398.22 398.22
02/17 02/08/2017 64114 SOUTHWEST HEALTH CE 848043 ACCT 02/08/2017 4 29.92 29.92

Total 64114: 853.68

64115
02/17 02/08/2017 64115 SOUTHWEST WI LIBRAR MOVIE LICENSING ANNU 498 1 158.00 158.00
02/17 02/08/2017 64115 SOUTHWEST WI LIBRAR DIGITAL MEDIA BUYING  498 2 3,949.00 3,949.00
02/17 02/08/2017 64115 SOUTHWEST WI LIBRAR ANNUAL SOUTHWEST C 498 3 23,275.79 23,275.79

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     23
Check Issue Dates: 1/19/2017 - 2/8/2017 Feb 09, 2017  09:00AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

Total 64115: 27,382.79

64116
02/17 02/08/2017 64116 SPEE-DEE FREIGHT 3210286 1 12.63 12.63
02/17 02/08/2017 64116 SPEE-DEE FREIGHT 3213551 1 11.07 11.07
02/17 02/08/2017 64116 SPEE-DEE FREIGHT 3213551 2 12.50 12.50
02/17 02/08/2017 64116 SPEE-DEE FREIGHT 3215734 1 12.63 12.63

Total 64116: 48.83

64117
02/17 02/08/2017 64117 STEEL MART STREET DEPT CHARGES 376006 1 528.40 528.40

Total 64117: 528.40

64118
02/17 02/08/2017 64118 SW WI COMM ACT PROG  CDBG MONTHLY EXPEN 7176 1 1,381.94 1,381.94

Total 64118: 1,381.94

64119
02/17 02/08/2017 64119 SYNCB/AMAZON LIBRARY MATERIALS 01/10/2017 1 158.82 158.82
02/17 02/08/2017 64119 SYNCB/AMAZON LIBRARY MATERIALS 01/10/2017 2 353.79 353.79
02/17 02/08/2017 64119 SYNCB/AMAZON LIBRARY MATERIALS 01/10/2017 3 667.30 667.30
02/17 02/08/2017 64119 SYNCB/AMAZON LIBRARY MATERIALS 01/10/2017 4 49.99 49.99
02/17 02/08/2017 64119 SYNCB/AMAZON LIBRARY MATERIALS 01/10/2017 5 14.67 14.67
02/17 02/08/2017 64119 SYNCB/AMAZON LIBRARY MATERIALS 01/10/2017 6 578.18 578.18
02/17 02/08/2017 64119 SYNCB/AMAZON LIBRARY MATERIALS 01/10/2017 7 458.61 458.61
02/17 02/08/2017 64119 SYNCB/AMAZON LIBRARY MATERIALS 01/10/2017 8 2,155.85 2,155.85
02/17 02/08/2017 64119 SYNCB/AMAZON LIBRARY MATERIALS 01/10/2017 9 356.49 356.49
02/17 02/08/2017 64119 SYNCB/AMAZON LIBRARY MATERIALS 01/10/2017 10 73.42 73.42

Total 64119: 4,867.12

64120
02/17 02/08/2017 64120 TRI-STATE ADJUSTMENT AMBULANCE COLLECTIO 01/31/2017 1 184.16 184.16
02/17 02/08/2017 64120 TRI-STATE ADJUSTMENT AMBULANCE COLLECTIO 12/30/2016 1 370.17 370.17

Total 64120: 554.33

64121
02/17 02/08/2017 64121 TRUCK COUNTRY OF IO SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT X101386170: 1 235.06 235.06
02/17 02/08/2017 64121 TRUCK COUNTRY OF IO SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT X101386170: 1 173.54 173.54

Total 64121: 408.60

64122
02/17 02/08/2017 64122 TRUE NORTH LUBRICAN STREET DEPT CHARGES 10459-IN 1 92.40 92.40

Total 64122: 92.40

64123
02/17 02/08/2017 64123 UBERSOX CHRYSLER IN SENIOR CENTER CHARG RNTL-1217 1 149.95 149.95

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     24
Check Issue Dates: 1/19/2017 - 2/8/2017 Feb 09, 2017  09:00AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

Total 64123: 149.95

64124
02/17 02/08/2017 64124 UDELHOVEN, JOE SECURITY CAMERAS 01/19/2017 1 75.00 75.00

Total 64124: 75.00

64125
02/17 02/08/2017 64125 UNEMPLOYMENT INSUR UNEMPLOYMENT - PARK 8188763 1 266.70 266.70

Total 64125: 266.70

64126
02/17 02/08/2017 64126 US CELLULAR CELL PHONE CHGS. - FI 175385937 1 78.45 78.45

Total 64126: 78.45

64127
02/17 02/08/2017 64127 UNIVERSITY OF WI-PLAT REGISTRATION-FINANCE 19958 1 7.50 7.50
02/17 02/08/2017 64127 UNIVERSITY OF WI-PLAT REGISTRATION-FINANCE 19958 2 3.75 3.75
02/17 02/08/2017 64127 UNIVERSITY OF WI-PLAT REGISTRATION-FINANCE 19958 3 3.75 3.75
02/17 02/08/2017 64127 UNIVERSITY OF WI-PLAT REGISTRATION-DIRECT 19958 4 15.00 15.00

Total 64127: 30.00

64128
02/17 02/08/2017 64128 VERIZON WIRELESS POLICE DEPT CHARGES 9779211980 1 280.07 280.07

Total 64128: 280.07

64129
02/17 02/08/2017 64129 VILLAGE OF GAYS MILLS REGISTRATION-FOREST REG FORES 1 43.00 43.00

Total 64129: 43.00

64130
02/17 02/08/2017 64130 VON BRIESEN & ROPER  PERSONNEL 10833 1 440.00 440.00

Total 64130: 440.00

64131
02/17 02/08/2017 64131 WALMART COMMUNITY/ SUPPLIES-LIBRARY 01/16/2017 1 11.20 11.20
02/17 02/08/2017 64131 WALMART COMMUNITY/ SUPPLIES-LIBRARY 01/16/2017 2 102.34 102.34
02/17 02/08/2017 64131 WALMART COMMUNITY/ SUPPLIES-LIBRARY 01/16/2017 3 16.42 16.42

Total 64131: 129.96

64132
02/17 02/08/2017 64132 WI DEPT OF SAFETY & P AMUSEMENT RIDE REG- 2017 AM RID 1 55.00 55.00

Total 64132: 55.00

64133
02/17 02/08/2017 64133 WI FEDERATION OF MUS MEMBERSHIP-MUSEUM MEMBER DU 1 40.00 40.00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE Check Register - Check Summary with Description Page:     25
Check Issue Dates: 1/19/2017 - 2/8/2017 Feb 09, 2017  09:00AM

GL Check Check Description Invoice Invoice Invoice Check
Period Issue Date Number Payee Number Seq Amount Amount

Total 64133: 40.00

64134
02/17 02/08/2017 64134 WI HISTORICAL FOUNDA MEMBERSHIP-LIBRARY 2017 MEMB 1 65.00 65.00
02/17 02/08/2017 64134 WI HISTORICAL FOUNDA MEMBERSHIP-MUSEUM 24688 2017 1 65.00 65.00

Total 64134: 130.00

64135
02/17 02/08/2017 64135 WI STATE LAB OF HYGIE WATER TESTING 492449 1 25.00 25.00

Total 64135: 25.00

64136
02/17 02/08/2017 64136 WISCONSIN LOGOS LLC ADVERTISING-MUSEUM 1996-22017 1 120.00 120.00
02/17 02/08/2017 64136 WISCONSIN LOGOS LLC ADVERTISING-MUSEUM 1997-22017 1 120.00 120.00
02/17 02/08/2017 64136 WISCONSIN LOGOS LLC ADVERTISING-MUSEUM 1998-22017 1 120.00 120.00
02/17 02/08/2017 64136 WISCONSIN LOGOS LLC ADVERTISING-MUSEUM 1999-22017 1 120.00 120.00

Total 64136: 480.00

Grand Totals: 3,638,702.94

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE

FINANCIAL REPORT

JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND
FUND 101 - TAXI/BUS FUND

FUND 105 - DEBT SERVICE FUND
FUND 110 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

FUND 124 – TIF DISTRICT #4
FUND 125 – TIF DISTRICT #5
FUND 126 – TIF DISTRICT #6
FUND 127 – TIF DISTRICT #7

FUND 130 – REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (RDA)

1



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET

JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

BEGINNING CURRENT YTD ENDING

BALANCE ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE

ASSETS

100-10001-000-000 TREASURERS CASH 5,803,238.79 (          960,611.26) (          960,611.26) 4,842,627.53

100-10091-000-000 PETTY CASH 1,017.50 .00 .00 1,017.50

100-11111-000-000 GENERAL INVESTMENTS 3,380,480.23 2,188,208.18 2,188,208.18 5,568,688.41

100-11112-000-000 GREENWOOD CEMETERY INVEST 407,070.31 183.01 183.01 407,253.32

100-11113-000-000 HILLSIDE CEMETERY INVESTM 144,274.62 64.86 64.86 144,339.48

100-11115-000-000 PARKING FUND .00 .00 .00 .00

100-11405-000-000 HILLSIDE-A. CLAYTON EST. MEM. .00 .00 .00 .00

100-11612-000-000 GRAHAM COMMUNITY FUND .00 .00 .00 .00

100-12111-000-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE .00 (       4,569,649.66) (       4,569,649.66) (       4,569,649.66)

100-12115-000-000 COUNTY UNPAID PRIOR YR TAXROLL 4,669.28 (              1,064.46) (              1,064.46) 3,604.82

100-12311-000-000 DELINQUENT PER. PROP. TAX 4,435.30 .00 .00 4,435.30

100-13900-000-000 ESTIMATED UNCOLLECTIBLE R .00 .00 .00 .00

100-13901-000-000 EST. AMBULANCE UNCOLLECTI .00 .00 .00 .00

100-13909-000-000 AR AMBULANCE SERVICE CHARGE .00 9,911.10 9,911.10 9,911.10

100-13910-000-000 UNAPPLIED ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE .00 .00 .00 .00

100-13911-000-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC. 130,388.58 (            58,253.68) (            58,253.68) 72,134.90

100-13912-000-000 AMBULANCE FEES RECEIVABLE .00 .00 .00 .00

100-13913-000-000 SPEC.CHGS.(SNOW,WEED,GARBAGE) 13,612.92 (              9,439.99) (              9,439.99) 4,172.93

100-14111-000-000 SUBSEQUENT YEAR BUDGET IT .00 .00 .00 .00

100-15000-000-000 DUE FROM WATER/SEWER .00 .00 .00 .00

100-15001-000-000 DUE FROM WATER/SEWER-MEDICAL .00 .00 .00 .00

100-15010-000-000 DUE FROM AIRPORT - OTHER .00 342.11 342.11 342.11

100-15020-000-000 DUE FROM COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT .00 .00 .00 .00

100-15030-000-000 DUE FROM HOUSING AUTHORITY (                       .01) .00 .00 (                       .01)

100-15112-000-000 SPEC-ASSESS-CURB/GUTTER/S .00 .00 .00 .00

100-15800-000-000 FREUDENREICH ANIMAL CARE .00 .00 .00 .00

100-17103-000-000 LONG-TERM ADVANCE TIF #3 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-17104-000-000 LONG-TERM ADVANCE TIF #4 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-17105-000-000 LONG-TERM ADVANCE TIF #5 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-17106-000-000 LONG-TERM ADVANCE TIF #6 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-17107-000-000 LONG-TERM ADVANCE TIF #7 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-17108-000-000 LONG-TERM ADVANCE TIF #8 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-17200-000-000 NOTES REC. ECON. DEV. 263,013.85 .00 .00 263,013.85

100-17201-000-000 NOTES REC. PAIDC .00 .00 .00 .00

100-17202-000-000 NOTES REC. AIRPORT .00 .00 .00 .00

100-17203-000-000 NOTES REC. REV. LOAN ROUN .00 .00 .00 .00

100-18000-000-000 CAPITAL ASSETS 59,469,829.24 .00 .00 59,469,829.24

100-19900-000-000 COMPENSATED ABSENCES 468,887.62 .00 .00 468,887.62

TOTAL ASSETS 70,090,918.23 (       3,400,309.79) (       3,400,309.79) 66,690,608.44

2



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET

JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

BEGINNING CURRENT YTD ENDING

BALANCE ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

100-21211-000-000 VOUCHERS PAYABLE (          246,271.09) 189,023.42 189,023.42 (            57,247.67)

100-21220-000-000 WAGES PAYABLE CLEARING (          156,951.28) 162,090.34 162,090.34 5,139.06

100-21291-000-000 DELINQ.-UTIL BILL ON TAX (              2,025.31) 701.10 701.10 (              1,324.21)

100-21311-000-000 FEDERAL TAX W/H PAYABLE .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21312-000-000 STATE TAX W/H PAYABLE .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21313-000-000 6.20% SOC. SEC. EES .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21314-000-000 1.45% SOC. SEC. EES .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21315-000-000 6.20% SOC. SEC. ERS .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21316-000-000 1.45% SOC. SEC. ERS .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21341-000-000 WATER & SEWER BENEFIT TRU .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21343-000-000 W/S HEALTH INS. ERS .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21520-000-000 GEN WRF EES .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21521-000-000 W/S WRF EES .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21522-000-000 GEN WRF ERS .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21523-000-000 W/S WRF ERS .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21524-000-000 WRF PROTECTIVE EES .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21525-000-000 WRF PROTECTIVE ERS .00 180.95 180.95 180.95

100-21527-000-000 VISION INSURANCE .00 (                     5.23) (                     5.23) (                     5.23)

100-21528-000-000 SUPPLEMENTAL LIFE .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21529-000-000 ADDITIONAL LIFE .00 2.30 2.30 2.30

100-21530-000-000 DENTAL INS .00 849.96 849.96 849.96

100-21531-000-000 HEALTH INS (EES) .00 12,772.32 12,772.32 12,772.32

100-21532-000-000 DEPENDENT LIFE INS. EES .00 1.75 1.75 1.75

100-21533-000-000 W/S LIFE INS. ERS .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21534-000-000 HEALTH INS PREMIUMS DUE (                 845.76) 1,541.20 1,541.20 695.44

100-21536-000-000 COLONIAL LIFE INS. .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21537-000-000 AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE ASSU .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21551-000-000 UNION DUES DED PAYABLE .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21555-000-000 FORFEITURES .00 (                 550.80) (                 550.80) (                 550.80)

100-21562-000-000 CREDIT UNION DED PAYABLE .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21563-000-000 ADDITIONAL RETIREMENT WIT .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21571-000-000 DEFERRED COMP DED PAYABLE .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21575-000-000 DIRECT DEPOSIT .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21582-000-000 MISC DEDUCTIONS PAYABLE .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21586-000-000 NEW YORK LIFE INS. .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21587-000-000 UNIFORM ALLOWANCES .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21588-000-000 COLONIAL DIS./CANCER .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21590-000-000 MEDICAL/DAY CARE REIMBURS (              2,439.10) (              3,546.60) (              3,546.60) (              5,985.70)

100-21611-000-000 COUNTY & STATE TAXES .00 771,686.37 771,686.37 771,686.37

100-21612-000-000 COUNTY-FAILED LOTTERY CREDIT .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21700-000-000 COUNTY-FAILED LOTTERY CREDIT .00 .00 .00 .00

100-21711-000-000 PLATTEVILLE SCHOOL DIST. .00 1,988,799.83 1,988,799.83 1,988,799.83

100-21712-000-000 VO-TECH SCHOOL TAXES .00 247,406.78 247,406.78 247,406.78

100-22211-000-000 ADVANCE TAX COLLECTIONS (       5,107,736.05) .00 .00 (       5,107,736.05)

100-23141-000-000 MUN. UTILITY AVAILABLE BA .00 .00 .00 .00

100-23142-000-000 AIRPORT COMMISSION .00 .00 .00 .00

100-23200-000-000 PARKING SPACE FEES (              5,760.00) (                 120.00) (                 120.00) (              5,880.00)

100-23221-000-000 AIRPORT SALES TAX ACCOUNT .00 .00 .00 .00

100-23235-000-000 REFUSE: UWP GARBAGE BILL REIMB .00 .00 .00 .00

100-23347-000-000 M HARRISON MEMORIAL TRUST (                 650.00) .00 .00 (                 650.00)

3



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET

JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

BEGINNING CURRENT YTD ENDING

BALANCE ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE

100-23348-000-000 PARKS BEINING TRUST (            27,631.83) .00 .00 (            27,631.83)

100-23349-000-000 ICE RINK DONATIONS (                 224.90) .00 .00 (                 224.90)

100-23351-000-000 SOCCER DONATIONS (              7,295.11) .00 .00 (              7,295.11)

100-23352-000-000 SWIM TEAM DONATIONS TRUST ACCT (            20,828.15) .00 .00 (            20,828.15)

100-23353-000-000 TENNIS ASSOC. DONATIONS .00 .00 .00 .00

100-23354-000-000 TREE DONATIONS (                 300.00) (                 500.00) (                 500.00) (                 800.00)

100-23355-000-000 LEGION PARK ADV TRUST (            24,157.20) (                 200.00) (                 200.00) (            24,357.20)

100-23370-000-000 MUSEUM BEINING TRUST (            44,303.34) .00 .00 (            44,303.34)

100-23371-000-000 MUSEUM REVOLVING FUND (            73,063.99) (                   58.00) (                   58.00) (            73,121.99)

100-23372-000-000 MUSEUM TRUST FUND (            42,592.54) 517.00 517.00 (            42,075.54)

100-23373-000-000 JAMISON FUND 681.87 (              1,012.01) (              1,012.01) (                 330.14)

100-23374-000-000 MUSEUM BILLBOARD ADVERTISING .00 .00 .00 .00

100-23377-000-000 FAMILY THEATRE DONATIONS (                 500.00) .00 .00 (                 500.00)

100-23378-000-000 FIRE TOWNSHIP PMTS FOR BLDG (              2,205.73) .00 .00 (              2,205.73)

100-23379-000-000 AUTO PULSE DONATIONS .00 .00 .00 .00

100-23382-000-000 AED FUND (                 320.71) .00 .00 (                 320.71)

100-23385-000-000 FIREWORKS FUND (              3,999.96) .00 .00 (              3,999.96)

100-23387-000-000 SKATEBOARD PARK DONATIONS (                     6.45) .00 .00 (                     6.45)

100-23388-000-000 K TARRELL SPORTS COMPLEX (                 240.00) .00 .00 (                 240.00)

100-23391-000-000 RECREATION SCHOLARSHIPS (              4,208.36) .00 .00 (              4,208.36)

100-23395-000-000 IMPACT FEES FOR PARKS (            80,584.80) .00 .00 (            80,584.80)

100-23397-000-000 GREENWOOD CEM (ESTHER BOL (          129,911.80) .00 .00 (          129,911.80)

100-23399-000-000 GREENWOOD CEM (ZIEGERT) T (          152,496.30) .00 .00 (          152,496.30)

100-23400-000-000 GREENWOOD CEM. PERPETUAL (          110,617.27) .00 .00 (          110,617.27)

100-23401-000-000 HILLSIDE CEM. PERPETUAL C (          140,088.07) .00 .00 (          140,088.07)

100-23402-000-000 HILLSIDE CEM., NOT PERPET (              5,690.72) .00 .00 (              5,690.72)

100-23403-000-000 GREENWOOD CEM. (KEIZER) (            15,000.00) .00 .00 (            15,000.00)

100-23404-000-000 CYRIL CLAYTON TRUST (              4,446.66) (            11,474.30) (            11,474.30) (            15,920.96)

100-23450-000-000 FIRE DEPT DESIGNATED FUND (            13,988.03) .00 .00 (            13,988.03)

100-23510-000-000 GOVERNMEN CASH DEPOSITS .00 (                 172.70) (                 172.70) (                 172.70)

100-23520-000-000 POLICE DONATIONS (            11,900.43) .00 .00 (            11,900.43)

100-23521-000-000 POLICE EXPLORERS FUND (              1,632.36) .00 .00 (              1,632.36)

100-23522-000-000 POLICE POP MACHINE .00 .00 .00 .00

100-23532-000-000 AMBULANCE LOVELAND TRUST .00 .00 .00 .00

100-23552-000-000 ROUNTREE ART GALLERY (              5,982.95) 38.81 38.81 (              5,944.14)

100-23553-000-000 ROUNTREE CARMEN BEINING TRUST (            44,303.33) .00 .00 (            44,303.33)

100-23554-000-000 ROUNTREE EVA BEINING TRUST (              8,599.10) .00 .00 (              8,599.10)

100-23555-000-000 HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMM. (                 984.21) .00 .00 (                 984.21)

100-23574-000-000 SENIOR CENTER TRIPS (              1,583.00) .00 .00 (              1,583.00)

100-23575-000-000 SENIOR CENTER BUS DONATIONS (              1,705.03) .00 .00 (              1,705.03)

100-23576-000-000 SENIOR CENTER DONATIONS (              4,486.27) (              2,500.00) (              2,500.00) (              6,986.27)

100-23577-000-000 SENIOR CENTER PICNICS (              3,054.40) .00 .00 (              3,054.40)

100-23578-000-000 SUPPORT OUR SENIORS DONATIONS .00 .00 .00 .00

100-23600-000-000 UW-P R.E.FOUNDATION TRUST .00 .00 .00 .00

100-23700-000-000 TAXI FUNDS PENDING STATE AUDIT .00 .00 .00 .00

100-25112-000-000 POSTPONED SPEC-ASSES-C/G/ .00 .00 .00 .00

100-25801-000-000 FREUDENREICH ANIMAL CARE (              1,661.14) .00 .00 (              1,661.14)

100-26000-000-000 DEFERRED (PREPAID) REVENU .00 .00 .00 .00

100-27000-000-000 NOTES ADV. ECON DEVELOPME (          263,013.85) .00 .00 (          263,013.85)

100-27001-000-000 NOTES ADVANCED PAIDC .00 .00 .00 .00

100-27002-000-000 NOTES ADVANCE AIRPORT .00 .00 .00 .00

100-27013-000-000 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#3 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-27014-000-000 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#4 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-27015-000-000 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#5 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-27016-000-000 LONG-TERM ADV. TO  TIF#6 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-27017-000-000 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF #7 .00 .00 .00 .00

4



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET

JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

BEGINNING CURRENT YTD ENDING

BALANCE ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE

100-27018-000-000 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF #8 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-27180-000-000 RESERVE FOR NEW AMBULANCE (          124,624.30) (                 354.03) (                 354.03) (          124,978.33)

100-27192-000-000 LEGION FIELD DAMAGE DEPOS (                 115.00) (                 150.00) (                 150.00) (                 265.00)

100-27193-000-000 CITY HALL DAMAGE DEPOSITS (                 200.00) .00 .00 (                 200.00)

100-27356-000-000 GRAHAM COMMUNITY FUND (              1,812.79) .00 .00 (              1,812.79)

100-29620-000-000 ACCRUED EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (          468,887.62) .00 .00 (          468,887.62)

100-30000-000-000 BUDGET VARIANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

TOTAL LIABILITIES (       7,371,244.42) 3,354,968.46 3,354,968.46 (       4,016,275.96)

FUND EQUITY

100-31000-000-000 FUND BALANCE (       3,149,844.58) .00 .00 (       3,149,844.58)

100-32000-000-000 CONTINGENCY RESERVE .00 .00 .00 .00

100-33000-000-000 INVESTMENT IN CAPITAL ASSETS (     59,469,829.24) .00 .00 (     59,469,829.24)

100-34100-000-000 2016 DEV GRANT RESERVE (          100,000.00) .00 .00 (          100,000.00)

100-34110-000-000 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

100-34133-000-000 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF #3 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-34134-000-000 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF #4 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-34135-000-000 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF #5 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-34136-000-000 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF #6 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-34137-000-000 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF #7 .00 .00 .00 .00

100-34138-000-000 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF #8 .00 .00 .00 .00

NET INCOME/LOSS .00 45,341.33 45,341.33 45,341.33

TOTAL FUND EQUITY (     62,719,673.82) 45,341.33 45,341.33 (     62,674,332.49)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (     70,090,918.24) 3,400,309.79 3,400,309.79 (     66,690,608.45)

5



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:12AM       PAGE: 1

TAXES

100-41100-100-000 GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES .00 .00 2,372,302.00 (2,372,302.00) .00 .00 (2,372,302.00)

100-41210-135-000 LOCAL ROOM TAX .00 .00 109,000.00 (   109,000.00) .00 .00 (   109,000.00)

100-41310-140-000 MUNICIPAL OWNED UTILITY .00 .00 391,955.00 (   391,955.00) .00 .00 (   391,955.00)

100-41321-150-000 PAYMENTS IN LIEU OF TAXES 103,537.21 103,537.21 102,315.00 1,222.21 101.19 .00 1,222.21

100-41400-170-000 LAND USE VALUE TAX PENALTY .00 .00 100.00 (          100.00) .00 .00 (          100.00)

100-41800-160-000 INTEREST ON TAXES 112.78 112.78 800.00 (          687.22) 14.10 .00 (          687.22)

TOTAL TAXES 103,649.99 103,649.99 2,976,472.00 (2,872,822.01) 3.48 .00 (2,872,822.01)

SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

100-42000-600-000 STR ADMIN: SNOW & ICE .00 .00 10,000.00 (     10,000.00) .00 .00 (     10,000.00)

100-42000-601-000 WEED CONTROL .00 .00 2,000.00 (       2,000.00) .00 .00 (       2,000.00)

100-42000-605-000 REFUSE: GARBAGE BILLINGS .00 .00 200.00 (          200.00) .00 .00 (          200.00)

100-42000-608-000 WEIGHTS & MEASURES .00 .00 3,680.00 (       3,680.00) .00 .00 (       3,680.00)

TOTAL SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS .00 .00 15,880.00 (     15,880.00) .00 .00 (     15,880.00)

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

100-43410-230-000 STATE SHARED REVENUES .00 .00 2,472,305.00 (2,472,305.00) .00 .00 (2,472,305.00)

100-43410-231-000 EXPENDITURE RESTRAINT PAY .00 .00 94,980.00 (     94,980.00) .00 .00 (     94,980.00)

100-43410-232-000 STATE AID EXEMPT COMPUTER .00 .00 8,977.00 (       8,977.00) .00 .00 (       8,977.00)

100-43420-240-000 2% FIRE INS. DUES STATE .00 .00 29,300.00 (     29,300.00) .00 .00 (     29,300.00)

100-43531-260-000 GENERAL TRANS. AIDS 174,607.93 174,607.93 699,946.00 (   525,338.07) 24.95 .00 (   525,338.07)

100-43533-270-000 CONNECTING HIGHWAY AIDS 11,478.06 11,478.06 45,912.00 (     34,433.94) 25.00 .00 (     34,433.94)

100-43540-282-000 RECYCLE: RECYCLING GRANT .00 .00 40,000.00 (     40,000.00) .00 .00 (     40,000.00)

100-43570-285-000 S.W.L.S. LIBRARY GRANT .00 .00 3,000.00 (       3,000.00) .00 .00 (       3,000.00)

100-43610-300-000 ST. AID MUN. SERVICE PMT. .00 .00 205,000.00 (   205,000.00) .00 .00 (   205,000.00)

100-43630-310-000 LIEU OF TAXES DNR .00 .00 39.00 (            39.00) .00 .00 (            39.00)

100-43710-330-000 STREET MATCHING FUNDS-COUN .00 .00 4,000.00 (       4,000.00) .00 .00 (       4,000.00)

100-43720-551-000 COUNTY LIBRARY FUNDING .00 .00 107,268.73 (   107,268.73) .00 .00 (   107,268.73)

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL RE 186,085.99 186,085.99 3,710,727.73 (3,524,641.74) 5.01 .00 (3,524,641.74)

6



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:12AM       PAGE: 2

LICENSES & PERMITS

100-44100-610-000 LIQUOR & MALT LICENSES .00 .00 25,000.00 (     25,000.00) .00 .00 (     25,000.00)

100-44100-611-000 OPERATOR'S LICENSES 50.00 50.00 5,500.00 (       5,450.00) .91 .00 (       5,450.00)

100-44100-612-000 BUSINESS & OCCUPATIONAL L 140.00 140.00 400.00 (          260.00) 35.00 .00 (          260.00)

100-44100-613-000 CIGARETTE LICENSES .00 .00 1,500.00 (       1,500.00) .00 .00 (       1,500.00)

100-44100-614-000 TELEVISION FRANCHISE .00 .00 31,000.00 (     31,000.00) .00 .00 (     31,000.00)

100-44100-615-000 SOLICITORS/VENDORS PERMITS .00 .00 100.00 (          100.00) .00 .00 (          100.00)

100-44100-616-000 RENTAL UNIT LICENSE FEE 1,235.00 1,235.00 70,000.00 (     68,765.00) 1.76 .00 (     68,765.00)

100-44200-620-000 BICYCLE LICENSES .00 .00 30.00 (            30.00) .00 .00 (            30.00)

100-44200-621-000 DOG LICENSES 240.00 240.00 1,200.00 (          960.00) 20.00 .00 (          960.00)

100-44300-630-000 BUILDING INSPECTION PERMIT 1,662.50 1,662.50 90,000.00 (     88,337.50) 1.85 .00 (     88,337.50)

100-44300-633-000 PLANNING COMMISSION 150.00 150.00 2,500.00 (       2,350.00) 6.00 .00 (       2,350.00)

TOTAL LICENSES & PERMITS 3,477.50 3,477.50 227,230.00 (   223,752.50) 1.53 .00 (   223,752.50)

FINES & FORFEITURES

100-45100-640-000 COURT PENALTIES & COSTS .00 .00 75,000.00 (     75,000.00) .00 .00 (     75,000.00)

100-45100-641-000 PARKING VIOLATIONS 6,638.00 6,638.00 85,000.00 (     78,362.00) 7.81 .00 (     78,362.00)

100-45100-643-000 UW-P PARKING CITATION VIOLATI .00 .00 1,500.00 (       1,500.00) .00 .00 (       1,500.00)

TOTAL FINES & FORFEITURES 6,638.00 6,638.00 161,500.00 (   154,862.00) 4.11 .00 (   154,862.00)

7



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:12AM       PAGE: 3

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE

100-46100-425-000 ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT .00 .00 10.00 (            10.00) .00 .00 (            10.00)

100-46100-650-000 ZONING BOOKS & BD. OF APP .00 .00 1,500.00 (       1,500.00) .00 .00 (       1,500.00)

100-46100-652-000 LICENSE PUBLICATION FEES .00 .00 675.00 (          675.00) .00 .00 (          675.00)

100-46100-653-000 SALE OF EQUIPMENT & SUPPLIE 125.00 125.00 .00 125.00 .00 .00 125.00

100-46100-654-000 SALE OF EMS COPIES, ETC. 48.57 48.57 .00 48.57 .00 .00 48.57

100-46100-656-000 REFUSE: SALE OF GARBAGE BAG .00 .00 1,500.00 (       1,500.00) .00 .00 (       1,500.00)

100-46100-657-000 ART GALLERY CLASS FEES .00 .00 500.00 (          500.00) .00 .00 (          500.00)

100-46100-658-000 ART GALLERY CONSIGNMENTS .00 .00 200.00 (          200.00) .00 .00 (          200.00)

100-46100-695-000 PROPERTY SEARCH CHARGE .00 .00 3,000.00 (       3,000.00) .00 .00 (       3,000.00)

100-46210-659-000 POLICE OTHER (SALES, ETC. 75.50 75.50 4,000.00 (       3,924.50) 1.89 .00 (       3,924.50)

100-46210-660-000 POLICE COPIES 19.75 19.75 1,000.00 (          980.25) 1.98 .00 (          980.25)

100-46210-661-000 TOWING 80.00 80.00 4,000.00 (       3,920.00) 2.00 .00 (       3,920.00)

100-46210-706-000 UW-P PARKING PERMIT FEES .00 .00 20,000.00 (     20,000.00) .00 .00 (     20,000.00)

100-46220-638-000 FIRE INSPECTIONS .00 .00 33,500.00 (     33,500.00) .00 .00 (     33,500.00)

100-46230-665-000 AMBULANCE SPECIAL CHARGE 9,911.10 9,911.10 117,658.00 (   107,746.90) 8.42 .00 (   107,746.90)

100-46310-430-000 STREET DEPARTMENT 100.00 100.00 2,500.00 (       2,400.00) 4.00 .00 (       2,400.00)

100-46420-464-000 REFUSE: GARBAGE FEE ON TAXB .00 .00 155,000.00 (   155,000.00) .00 .00 (   155,000.00)

100-46540-007-000 GREENWOOD CEM. DON.,CNTY. .00 .00 175.00 (          175.00) .00 .00 (          175.00)

100-46540-008-000 GREENWOOD CEM. LOT SALES .00 .00 2,500.00 (       2,500.00) .00 .00 (       2,500.00)

100-46540-009-000 GREENWOOD CEM. BURIAL FEE .00 .00 12,000.00 (     12,000.00) .00 .00 (     12,000.00)

100-46540-010-000 HILLSIDE CEM. BURIAL FEES 500.00 500.00 13,000.00 (     12,500.00) 3.85 .00 (     12,500.00)

100-46540-011-000 HILLSIDE CEM. LOT SALES .00 .00 6,000.00 (       6,000.00) .00 .00 (       6,000.00)

100-46540-012-000 HILLSIDE CEM. DON.,CNTY.P .00 .00 250.00 (          250.00) .00 .00 (          250.00)

100-46710-450-000 LIBRARY 588.03 588.03 8,000.00 (       7,411.97) 7.35 .00 (       7,411.97)

100-46710-451-000 LIBRARY TAXABLE 287.55 287.55 5,000.00 (       4,712.45) 5.75 .00 (       4,712.45)

100-46720-670-000 PARK CAMPING FEES .00 .00 2,000.00 (       2,000.00) .00 .00 (       2,000.00)

100-46750-672-000 MUSEUM 101.00 101.00 27,000.00 (     26,899.00) .37 .00 (     26,899.00)

100-46750-673-100 POOL: DAILY ADMISSIONS .00 .00 25,000.00 (     25,000.00) .00 .00 (     25,000.00)

100-46750-673-101 POOL: SEASONAL PASSES .00 .00 28,000.00 (     28,000.00) .00 .00 (     28,000.00)

100-46750-673-102 POOL: LESSONS .00 .00 19,500.00 (     19,500.00) .00 .00 (     19,500.00)

100-46750-673-103 POOL: LIFEGUARD SUPPLIES .00 .00 500.00 (          500.00) .00 .00 (          500.00)

100-46750-673-104 POOL: MISCELLANEOUS 100.00 100.00 2,000.00 (       1,900.00) 5.00 .00 (       1,900.00)

100-46750-673-105 POOL: AEROBICS .00 .00 350.00 (          350.00) .00 .00 (          350.00)

100-46750-674-000 MUNICIPAL POOL SALES/VEND .00 .00 2,000.00 (       2,000.00) .00 .00 (       2,000.00)

100-46750-675-359 SOCCER (YOUTH) .00 .00 7,500.00 (       7,500.00) .00 .00 (       7,500.00)

100-46750-675-361 TBALL (YOUTH) 15.00 15.00 200.00 (          185.00) 7.50 .00 (          185.00)

100-46750-675-362 YOUTH DIAMOND SPORTS .00 .00 5,000.00 (       5,000.00) .00 .00 (       5,000.00)

100-46750-675-366 ENRICHMENT (YOUTH) .00 .00 1,500.00 (       1,500.00) .00 .00 (       1,500.00)

100-46750-675-374 BASKETBALL (YOUTH) .00 .00 600.00 (          600.00) .00 .00 (          600.00)

100-46750-675-389 TENNIS (YOUTH) .00 .00 750.00 (          750.00) .00 .00 (          750.00)

100-46750-675-393 DANCE (YOUTH) 265.00 265.00 1,000.00 (          735.00) 26.50 .00 (          735.00)

100-46750-675-399 GOLF (YOUTH) .00 .00 2,500.00 (       2,500.00) .00 .00 (       2,500.00)

100-46750-675-436 LATE FEES .00 .00 400.00 (          400.00) .00 .00 (          400.00)

100-46750-676-377 INDOOR VOLLEYBALL (YOUTH) .00 .00 250.00 (          250.00) .00 .00 (          250.00)

100-46750-676-382 FOOTBALL (YOUTH) .00 .00 4,000.00 (       4,000.00) .00 .00 (       4,000.00)

100-46750-676-385 INTRO TO SPORTS (YOUTH) 45.00 45.00 500.00 (          455.00) 9.00 .00 (          455.00)

100-46750-676-387 SWIM TEAM (YOUTH) .00 .00 6,000.00 (       6,000.00) .00 .00 (       6,000.00)

100-46750-677-500 PICKLEBALL (ADULT) 91.00 91.00 500.00 (          409.00) 18.20 .00 (          409.00)

100-46750-677-501 SOFTBALL (ADULT) .00 .00 5,000.00 (       5,000.00) .00 .00 (       5,000.00)

100-46750-677-504 INDOOR VOLLEYBALL (ADULT) 33.00 33.00 3,500.00 (       3,467.00) .94 .00 (       3,467.00)

100-46750-677-505 SAND VOLLEYBALL (ADULT) .00 .00 2,500.00 (       2,500.00) .00 .00 (       2,500.00)

100-46750-677-508 HORSESHOE ASSOCIATION (ADU .00 .00 800.00 (          800.00) .00 .00 (          800.00)

8



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:12AM       PAGE: 4

100-46750-677-524 BASKETBALL (ADULT) 57.00 57.00 350.00 (          293.00) 16.29 .00 (          293.00)

100-46750-685-000 RECREATION DONATIONS .00 .00 8,500.00 (       8,500.00) .00 .00 (       8,500.00)

TOTAL PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SE 12,442.50 12,442.50 549,668.00 (   537,225.50) 2.26 .00 (   537,225.50)

INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGE

100-47300-240-000 2% FIRE INS. DUES TOWNSHIPS .00 .00 10,000.00 (     10,000.00) .00 .00 (     10,000.00)

100-47300-481-000 FIRE DEPT. FIXED COSTS .00 .00 46,500.00 (     46,500.00) .00 .00 (     46,500.00)

100-47300-482-000 FIRE PER CALL CHARGES ($450) .00 .00 4,000.00 (       4,000.00) .00 .00 (       4,000.00)

100-47310-521-000 CROSSING GUARD SCHOOL REIM .00 .00 2,600.00 (       2,600.00) .00 .00 (       2,600.00)

100-47355-190-000 SNR CENTER-GRANT CTY(MEAL  .00 .00 780.00 (          780.00) .00 .00 (          780.00)

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL CH .00 .00 63,880.00 (     63,880.00) .00 .00 (     63,880.00)

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES

100-48110-810-000 INTEREST GENERAL FUND 3,541.30 3,541.30 20,000.00 (     16,458.70) 17.71 .00 (     16,458.70)

100-48110-815-000 INTEREST GREENWOOD CEMETE 183.01 183.01 1,000.00 (          816.99) 18.30 .00 (          816.99)

100-48110-817-000 INTEREST HILLSIDE CEMETER 64.86 64.86 400.00 (          335.14) 16.22 .00 (          335.14)

100-48130-822-000 INTEREST ON SNOW BILLS .01 .01 300.00 (          299.99) .00 .00 (          299.99)

100-48200-830-000 RENT OF CITY PROPERTIES .00 .00 12,000.00 (     12,000.00) .00 .00 (     12,000.00)

100-48200-841-000 SHELTER, ART HALL RENT 1,025.00 1,025.00 6,000.00 (       4,975.00) 17.08 .00 (       4,975.00)

100-48309-682-000 RECYCLE: SALE OF RECYCLE BIN 36.00 36.00 500.00 (          464.00) 7.20 .00 (          464.00)

100-48900-870-000 WATER/SEWER CHARGES .00 .00 246,199.00 (   246,199.00) .00 .00 (   246,199.00)

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENU 4,850.18 4,850.18 286,399.00 (   281,548.82) 1.69 .00 (   281,548.82)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

100-49200-102-000 TRANS. FROM FREUDENREICH F .00 .00 2,455.00 (       2,455.00) .00 .00 (       2,455.00)

100-49200-713-000 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT TRA .00 .00 3,500.00 (       3,500.00) .00 .00 (       3,500.00)

100-49200-718-000 TRANS FROM AMBUL SINKING FU .00 .00 97,707.00 (     97,707.00) .00 .00 (     97,707.00)

100-49210-800-000 GRANT PLATTEVILLE, INC LOAN 1,047.07 1,047.07 12,564.84 (     11,517.77) 8.33 .00 (     11,517.77)

100-49999-999-000 GENERAL FUND TRANSFER .00 .00 33,774.00 (     33,774.00) .00 .00 (     33,774.00)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOUR 1,047.07 1,047.07 150,000.84 (   148,953.77) .70 .00 (   148,953.77)

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 318,191.23 318,191.23 8,141,757.57 (7,823,566.34) 3.91 .00 (7,823,566.34)

9



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:12AM       PAGE: 5

COMMON COUNCIL

100-51100-210-000 COUNCIL: PROF SERVICES .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 1,000.00

100-51100-309-000 COUNCIL: POSTAGE .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .00 .00 250.00

100-51100-320-000 COUNCIL: SUBSCRIPTION & DUE 2,742.37 2,742.37 3,200.00 457.63 85.70 .00 457.63

100-51100-330-000 COUNCIL: TRAVEL & CONFERENC .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .00 .00 4,000.00

100-51100-340-000 COUNCIL: OPERATING SUPPLIES .00 .00 900.00 900.00 .00 .00 900.00

100-51100-341-000 COUNCIL: ADV & PUB .00 .00 2,800.00 2,800.00 .00 .00 2,800.00

TOTAL COMMON COUNCIL 2,742.37 2,742.37 12,150.00 9,407.63 22.57 .00 9,407.63

ATTORNEY

100-51300-210-000 ATTORNEY: PROF SERVICES .00 .00 55,000.00 55,000.00 .00 .00 55,000.00

100-51300-215-000 ATTORNEY: SPECIAL COUNSEL .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .00 .00 10,000.00

TOTAL ATTORNEY .00 .00 65,000.00 65,000.00 .00 .00 65,000.00

CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE

100-51410-110-000 CITY MGR: SALARIES 4,214.40 4,214.40 109,574.00 105,359.60 3.85 .00 105,359.60

100-51410-111-000 CITY MGR: CAR ALLOWANCE 45.98 45.98 1,200.00 1,154.02 3.83 .00 1,154.02

100-51410-120-000 CITY MGR: OTHER WAGES 612.30 612.30 2,621.00 2,008.70 23.36 .00 2,008.70

100-51410-131-000 CITY MGR: WRS (ERS 286.58 286.58 7,451.00 7,164.42 3.85 .00 7,164.42

100-51410-132-000 CITY MGR: SOC SEC 297.36 297.36 7,030.00 6,732.64 4.23 .00 6,732.64

100-51410-133-000 CITY MGR: MEDICARE 69.54 69.54 1,644.00 1,574.46 4.23 .00 1,574.46

100-51410-134-000 CITY MGR: LIFE INS 29.04 29.04 365.00 335.96 7.96 .00 335.96

100-51410-135-000 CITY MGR: HEALTH INS PREMIUM 1,059.78 1,059.78 6,359.00 5,299.22 16.67 .00 5,299.22

100-51410-137-000 CITY MGR: HEALTH INS. CLAIMS  .00 .00 1,950.00 1,950.00 .00 .00 1,950.00

100-51410-138-000 CITY MGR: DENTAL INS 64.44 64.44 387.00 322.56 16.65 .00 322.56

100-51410-139-000 CITY MGR: LONG TERM DISABILIT 78.53 78.53 942.00 863.47 8.34 .00 863.47

100-51410-300-000 CITY MGR: TELEPHONE .00 .00 600.00 600.00 .00 .00 600.00

100-51410-309-000 CITY MGR: POSTAGE .00 .00 400.00 400.00 .00 .00 400.00

100-51410-310-000 CITY MGR: OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 900.00 900.00 .00 .00 900.00

100-51410-320-000 CITY MGR: SUBSCRIPTION & DUE 262.50 262.50 1,500.00 1,237.50 17.50 .00 1,237.50

100-51410-327-000 CITY MGR: GRANT WRITING .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .00 .00 10,000.00

100-51410-330-000 CITY MGR: TRAVEL & CONFEREN .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00 .00 5,000.00

100-51410-346-000 CITY MGR: COPY MACHINES .00 .00 3,300.00 3,300.00 .00 .00 3,300.00

100-51410-420-000 CITY MGR: SUNSHINE FUND .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .00 .00 2,500.00

100-51410-998-000 CITY MGR: WAGE/BNFT CONTING .00 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .00 .00 20,000.00

100-51410-999-000 CITY MGR: CONTINGENCY FUND .00 .00 24,969.00 24,969.00 .00 .00 24,969.00

TOTAL CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE 7,020.45 7,020.45 208,692.00 201,671.55 3.36 .00 201,671.55

10



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:12AM       PAGE: 6

COMMUNICATIONS

100-51411-120-000 COMMUNICATIONS: OTHER WAG 1,342.06 1,342.06 34,635.00 33,292.94 3.87 .00 33,292.94

100-51411-131-000 COMMUNICATIONS: WRS (ERS 90.04 90.04 2,256.00 2,165.96 3.99 .00 2,165.96

100-51411-132-000 COMMUNICATIONS: SOC SEC 79.79 79.79 2,147.00 2,067.21 3.72 .00 2,067.21

100-51411-133-000 COMMUNICATIONS: MEDICARE 18.66 18.66 502.00 483.34 3.72 .00 483.34

100-51411-134-000 COMMUNICATIONS: LIFE INS 2.01 2.01 41.00 38.99 4.90 .00 38.99

100-51411-139-000 COMMUNICATIONS: LONG TERM  23.78 23.78 285.00 261.22 8.34 .00 261.22

100-51411-320-000 COMMUNICATIONS: SUB & DUES .00 .00 400.00 400.00 .00 .00 400.00

100-51411-364-000 COMMUNICATIONS: MARKETING .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .00 .00 10,000.00

TOTAL COMMUNICATIONS 1,556.34 1,556.34 50,266.00 48,709.66 3.10 .00 48,709.66

CITY CLERK'S OFFICE

100-51420-110-000 CITY CLERK: SALARIES 2,356.80 2,356.80 61,277.00 58,920.20 3.85 .00 58,920.20

100-51420-120-000 CITY CLERK: OTHER WAGES 1,644.80 1,644.80 42,765.00 41,120.20 3.85 .00 41,120.20

100-51420-131-000 CITY CLERK: WRS (ERS 272.11 272.11 7,075.00 6,802.89 3.85 .00 6,802.89

100-51420-132-000 CITY CLERK: SOC SEC 219.06 219.06 6,450.00 6,230.94 3.40 .00 6,230.94

100-51420-133-000 CITY CLERK: MEDICARE 51.22 51.22 1,509.00 1,457.78 3.39 .00 1,457.78

100-51420-134-000 CITY CLERK: LIFE INS 38.09 38.09 709.00 670.91 5.37 .00 670.91

100-51420-135-000 CITY CLERK: HEALTH INS PREMIU 4,133.18 4,133.18 24,800.00 20,666.82 16.67 .00 20,666.82

100-51420-137-000 CITY CLERK: HEALTH INS. CLAIM .00 .00 5,850.00 5,850.00 .00 .00 5,850.00

100-51420-138-000 CITY CLERK: DENTAL INS 286.44 286.44 1,719.00 1,432.56 16.66 .00 1,432.56

100-51420-139-000 CITY CLERK: LONG TERM DISABIL 74.57 74.57 895.00 820.43 8.33 .00 820.43

100-51420-309-000 CITY CLERK: POSTAGE .00 .00 375.00 375.00 .00 .00 375.00

100-51420-320-000 CITY CLERK: SUBSCRIPTION & D 65.00 65.00 160.00 95.00 40.63 .00 95.00

100-51420-330-000 CITY CLERK: TRAVEL & CONFERE .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 1,000.00

100-51420-340-000 CITY CLERK: OPERATING SUPPLI 37.00 37.00 500.00 463.00 7.40 .00 463.00

100-51420-345-000 CITY CLERK: DATA PROCESSING 654.00 654.00 650.00 (              4.00) 100.62 .00 (              4.00)

100-51420-346-000 CITY CLERK: COPY MACHINES .00 .00 360.00 360.00 .00 .00 360.00

100-51420-381-000 CITY CLERK: LICENSE PUBLICATI .00 .00 300.00 300.00 .00 .00 300.00

TOTAL CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 9,832.27 9,832.27 156,394.00 146,561.73 6.29 .00 146,561.73

ELECTIONS

100-51440-120-000 ELECTIONS: OTHER WAGES .00 .00 6,000.00 6,000.00 .00 .00 6,000.00

100-51440-132-000 ELECTIONS: SOC SEC .00 .00 55.00 55.00 .00 .00 55.00

100-51440-133-000 ELECTIONS: MEDICARE .00 .00 13.00 13.00 .00 .00 13.00

100-51440-309-000 ELECTIONS: POSTAGE .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .00 .00 250.00

100-51440-311-000 ELECTIONS: VOTING MACH. MAIN 2,280.00 2,280.00 2,600.00 320.00 87.69 .00 320.00

100-51440-330-000 ELECTIONS: TRAVEL/CONFEREN .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .00 .00 100.00

100-51440-340-000 ELECTIONS: OPERATING SUPPLI .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .00 .00 4,000.00

100-51440-341-000 ELECTIONS: ADV & PUB .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .00 .00 500.00

TOTAL ELECTIONS 2,280.00 2,280.00 13,518.00 11,238.00 16.87 .00 11,238.00

11



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:12AM       PAGE: 7

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

100-51450-210-000 INFO TECH: PROFESS SERVICES 5,666.67 5,666.67 81,000.00 75,333.33 7.00 5,400.00 69,933.33

100-51450-345-000 INFO TECH: DATA PROCESSING .00 .00 26,400.00 26,400.00 .00 .00 26,400.00

100-51450-500-000 INFO TECH: OUTLAY .00 .00 12,000.00 12,000.00 .00 .00 12,000.00

TOTAL INFORMATION TECHNOLO 5,666.67 5,666.67 119,400.00 113,733.33 4.75 5,400.00 108,333.33

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

100-51451-110-000 DIRECTOR OF ADM: SALARIES 2,608.80 2,608.80 67,829.00 65,220.20 3.85 .00 65,220.20

100-51451-131-000 DIRECTOR OF ADM: WRS (ERS 177.40 177.40 4,612.00 4,434.60 3.85 .00 4,434.60

100-51451-132-000 DIRECTOR OF ADM: SOC SEC 108.55 108.55 4,205.00 4,096.45 2.58 .00 4,096.45

100-51451-133-000 DIRECTOR OF ADM: MEDICARE 25.39 25.39 984.00 958.61 2.58 .00 958.61

100-51451-134-000 DIRECTOR OF ADM: LIFE INS 3.74 3.74 63.00 59.26 5.94 .00 59.26

100-51451-135-000 DIRECTOR OF ADM: HEALTH INS  3,073.40 3,073.40 18,441.00 15,367.60 16.67 .00 15,367.60

100-51451-137-000 DIRECTOR OF ADM: HEALTH INS. .00 .00 3,750.00 3,750.00 .00 .00 3,750.00

100-51451-138-000 DIRECTOR OF ADM: DENTAL INS 222.00 222.00 1,332.00 1,110.00 16.67 .00 1,110.00

100-51451-139-000 DIRECTOR OF ADM: LONG TERM  48.61 48.61 583.00 534.39 8.34 .00 534.39

100-51451-320-000 DIRECTOR OF ADM: SUBSCR/DUE .00 .00 600.00 600.00 .00 .00 600.00

100-51451-330-000 DIRECTOR OF ADM: TRAVEL/CON .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .00 .00 1,500.00

100-51451-340-000 DIRECTOR OF ADM: SUPPLIES 513.00 513.00 7,500.00 6,987.00 6.84 .00 6,987.00

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENS 6,780.89 6,780.89 111,399.00 104,618.11 6.09 .00 104,618.11

ADMINISTRATIVE TELEPHONE

100-51452-300-000 TELEPHONE 638.49 638.49 7,500.00 6,861.51 8.51 .00 6,861.51

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE TELEPH 638.49 638.49 7,500.00 6,861.51 8.51 .00 6,861.51

12



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:12AM       PAGE: 8

CITY TREASURER

100-51510-110-000 CITY TREAS: SALARIES 2,299.20 2,299.20 59,779.00 57,479.80 3.85 .00 57,479.80

100-51510-120-000 CITY TREAS: OTHER WAGES 3,243.21 3,243.21 84,323.00 81,079.79 3.85 .00 81,079.79

100-51510-124-000 CITY TREAS: OVERTIME .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .00 .00 200.00

100-51510-131-000 CITY TREAS: WRS (ERS 376.89 376.89 9,813.00 9,436.11 3.84 .00 9,436.11

100-51510-132-000 CITY TREAS: SOC SEC 313.10 313.10 8,946.00 8,632.90 3.50 .00 8,632.90

100-51510-133-000 CITY TREAS: MEDICARE 73.21 73.21 2,093.00 2,019.79 3.50 .00 2,019.79

100-51510-134-000 CITY TREAS: LIFE INS 64.51 64.51 937.00 872.49 6.88 .00 872.49

100-51510-135-000 CITY TREAS: HEALTH INS PREMIU 4,398.12 4,398.12 26,390.00 21,991.88 16.67 .00 21,991.88

100-51510-137-000 CITY TREAS: HEALTH INS. CLAIM .00 .00 4,815.00 4,815.00 .00 .00 4,815.00

100-51510-138-000 CITY TREAS: DENTAL INS 252.92 252.92 1,519.00 1,266.08 16.65 .00 1,266.08

100-51510-139-000 CITY TREAS: LONG TERM DISABIL 103.27 103.27 1,240.00 1,136.73 8.33 .00 1,136.73

100-51510-210-000 CITY TREAS: PROF SERVICES .00 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .00 .00 20,000.00

100-51510-309-000 CITY TREAS: POSTAGE .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .00 .00 4,000.00

100-51510-320-000 CITY TREAS: SUBSCRIPTION & D .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .00 .00 500.00

100-51510-327-000 CITY TREAS: SUPPORT USER FEE 4,858.50 4,858.50 8,752.00 3,893.50 55.51 .00 3,893.50

100-51510-330-000 CITY TREAS: TRAVEL & CONFERE .00 .00 2,250.00 2,250.00 .00 .00 2,250.00

100-51510-340-000 CITY TREAS: OPERATING SUPPLI .00 .00 2,999.50 2,999.50 .00 .00 2,999.50

100-51510-346-000 CITY TREAS: COPY MACHINES .00 .00 600.00 600.00 .00 .00 600.00

TOTAL CITY TREASURER 15,982.93 15,982.93 239,156.50 223,173.57 6.68 .00 223,173.57

ASSESSOR

100-51530-126-000 ASSESSOR: BOARD OF REVIEW  .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .00 .00 100.00

100-51530-132-000 ASSESSOR: SOC SEC .00 .00 6.00 6.00 .00 .00 6.00

100-51530-133-000 ASSESSOR: MEDICARE .00 .00 1.00 1.00 .00 .00 1.00

100-51530-210-000 ASSESSOR: PROF SERVICES .00 .00 46,500.00 46,500.00 .00 .00 46,500.00

100-51530-330-000 ASSESSOR: TRAVEL & CONFERE .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .00 .00 100.00

100-51530-341-000 ASSESSOR: ADV & PUB .00 .00 260.00 260.00 .00 .00 260.00

100-51530-412-000 ASSESSOR:ST. MANUFACTURING  397.42 397.42 400.00 2.58 99.36 .00 2.58

TOTAL ASSESSOR 397.42 397.42 47,367.00 46,969.58 .84 .00 46,969.58

MUNICIPAL BUILDING

100-51600-120-000 MUNICIPAL BLDG: OTHER WAGES 63.45 63.45 .00 (            63.45) .00 .00 (            63.45)

100-51600-131-000 MUNICIPAL BLDG: WRS (ERS) 4.31 4.31 .00 (              4.31) .00 .00 (              4.31)

100-51600-132-000 MUNICIPAL BLDG: SOC SEC 3.58 3.58 .00 (              3.58) .00 .00 (              3.58)

100-51600-133-000 MUNICIPAL BLDG: MEDICARE .84 .84 .00 (                .84) .00 .00 (                .84)

100-51600-210-000 MUNICIPAL BLDG: PROF SERVICE 5,152.46 5,152.46 40,000.00 34,847.54 12.88 .00 34,847.54

100-51600-314-000 MUNICIPAL BLDG: UTILITY,REFUS .00 .00 24,000.00 24,000.00 .00 .00 24,000.00

100-51600-340-000 MUNICIPAL BLDG: OPERAT. SUPP .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .00 .00 500.00

100-51600-350-000 MUNICIPAL BLDG: BLDG,GROUND .00 .00 7,500.00 7,500.00 .00 .00 7,500.00

100-51600-500-000 MUNICIPAL BLDG: OUTLAY .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00 .00 5,000.00

TOTAL MUNICIPAL BUILDING 5,224.64 5,224.64 77,000.00 71,775.36 6.79 .00 71,775.36

13



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:12AM       PAGE: 9

ERRONEOUS TAXES

100-51910-008-000 ERRONEOUS TAXES .00 .00 600.00 600.00 .00 .00 600.00

TOTAL ERRONEOUS TAXES .00 .00 600.00 600.00 .00 .00 600.00

JUDGMENTS & LOSSES

100-51920-001-000 JUDGMENTS & LOSSES .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .00 .00 3,000.00

TOTAL JUDGMENTS & LOSSES .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .00 .00 3,000.00

INSURANCES

100-51930-380-000 INS: PROPERTY & LIABILITY INSU .00 .00 84,000.00 84,000.00 .00 .00 84,000.00

100-51930-390-000 INS: WORKERS COMPENSATION .00 .00 66,000.00 66,000.00 .00 .00 66,000.00

100-51930-400-000 INS: EMPLOYEES BOND .00 .00 1,600.00 1,600.00 .00 .00 1,600.00

100-51930-415-000 INS: FLEX SYSTEM & HRA SETUP 1,337.79 1,337.79 6,900.00 5,562.21 19.39 .00 5,562.21

TOTAL INSURANCES 1,337.79 1,337.79 158,500.00 157,162.21 .84 .00 157,162.21

14



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:12AM       PAGE: 10

POLICE DEPARTMENT

100-52100-110-000 POLICE: SALARIES 7,544.37 7,544.37 199,615.00 192,070.63 3.78 .00 192,070.63

100-52100-111-000 POLICE: CAR ALLOWANCE(CHIEF) 88.12 88.12 2,300.00 2,211.88 3.83 .00 2,211.88

100-52100-114-000 POLICE: OTHER POLICE OFF. WA 41,440.76 41,440.76 1,059,757.00 1,018,316.24 3.91 .00 1,018,316.24

100-52100-115-000 POLICE: OVERTIME POLICE WAG 488.56 488.56 24,250.00 23,761.44 2.01 .00 23,761.44

100-52100-117-000 POLICE: DISPATCHER WAGES 9,136.98 9,136.98 221,540.00 212,403.02 4.12 .00 212,403.02

100-52100-118-000 POLICE: DISPATCHER OVERTIME  232.20 232.20 7,000.00 6,767.80 3.32 .00 6,767.80

100-52100-119-000 POLICE: SCHOOL PATROL WAGES 226.75 226.75 5,000.00 4,773.25 4.54 .00 4,773.25

100-52100-120-000 POLICE: OTHER WAGES 743.25 743.25 18,507.00 17,763.75 4.02 .00 17,763.75

100-52100-124-000 POLICE: OVERTIME .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .00 .00 500.00

100-52100-129-000 POLICE: PROT. WRF (ERS) 9,589.88 9,589.88 126,268.00 116,678.12 7.59 .00 116,678.12

100-52100-131-000 POLICE: WRS (ERS (       2,967.30) (       2,967.30) 22,752.00 25,719.30 (            13.04) .00 25,719.30

100-52100-132-000 POLICE: SOC SEC 3,748.77 3,748.77 95,386.00 91,637.23 3.93 .00 91,637.23

100-52100-133-000 POLICE: MEDICARE 876.69 876.69 22,309.00 21,432.31 3.93 .00 21,432.31

100-52100-134-000 POLICE: LIFE INS 208.34 208.34 2,757.00 2,548.66 7.56 .00 2,548.66

100-52100-135-000 POLICE: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS 63,245.38 63,245.38 408,572.00 345,326.62 15.48 .00 345,326.62

100-52100-137-000 POLICE: HEALTH INS. CLAIMS CU .00 .00 59,005.00 59,005.00 .00 .00 59,005.00

100-52100-138-000 POLICE: DENTAL INS 4,254.36 4,254.36 28,011.00 23,756.64 15.19 .00 23,756.64

100-52100-139-000 POLICE: LONG TERM DISABILITY 1,029.63 1,029.63 12,411.00 11,381.37 8.30 .00 11,381.37

100-52100-210-000 POLICE: PROF SERVICES 200.15 200.15 33,000.00 32,799.85 .61 .00 32,799.85

100-52100-221-000 POLICE: GAS & OIL 2,069.55 2,069.55 54,000.00 51,930.45 3.83 .00 51,930.45

100-52100-230-000 POLICE: REPAIR OF VEHICLES 750.00 750.00 14,500.00 13,750.00 5.17 .00 13,750.00

100-52100-259-000 POLICE: WITNESS FEES .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .00 .00 500.00

100-52100-260-000 POLICE: MISCELLANEOUS .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00 .00 5,000.00

100-52100-263-000 POLICE: POLICE & FIRE COMMISS 88.00 88.00 5,000.00 4,912.00 1.76 .00 4,912.00

100-52100-300-000 POLICE: TELEPHONE 1,342.97 1,342.97 20,000.00 18,657.03 6.71 .00 18,657.03

100-52100-310-000 POLICE: OFFICE SUPPLIES 315.44 315.44 9,000.00 8,684.56 3.50 .00 8,684.56

100-52100-311-000 POLICE: RADIO MAINTENANCE 2,177.55 2,177.55 14,500.00 12,322.45 15.02 .00 12,322.45

100-52100-312-000 POLICE: TIME SYSTEM TERMINAL 2,199.00 2,199.00 16,000.00 13,801.00 13.74 .00 13,801.00

100-52100-314-000 POLICE: UTILITIES & REFUSE .00 .00 43,000.00 43,000.00 .00 .00 43,000.00

100-52100-330-000 POLICE: TRAINING, TRAVEL, CON .00 .00 14,500.00 14,500.00 .00 .00 14,500.00

100-52100-334-000 POLICE: ORDNANCE/MUNITION 112.68 112.68 8,000.00 7,887.32 1.41 .00 7,887.32

100-52100-335-000 POLICE: UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 193.75 193.75 14,000.00 13,806.25 1.38 .00 13,806.25

100-52100-340-000 POLICE: OPERATING SUPPLIES 29.25 29.25 10,000.00 9,970.75 .29 .00 9,970.75

100-52100-345-000 POLICE: DATA PROCESSING .00 .00 8,000.00 8,000.00 .00 .00 8,000.00

100-52100-350-000 POLICE: BUILDING,GROUND .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .00 .00 10,000.00

100-52100-360-000 POLICE: TOWING 445.00 445.00 5,000.00 4,555.00 8.90 .00 4,555.00

100-52100-370-000 POLICE: PARKING ENFORCEMEN 1,000.00 1,000.00 4,000.00 3,000.00 25.00 .00 3,000.00

100-52100-380-000 POLICE: VEHICLE INSURANCE .00 .00 8,500.00 8,500.00 .00 .00 8,500.00

100-52100-401-000 POLICE: ANIMAL CONTROL .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .00 .00 2,000.00

100-52100-409-000 POLICE: COMMUNITY POLICING .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 1,000.00

100-52100-500-000 POLICE: OUTLAY .00 .00 30,000.00 30,000.00 .00 .00 30,000.00

TOTAL POLICE DEPARTMENT 150,810.08 150,810.08 2,645,440.00 2,494,629.92 5.70 .00 2,494,629.92

15



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:12AM       PAGE: 11

FIRE DEPARTMENT

100-52200-120-000 FIRE DEPT: OTHER WAGES 2,702.40 2,702.40 82,260.00 79,557.60 3.29 .00 79,557.60

100-52200-131-000 FIRE DEPT: WRS (ERS 105.43 105.43 2,936.00 2,830.57 3.59 .00 2,830.57

100-52200-132-000 FIRE DEPT: SOC SEC 144.88 144.88 5,101.00 4,956.12 2.84 .00 4,956.12

100-52200-133-000 FIRE DEPT: MEDICARE 33.88 33.88 1,193.00 1,159.12 2.84 .00 1,159.12

100-52200-134-000 FIRE DEPT: LIFE INS 23.36 23.36 366.00 342.64 6.38 .00 342.64

100-52200-135-000 FIRE DEPT: HEALTH INS PREMIUM 2,278.56 2,278.56 13,672.00 11,393.44 16.67 .00 11,393.44

100-52200-137-000 FIRE DEPT: HEALTH INS. CLAIMS .00 .00 3,875.00 3,875.00 .00 .00 3,875.00

100-52200-138-000 FIRE DEPT: DENTAL INS 124.04 124.04 745.00 620.96 16.65 .00 620.96

100-52200-139-000 FIRE DEPT: LONG TERM DISABILI 28.89 28.89 347.00 318.11 8.33 .00 318.11

100-52200-205-000 FIRE DEPT: CONTRACTUAL 1,254.51 1,254.51 15,000.00 13,745.49 8.36 .00 13,745.49

100-52200-211-000 FIRE DEPT: SMALL EQUIP. & SUPP .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .00 .00 3,000.00

100-52200-221-000 FIRE DEPT: GAS & OIL 495.98 495.98 7,500.00 7,004.02 6.61 .00 7,004.02

100-52200-230-000 FIRE DEPT: REPAIR OF VEHICLES .00 .00 7,000.00 7,000.00 .00 .00 7,000.00

100-52200-300-000 FIRE DEPT: TELEPHONE 153.60 153.60 3,500.00 3,346.40 4.39 .00 3,346.40

100-52200-308-000 FIRE DEPT: PUBLICATIONS .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .00 .00 500.00

100-52200-310-000 FIRE DEPT: OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 1,000.00

100-52200-311-000 FIRE DEPT: RADIO MAINTENANCE .00 .00 3,500.00 3,500.00 .00 .00 3,500.00

100-52200-314-000 FIRE DEPT: UTILITIES & REFUSE .00 .00 12,500.00 12,500.00 .00 .00 12,500.00

100-52200-330-000 FIRE DEPT: TRAVEL & CONFEREN 50.00 50.00 3,500.00 3,450.00 1.43 .00 3,450.00

100-52200-335-000 FIRE DEPT: UNIFORM ALLOWANC .00 .00 1,200.00 1,200.00 .00 .00 1,200.00

100-52200-340-000 FIRE DEPT: OPERATING SUPPLIE .00 .00 5,200.00 5,200.00 .00 .00 5,200.00

100-52200-345-000 FIRE DEPT: DATA PROCESSING .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 1,000.00

100-52200-350-000 FIRE DEPT: BUILDINGS & GROUN .00 .00 4,200.00 4,200.00 .00 .00 4,200.00

100-52200-355-000 FIRE DEPT: SAFETY ITEMS .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .00 .00 250.00

100-52200-356-000 FIRE DEPT: ROPES/RESCUE EQUI .00 .00 850.00 850.00 .00 .00 850.00

100-52200-380-000 FIRE DEPT: VEHICLE INSURANCE .00 .00 9,100.00 9,100.00 .00 .00 9,100.00

100-52200-402-000 FIRE DEPT: WI ST FIREMEN INS .00 .00 1,400.00 1,400.00 .00 .00 1,400.00

100-52200-406-000 FIRE DEPT: HEPATITIS SHOTS .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 1,000.00

100-52200-442-000 FIRE DEPT: LENGTH OF SERVICE  .00 .00 6,000.00 6,000.00 .00 .00 6,000.00

100-52200-460-000 FIRE DEPT: MEMBER APPRECIATI .00 .00 15,500.00 15,500.00 .00 .00 15,500.00

100-52200-470-000 FIRE DEPT: FIRE PREVENTION .00 .00 3,500.00 3,500.00 .00 .00 3,500.00

100-52200-500-000 FIRE DEPT: OUTLAY .00 .00 11,500.00 11,500.00 .00 .00 11,500.00

100-52200-501-000 FIRE DEPT: SAFETY UNIFORMS O .00 .00 13,500.00 13,500.00 .00 .00 13,500.00

TOTAL FIRE DEPARTMENT 7,395.53 7,395.53 241,695.00 234,299.47 3.06 .00 234,299.47

AMBULANCE

100-52300-900-000 AMBULANCE: PAYMENT TO SWHC .00 .00 117,658.27 117,658.27 .00 .00 117,658.27

TOTAL AMBULANCE .00 .00 117,658.27 117,658.27 .00 .00 117,658.27

16



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:12AM       PAGE: 12

BUILDING INSPECTION

100-52400-111-000 BLDG INSP: CAR ALLOWANCE 46.15 46.15 1,200.00 1,153.85 3.85 .00 1,153.85

100-52400-120-000 BLDG INSP: OTHER WAGES 2,960.40 2,960.40 76,970.00 74,009.60 3.85 .00 74,009.60

100-52400-124-000 BLDG INSP: OVERTIME .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .00 .00 4,000.00

100-52400-131-000 BLDG INSP: WRS (ERS 201.31 201.31 5,506.00 5,304.69 3.66 .00 5,304.69

100-52400-132-000 BLDG INSP: SOC SEC 173.16 173.16 5,094.00 4,920.84 3.40 .00 4,920.84

100-52400-133-000 BLDG INSP: MEDICARE 40.49 40.49 1,192.00 1,151.51 3.40 .00 1,151.51

100-52400-134-000 BLDG INSP: LIFE INS 53.00 53.00 701.00 648.00 7.56 .00 648.00

100-52400-135-000 BLDG INSP: HEALTH INS PREMIU 2,808.46 2,808.46 16,852.00 14,043.54 16.67 .00 14,043.54

100-52400-137-000 BLDG INSP: HEALTH INS. CLAIMS .00 .00 3,225.00 3,225.00 .00 .00 3,225.00

100-52400-138-000 BLDG INSP: DENTAL INS 156.26 156.26 939.00 782.74 16.64 .00 782.74

100-52400-139-000 BLDG INSP: LONG TERM DISABILI 55.16 55.16 662.00 606.84 8.33 .00 606.84

100-52400-210-000 BLDG INSP: PROFESSIONAL SVC .00 .00 65,000.00 65,000.00 .00 .00 65,000.00

100-52400-261-000 BLDG INSP: INSPECTOR CERTIFI .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .00 .00 200.00

100-52400-300-000 BLDG INSP: TELEPHONE .00 .00 50.00 50.00 .00 .00 50.00

100-52400-309-000 BLDG INSP: POSTAGE .00 .00 750.00 750.00 .00 .00 750.00

100-52400-310-000 BLDG INSP: OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 1,000.00

100-52400-320-000 BLDG INSP: SUBSCRIPTION & DU 120.00 120.00 225.00 105.00 53.33 .00 105.00

100-52400-330-000 BLDG INSP: TRAVEL & CONFEREN .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 1,000.00

100-52400-346-000 BLDG INSP: COPY MACHINES .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .00 .00 200.00

TOTAL BUILDING INSPECTION 6,614.39 6,614.39 184,766.00 178,151.61 3.58 .00 178,151.61

SEALER WEIGHTS/MEASURES

100-52410-343-000 SEALER WEIGHTS & MEASURES .00 .00 3,200.00 3,200.00 .00 .00 3,200.00

TOTAL SEALER WEIGHTS/MEASU .00 .00 3,200.00 3,200.00 .00 .00 3,200.00

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

100-52900-300-000 EMERG MGMT: TELEPHONE 142.23 142.23 1,700.00 1,557.77 8.37 .00 1,557.77

100-52900-314-000 EMERG MGMT: UTILITY, REFUSE .00 .00 110.00 110.00 .00 .00 110.00

100-52900-344-000 EMERG MGMT: REPAIR & MAINTE .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .00 .00 2,500.00

TOTAL EMERGENCY MANAGEME 142.23 142.23 4,310.00 4,167.77 3.30 .00 4,167.77

17



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:12AM       PAGE: 13

100-53100-110-000 STR ADMIN: SALARIES 3,032.00 3,032.00 78,832.00 75,800.00 3.85 .00 75,800.00

100-53100-111-000 STR ADMIN: CAR ALLOWANCE 54.67 54.67 1,427.00 1,372.33 3.83 .00 1,372.33

100-53100-120-000 STR ADMIN: OTHER WAGES 2,757.20 2,757.20 71,687.00 68,929.80 3.85 .00 68,929.80

100-53100-131-000 STR ADMIN: WRS (ERS 393.67 393.67 10,236.00 9,842.33 3.85 .00 9,842.33

100-53100-132-000 STR ADMIN: SOC SEC 309.51 309.51 9,421.00 9,111.49 3.29 .00 9,111.49

100-53100-133-000 STR ADMIN: MEDICARE 72.41 72.41 2,203.00 2,130.59 3.29 .00 2,130.59

100-53100-134-000 STR ADMIN: LIFE INS 73.19 73.19 940.00 866.81 7.79 .00 866.81

100-53100-135-000 STR ADMIN: HEALTH INS PREMIU 6,491.24 6,491.24 38,949.00 32,457.76 16.67 .00 32,457.76

100-53100-137-000 STR ADMIN: HEALTH INS. CLAIMS  .00 .00 5,520.00 5,520.00 .00 .00 5,520.00

100-53100-138-000 STR ADMIN: DENTAL INS 427.24 427.24 2,565.00 2,137.76 16.66 .00 2,137.76

100-53100-139-000 STR ADMIN: LONG TERM DISABILI 107.88 107.88 1,295.00 1,187.12 8.33 .00 1,187.12

100-53100-210-000 STR ADMIN: PROF SERVICES .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .00 .00 500.00

100-53100-220-000 STR ADMIN: GAS, OIL, & REPAIRS .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .00 .00 200.00

100-53100-300-000 STR ADMIN: TELEPHONE .00 .00 1.00 1.00 .00 .00 1.00

100-53100-309-000 STR ADMIN: POSTAGE .00 .00 125.00 125.00 .00 .00 125.00

100-53100-310-000 STR ADMIN: OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 300.00 300.00 .00 .00 300.00

100-53100-313-000 STR ADMIN: OFFICE EQUIPMENT  .00 .00 350.00 350.00 .00 .00 350.00

100-53100-320-000 STR ADMIN: SUBSCRIPTION & DU .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .00 .00 500.00

100-53100-330-000 STR ADMIN: TRAVEL & CONFERE .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .00 .00 2,500.00

100-53100-340-000 STR ADMIN: OPERATING SUPPLIE .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .00 .00 2,500.00

100-53100-345-000 STR ADMIN: DATA PROCESSING .00 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .00 .00 20,000.00

100-53100-380-000 STR ADMIN: VEHICLE INSURANCE .00 .00 600.00 600.00 .00 .00 600.00

100-53100-500-000 STR ADMIN: OUTLAY .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00 .00 5,000.00

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 100 13,719.01 13,719.01 255,651.00 241,931.99 5.37 .00 241,931.99

18



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:13AM       PAGE: 14

STREET MAINTENANCE

100-53301-110-000 STR MAINT: SALARIES 1,322.20 1,322.20 34,377.00 33,054.80 3.85 .00 33,054.80

100-53301-119-000 STR MAINT: CONSTRUCT. WAGES .00 .00 8,000.00 8,000.00 .00 .00 8,000.00

100-53301-120-000 STR MAINT: MAINTENANCEWAGE 12,622.48 12,622.48 279,072.00 266,449.52 4.52 .00 266,449.52

100-53301-121-000 STR MAINT: SERVICE OTHER DEP 157.50 157.50 2,500.00 2,342.50 6.30 .00 2,342.50

100-53301-124-000 STR MAINT: OVERTIME .00 .00 12,798.00 12,798.00 .00 .00 12,798.00

100-53301-127-000 STR MAINT: SERVICE OTHER PAR .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .00 .00 500.00

100-53301-131-000 STR MAINT: WRS (ERS 958.93 958.93 22,933.00 21,974.07 4.18 .00 21,974.07

100-53301-132-000 STR MAINT: SOC SEC 755.13 755.13 20,910.00 20,154.87 3.61 .00 20,154.87

100-53301-133-000 STR MAINT: MEDICARE 176.63 176.63 4,890.00 4,713.37 3.61 .00 4,713.37

100-53301-134-000 STR MAINT: LIFE INS 80.87 80.87 1,144.00 1,063.13 7.07 .00 1,063.13

100-53301-135-000 STR MAINT: HEALTH INS PREMIU 17,221.66 17,221.66 106,990.00 89,768.34 16.10 .00 89,768.34

100-53301-137-000 STR MAINT: HEALTH INS. CLAIMS .00 .00 16,408.00 16,408.00 .00 .00 16,408.00

100-53301-138-000 STR MAINT: DENTAL INS 1,190.70 1,190.70 7,325.00 6,134.30 16.26 .00 6,134.30

100-53301-139-000 STR MAINT: LONG TERM DISABILI 223.42 223.42 2,680.00 2,456.58 8.34 .00 2,456.58

100-53301-198-000 STR MAINT: DOWNTOWN PARKIN .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .00 .00 500.00

100-53301-199-000 STR MAINT: EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 356.74 356.74 35,000.00 34,643.26 1.02 .00 34,643.26

100-53301-200-000 STR MAINT: MATERIAL & SUPPLIE 174.79 174.79 35,000.00 34,825.21 .50 .00 34,825.21

100-53301-202-000 STR MAINT: CURB & GUTTER .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .00 .00 1,500.00

100-53301-203-000 STR MAINT: SALT .00 .00 80,000.00 80,000.00 .00 68,175.50 11,824.50

100-53301-204-000 STR MAINT: STREET CRACK FILLI .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .00 .00 2,500.00

100-53301-206-000 STR MAINT: BLACKTOP PATCH (C .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .00 .00 4,000.00

100-53301-207-000 STR MAINT: SAFETY EQUIPMENT .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .00 .00 2,500.00

100-53301-208-000 STR MAINT: STREET SIGNS .00 .00 12,000.00 12,000.00 .00 .00 12,000.00

100-53301-209-000 STR MAINT: BLACK TOP HOT MIX .00 .00 12,000.00 12,000.00 .00 .00 12,000.00

100-53301-221-000 STR MAINT: GAS & OIL (       3,828.73) (       3,828.73) 30,000.00 33,828.73 (            12.76) .00 33,828.73

100-53301-300-000 STR MAINT: TELEPHONE 160.07 160.07 2,000.00 1,839.93 8.00 .00 1,839.93

100-53301-314-000 STR MAINT: UTILITIES & REFUSE .00 .00 7,000.00 7,000.00 .00 .00 7,000.00

100-53301-330-000 STR MAINT: TRAVEL & CONFEREN .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 1,000.00

100-53301-335-000 STR MAINT: UNIFORM ALLOWANC .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .00 .00 1,500.00

100-53301-350-000 STR MAINT: BUILDINGS & GROUN .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .00 .00 2,000.00

100-53301-380-000 STR MAINT: VEHICLE INSURANCE .00 .00 10,500.00 10,500.00 .00 .00 10,500.00

100-53301-500-000 STR MAINT: OUTLAY 805.40 805.40 12,500.00 11,694.60 6.44 .00 11,694.60

100-53301-525-000 STR MAINT: RENTAL 3,000.00 3,000.00 6,000.00 3,000.00 50.00 .00 3,000.00

100-53301-530-000 STR MAINT: SNOW & ICE CONTRA .00 .00 15,000.00 15,000.00 .00 .00 15,000.00

100-53301-531-000 STR MAINT: CITY/UWP AGREEME .00 .00 7,500.00 7,500.00 .00 .00 7,500.00

100-53301-534-000 STR MAINT: CONTRACT STREET  .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .00 .00 2,000.00

TOTAL STREET MAINTENANCE 35,377.79 35,377.79 802,527.00 767,149.21 4.41 68,175.50 698,973.71

19



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:13AM       PAGE: 15

STATE HIGHWAYS

100-53320-110-000 STATE HWY: SALARIES 240.40 240.40 6,250.00 6,009.60 3.85 .00 6,009.60

100-53320-124-000 STATE HWY: OVERTIME .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .00 .00 500.00

100-53320-131-000 STATE HWY: WRS (ERS 16.35 16.35 459.00 442.65 3.56 .00 442.65

100-53320-132-000 STATE HWY: SOC SEC 14.06 14.06 419.00 404.94 3.36 .00 404.94

100-53320-133-000 STATE HWY: MEDICARE 3.29 3.29 98.00 94.71 3.36 .00 94.71

100-53320-134-000 STATE HWY: LIFE INS 3.65 3.65 54.00 50.35 6.76 .00 50.35

100-53320-135-000 STATE HWY: HEALTH INS PREMIU 105.98 105.98 636.00 530.02 16.66 .00 530.02

100-53320-137-000 STATE HWY: HEALTH CLAIMS .00 .00 111.00 111.00 .00 .00 111.00

100-53320-138-000 STATE HWY: DENTAL INS 6.44 6.44 39.00 32.56 16.51 .00 32.56

100-53320-139-000 STATE HWY: LONG TERM DISABIL 4.47 4.47 54.00 49.53 8.28 .00 49.53

100-53320-200-000 STATE HWY: MATERIAL & SUPPLI .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .00 .00 2,000.00

100-53320-220-000 STATE HWY: GAS, OIL, & REPAIRS .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .00 .00 2,500.00

TOTAL STATE HIGHWAYS 394.64 394.64 13,120.00 12,725.36 3.01 .00 12,725.36

STREET LIGHTING

100-53420-435-000 STR LTG: DECORATIVE LIGHT MAI .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .00 .00 1,500.00

100-53420-502-000 STR LTG: STREET LIGHTING .00 .00 95,000.00 95,000.00 .00 .00 95,000.00

100-53420-503-000 STR LTG: STOP LIGHTS .00 .00 11,000.00 11,000.00 .00 .00 11,000.00

100-53420-504-000 STR LTG: STOP LIGHT MAINTENA .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00 .00 5,000.00

100-53420-505-000 STR LTG: TRAIL LIGHTING .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .00 .00 1,500.00

TOTAL STREET LIGHTING .00 .00 114,000.00 114,000.00 .00 .00 114,000.00

STORM SEWER MAINTENANCE

100-53441-110-000 STM SWR MAINT: SALARIES 120.20 120.20 3,125.00 3,004.80 3.85 .00 3,004.80

100-53441-119-000 STM SWR MAINT: CONSTRUCT W .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .00 .00 3,000.00

100-53441-120-000 STM SWR MAINT: MAINT WAGES .00 .00 19,485.00 19,485.00 .00 .00 19,485.00

100-53441-124-000 STM SWR MAINT: OVERTIME .00 .00 6,786.00 6,786.00 .00 .00 6,786.00

100-53441-131-000 STM SWR MAINT: WRS (ERS 8.17 8.17 2,203.00 2,194.83 .37 .00 2,194.83

100-53441-132-000 STM SWR MAINT: SOC SEC 7.04 7.04 2,009.00 2,001.96 .35 .00 2,001.96

100-53441-133-000 STM SWR MAINT: MEDICARE 1.64 1.64 469.00 467.36 .35 .00 467.36

100-53441-134-000 STM SWR MAINT: LIFE INS 9.59 9.59 109.00 99.41 8.80 .00 99.41

100-53441-135-000 STM SWR MAINT: HEALTH INS PR 1,589.68 1,589.68 9,539.00 7,949.32 16.67 .00 7,949.32

100-53441-137-000 STM SWR MAINT: HEALTH INS. CL .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .00 .00 2,000.00

100-53441-138-000 STM SWR MAINT: DENTAL INS 114.22 114.22 685.00 570.78 16.67 .00 570.78

100-53441-139-000 STM SWR MAINT: LONG TERM DIS 18.36 18.36 220.00 201.64 8.35 .00 201.64

100-53441-200-000 STM SWR MAINT: MATERIAL & SU .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .00 .00 2,500.00

100-53441-205-000 STM SWR MAINT: CONTRACTUAL .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .00 .00 2,000.00

100-53441-210-000 STM SWR MAINT: PROF SERVICE .00 .00 50,000.00 50,000.00 .00 .00 50,000.00

TOTAL STORM SEWER MAINTENA 1,868.90 1,868.90 104,130.00 102,261.10 1.79 .00 102,261.10

20



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:13AM       PAGE: 16

REFUSE COLLECTIONS

100-53620-002-000 REFUSE: COLLECTIONS .00 .00 200,000.00 200,000.00 .00 .00 200,000.00

TOTAL REFUSE COLLECTIONS .00 .00 200,000.00 200,000.00 .00 .00 200,000.00

RECYCLING PROGRAM

100-53635-110-000 RECYCLE: SALARIES 120.20 120.20 3,125.00 3,004.80 3.85 .00 3,004.80

100-53635-120-000 RECYCLE: OTHER WAGES 1,032.36 1,032.36 66,477.00 65,444.64 1.55 .00 65,444.64

100-53635-124-000 RECYCLE: OVERTIME .00 .00 2,409.00 2,409.00 .00 .00 2,409.00

100-53635-131-000 RECYCLE: WRS (ERS 78.37 78.37 4,897.00 4,818.63 1.60 .00 4,818.63

100-53635-132-000 RECYCLE: SOC SEC 65.70 65.70 4,465.00 4,399.30 1.47 .00 4,399.30

100-53635-133-000 RECYCLE: MEDICARE 15.36 15.36 1,044.00 1,028.64 1.47 .00 1,028.64

100-53635-134-000 RECYCLE: LIFE INS 19.36 19.36 261.00 241.64 7.42 .00 241.64

100-53635-135-000 RECYCLE: HEALTH INS PREMIUM 3,656.26 3,656.26 25,595.00 21,938.74 14.29 .00 21,938.74

100-53635-137-000 RECYCLE: HEALTH INS. CLAIMS C .00 .00 2,595.00 2,595.00 .00 .00 2,595.00

100-53635-138-000 RECYCLE: DENTAL INS 257.44 257.44 1,724.00 1,466.56 14.93 .00 1,466.56

100-53635-139-000 RECYCLE: LONG TERM DISABILIT 49.89 49.89 598.00 548.11 8.34 .00 548.11

100-53635-205-000 RECYCLE: CONTRACTUAL .00 .00 113,600.00 113,600.00 .00 .00 113,600.00

100-53635-214-000 RECYCLE: BAGS & BAG SORTING .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 1,000.00

100-53635-220-000 RECYCLE: GAS, OIL, & REPAIRS 188.56 188.56 7,000.00 6,811.44 2.69 .00 6,811.44

100-53635-290-000 RECYCLE: PRINTING & ADVERTIS .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .00 .00 100.00

100-53635-316-000 RECYCLE: RECYCLING BINS .00 .00 1,800.00 1,800.00 .00 .00 1,800.00

100-53635-340-000 RECYCLE: OPERATING SUPPLIES .00 .00 1,200.00 1,200.00 .00 .00 1,200.00

TOTAL RECYCLING PROGRAM 5,483.50 5,483.50 237,890.00 232,406.50 2.31 .00 232,406.50

WEED CONTRACTUAL

100-53640-309-000 WEED: POSTAGE .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .00 .00 100.00

100-53640-531-000 WEED: CONTRACTUAL .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .00 .00 2,500.00

TOTAL WEED CONTRACTUAL .00 .00 2,600.00 2,600.00 .00 .00 2,600.00

FREUDENREICH ANIMAL CARE

100-54100-210-000 ANIMAL: MISCELLANEOUS .00 .00 1,255.00 1,255.00 .00 .00 1,255.00

100-54100-375-000 ANIMAL: PETPOURRI .00 .00 400.00 400.00 .00 .00 400.00

100-54100-376-000 ANIMAL: ADOPTION ANNOUNCEM .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .00 .00 500.00

100-54100-377-000 ANIMAL: EDUCATION MATERIALS .00 .00 75.00 75.00 .00 .00 75.00

100-54100-462-000 ANIMAL: DONATIONS .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .00 .00 100.00

100-54100-475-000 ANIMAL: KENNEL LICENSE-ST RE .00 .00 125.00 125.00 .00 .00 125.00

TOTAL FREUDENREICH ANIMAL C .00 .00 2,455.00 2,455.00 .00 .00 2,455.00

21



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:13AM       PAGE: 17

CEMETERIES

100-54910-110-000 CEMETERIES: SALARIES 601.00 601.00 15,626.00 15,025.00 3.85 .00 15,025.00

100-54910-119-000 CEMETERIES: CONSTRUCT WAG .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .00 .00 500.00

100-54910-120-000 CEMETERIES: MAINT WAGES 1,502.65 1,502.65 57,360.00 55,857.35 2.62 .00 55,857.35

100-54910-124-000 CEMETERIES: OVERTIME .00 .00 653.00 653.00 .00 .00 653.00

100-54910-131-000 CEMETERIES: WRS (ERS 143.07 143.07 5,042.00 4,898.93 2.84 .00 4,898.93

100-54910-132-000 CEMETERIES: SOC SEC 112.19 112.19 4,597.00 4,484.81 2.44 .00 4,484.81

100-54910-133-000 CEMETERIES: MEDICARE 26.25 26.25 1,075.00 1,048.75 2.44 .00 1,048.75

100-54910-134-000 CEMETERIES: LIFE INS 11.41 11.41 155.00 143.59 7.36 .00 143.59

100-54910-135-000 CEMETERIES: HEALTH INS PREMI 1,324.72 1,324.72 7,949.00 6,624.28 16.67 .00 6,624.28

100-54910-137-000 CEMETERIES: HEALTH INS. CLAIM .00 .00 2,011.00 2,011.00 .00 .00 2,011.00

100-54910-138-000 CEMETERIES: DENTAL INS 80.56 80.56 484.00 403.44 16.64 .00 403.44

100-54910-139-000 CEMETERIES: LONG TERM DISAB 35.20 35.20 422.00 386.80 8.34 .00 386.80

100-54910-200-000 CEMETERIES: MATERIAL & SUPPL .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .00 .00 10,000.00

100-54910-220-000 CEMETERIES: GAS, OIL, & REPAIR .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .00 .00 3,000.00

100-54910-314-000 CEMETERIES: UTILITIES & REFUS .00 .00 300.00 300.00 .00 .00 300.00

100-54910-340-000 CEMETERIES: OPERATING SUPPL .00 .00 750.00 750.00 .00 .00 750.00

100-54910-500-000 CEMETERIES: OUTLAY .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .00 .00 2,500.00

100-54910-585-000 CEMETERIES: ZIEGERT TRUST O .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 1,000.00

TOTAL CEMETERIES 3,837.05 3,837.05 113,424.00 109,586.95 3.38 .00 109,586.95

22



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:13AM       PAGE: 18

LIBRARY

100-55110-110-000 LIBRARY: SALARIES 2,356.80 2,356.80 61,277.00 58,920.20 3.85 .00 58,920.20

100-55110-120-000 LIBRARY: OTHER WAGES 11,510.45 11,510.45 311,455.00 299,944.55 3.70 .00 299,944.55

100-55110-131-000 LIBRARY: WRS (ERS 856.28 856.28 22,343.00 21,486.72 3.83 .00 21,486.72

100-55110-132-000 LIBRARY: SOC SEC 709.03 709.03 23,109.00 22,399.97 3.07 .00 22,399.97

100-55110-133-000 LIBRARY: MEDICARE 165.80 165.80 5,406.00 5,240.20 3.07 .00 5,240.20

100-55110-134-000 LIBRARY: LIFE INS 69.29 69.29 960.00 890.71 7.22 .00 890.71

100-55110-135-000 LIBRARY: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS 13,271.48 13,271.48 44,846.00 31,574.52 29.59 .00 31,574.52

100-55110-137-000 LIBRARY: HEALTH INS. CLAIMS C .00 .00 9,735.00 9,735.00 .00 .00 9,735.00

100-55110-138-000 LIBRARY: DENTAL INS 939.16 939.16 4,457.00 3,517.84 21.07 .00 3,517.84

100-55110-139-000 LIBRARY: LONG TERM DISABILITY 199.87 199.87 2,399.00 2,199.13 8.33 .00 2,199.13

100-55110-240-500 LIBRARY: BOOKS-RESOURCELIB .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .00 .00 3,000.00

100-55110-250-200 LIBRARY: PERIODICALS-CHILDRE .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .00 .00 500.00

100-55110-250-400 LIBRARY: PERIODICALSYOUNGA .00 .00 225.00 225.00 .00 .00 225.00

100-55110-250-600 LIBRARY: PERIODICALS-ADULT 247.60 247.60 2,275.00 2,027.40 10.88 .00 2,027.40

100-55110-250-900 LIBRARY: PERIODICALS-PROFES .00 .00 1,068.00 1,068.00 .00 .00 1,068.00

100-55110-300-000 LIBRARY: TELEPHONE 112.42 112.42 4,000.00 3,887.58 2.81 .00 3,887.58

100-55110-309-000 LIBRARY: POSTAGE .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .00 .00 2,000.00

100-55110-313-000 LIBRARY: OFFICE EQUIPMENT MA 100.90 100.90 3,000.00 2,899.10 3.36 .00 2,899.10

100-55110-314-000 LIBRARY: UTILITIES & REFUSE .00 .00 34,000.00 34,000.00 .00 .00 34,000.00

100-55110-340-000 LIBRARY: OPERATING SUPPLIES .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .00 .00 1,500.00

100-55110-341-000 LIBRARY: ADV & PUB .00 .00 1,700.00 1,700.00 .00 .00 1,700.00

100-55110-342-800 LIBRARY: AV-DIGITAL MEDIA .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00 .00 5,000.00

100-55110-350-000 LIBRARY: BUILDINGS & GROUNDS .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .00 .00 10,000.00

100-55110-500-000 LIBRARY: OUTLAY .00 .00 12,000.00 12,000.00 .00 .00 12,000.00

100-55110-600-005 CTY FUND-PROF SERVICES 108.00 108.00 40,000.00 39,892.00 .27 .00 39,892.00

100-55110-600-010 CTY FUND-CHILDREN'S BOOK MA .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .00 .00 10,000.00

100-55110-600-015 CTY FUND-YNG ADULT BOOK MAT .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .00 .00 2,000.00

100-55110-600-020 CTY FUND-ADULT FICTION MAT 61.58 61.58 10,000.00 9,938.42 .62 .00 9,938.42

100-55110-600-025 CTY FUND-ADULT NON FICT MAT .00 .00 9,700.00 9,700.00 .00 .00 9,700.00

100-55110-600-030 CTY FUND-DIRECT DISCRETIONA .00 .00 175.00 175.00 .00 .00 175.00

100-55110-600-035 CTY FUND-OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00 .00 5,000.00

100-55110-600-045 CTY FUND-SUBSCRIPTION & DUE .00 .00 800.00 800.00 .00 .00 800.00

100-55110-600-050 CTY FUND-CHILDREN'S PROGRA .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .00 .00 2,000.00

100-55110-600-055 CTY FUND-YOUNG ADULT PROGR .00 .00 800.00 800.00 .00 .00 800.00

100-55110-600-060 CTY FUND-ADULT PROGRAMMIN .00 .00 800.00 800.00 .00 .00 800.00

100-55110-600-065 CTY FUND-DIRECT PROGRAM BU .00 .00 1,200.00 1,200.00 .00 .00 1,200.00

100-55110-600-070 CTY FUND-JUVENILE AV .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .00 .00 1,500.00

100-55110-600-075 CTY FUND-ADULT AV .00 .00 5,300.00 5,300.00 .00 .00 5,300.00

100-55110-600-080 CTY FUND-DATA PROCESSING .00 .00 15,000.00 15,000.00 .00 .00 15,000.00

100-55110-600-090 CTY FUND-OPERATING SUPPLIES .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .00 .00 1,500.00

100-55110-600-095 CTY FUND-TRAVEL & CONF .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .00 .00 1,500.00

TOTAL LIBRARY 30,708.66 30,708.66 673,530.00 642,821.34 4.56 .00 642,821.34

23



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:13AM       PAGE: 19

MUSEUM

100-55120-110-000 MUSEUM: SALARIES 2,004.00 2,004.00 52,104.00 50,100.00 3.85 .00 50,100.00

100-55120-120-000 MUSEUM: OTHER WAGES 3,860.70 3,860.70 105,303.00 101,442.30 3.67 .00 101,442.30

100-55120-124-000 MUSEUM: OVERTIME .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .00 .00 100.00

100-55120-125-000 MUSEUM: WORK STUDY .00 .00 600.00 600.00 .00 .00 600.00

100-55120-131-000 MUSEUM: WRS (ERS 398.80 398.80 10,195.00 9,796.20 3.91 .00 9,796.20

100-55120-132-000 MUSEUM: SOC SEC 308.98 308.98 9,765.00 9,456.02 3.16 .00 9,456.02

100-55120-133-000 MUSEUM: MEDICARE 72.27 72.27 2,284.00 2,211.73 3.16 .00 2,211.73

100-55120-134-000 MUSEUM: LIFE INS 52.26 52.26 746.00 693.74 7.01 .00 693.74

100-55120-135-000 MUSEUM: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS 5,192.96 5,192.96 29,039.00 23,846.04 17.88 .00 23,846.04

100-55120-137-000 MUSEUM: HEALTH INS. CLAIMS C .00 .00 5,325.00 5,325.00 .00 .00 5,325.00

100-55120-138-000 MUSEUM: DENTAL INS 410.48 410.48 2,276.00 1,865.52 18.04 .00 1,865.52

100-55120-139-000 MUSEUM: LONG TERM DISABILIT 100.76 100.76 1,082.00 981.24 9.31 .00 981.24

100-55120-212-000 MUSEUM: CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES .00 .00 800.00 800.00 .00 .00 800.00

100-55120-220-000 MUSEUM: GAS, OIL, & REPAIRS .00 .00 600.00 600.00 .00 .00 600.00

100-55120-300-000 MUSEUM: TELEPHONE 49.49 49.49 600.00 550.51 8.25 .00 550.51

100-55120-309-000 MUSEUM: POSTAGE .00 .00 300.00 300.00 .00 .00 300.00

100-55120-310-000 MUSEUM: OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 975.00 975.00 .00 .00 975.00

100-55120-314-000 MUSEUM: UTILITIES & REFUSE .00 .00 15,774.00 15,774.00 .00 .00 15,774.00

100-55120-319-000 MUSEUM: PROF DUES .00 .00 541.00 541.00 .00 .00 541.00

100-55120-330-000 MUSEUM: TRAVEL & CONFERENC .00 .00 300.00 300.00 .00 .00 300.00

100-55120-340-000 MUSEUM: OPERATING SUPPLIES .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .00 .00 2,000.00

100-55120-341-000 MUSEUM: ADV & PUB 498.75 498.75 7,870.00 7,371.25 6.34 .00 7,371.25

100-55120-345-000 MUSEUM: DATA PROCESSING .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .00 .00 500.00

100-55120-350-000 MUSEUM: BUILDINGS & GROUND 81.00 81.00 6,500.00 6,419.00 1.25 .00 6,419.00

100-55120-380-000 MUSEUM: VEHICLE INSURANCE .00 .00 32.00 32.00 .00 .00 32.00

100-55120-500-000 MUSEUM: OUTLAY .00 .00 2,415.00 2,415.00 .00 .00 2,415.00

100-55120-505-000 MUSEUM: HISTORIC RE-ENACTM .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00 .00 5,000.00

TOTAL MUSEUM 13,030.45 13,030.45 263,026.00 249,995.55 4.95 .00 249,995.55

SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER

100-55190-120-000 SR CTR: OTHER WAGES 2,152.45 2,152.45 55,680.00 53,527.55 3.87 .00 53,527.55

100-55190-131-000 SR CTR: WRS (ERS 146.37 146.37 1,899.00 1,752.63 7.71 .00 1,752.63

100-55190-132-000 SR CTR: SOC SEC 133.45 133.45 3,452.00 3,318.55 3.87 .00 3,318.55

100-55190-133-000 SR CTR: MEDICARE 31.21 31.21 806.00 774.79 3.87 .00 774.79

100-55190-134-000 SR CTR: LIFE INS 11.78 11.78 237.00 225.22 4.97 .00 225.22

100-55190-210-000 SR CTR: PROF SERVICES .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .00 .00 3,000.00

100-55190-220-000 SR CTR: GAS, OIL, & REPAIRS 141.91 141.91 3,724.00 3,582.09 3.81 .00 3,582.09

100-55190-300-000 SR CTR: TELEPHONE 39.71 39.71 499.00 459.29 7.96 .00 459.29

100-55190-314-000 SR CTR: UTILITIES & REFUSE .00 .00 8,500.00 8,500.00 .00 .00 8,500.00

100-55190-327-000 SR CTR: GRANT EXPENSES 300.00 300.00 .00 (          300.00) .00 .00 (          300.00)

100-55190-340-000 SR CTR: OPERATING SUPPLIES (          139.99) (          139.99) 1,800.00 1,939.99 (              7.78) .00 1,939.99

100-55190-350-000 SR CTR: BUILDINGS & GROUNDS .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .00 .00 500.00

100-55190-380-000 SR CTR: VEHICLE INSURANCE .00 .00 1,200.00 1,200.00 .00 .00 1,200.00

TOTAL SENIOR CITIZENS CENTER 2,816.89 2,816.89 81,297.00 78,480.11 3.46 .00 78,480.11

24



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:13AM       PAGE: 20

PARKS DEPARTMENT

100-55200-120-000 PARKS: OTHER WAGES 4,719.84 4,719.84 154,298.00 149,578.16 3.06 .00 149,578.16

100-55200-124-000 PARKS: OVERTIME 32.94 32.94 4,552.00 4,519.06 .72 .00 4,519.06

100-55200-131-000 PARKS: WRS (ERS 323.18 323.18 10,802.00 10,478.82 2.99 .00 10,478.82

100-55200-132-000 PARKS: SOC SEC 268.00 268.00 9,849.00 9,581.00 2.72 .00 9,581.00

100-55200-133-000 PARKS: MEDICARE 62.67 62.67 2,303.00 2,240.33 2.72 .00 2,240.33

100-55200-134-000 PARKS: LIFE INS 29.26 29.26 564.00 534.74 5.19 .00 534.74

100-55200-135-000 PARKS: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS 4,292.14 4,292.14 25,754.00 21,461.86 16.67 .00 21,461.86

100-55200-137-000 PARKS: HEALTH INS. CLAIMS CUR .00 .00 3,948.00 3,948.00 .00 .00 3,948.00

100-55200-138-000 PARKS: DENTAL INS 246.48 246.48 1,480.00 1,233.52 16.65 .00 1,233.52

100-55200-139-000 PARKS: LONG TERM DISABILITY 87.95 87.95 1,055.00 967.05 8.34 .00 967.05

100-55200-220-000 PARKS: GAS, OIL, & REPAIRS 260.83 260.83 10,000.00 9,739.17 2.61 .00 9,739.17

100-55200-300-000 PARKS: TELEPHONE 82.99 82.99 750.00 667.01 11.07 .00 667.01

100-55200-314-000 PARKS: UTILITIES & REFUSE .00 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .00 .00 20,000.00

100-55200-330-000 PARKS: TRAVEL & CONFERENCE .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .00 .00 100.00

100-55200-335-000 PARKS: UNIFORM ALLOWANCE .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .00 .00 250.00

100-55200-338-000 PARKS: CAMPGROUND LICENSE .00 .00 175.00 175.00 .00 .00 175.00

100-55200-349-000 PARKS: LEASED EQUIPMENT .00 .00 2,600.00 2,600.00 .00 .00 2,600.00

100-55200-350-000 PARKS: BUILDINGS & GROUNDS 565.98 565.98 14,000.00 13,434.02 4.04 .00 13,434.02

100-55200-351-000 PARKS: TRAIL MAINTENANCE .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .00 .00 2,500.00

100-55200-380-000 PARKS: VEHICLE INSURANCE .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .00 .00 1,500.00

100-55200-444-000 PARKS: UNEMP COMP .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .00 .00 2,000.00

100-55200-500-000 PARKS: OUTLAY .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00 .00 5,000.00

TOTAL PARKS DEPARTMENT 10,972.26 10,972.26 273,480.00 262,507.74 4.01 .00 262,507.74

RECREATION DEPARTMENT

100-55300-110-000 REC ADMIN: SALARIES 1,852.80 1,852.80 48,173.00 46,320.20 3.85 .00 46,320.20

100-55300-120-000 REC ADMIN: OTHER WAGES 804.40 804.40 20,914.00 20,109.60 3.85 .00 20,109.60

100-55300-124-000 REC ADMIN: OVERTIME .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .00 .00 500.00

100-55300-131-000 REC ADMIN: WRS (ERS 180.69 180.69 4,732.00 4,551.31 3.82 .00 4,551.31

100-55300-132-000 REC ADMIN: SOC SEC 155.80 155.80 4,315.00 4,159.20 3.61 .00 4,159.20

100-55300-133-000 REC ADMIN: MEDICARE 36.43 36.43 1,009.00 972.57 3.61 .00 972.57

100-55300-134-000 REC ADMIN: LIFE INS 15.88 15.88 224.00 208.12 7.09 .00 208.12

100-55300-135-000 REC ADMIN: HEALTH INS PREMIU 1,139.28 1,139.28 6,836.00 5,696.72 16.67 .00 5,696.72

100-55300-137-000 REC ADMIN: HEALTH INS. CLAIMS .00 .00 1,440.00 1,440.00 .00 .00 1,440.00

100-55300-138-000 REC ADMIN: DENTAL INS 81.20 81.20 488.00 406.80 16.64 .00 406.80

100-55300-139-000 REC ADMIN: LONG TERM DISABIL 52.03 52.03 625.00 572.97 8.32 .00 572.97

100-55300-210-000 REC ADMIN: PROF SERVICES 69.66 69.66 3,250.00 3,180.34 2.14 .00 3,180.34

100-55300-300-000 REC ADMIN: TELEPHONE 48.43 48.43 500.00 451.57 9.69 .00 451.57

100-55300-309-000 REC ADMIN: POSTAGE .00 .00 300.00 300.00 .00 .00 300.00

100-55300-310-000 REC ADMIN: OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 750.00 750.00 .00 .00 750.00

100-55300-320-000 REC ADMIN: SUBSCRIPTION & DU .00 .00 220.00 220.00 .00 .00 220.00

TOTAL RECREATION DEPARTMEN 4,436.60 4,436.60 94,276.00 89,839.40 4.71 .00 89,839.40

25



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:13AM       PAGE: 21

SUMMER RECREATION

100-55301-120-000 REC PRGM: OTHER WAGES 92.76 92.76 15,570.00 15,477.24 .60 .00 15,477.24

100-55301-131-000 REC PRGM: WRS (ERS 1.49 1.49 .00 (              1.49) .00 .00 (              1.49)

100-55301-132-000 REC PRGM: SOC SEC 5.75 5.75 965.00 959.25 .60 .00 959.25

100-55301-133-000 REC PRGM: MEDICARE 1.35 1.35 226.00 224.65 .60 .00 224.65

100-55301-340-000 REC PRGM: OPERATING SUPPLIE .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 1,000.00

100-55301-359-000 REC PRGM: SOCCER (YOUTH) .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .00 .00 2,000.00

100-55301-361-000 REC PRGM: BASEBALL (YOUTH) .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .00 .00 100.00

100-55301-366-000 REC PRGM: CAMPS (YOUTH) .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .00 .00 500.00

100-55301-367-000 REC PRGM: BASKETBALL (YOUTH .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .00 .00 100.00

100-55301-372-000 REC PRGM: VOLLEYBALL (ADULT) .00 .00 350.00 350.00 .00 .00 350.00

100-55301-373-000 REC PRGM: SAND VBALL (ADULT) .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .00 .00 250.00

100-55301-374-000 REC PRGM: SOFTBALL (ADULT) .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 1,000.00

100-55301-382-000 REC PRGM: FOOTBALL (YOUTH) .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .00 .00 3,000.00

100-55301-389-000 REC PRGM: TENNIS (YOUTH) .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .00 .00 100.00

100-55301-399-000 REC PRGM: GOLF (YOUTH) .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .00 .00 2,500.00

TOTAL SUMMER RECREATION 101.35 101.35 27,661.00 27,559.65 .37 .00 27,559.65

SWIMMING POOL

100-55420-112-000 POOL: SWIM POOL WAGES .00 .00 70,000.00 70,000.00 .00 .00 70,000.00

100-55420-113-000 POOL: SWIM TEAM INSTRUCTOR  .00 .00 5,200.00 5,200.00 .00 .00 5,200.00

100-55420-120-000 POOL: OTHER WAGES 190.56 190.56 4,955.00 4,764.44 3.85 .00 4,764.44

100-55420-131-000 POOL: WRS (ERS 12.96 12.96 1,005.00 992.04 1.29 .00 992.04

100-55420-132-000 POOL: SOC SEC 11.15 11.15 4,969.00 4,957.85 .22 .00 4,957.85

100-55420-133-000 POOL: MEDICARE 2.62 2.62 1,162.00 1,159.38 .23 .00 1,159.38

100-55420-134-000 POOL: LIFE INS .71 .71 20.00 19.29 3.55 .00 19.29

100-55420-135-000 POOL: HEALTH INS PREMIUMS 105.98 105.98 636.00 530.02 16.66 .00 530.02

100-55420-137-000 POOL: HEALTH INS. CLAIMS CUR .00 .00 188.00 188.00 .00 .00 188.00

100-55420-138-000 POOL: DENTAL INS 6.44 6.44 39.00 32.56 16.51 .00 32.56

100-55420-139-000 POOL: LONG TERM DISABILITY 3.55 3.55 43.00 39.45 8.26 .00 39.45

100-55420-201-000 POOL: POOL CHEMICALS .00 .00 9,000.00 9,000.00 .00 .00 9,000.00

100-55420-300-000 POOL: TELEPHONE 35.31 35.31 1,000.00 964.69 3.53 .00 964.69

100-55420-314-000 POOL: UTILITIES & REFUSE .00 .00 30,000.00 30,000.00 .00 .00 30,000.00

100-55420-340-000 POOL: OPERATING SUPPLIES .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00 .00 5,000.00

100-55420-350-000 POOL: BUILDINGS & GROUNDS .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .00 .00 3,000.00

100-55420-410-000 POOL: SWIM TEAM .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .00 .00 1,500.00

100-55420-500-000 POOL: OUTLAY .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .00 .00 10,000.00

TOTAL SWIMMING POOL 369.28 369.28 147,717.00 147,347.72 .25 .00 147,347.72

26



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:13AM       PAGE: 22

FORESTRY

100-56110-120-000 FORESTRY: OTHER WAGES 135.43 135.43 3,515.00 3,379.57 3.85 .00 3,379.57

100-56110-131-000 FORESTRY: WRS (ERS 9.21 9.21 239.00 229.79 3.85 .00 229.79

100-56110-132-000 FORESTRY: SOC SEC 8.38 8.38 218.00 209.62 3.84 .00 209.62

100-56110-133-000 FORESTRY: MEDICARE 1.96 1.96 51.00 49.04 3.84 .00 49.04

100-56110-210-000 FORESTRY: PROF SERVICES .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 1,000.00

100-56110-330-000 FORESTRY: TRAVEL & CONFERE .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .00 .00 250.00

100-56110-340-000 FORESTRY: MATERIALS/SUPPLIE .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00 .00 5,000.00

100-56110-341-000 FORESTRY: STUMP GRINDING .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .00 .00 2,000.00

TOTAL FORESTRY 154.98 154.98 12,273.00 12,118.02 1.26 .00 12,118.02

PCAN

100-56300-341-000 PCAN PAYMENT 7,500.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00

TOTAL PCAN 7,500.00 7,500.00 7,500.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00

ROOM TAXES

100-56600-650-000 ROOM TAX ENTITY .00 .00 83,000.00 83,000.00 .00 .00 83,000.00

TOTAL ROOM TAXES .00 .00 83,000.00 83,000.00 .00 .00 83,000.00

URBAN DEVELOPMENT

100-56615-340-000 URBAN DEV - KALL.OPER.SUPPLI .00 .00 371.00 371.00 .00 .00 371.00

TOTAL URBAN DEVELOPMENT .00 .00 371.00 371.00 .00 .00 371.00

ANNEXED PROPERTY (TAXES)

100-56666-720-000 ANNEXED PROPERTY (TAXES) .00 .00 1,184.00 1,184.00 .00 .00 1,184.00

TOTAL ANNEXED PROPERTY (TAX .00 .00 1,184.00 1,184.00 .00 .00 1,184.00

HOUSING DIVISION

100-56800-210-000 HSG DIV: PROF SERVICES .00 .00 14,000.00 14,000.00 .00 .00 14,000.00

100-56800-340-000 HSG DIV: OPERATING SUPPLIES .00 .00 50.00 50.00 .00 .00 50.00

100-56800-477-000 HSG DIV: HOUSING PROGRAMS I .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .00 .00 100.00

TOTAL HOUSING DIVISION .00 .00 14,150.00 14,150.00 .00 .00 14,150.00

27



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 100 - GENERAL FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:13AM       PAGE: 23

COMMUNITY PLANNING/DEVELO

100-56900-110-000 COMM P&D: SALARIES 2,896.00 2,896.00 75,296.00 72,400.00 3.85 .00 72,400.00

100-56900-120-000 COMM P&D: OTHER WAGES 948.40 948.40 24,658.00 23,709.60 3.85 .00 23,709.60

100-56900-124-000 COMM P&D: OVERTIME .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .00 .00 500.00

100-56900-131-000 COMM P&D: WRS (ERS 261.42 261.42 6,831.00 6,569.58 3.83 .00 6,569.58

100-56900-132-000 COMM P&D: SOC SEC 218.23 218.23 6,228.00 6,009.77 3.50 .00 6,009.77

100-56900-133-000 COMM P&D: MEDICARE 51.04 51.04 1,457.00 1,405.96 3.50 .00 1,405.96

100-56900-134-000 COMM P&D: LIFE INS 34.49 34.49 477.00 442.51 7.23 .00 442.51

100-56900-135-000 COMM P&D: HEALTH INS PREMIU 3,603.28 3,603.28 21,621.00 18,017.72 16.67 .00 18,017.72

100-56900-137-000 COMM P&D: HEALTH INS. CLAIMS  .00 .00 3,705.00 3,705.00 .00 .00 3,705.00

100-56900-138-000 COMM P&D: DENTAL INS 254.22 254.22 1,526.00 1,271.78 16.66 .00 1,271.78

100-56900-139-000 COMM P&D: LONG TERM DISABILI 71.63 71.63 860.00 788.37 8.33 .00 788.37

100-56900-300-000 COMM P&D: TELEPHONE .00 .00 50.00 50.00 .00 .00 50.00

100-56900-309-000 COMM P&D: POSTAGE .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .00 .00 500.00

100-56900-310-000 COMM P&D: OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .00 .00 1,500.00

100-56900-320-000 COMM P&D: SUBSCRIPTION & DU .00 .00 25.00 25.00 .00 .00 25.00

100-56900-330-000 COMM P&D: TRAVEL & CONFERE .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .00 .00 250.00

100-56900-346-000 COMM P&D: COPY MACHINES .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .00 .00 2,000.00

100-56900-403-000 COMM P&D: ZONING & PLANNING  .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .00 .00 1,500.00

100-56900-486-000 COMM P&D: HISTORIC PRESERVA .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .00 .00 500.00

TOTAL COMMUNITY PLANNING/D 8,338.71 8,338.71 149,484.00 141,145.29 5.58 .00 141,145.29

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 363,532.56 363,532.56 8,141,757.77 7,778,225.21 4.47 73,575.50 7,704,649.71

NET REV OVER EXP (     45,341.33) (     45,341.33) (                .20) (     45,341.13) (22,670,665.0 (     73,575.50) (   118,916.83)

28



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET

JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 101 - TAXI/BUS FUND

BEGINNING CURRENT YTD ENDING

BALANCE ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE

ASSETS

101-10001-000-000 TREASURER'S CASH (            31,598.20) (            37,470.17) (            37,470.17) (            69,068.37)

101-11111-000-000 GENERAL INVESTMENTS .00 .00 .00 .00

101-12111-000-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE .00 .00 .00 .00

101-13911-000-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC. 8,376.00 .00 .00 8,376.00

TOTAL ASSETS (            23,222.20) (            37,470.17) (            37,470.17) (            60,692.37)

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

101-21211-000-000 VOUCHERS PAYABLE (            37,470.17) 37,470.17 37,470.17 .00

101-21311-000-000 FEDERAL TAX W/H PAYABLE .00 .00 .00 .00

101-21312-000-000 STATE TAX W/H PAYABLE .00 .00 .00 .00

101-21313-000-000 6.20% SOC. SEC. EES .00 .00 .00 .00

101-21314-000-000 1.45% SOC. SEC. EES .00 .00 .00 .00

101-21315-000-000 6.20% SOC. SEC. ERS .00 .00 .00 .00

101-21316-000-000 1.45% SOC. SEC. ERS .00 .00 .00 .00

101-21520-000-000 GEN WRF EES .00 .00 .00 .00

101-21522-000-000 GEN WRF ERS .00 .00 .00 .00

TOTAL LIABILITIES (            37,470.17) 37,470.17 37,470.17 .00

FUND EQUITY

101-30000-000-000 BUDGET VARIANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

101-31000-000-000 FUND BALANCE 60,692.37 .00 .00 60,692.37

101-34110-000-000 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

NET INCOME/LOSS .00 .00 .00 .00

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 60,692.37 .00 .00 60,692.37

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 23,222.20 37,470.17 37,470.17 60,692.37

29



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 101 - TAXI/BUS FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:13AM       PAGE: 1

TAXES

101-41100-100-000 GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES .00 .00 43,000.00 (     43,000.00) .00 .00 (     43,000.00)

TOTAL TAXES .00 .00 43,000.00 (     43,000.00) .00 .00 (     43,000.00)

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

101-43229-225-000 FEDERAL TAX/BUS GRANT .00 .00 285,852.00 (   285,852.00) .00 .00 (   285,852.00)

101-43537-226-000 STATE TAXI/BUS GRANT .00 .00 90,000.00 (     90,000.00) .00 .00 (     90,000.00)

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL RE .00 .00 375,852.00 (   375,852.00) .00 .00 (   375,852.00)

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE

101-46350-100-000 FARE REVENUE .00 .00 413.00 (          413.00) .00 .00 (          413.00)

TOTAL PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SE .00 .00 413.00 (          413.00) .00 .00 (          413.00)

INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGE

101-47230-621-000 UWP SHARE OF TAXI/BUS .00 .00 153,940.00 (   153,940.00) .00 .00 (   153,940.00)

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL CH .00 .00 153,940.00 (   153,940.00) .00 .00 (   153,940.00)

TOTAL FUND REVENUE .00 .00 573,205.00 (   573,205.00) .00 .00 (   573,205.00)

30



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 101 - TAXI/BUS FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:13AM       PAGE: 2

TAXI SERVICE EXPENSES

101-53521-621-000 TAXI SERVICE EXPENSES .00 .00 254,605.00 254,605.00 .00 .00 254,605.00

101-53521-622-000 BUS SERVICE EXPENSES .00 .00 317,100.00 317,100.00 .00 .00 317,100.00

101-53521-624-000 BUS ADMIN EXPENSES .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .00 .00 1,500.00

TOTAL TAXI SERVICE EXPENSES .00 .00 573,205.00 573,205.00 .00 .00 573,205.00

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 .00 573,205.00 573,205.00 .00 .00 573,205.00

NET REV OVER EXP .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

31



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET

JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 105 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

BEGINNING CURRENT YTD ENDING

BALANCE ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE

ASSETS

105-10001-000-000 TREASURER'S CASH (       1,041,507.45) 501,425.00 501,425.00 (          540,082.45)

105-10002-000-000 TIF #3 BOND CASH .00 .00 .00 .00

105-11109-000-000 LOAN INVESTMENTS .00 .00 .00 .00

105-11111-000-000 GENERAL INVESTMENTS 994,114.90 (          500,000.00) (          500,000.00) 494,114.90

105-12111-000-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE .00 .00 .00 .00

105-17103-000-000 LONG-TERM ADVANCE TO TIF .00 .00 .00 .00

105-17202-000-000 NOTES REC. AIRPORT 115,348.71 .00 .00 115,348.71

TOTAL ASSETS 67,956.16 1,425.00 1,425.00 69,381.16

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

105-21211-000-000 VOUCHERS PAYABLE .00 .00 .00 .00

105-22212-000-000 WRF PRIOR SERVICE TRUST .00 .00 .00 .00

105-27002-000-000 NOTES ADVANCE AIRPORT (          115,348.71) .00 .00 (          115,348.71)

105-27013-000-000 LONG-TERM ADVANCE TO TIF .00 .00 .00 .00

105-29102-000-000 CORPORATE PURPOSE REDEMP. .00 .00 .00 .00

TOTAL LIABILITIES (          115,348.71) .00 .00 (          115,348.71)

FUND EQUITY

105-30000-000-000 BUDGET VARIANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

105-31000-000-000 FUND BALANCE 47,392.55 .00 .00 47,392.55

105-32000-000-000 TIF #3 FUND BALANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

NET INCOME/LOSS .00 (              1,425.00) (              1,425.00) (              1,425.00)

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 47,392.55 (              1,425.00) (              1,425.00) 45,967.55

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (            67,956.16) (              1,425.00) (              1,425.00) (            69,381.16)

32



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 105 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:13AM       PAGE: 1

TAXES

105-41100-100-000 GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES .00 .00 1,473,517.00 (1,473,517.00) .00 .00 (1,473,517.00)

TOTAL TAXES .00 .00 1,473,517.00 (1,473,517.00) .00 .00 (1,473,517.00)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

105-49200-711-000 AIRPORT LOAN REPAYMENT 1,425.00 1,425.00 .00 1,425.00 .00 .00 1,425.00

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOUR 1,425.00 1,425.00 .00 1,425.00 .00 .00 1,425.00

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 1,425.00 1,425.00 1,473,517.00 (1,472,092.00) .10 .00 (1,472,092.00)

33



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 105 - DEBT SERVICE FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:13AM       PAGE: 2

PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

105-58100-013-000 PRINCIPAL LONG TERM NOTES .00 .00 1,215,000.00 1,215,000.00 .00 .00 1,215,000.00

TOTAL PRINCIPAL ON NOTES .00 .00 1,215,000.00 1,215,000.00 .00 .00 1,215,000.00

INTEREST AND FISCAL CHARGES

105-58200-005-000 INTEREST ON LONG TERM NOT .00 .00 258,517.46 258,517.46 .00 .00 258,517.46

TOTAL INTEREST AND FISCAL CH .00 .00 258,517.46 258,517.46 .00 .00 258,517.46

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 .00 1,473,517.46 1,473,517.46 .00 .00 1,473,517.46

NET REV OVER EXP 1,425.00 1,425.00 (                .46) 1,425.46 309,782.61 .00 1,425.00

34



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET

JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 110 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

BEGINNING CURRENT YTD ENDING

BALANCE ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE

ASSETS

110-10001-000-000 TREASURER'S CASH (          500,743.43) (          222,300.42) (          222,300.42) (          723,043.85)

110-11111-000-000 GENERAL INVESTMENTS .00 .00 .00 .00

110-11116-000-000 LIBRARY CIP FUND INVESTMENTS 179,195.06 80.56 80.56 179,275.62

110-12111-000-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE .00 .00 .00 .00

110-13911-000-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC. 37,298.84 (              1,244.00) (              1,244.00) 36,054.84

110-14111-000-000 SUBSEQUENT YEAR BUDGET IT .00 .00 .00 .00

110-15112-000-000 SPEC-ASSESS-CURB/GUTTER/S .00 .00 .00 .00

TOTAL ASSETS (          284,249.53) (          223,463.86) (          223,463.86) (          507,713.39)

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

110-21211-000-000 VOUCHERS PAYABLE (          186,253.40) 189,996.92 189,996.92 3,743.52

110-23352-000-000 KNOLLWOOD BIKE TRAIL DONATIONS .00 .00 .00 .00

110-23523-000-000 POLICE STORAGE SHED DONAT .00 .00 .00 .00

110-24500-000-000 BROADBAND BILL BEST .00 .00 .00 .00

110-27180-000-000 RESERVE FOR NEW AMBULANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

110-30000-000-000 BUDGET VARIANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

110-34110-000-000 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

TOTAL LIABILITIES (          186,253.40) 189,996.92 189,996.92 3,743.52

FUND EQUITY

110-31000-000-000 FUND BALANCE 470,502.93 .00 .00 470,502.93

NET INCOME/LOSS .00 33,466.94 33,466.94 33,466.94

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 470,502.93 33,466.94 33,466.94 503,969.87

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 284,249.53 223,463.86 223,463.86 507,713.39

35



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 110 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:13AM       PAGE: 1

TAXES

110-41100-100-000 GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES .00 .00 266,500.00 (   266,500.00) .00 .00 (   266,500.00)

TOTAL TAXES .00 .00 266,500.00 (   266,500.00) .00 .00 (   266,500.00)

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

110-43229-225-000 FEDERAL TAXI GRANT(VEHICLE) .00 .00 32,000.00 (     32,000.00) .00 .00 (     32,000.00)

110-43570-287-000 MUSEUM GRANT .00 .00 2,500.00 (       2,500.00) .00 .00 (       2,500.00)

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL RE .00 .00 34,500.00 (     34,500.00) .00 .00 (     34,500.00)

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE

110-46300-100-000 MOTOR VEHICLE REGISTRATION  .00 .00 100,000.00 (   100,000.00) .00 .00 (   100,000.00)

TOTAL PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SE .00 .00 100,000.00 (   100,000.00) .00 .00 (   100,000.00)

MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE

110-48110-811-000 INTEREST LIBRARY FUNDS 80.56 80.56 .00 80.56 .00 .00 80.56

110-48500-847-000 CIP: LIBRARY DONATIONS .00 .00 520,000.00 (   520,000.00) .00 .00 (   520,000.00)

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS REVENU 80.56 80.56 520,000.00 (   519,919.44) .02 .00 (   519,919.44)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

110-49120-940-000 LONG-TERM LOANS .00 .00 1,700,000.00 (1,700,000.00) .00 .00 (1,700,000.00)

110-49200-723-000 MUSEUM REVOLVING FUND TRA .00 .00 8,500.00 (       8,500.00) .00 .00 (       8,500.00)

110-49999-997-000 CIP FUND BAL TRANSFER .00 .00 164,126.28 (   164,126.28) .00 .00 (   164,126.28)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOUR .00 .00 1,872,626.28 (1,872,626.28) .00 .00 (1,872,626.28)

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 80.56 80.56 2,793,626.28 (2,793,545.72) .00 .00 (2,793,545.72)

36



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 110 - CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:13AM       PAGE: 2

CAPITAL PROJECTS

110-60001-514-000 CAP PRJ: VOTING EQUIPMENT .00 .00 36,500.00 36,500.00 .00 .00 36,500.00

110-60001-518-000 CAP PRJ: CITY HALL .00 .00 55,000.00 55,000.00 .00 .00 55,000.00

110-60001-521-000 CAP PRJ: POLICE DEPT. .00 .00 72,000.00 72,000.00 .00 .00 72,000.00

110-60001-533-000 CAP PRJ: STREET EQUIPMENT CI .00 .00 17,500.00 17,500.00 .00 .00 17,500.00

110-60001-534-000 CAP PRJ: CONTRACT STREET RE .00 .00 105,000.00 105,000.00 .00 .00 105,000.00

110-60001-535-000 CAP PRJ: SIDEWALK (NEW) .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .00 .00 10,000.00

110-60001-552-000 CAP PRJ: PARK & REC CIP .00 .00 29,000.00 29,000.00 .00 .00 29,000.00

110-60001-553-000 CAP PRJ: MUSEUM .00 .00 14,500.00 14,500.00 .00 .00 14,500.00

110-60001-911-000 CAP PRJ: STREET CONSTRUCTIO .00 .00 1,390,000.00 1,390,000.00 .00 .00 1,390,000.00

110-60001-934-000 CAP PRJ: LIBRARY 33,547.50 33,547.50 520,000.00 486,452.50 6.45 .00 486,452.50

110-60001-935-000 CAP PRJ: LIBRARY BLDG FUND .00 .00 164,126.28 164,126.28 .00 .00 164,126.28

110-60001-939-000 CAP PRJ: STORM SEWER .00 .00 340,000.00 340,000.00 .00 .00 340,000.00

110-60001-947-000 CAP PRJ: TAXI VEHICLE .00 .00 40,000.00 40,000.00 .00 .00 40,000.00

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS 33,547.50 33,547.50 2,793,626.28 2,760,078.78 1.20 .00 2,760,078.78

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 33,547.50 33,547.50 2,793,626.28 2,760,078.78 1.20 .00 2,760,078.78

NET REV OVER EXP (     33,466.94) (     33,466.94) .00 (     33,466.94) .00 .00 (     33,466.94)

37



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET

JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 124 - TIF DISTRICT #4 FUND

BEGINNING CURRENT YTD ENDING

BALANCE ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE

ASSETS

124-10001-000-000 TREASURER'S CASH 36,894.68 (                 459.87) (                 459.87) 36,434.81

124-11111-000-000 GENERAL INVESTMENTS 349.21 .18 .18 349.39

124-12111-000-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE .00 .00 .00 .00

124-13911-000-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC. .00 .00 .00 .00

124-17106-000-000 ADVANCE DUE FROM GEN FUND .00 .00 .00 .00

TOTAL ASSETS 37,243.89 (                 459.69) (                 459.69) 36,784.20

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

124-21211-000-000 VOUCHERS PAYABLE (                 399.00) 399.00 399.00 .00

124-27015-000-000 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#4 .00 .00 .00 .00

TOTAL LIABILITIES (                 399.00) 399.00 399.00 .00

FUND EQUITY

124-30000-000-000 BUDGET VARIANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

124-31000-000-000 FUND BALANCE (            36,844.89) .00 .00 (            36,844.89)

NET INCOME/LOSS .00 60.69 60.69 60.69

TOTAL FUND EQUITY (            36,844.89) 60.69 60.69 (            36,784.20)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (            37,243.89) 459.69 459.69 (            36,784.20)

38



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 124 - TIF DISTRICT #4 FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:13AM       PAGE: 1

TAXES

124-41120-115-000 TIF #4 DISTRICT TAXES .00 .00 161,537.00 (   161,537.00) .00 .00 (   161,537.00)

TOTAL TAXES .00 .00 161,537.00 (   161,537.00) .00 .00 (   161,537.00)

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

124-43410-234-000 TIF#4 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST. .00 .00 479.00 (          479.00) .00 .00 (          479.00)

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL RE .00 .00 479.00 (          479.00) .00 .00 (          479.00)

SOURCE 48

124-48110-816-000 INTEREST FROM TIF#4 BOND .18 .18 .00 .18 .00 .00 .18

TOTAL SOURCE 48 .18 .18 .00 .18 .00 .00 .18

SOURCE 49

124-49999-998-000 TIF FUND BAL. CARRYOVER .00 .00 24,697.00 (     24,697.00) .00 .00 (     24,697.00)

TOTAL SOURCE 49 .00 .00 24,697.00 (     24,697.00) .00 .00 (     24,697.00)

TOTAL FUND REVENUE .18 .18 186,713.00 (   186,712.82) .00 .00 (   186,712.82)

39



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 124 - TIF DISTRICT #4 FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:13AM       PAGE: 2

DEPARTMENT 530

124-51530-412-000 ASSESSOR:ST. MANUFACTURING  60.87 60.87 63.00 2.13 96.62 .00 2.13

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 530 60.87 60.87 63.00 2.13 96.62 .00 2.13

TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

124-56600-290-000 TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES .00 .00 150.00 150.00 .00 .00 150.00

TOTAL TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT  .00 .00 150.00 150.00 .00 .00 150.00

PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

124-58100-018-000 PRINCIPAL ON TIF#4 NOTES .00 .00 175,000.00 175,000.00 .00 .00 175,000.00

TOTAL PRINCIPAL ON NOTES .00 .00 175,000.00 175,000.00 .00 .00 175,000.00

INTEREST ON NOTES

124-58200-019-000 INTEREST ON TIF#4 NOTES .00 .00 11,500.00 11,500.00 .00 .00 11,500.00

TOTAL INTEREST ON NOTES .00 .00 11,500.00 11,500.00 .00 .00 11,500.00

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 60.87 60.87 186,713.00 186,652.13 .03 .00 186,652.13

NET REV OVER EXP (            60.69) (            60.69) .00 (            60.69) .00 .00 (            60.69)

40



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET

JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 125 - TIF DISTRICT #5 FUND

BEGINNING CURRENT YTD ENDING

BALANCE ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE

ASSETS

125-10001-000-000 TREASURER'S CASH 11,097.47 .00 .00 11,097.47

125-11111-000-000 GENERAL INVESTMENTS .00 .00 .00 .00

125-12111-000-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE .00 .00 .00 .00

125-13911-000-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC. .00 .00 .00 .00

TOTAL ASSETS 11,097.47 .00 .00 11,097.47

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

125-21211-000-000 VOUCHERS PAYABLE (              3,743.52) .00 .00 (              3,743.52)

125-27015-000-000 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#5 .00 .00 .00 .00

125-27018-000-000 ADVANCE DUE TO UTILITY .00 .00 .00 .00

TOTAL LIABILITIES (              3,743.52) .00 .00 (              3,743.52)

FUND EQUITY

125-30000-000-000 BUDGET VARIANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

125-31000-000-000 FUND BALANCE (              7,353.95) .00 .00 (              7,353.95)

125-32005-000-000 TIF #5 FUND BALANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

125-34110-000-000 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

NET INCOME/LOSS .00 .00 .00 .00

TOTAL FUND EQUITY (              7,353.95) .00 .00 (              7,353.95)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (            11,097.47) .00 .00 (            11,097.47)

41



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 125 - TIF DISTRICT #5 FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:14AM       PAGE: 1

TAXES

125-41120-115-000 TIF #5 DISTRICT TAXES .00 .00 1,015,590.00 (1,015,590.00) .00 .00 (1,015,590.00)

TOTAL TAXES .00 .00 1,015,590.00 (1,015,590.00) .00 .00 (1,015,590.00)

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

125-43410-234-000 TIF#5 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST. .00 .00 7,147.00 (       7,147.00) .00 .00 (       7,147.00)

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL RE .00 .00 7,147.00 (       7,147.00) .00 .00 (       7,147.00)

TOTAL FUND REVENUE .00 .00 1,022,737.00 (1,022,737.00) .00 .00 (1,022,737.00)

42



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 125 - TIF DISTRICT #5 FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:14AM       PAGE: 2

TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

125-56600-290-000 TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES .00 .00 150.00 150.00 .00 .00 150.00

TOTAL TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT  .00 .00 150.00 150.00 .00 .00 150.00

125-58100-018-000 PRINCIPAL ON TIF#5 NOTES .00 .00 350,000.00 350,000.00 .00 .00 350,000.00

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 100 .00 .00 350,000.00 350,000.00 .00 .00 350,000.00

INTEREST ON NOTES

125-58200-019-000 INTEREST ON TIF#5 NOTES .00 .00 59,331.25 59,331.25 .00 .00 59,331.25

TOTAL INTEREST ON NOTES .00 .00 59,331.25 59,331.25 .00 .00 59,331.25

TIF #5 - CAPITAL PROJECTS

125-60005-802-000 PAYMENT TO TID #7 .00 .00 613,256.00 613,256.00 .00 .00 613,256.00

TOTAL TIF #5 - CAPITAL PROJECT .00 .00 613,256.00 613,256.00 .00 .00 613,256.00

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 .00 1,022,737.25 1,022,737.25 .00 .00 1,022,737.25

NET REV OVER EXP .00 .00 (                .25) .25 .00 .00 .00

43



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET

JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 126 - TIF DISTRICT #6 FUND

BEGINNING CURRENT YTD ENDING

BALANCE ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE

ASSETS

126-10001-000-000 TREASURER'S CASH (            51,375.38) (            50,340.91) (            50,340.91) (          101,716.29)

126-11111-000-000 GENERAL INVESTMENTS .00 .00 .00 .00

126-12111-000-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE .00 .00 .00 .00

126-13911-000-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC. .00 .00 .00 .00

126-17106-000-000 ADVANCE DUE FROM TIF#6 .00 .00 .00 .00

TOTAL ASSETS (            51,375.38) (            50,340.91) (            50,340.91) (          101,716.29)

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

126-21211-000-000 VOUCHERS PAYABLE .00 .00 .00 .00

126-27015-000-000 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#6 .00 .00 .00 .00

126-27016-000-000 ADVANCE DUE CP FUND - TIF#6 .00 .00 .00 .00

126-27018-000-000 ADVANCE DUE TO UTILITIES (            65,552.30) .00 .00 (            65,552.30)

TOTAL LIABILITIES (            65,552.30) .00 .00 (            65,552.30)

FUND EQUITY

126-30000-000-000 BUDGET VARIANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

126-31000-000-000 FUND BALANCE 116,927.68 .00 .00 116,927.68

126-32006-000-000 TIF #6 FUND BALANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

126-34110-000-000 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

NET INCOME/LOSS .00 50,340.91 50,340.91 50,340.91

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 116,927.68 50,340.91 50,340.91 167,268.59

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 51,375.38 50,340.91 50,340.91 101,716.29

44



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 126 - TIF DISTRICT #6 FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:14AM       PAGE: 1

TAXES

126-41120-115-000 TIF #6 DISTRICT TAXES .00 .00 482,366.00 (   482,366.00) .00 .00 (   482,366.00)

TOTAL TAXES .00 .00 482,366.00 (   482,366.00) .00 .00 (   482,366.00)

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

126-43410-234-000 TIF#6 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST. .00 .00 1,008.00 (       1,008.00) .00 .00 (       1,008.00)

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL RE .00 .00 1,008.00 (       1,008.00) .00 .00 (       1,008.00)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

126-49200-999-000 ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND .00 .00 159,488.00 (   159,488.00) .00 .00 (   159,488.00)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOUR .00 .00 159,488.00 (   159,488.00) .00 .00 (   159,488.00)

TOTAL FUND REVENUE .00 .00 642,862.00 (   642,862.00) .00 .00 (   642,862.00)

45



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 126 - TIF DISTRICT #6 FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:14AM       PAGE: 2

DEPARTMENT 530

126-51530-412-000 ASSESSOR:ST. MANUFACTURING  1,181.91 1,181.91 1,300.00 118.09 90.92 .00 118.09

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 530 1,181.91 1,181.91 1,300.00 118.09 90.92 .00 118.09

TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEE

126-56600-290-000 TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES .00 .00 150.00 150.00 .00 .00 150.00

TOTAL TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT  .00 .00 150.00 150.00 .00 .00 150.00

DEPARTMENT 721

126-56721-509-000 PLATTEVILLE INCUBATOR 30,000.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00

126-56721-510-000 GRANT CTY ECON  DEV 19,159.00 19,159.00 19,159.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 721 49,159.00 49,159.00 49,159.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00

PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

126-58100-018-000 PRINCIPAL ON TIF#6 NOTES .00 .00 203,910.26 203,910.26 .00 .00 203,910.26

TOTAL PRINCIPAL ON NOTES .00 .00 203,910.26 203,910.26 .00 .00 203,910.26

INTEREST ON NOTES

126-58200-019-000 INTEREST ON TIF#6 NOTES .00 .00 161,292.26 161,292.26 .00 .00 161,292.26

TOTAL INTEREST ON NOTES .00 .00 161,292.26 161,292.26 .00 .00 161,292.26

TIF #6 CAPITAL PROJECTS

126-60006-567-000 TIF#6 - PLAT.AREA IND.DEV. .00 .00 77,050.00 77,050.00 .00 .00 77,050.00

126-60006-800-000 TAX INCREMENTS TO UBERSOX .00 .00 65,000.00 65,000.00 .00 .00 65,000.00

126-60006-801-000 TAX INCREMENTS TO EMMI ROTH .00 .00 85,000.00 85,000.00 .00 .00 85,000.00

TOTAL TIF #6 CAPITAL PROJECTS .00 .00 227,050.00 227,050.00 .00 .00 227,050.00

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 50,340.91 50,340.91 642,861.52 592,520.61 7.83 .00 592,520.61

NET REV OVER EXP (     50,340.91) (     50,340.91) .48 (     50,341.39) (10,487,689.5 .00 (     50,340.91)

46



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET

JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 127 - TIF DISTRICT #7 FUND

BEGINNING CURRENT YTD ENDING

BALANCE ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE

ASSETS

127-10001-000-000 TREASURER'S CASH (       1,625,307.88) (            37,955.78) (            37,955.78) (       1,663,263.66)

127-11111-000-000 GENERAL INVESTMENTS 790,319.51 .00 .00 790,319.51

127-12111-000-000 TAXES RECEIVABLE .00 .00 .00 .00

127-13911-000-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC. 401,208.16 .00 .00 401,208.16

127-17107-000-000 ADVANCE DUE FROM TIF #7 .00 .00 .00 .00

TOTAL ASSETS (          433,780.21) (            37,955.78) (            37,955.78) (          471,735.99)

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

127-21211-000-000 VOUCHERS PAYABLE (                 440.00) 440.00 440.00 .00

127-27015-000-000 LONG-TERM ADV. TO TIF#7 .00 .00 .00 .00

127-27017-000-000 ADVANCE DUE TO CP - TIF #7 .00 .00 .00 .00

127-27018-000-000 ADVANCE DU TO UTILITIES (          855,447.51) .00 .00 (          855,447.51)

TOTAL LIABILITIES (          855,887.51) 440.00 440.00 (          855,447.51)

FUND EQUITY

127-30000-000-000 BUDGET VARIANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

127-31000-000-000 FUND BALANCE 1,289,667.72 .00 .00 1,289,667.72

127-32007-000-000 TIF #7 FUND BALANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

127-34110-000-000 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

NET INCOME/LOSS .00 37,515.78 37,515.78 37,515.78

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 1,289,667.72 37,515.78 37,515.78 1,327,183.50

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 433,780.21 37,955.78 37,955.78 471,735.99

47



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 127 - TIF DISTRICT #7 FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:14AM       PAGE: 1

TAXES

127-41120-115-000 TIF #7 DISTRICT TAXES .00 .00 107,566.00 (   107,566.00) .00 .00 (   107,566.00)

TOTAL TAXES .00 .00 107,566.00 (   107,566.00) .00 .00 (   107,566.00)

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUE

127-43410-234-000 TIF#7 EXEMPT COMPUTER ST. .00 .00 3,894.00 (       3,894.00) .00 .00 (       3,894.00)

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL RE .00 .00 3,894.00 (       3,894.00) .00 .00 (       3,894.00)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

127-49120-940-000 LONG-TERM LOANS .00 .00 800,000.00 (   800,000.00) .00 .00 (   800,000.00)

127-49200-989-000 ADVANCE FROM TID#5 .00 .00 612,467.00 (   612,467.00) .00 .00 (   612,467.00)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOUR .00 .00 1,412,467.00 (1,412,467.00) .00 .00 (1,412,467.00)

TOTAL FUND REVENUE .00 .00 1,523,927.00 (1,523,927.00) .00 .00 (1,523,927.00)

48



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 127 - TIF DISTRICT #7 FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:14AM       PAGE: 2

DEPARTMENT 530

127-51530-412-000 ASSESSOR:ST. MANUFACTURING  15.78 15.78 16.00 .22 98.63 .00 .22

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 530 15.78 15.78 16.00 .22 98.63 .00 .22

TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES

127-56600-290-000 TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FEES .00 .00 150.00 150.00 .00 .00 150.00

TOTAL TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT  .00 .00 150.00 150.00 .00 .00 150.00

COMM PLAN & DEVELOPMENT

127-56900-568-000 TIF #7 MAIN STREET PROGRAM 37,500.00 37,500.00 37,500.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00

TOTAL COMM PLAN & DEVELOPM 37,500.00 37,500.00 37,500.00 .00 100.00 .00 .00

PRINCIPAL ON NOTES

127-58100-018-000 PRINCIPAL ON TIF#7 NOTES .00 .00 175,000.00 175,000.00 .00 .00 175,000.00

TOTAL PRINCIPAL ON NOTES .00 .00 175,000.00 175,000.00 .00 .00 175,000.00

INTEREST ON NOTES

127-58200-019-000 INTEREST ON TIF#7 NOTES .00 .00 153,002.30 153,002.30 .00 .00 153,002.30

TOTAL INTEREST ON NOTES .00 .00 153,002.30 153,002.30 .00 .00 153,002.30

TIF #7 CAPITAL PROJECTS

127-60007-802-000 LEASE PMTS TO DEVELOPER .00 .00 164,997.00 164,997.00 .00 .00 164,997.00

127-60007-810-000 DEVELOPMENT INCENTIVE .00 .00 800,000.00 800,000.00 .00 .00 800,000.00

127-60007-900-000 REIMBURSEMENT TO CITY .00 .00 193,262.00 193,262.00 .00 .00 193,262.00

TOTAL TIF #7 CAPITAL PROJECTS .00 .00 1,158,259.00 1,158,259.00 .00 .00 1,158,259.00

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 37,515.78 37,515.78 1,523,927.30 1,486,411.52 2.46 .00 1,486,411.52

NET REV OVER EXP (     37,515.78) (     37,515.78) (                .30) (     37,515.48) (12,505,260.0 .00 (     37,515.78)

49



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET

JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 130 - REDEVEL. AUTH (RDA) FUND

BEGINNING CURRENT YTD ENDING

BALANCE ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE

ASSETS

130-10001-000-000 TREASURER'S CASH 136,614.93 1,560.02 1,560.02 138,174.95

130-11111-000-000 GENERAL INVESTMENTS .00 .00 .00 .00

130-13911-000-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC. .00 .00 .00 .00

130-17200-000-000 NOTES REC. ECON. DEV.(ALLBE) .00 .00 .00 .00

130-17400-000-000 RDA LOANS RECEIVABLE 604,233.57 .00 .00 604,233.57

TOTAL ASSETS 740,848.50 1,560.02 1,560.02 742,408.52

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

130-21211-000-000 VOUCHERS PAYABLE .00 .00 .00 .00

130-26000-000-000 DEFERRED (PREPAID) REVENU .00 .00 .00 .00

130-26001-000-000 RDA LOANS RECEIVABLE (          604,233.57) .00 .00 (          604,233.57)

130-27000-000-000 NOTES ADV. ECON DEV.(ALLBE) .00 .00 .00 .00

TOTAL LIABILITIES (          604,233.57) .00 .00 (          604,233.57)

FUND EQUITY

130-30000-000-000 BUDGET VARIANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

130-31000-000-000 FUND BALANCE (          136,614.93) .00 .00 (          136,614.93)

130-34110-000-000 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

NET INCOME/LOSS .00 (              1,560.02) (              1,560.02) (              1,560.02)

TOTAL FUND EQUITY (          136,614.93) (              1,560.02) (              1,560.02) (          138,174.95)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (          740,848.50) (              1,560.02) (              1,560.02) (          742,408.52)

50



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 130 - REDEVEL. AUTH (RDA) FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:14AM       PAGE: 1

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

130-49210-921-000 BAYLEY GROUP LOAN PMT 1,591.22 1,591.22 275,531.18 (   273,939.96) .58 .00 (   273,939.96)

130-49210-924-000 DRIFTLESS MARKET LOAN PMT 548.71 548.71 6,585.00 (       6,036.29) 8.33 .00 (       6,036.29)

130-49210-928-000 STATE THEATRES LLC 2,331.66 2,331.66 27,980.00 (     25,648.34) 8.33 .00 (     25,648.34)

130-49210-929-000 MOUNDSIDE BAKERY LOAN PMT 189.63 189.63 2,276.00 (       2,086.37) 8.33 .00 (       2,086.37)

130-49210-930-000 LMN INVESTMENT LOAN PMT. 1,321.83 1,321.83 15,861.96 (     14,540.13) 8.33 .00 (     14,540.13)

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOUR 5,983.05 5,983.05 328,234.14 (   322,251.09) 1.82 .00 (   322,251.09)

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 5,983.05 5,983.05 328,234.14 (   322,251.09) 1.82 .00 (   322,251.09)

51



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 130 - REDEVEL. AUTH (RDA) FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:14AM       PAGE: 2

COMM. PLAN & DEVELOPMENT

130-56900-712-000 RDA: LOANS - OTHER .00 .00 33,562.00 33,562.00 .00 .00 33,562.00

130-56900-800-000 RDA: GRANTS .00 .00 8,500.00 8,500.00 .00 .00 8,500.00

130-56900-921-000 RDA: CITY LOAN PMTS-BAYLEY G .00 .00 248,772.65 248,772.65 .00 .00 248,772.65

130-56900-922-000 RDA: CITY LOAN PMTS-STATE TH .00 .00 27,025.80 27,025.80 .00 .00 27,025.80

130-56900-923-000 RDA: CITY LOAN PMTS-LMN INV 4,423.03 4,423.03 10,373.36 5,950.33 42.64 .00 5,950.33

TOTAL COMM. PLAN & DEVELOPM 4,423.03 4,423.03 328,233.81 323,810.78 1.35 .00 323,810.78

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 4,423.03 4,423.03 328,233.81 323,810.78 1.35 .00 323,810.78

NET REV OVER EXP 1,560.02 1,560.02 .33 1,559.69 472,733.33 .00 1,560.02

52



TR
EA

SU
RE

RS
TR

EA
SU

RE
RS

BA
LA

N
CE

BA
LA

N
CE

O
U
TS

TA
N
D
IN

G
O
U
TS

TA
N
D
IN

G
BA

N
K 

BA
LA

N
CE

A
CC

O
U
N
T

D
EC

EM
BE

R
RE

CE
IP

TS
D
IS

BU
RS

EM
EN

TS
JA

N
U
A
RY

CH
EC

KS
D
EP

O
SI

TS
JA

N
U
A
RY

M
O
U
N
D
 C

IT
Y 

BA
N
K 

- 
Ge

ne
ra

l 
Ch

ec
ki
ng

 A
cc

ou
nt

s-
A
nn

ua
l 
pe

rc
en

ta
ge

 y
ie
ld
 e

ar
ne

d 
.7

0%
:

CI
TY

 C
A
SH

$2
,7

37
,3

13
.5

3
$5

,3
21

,5
70

.8
3

$6
,1

27
,7

24
.2

2
$1

,9
31

,1
60

.1
4

$1
06

,6
98

.2
3

$4
33

,3
15

.6
9

$1
,6

04
,5

42
.6

8
W

/S
 C

A
SH

$5
99

,0
75

.6
8

$3
83

,8
07

.2
1

$1
84

,2
47

.13
$7

98
,6

35
.7

6
$3

,9
39

.17
$3

,6
80

.4
4

$7
98

,8
94

.4
9

TO
TA

L
$3

,3
36

,3
89

.2
1

$5
,7

05
,3

78
.0

4
$6

,3
11

,9
71

.3
5

$2
,7

29
,7

95
.9

0
$1

10
,6

37
.4

0
$4

36
,9

96
.13

$2
,4

03
,4

37
.17

A
IR

PO
RT

$2
31

,7
38

.9
3

$9
,9

91
.8

2
$1

0,
85

7.
72

$2
30

,8
73

.0
3

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
30

,8
73

.0
3

A
IR

PO
RT

 R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D
 C

A
SH

$2
3,

33
3.

00
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

3,
33

3.
00

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
3,

33
3.

00
$2

55
,0

71
.9

3
$9

,9
91

.8
2

$1
0,

85
7.

72
$2

54
,2

06
.0

3
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

54
,2

06
.0

3

W
H
N
CP

$1
2,

55
9.

28
$7

.4
9

$0
.0

0
$1

2,
56

6.
77

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
2,

56
6.

77

CO
M

M
U
N
IT

Y 
D
EV

EL
O
PM

EN
T

$6
1,

17
8.

20
$3

3.
52

$7
,2

00
.0

0
$5

4,
01

1.7
2

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
4,

01
1.7

2

IN
VE

ST
M

EN
TS

 A
S 

FO
LL

O
W

S:
  
GE

N
ER

A
L:

$2
50

,0
00

.0
0

$2
50

,0
00

.0
0

$2
5.

00
$2

38
,0

00
.0

0
A

ir
po

rt
 

$8
,3

05
.0

2
Gr

ee
nw

oo
d 

Ce
m

et
er

y
$4

07
,2

53
.3

2
$2

30
,0

00
.0

0
H

ill
si

de
 C

em
. (

Cl
ay

to
n)

$1
44

,3
39

.4
8

$1
30

,0
71

.5
2

$5
,0

90
,5

91
.8

9
$4

34
,3

74
.2

8
Li

br
ar

y
$1

79
,2

75
.6

2
$4

09
.5

2
$4

,5
47

.6
5

$2
30

,0
00

.0
0

W
A
TE

R 
A
N
D
 S

EW
ER

 I
N
VE

ST
M

EN
TS

:
   

St
at

e 
In

ve
st

m
en

t 
Po

ol
 #

3
$1

,6
49

,6
88

.4
6

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t-

Se
we

r
   

St
at

e 
In

ve
st

m
en

t 
Po

ol
 #

6
$5

20
,6

34
.4

1
H

ol
di

ng
-W

at
er

 &
 S

ew
er

   
St

at
e 

In
ve

st
m

en
t 

Po
ol

 #
12

$1
,1

65
,8

73
.6

9
D

ep
re

ci
at

io
n-

W
at

er
 C

IP
   

St
at

e 
In

ve
st

m
en

t 
Po

ol
 #

13
$4

03
,9

91
.9

7
D

ep
re

ci
at

io
n-

Se
we

r 
CI

P
Re

sp
ec

tf
ul

ly
 S

ub
m

it
te

d,
   

St
at

e 
In

ve
st

m
en

t 
Po

ol
 #

14
$1

,0
41

,9
20

.7
3

D
eb

t 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Re

se
rv

e
   

CD
-H

ea
rt

la
nd

 C
re

di
t 

U
ni

on
$2

49
,9

75
.0

0
H

ol
di

ng
-W

&S
 C

D
 D

ue
 1

0/
4/

17
   

CD
-H

ea
rt

la
nd

 C
re

di
t 

U
ni

on
$2

5.
00

Sa
vi

ng
s 

A
cc

t 
- 

M
em

be
rs

hi
p

   
CD

-L
iv

in
gs

to
n 

St
at

e 
Ba

nk
$2

50
,0

00
.0

0
Re

pl
.-S

ew
er

 C
D

 d
ue

 8
/2

4/
17

Ba
rb

 J
oh

ns
on

Fi
na

nc
ia

l O
pe

ra
ti

on
s 

M
an

ag
e r

   
   

   
 W

is
co

ns
in

 B
an

k 
& 

Tr
us

t.
 C

D
 d

ue
 1

2/
28

/1
7

St
at

e 
In

ve
st

m
en

t 
Fu

nd
 #

8

BA
N
K 

RE
CO

N
CI

LI
A
TI

O
N
 A

N
D
 S

TA
TE

M
EN

T 
O
F 

IN
VE

ST
M

EN
TS

JA
N
U
A
RY

, 
20

17

   
   

   
 A

m
er

ic
an

 B
an

k 
CD

 d
ue

 9
/1

8/
17

   
   

   
 D

up
ac

o 
(H

ig
h 

In
te

re
st

 S
av

in
gs

)
   

   
   

 D
up

ac
o 

(S
av

in
gs

)
   
   

   
 M

CB
 N

at
. C

D
 d

ue
 2

/2
8/

20
17

St
at

e 
In

ve
st

m
en

t 
Fu

nd
 #

2
St

at
e 

In
ve

st
m

en
t 

Fu
nd

 #
7

   
   

   
 S

ta
te

 I
nv

es
tm

en
t 

Fu
nd

 (T
IF

 B
or

ro
we

d)
 #

15
M

CB
 M

M
IA

 T
ru

st
 F

un
d

   
   

   
 C

la
re

 B
an

k 
CD

 d
ue

 4
/4

/1
7

   
   

   
 A

nc
ho

r 
CD

 d
ue

 9
/1

1/
17

   
   

   
 S

ta
te

 I
nv

es
tm

en
t 

Fu
nd

 #
1

   
   

   
 S

ta
te

 I
nv

es
tm

en
t 

Fu
nd

 ('
15

 B
or

ro
wi

ng
) #

11
St

at
e 

In
ve

st
m

en
t 

Fu
nd

 #
4

53



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS VACANCIES LIST    
As of 1/25/17 

 

 
Board of Appeals (Zoning) Alternate (partial term ending 10/1/18)  
Board of Review (5 year term ending after 2021 session) 
Historic Preservation Commission Alternate (3 year term ending 5/1/19) 
 
UPCOMING VACANCIES –  
None until April 2017 
 
 
Application forms for the City of Platteville Boards and Commissions are available in the 
City Clerk’s office in the Municipal Building at 75 N Bonson Street, Platteville, WI or online at 
www.platteville.org.  Please note that most positions require City residency. 

 
 
 

http://www.platteville.org/


PROPOSED LICENSES 
February 14, 2017 

 
 
Extension of Licensed Premises 

- Request from Nick’s at 74 N Second Street to extend the licensed premises to 
include the two public parking lots on Mineral Street on May 6-7 (see attached) 

 
 
2 Year Operator License 

- Wyatt J Scheck 
 
 
Taxi Driver License 

- Mark W Henry 
 
 
Taxi Vehicle License 

- Good Plan Van, c/o John Gard, PO Box 349, Platteville, WI 53818 

o 2007 Chrysler Town & Country, Plate #206-TRT 



Original _ Update

Title: Request to Extend Licensed Premises of Nick's on May 6-7,2017 ror

Pol

City of Platteville
STAFF REPORT AND
FISCAL NOTE

Statement:

Nick Pease ofNick's at 74 N Second Street has requested to extend his licensed premises for the 3rd
Annual Derby Days celebration on May 6, 2017 from Noon - 2 AMto include the two public parking
lots on Mineral street. There will be live music from l:30 pM until I 1 pM.

The License Committee met on January 26 andrecommended approval of the request with the
conditions that the lots be fenced in, security present, wristbands for zl+, and to ôhutg" a $50 fee for
the use of each public parking lot.

Recommendation:
Approve the request to extend the licensed premises of Nick's at 74 North Second Street to include the
two public parking lots on Mineral Street from Noon - 2 AMon May 6-7,2017 with the conditions set
forth by the License Committee.

Impact Of Adoptins Pronosal:
Parking lots will be closed for public parking from Noon Saturday, May 6 - 2 AM Sunday, ly'ray 7.

Fiscal Estimate:
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apnlvl
_X_ No fiscal effect

_ Creates new expenditure account
Creates new revenue account

_ Increases expenditures

_ Increases revenues

_ Increases/decreases fund balance -
Fund

Budset Effect:
_ Expenditure authorized in budget - No change to

budget required

_ Expenditure not authorized in budget - Budget
amendment required

Vote Required:
_X_ Majority
_ Two-Thirds

!lü.I4!ûe/a$gmptions About Lons Ranse Fiscal Effect:

Account Number

Department: City Cterk
red By: Jan Martin Datez 2/6/17



Dear committee,
On May 6th we will be looking for your support again on our 3'd annual derby days festival. We

will be seeking permission to close the 2 parking lots on mineral and 3'd street. Located behind the owl
cafe and in front of the police station. We are currently in the process of booking two national acts. One
has had some commercial success. We would like extend our liquor license to cover both parking lots.
We will be using the same fencing as last year. We will also have 4 offrcers on site to control any
potential problems. We have had success with this event and hoping you will allow us to continue this.
Thank you very much.

Schedule would be as follows

Noon -2am
We would start kicking people out around midnight and try to be done 12:30 but we would like the
license to run until 2 so we wouldn't be violating any laws if there are still a few people standing
outside.

1. 1:30 - 3 Adam Bartels Band
2. 3 - 5 DerbyAuctions and Race
3. 5- 7 Wheelhouse
4. 7-9NationalOpener
5. 9 - 11 National Headliner

If you have any other questions please don't hesitate to ask.
Thank you very much,
Nick Pease



]n'lo
E'E {.,VF
ã. -o.F
:s88Slrttt¡
Y¡og

Ë I L€ Ë'€-: E Ei EisË Ë .Ê tt ËiË'F ã É I ÄI
I ¡r¡Y

o
rJ
Ê
oL
c
u¡

o
rJ
É
ol¡.
3og
VI

+.+.
o
ô.
oP¡-
o
A.

tu
lt
tgt-

I
- 

tt-lt-t

[.+J

l=l
l=l

.Ë

.ft

.Ë

.ft
rÊ
.É=
.Ë
.ft



check oner n Parade

e
P À R A D E, W À L

s==ÊÈ:=t==ã

Date peì.Init requesled

EA t^lalk-q-*hen

n Run n ûrher

MILAR
EVTLLE
OR OEHER ST

LA
RU
T

TTY OF
K-À-rH

e. E.

=Ê==ËË

P
ôN.
RMI

TT
N,

Þate./Tlrne

Rôute (or attach ¡nap)

¡ddress Ll

¿")r g
t {û5;J

Disbandins Area .$#,ft"t4- 
:_UL i Ls vi,l<. , _- _,.. . . . _ -- _

Na¡ne of
problern l

representat,ive of the organi¿ation who can be contacted in the evene of a

Signature of person requesting permit,

Ci'ty Ordinanee 4l.O?

lf $50.00 fee accompanies rhis
Approved by the City Counci).

application Issued by
Ciby Clerk

Fee (if eharged): S

Ànount of i,iabitiËy Insurance ï, f}|')ü mO
Name or ,""iR#&L#.ìþ I r-

Narne or orsanizarion requesrtnn n*r*t.. ,t.)If,. 1)tS. rQ¿..if,û._í_
BtJcrhE Jl: rr

Participants

Certificate Received¡ {Date}

p' ounu"st fee ro be waived

Receipt ll



Wmffiffi{ Mlffi: ffiffimtrftmwfrffiffim ffiffiåffi M K rmtrfiw

,tiç 
t.,,,..T,ffiiii¡, i',.'$.'''i..ii' l 

"i',,,,' ;,f'-",.-,iffi

www.walkMSwisconsin.org r info,wisMs@nmss.org *Route subjectto change

Thank you for particípating in Walk MSI This route was determined with your safety in mind.
Please walk on paths and sidewalks only, and assist those in wheelchairs or scooters.

;.",,:.!j,, r- - 
,::,1:¡ 'r: .." ; il, 'ì:r:,-T

'lurn by Turn þírectíons

STARï at UW-Platteville Ullsvik Hall

Left on Hickory St

Right on W Main St

Left on Bonson St

Left on Market St

Left on N Chestnut St

Right on W Main St

Left on Hickory St

FINISH Right at UW-Platteville

Ullsvik Hall

.")
.cl'. arr

'i.{i¡1::

Vúi*onsin Ëhaprer
2íJ'16

u*ræäiq



þ vru.u,,e rn.

3 ft,l*l-E næUfg

d**-ìt-

I
,T

3r
i;\.)
ãl
EiR il
ùi 1'

{-Ì

te

:Ê.,

l¡
T
13

I *'lixó''\'f ë''r0\"

atl
dr¿'a*l l:'

ti{

Ìr sL

:<î glüw:<ro ¡rr.

f+r¿*

i,i .t
i ¡ o,,..1

Long route (follow ürange Arrows):
$tart; UW-Plattevílle, Pioneer Student 6enter

Luf fl Hickory St
Right on MaÌn St
Left on Bonson St
Right on Furnac,e St
Left on Second St
Left on Sylvia St
Right o¡ Fqqrlh Sr (park walking path)
Left on Ridge Ave
RËST STÕP: $mífh Park
Left on Fífth Ave
Right,on tarnp St
Left on Washington St
Left on Main St.
Right on Hickory $t
UW-Pl*ttevílle, Pioneer $tutlent tenter

tå9
ås

¡ñPfCì,rì
r-¿"'*'

l,t¡Ålù\ijt TR. f'¡l.iE (),1'-

-r'.\ *'--\Y%

d3
ffi

!=
'¡ .t !^*

*i
tl.l
:iL-.--
Þì
o?

ffi ,nìiê lf,Ìçrîféiiy r:r
lr g'Ì$l{li¡'i - Þ1Jt' rìï.ÍLt ã

Finish:



rçn** 
CERTTFTGATE oF r-rA BfLtrY tNsuRANcE I "i;#m'"'*"

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ICgUËO AS A MATTER OF INFoRMAIIo¡I o¡ILY AND coNFERs No RIGHT$ uPoN THÊ cËßTIHcATE noruTn. ruË
CËRTIFIçATÉ DTS$ NOT .{FF¡RIUATIVËLY OR NEGATIVËLY AIJISND, ËXTËNO OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORÞED BY THE POLICIES
BËLOW. Trug emrlFlc.AT.Ë oË lNsuRANcE DOES NOT CO¡ü{¡TÍTUTE A GONTRACT BETyì¡EEN THE |SSUI{G tNSrrRËR{s}, RurHonaen
RËPRÊSE¡ITATIVå OR PROÐUCER, ÂND THF CERTIFICATE HOLDER,
ll$PoRTANï: lf thô çÞ¡tlt¡tats holder la än ADÞITIONAL INSURED, tho pollcy(lo$) must bs endorsed, lf sUBROoAilo¡¡ ß mïüEF, suGtfo-
the têrm8 ãnd tûEdltions of tht pollcy, cer{aln pollclae may requlrc an 6ndorsement. A ståtsmolìt on th¡s carfmôato do.os not confer r-ightato ttte
€artlffcôte holdçr ln lieu o!_sugþ elgqrsgman!{ef

FROTTUCm
II,{ARSHUSÂ rNC.

445 SOUTH ST8€ET
tut0RRlsTor¡Â't, t{J 079s0{454
Afln: Mor¡Í5{oìqrlc0fl Roqússl@marsh.cû¡ìça(i 21æ4&0979

HÃRTI

Þtr4[
ÁDDÊEgtr

INsURER{8I AFFORDII.¡O GOVERAûÉ NAIC fl

InsünERÀ : Fe{tef¿l ÌNulaooo Coîtp¡ty
l¡rstrRED

NATIONÀL fiULTIPI.Ë STLÉROSI$ SOCIÉTY
WSCOùISIII CHAPTER

1120 JÁ,M88 ÐRIVE SUñ'E å
HARILAND,H 53Û29

¡¡¡¡¡6 6 ; ACE Ptoply a¡ld CasrdQ lnattance Gompany

fNSIJRÉR C :

tNgof,RD:

INgURER E:

THfs¡$TocERTlFYTHATTHEPoLlcIEsoFl}.lstJRANcÊ¿l}TEÐBÊLoWlüveaÊ'sÑi3sÙeororxÈi-lsUfËDNAMeim
INS¡CÀTËÐ' NOTWITHSI-ANDfNG At'{Y REQUIR€ilIENI TÉRA4 OR tONDlllOH OÊ ANY CONTRA0T oR oTHER DOCUMFNT t¡\4TH RESPgCT rO wHICH rnls
CERTIFICATE MAY BE IS5UEÐ OR MAY PERTAIN, THE ¡NSURÁNCE AFFOROED BY THE PoLIcIEs DËScRIEED HEREIN 

's 
sUBJË,cT To .qii T¡ie TEn¡vIs.

EXCÅU$IONS ANg CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES, Lh4I'S SHOI¡/N MAY HAVÊ BEEN RÈÐUGËD BY PAID CTAIMS.

tFåT*-*_" *rr"tnr-"-*"-- -
x | çOMlltERClAL GEiIERAL LlABluÌY

I icr¡rus+øoe lx loccun
l---t__

t58&334S 12ß1/2016 2ß1t2017 EACTT OICURÊ€NIE
õ¡ÑmõËTõñE¡TED-
PREMISÉS lÊåffinãel

s r,0û0,m0

e t.000¡00

MeO E)ç.{Aôy ôlle oorson} $ f0,0ù0

PERSO¡IÂi_ å ADV fr'lJUÊY r'r00.000

GÉI I'i, AGSREGA1E LIMITÀPPLIËS PÊR:

I 'or.' l*-15å.oi f-il roc
GÉNÉËÀL AÊGRÉêATÉ 2,ûû0.û00

PROûIJCÍS - COlrlP/OP AGG I r,000,û00

$
À AU' 1ÞråOÊtLÊ IJAÞ|LÙY

i A¡¡Y AUÍO
ALL owl'lËO f---l sCilËDUTEDAUïOS t.,-_.-J AUTOS

Hrr{ËD^uros' Lx I X$f;?*tof-llt

t2ß1t2916 12t31t2ß17 çOMtsINED $lNGI,¡, L'MI'
{Fa qæidtril s 1,000,û0c

X EODILY i'IJURY {Ps p€ffin) I
8Ôtll,Y NJURY (Pêr âçcìdent)

FRfÆF'rfÞffi(6Ê_----
lÞs s¡Àï$Il

$

X c

CompiColl osdudlble I 1.nn¡
B X UHBRELLA¡JAB IX lOcCUn

Exc*es rAB l-l .*,*r*oo,
'100552835 

006 fl3112ù16 w31t201t EACH OCCURRSNSE 5,000.000I
ASCRÉGATE e 5.û00.00û

n*r I X lÞfiÉNrrôñalflt'laÌn s
A lrVORl(E{9 COtltPËll9AIlO}¡

l,f/â

n76348¡ t;/lilf¿u16 t'¿fJltzvlt v ttsÈK I tgtH-,\ lêÌ^rrE I lEõ

^Ny 
PROPñÉIOfüPr^ArNewexrCUrtW¡ È*g

oFFICËIlJ¡tlE ¡ËER EXCí-0DED? t j_
tltåñdetory ¡n Nlt)
lf yæ; dffi&6 mdsr
ÞÈSCRtPfIOH OF OPEfIÀÍl0l.l.S lælotr

E.L SÁCH ÁCCIÞËNI I 1,0û0,fl)0

E.L. oISEJ{SE, - ÊÀ €i¡IPLOYEI I 1,000,0û0

E.L, OISÉÅSE. POL'CYLñ¿IT $ r.000,0û0

UÉÊCRIPI¡ON Of ÐPEIIAY{ONS, LOCÁTION$, VÊ}ltCLÈS fAeOËÞ 1û1. Ad.llUoñal RcmEfkâ Sclsdo¡e, may b¡ ãÉacþ6d tf morr sprcâ tr Ëgütrort)
Re MSW{U(
CIÎY OT PI-ATTEUUE IS AOÞEO ÁS ÁÐDITIONAL INSI,RED EXCLUDINç i{ORKERS' çTMPEN$ATIo¡I ANÐ EMPLOYER9' tIASILIry PoucY,

çFÊIIFIçA]EIIqLDER CANCELLAïOñI

COVERAGÊS CERTIF¡CÁTE NUI4BER: NY.e"0otsöss$Ë4 . . RËVIS|ONNUMBER:f

;.. . @ 1S88-20{4ACORD CORPORÅTIOIç, Éill rights roserv€d.
AütRt 26ëAMfi'll Ths AGORÐ name and logo arc rêglsúcred marks of AÇORÐ

CITY OF PLATíËVILLË SHOULB ANY OF THC ÂSAVÊ DESCR,IêEO POIICIË$ BE CÀÀ¡CÉLL€D ÞEFORË?åNBûNsoil I fu-È-Ëi"¡n*toru tnrË rneteòr, NorcË wLL se oer.rvr¡Eäìfi
PLATTEVILLt,ITÍ 53818.2502 I ¡ôcononncn wrlt rHE poLtcy pR{iustous,

AU'IIOÊI1ED REFRE6ENÏAT¡VË
o1¡lsrshUSA lnc.

Manâsh¡ Mukherjeë *ìt(.a;vr-a¡a¡.i 'èd4Â¿¿¡\1^iF¿¿.



Platteville Public Transportation Committee 
Tuesday October 25, 2016 

6:00 p.m. 
75 North Bonson Street, Platteville, Wisconsin 

Council Chambers City Hall 
 

MINUTES 

Present:  
Voting Members: Kristoffer Brown (Platteville Public Schools), Andy Custer (citizen), Barbara 
Daus (City Council), Maya Grueneberg (UW-Platteville RHA rep), Mela Lewandowski (UW-
Platteville International Programs), Robert Pastor (SW Health), Jessica Reiff (UW-Platteville 
Student Senate Rep), Charlotte Thomas (UW-Platteville SUFAC Rep), Christine Wunderlin (UW-
Platteville Services for Students with Disabilities)  
Staff: Howard Crofoot (City of Platteville), Amy Seeboth-Wilson (UW-Platteville), Russ Stratton 
(Stratton Buses), Gordy Hellwig (Running, Inc), Janice Lindeman – driver, Janice Schmidt - driver  
Public: Rich Christensen, Angela Ferrell 
Not Present: Gary Engelke (Business Person)  
 

1. Call to order – By Rob Pastor at 6:00 p.m.  

 

2. Citizen Comments, Observations & Petitions:   

 

a. Staff received phone call regarding the printed 2016 – 2017 Bus Schedule.  There 

is a misprint on the front.  The schedule says No Service on Nov. 23.  It should 

read No service on Nov 24 (Thanksgiving).  It will be posted on the City website 

and social media.  Staff suggested that a UW-P staff person send an all-hands 

email to staff, faculty and students correcting the misprint.  

b. Ms. Farrell urged consideration for expanding service by bus and taxi at night.  

During the Academic year, Monday – Thursday the bus runs until 6:00 p.m. and 

the Taxi until 8:00 p.m.  She believes there is demand for late night service for 

low income persons needing rides to and from work in overnight shifts. 

 

3. Old Business:   
 

a. Review of Fixed Routes and suggested changes:  Ms. Farrell asked that 

consideration be made for expanding fixed route (bus) service to areas on the 

north that are not currently covered – such as senior citizen housing and 

apartments in the subdivisions across from the Golf Course.  Mr. Brown noted 

that the school district has included bus stops for children in this area due to 

traffic, distance from schools and lack of other service.  More discussion at the 

next meeting.  Staff to provide ridership data. 
 

4. New Business: 

a. Exercise of Options for Shuttle Bus and Taxi for Option Year 2017.  Staff noted 

that the current contracts with Running, Inc (taxi) and Stratton Buses, Inc (bus) 

were 2 year contracts for 2015 and 2016 with 3 Option Years for 2017 – 2019.  



The DOT requires the bus and taxi providers and the City to sign an intent to 

exercise each Option year.  The contract price increases due to CPI inflation rates 

under the contract.  The Common Council wanted to have a recommendation 

from the Platteville Public Transportation Committee prior to considering the 

Action.  After discussion, Motion by Brown, Second by Custer to recommend that 

the Common Council approve the Exercise of Options for bus and taxi with the 

current service providers for Option Year 2017.   

 

b. WI DOT Audit Finding:  Staff explained that DOT performed an Audit on the 

performance of the City and the service providers in July 2016.  The major 

finding is that the City is not following DOT rules regarding the fixed route (bus) 

service for provision of services to handicapped individuals.  The current 

procedure is that while the shuttle buses are accessible, it is preferred to direct 

handicapped individuals to the sue of the door-to-door shared ride taxi service.  

Ridership on the bus reflects this with only 2 riders identified as handicapped on 

the bus January 1 – October 31, 2016.  According to DOT rules there are two 

solutions: 

 

i. Change the fixed route (bus) service to a deviated fixed route service.  The 

difference is minor – except in execution.  It means that a self-identified 

handicapped individual could call ahead to Bus dispatch a request for the 

bus to deviate from the fixed route by up to 0.25 miles to either pick up or 

drop off the individual passenger.  It may result in late bus service to 

certain stops or not stopping in order to return to schedule. 

ii. Change the fares on the Taxi or Bus.  Currently the taxi fare is $2.50 for 

handicapped individuals.  The bus fare is $1.00.  DOT rules require that 

what they call paratransit service – or service by taxi instead of the bus for 

handicapped persons be at a fare of no more than twice the normal bus 

rate.  We could either raise fares on the bus to $1.25 or lower rates for the 

taxi to $2.00.  

This issue will be discussed at the next meeting. 

 

Next meeting scheduled for November 22, 2016 at 5:30 p.m. 

 

 

5. Adjourn: 6:50 p.m. - Motion by Wunderlin, Second by Lewandowski, approved 

unanimously. 
 



 

 

                                                                          

                                Platteville Museum Board Minutes    December 14, 2016      

 
Board Members Present: Tracey Roberts, Garrett Jones, Herb Reichelt, Amy Seeboth-Wilson, Jeff Schave 
(acting in JMA President role), Bill Van Deest  
Absent: Eric Fatzinger, Marilyn Gottschalk 
Board Liaison: Diana Bolander 

 
Call to order at 4:02 by Board President Roberts 
Minutes of November 16, 2016 and December 7, 2016 Museum Board meetings approved on motion by 
Jones, seconded by Reichelt. 
Accessions/Deaccessions – none 
Director’s Monthly Report - see attachments 
 
JMA Monthly Report- Jeff Schave and Tracey Roberts reported on the recommendations from a JMA/”Friends of the 
Mining Rollo Jamison Museum” meeting held on 12/13/16.  Decided at the meeting: 

1. Jeff Schave will serve as acting president until further action is taken. 
2. The JMA is interested in turning over the membership function to the museum staff, who already handle much 

of the administration of JMA membership.  Proceeds from the membership (aside from proceeds earmarked to 
go toward the endowment) will be considered museum revenue to be used by museum staff as needed, 
forgoing the practice of seeking JMA approval for spending.   
Jeff Schave and the JMA will look into the rules related to maintaining and managing the endowment. 

3. Current JMA members wish to turn over fundraising to museum staff and/or museum board. 
 

The Museum Board discussed the JMA’s wishes to turn over fundraising function.  The JMA/Friends of  
      the Museums is a 501(c)3 organization, which is the ideal vehicle for fundraising and holding donations.    
      The Museum Board discussed steps that would allow the JMA/Friends group to transform into fundraising     
 operation with new leadership. Herb offered his expertise in fundraising. 
1. Amy will look into the tax implications of donating to the Museum/city directly, as opposed to the 501(c)3.  
2. Jeff Schave will set up a JMA meeting to share the Museum Board’s views on fundraising.   Board Members 

Reichelt, Roberts, and Van Deest will attend this meeting to provide support and help facilitate a revision of JMA 
bylaws to create a larger JMA Board and create a robust fundraising arm of the Museums. 

Subcommittees – none 
Old Business  
The Museum Assessment Program application is completed. 
New Business 
Board accepted the recommendations of the 12/9/16 Planning Meeting pertaining to hours of operation and 
staffing in 2017 and setting priorities for 2017 staff activities.  Motion by Van Deest, second by Jones. 
Announcements  
Director Bolander will look into business cards for Museum Board members  
Adjournment at 5:40 on motion from Van Deest and second from Seeboth-Wilson.                                  
Submitted by Board Secretary Garrett Jones 



 

Page 1 of 2 

 

PLAN COMMISSION 

Monday, January 9, 2017 

 

The regular meeting of the Plan Commission of the City of Platteville was called to order by Council President 

Eileen Nickels at 7:00 PM in the Common Council Chambers of the Municipal Building. 

  

ROLL CALL: 

Present:  Joyce Bos, Jeremy Johnson, Julie Loeffelholz, Mary Miller, Gary Munson, Eileen Nickels, and Tom 

Nall.  Excused:  Tom Nelson.  Absent:  Scott MacDowell.   

 

APPROVE MINUTES:  December 5, 2016 Meeting 
Motion by Miller, second by Munson to approve the December 5, 2016 minutes with the amended 6-0 roll call 

vote.  Motion carried 6-0 on a roll call vote.   

 

MOTION: 
 

A. Planned Unit Development – 1445 Cody Parkway (PC17-PUD01-01) – Consider a request to approve 

the construction of two duplexes on one lot.  Community Planning Director Joe Carroll explained that the 

original intention in this subdivision was to construct an 8-unit apartment building on this property.  The 

lot was later divided into smaller parcels and this portion of the property is currently vacant.  The lot has 

100’ of frontage on Cody Parkway and is 223.39’ deep, with a total area of 22,311 sq ft (0.51 acres).  The 

southern lot line is located in the middle of an existing 24’ wide driveway that is shared with the 8-unit 

apartment building to the south.  An easement is already in place for the shared driveway.  To respond to 

the current market, the applicant would like to construct two duplex condominiums, similar to others in 

the area, on this lot.  The buildings would be side-by-side units, have 2 bedrooms per unit, no basements, 

and have attached two-car garages that would be accessed via the shared driveway.  The applicant is also 

requesting approval of the PUD in one step.  The zoning ordinance states that only one principal structure 

may be located on a lot.  The two duplexes would be in violation of this section, but could be approved 

as part of the PUD approval.  Carroll noted that the proposed development is compatible with the 

surrounding area and recommended approval.  No public statements in favor, against, or in general.  The 

Plan Commission discussed the Board of Appeals decision to deny the Applicant’s original request for a 

variance, concerns with the density of the area, shared driveway, landscaping plans, condominium 

association rules, etc.  Motion by Munson, second by Johnson to recommend approval of the Planned 

Unit Development (PUD) for 1445 Cody Parkway in one step (General Development Plan and Specific 

Implementation Plan) to construct two duplexes on the lot of 1445 Cody Parkway as requested.  Motion 

carried 4-2 on a roll call vote with Nall and Loeffelholz voting against.     

 

B. Airport Improvement Project – (PC17-MI01-02) – Consider improvements at the Platteville Airport 

and the submittal of a request for airport improvement funds.   Community Planning Director Joe Carroll 

explained that as part of the long range planning for various improvement projects at the airport, the first 

step is to make application (petition) for federal and/or state aid.  The City is not committed to doing the 

projects by making the request, but the petition puts the City in line for funding when it becomes available.  

Staff recommends approval.  Airport Manager Alaine Olthafer explained that this is a 6-year petition 

process (90% federal, 5% state, and 5% local) and the improvement projects are not in any particular 

order.  The Airport has set aside its own 5% match from crop land rental, private hangar leases, and fuel 

sales and they are currently not using any funds from the City budget.  Their first project (approximately 

$1,000,000) is to resurface the east/west runway (Runway 7-25), add LED runway lighting, and resurface 

the ramp area.  They would then like to do an Airport Layout Plan (ALP) and feasibility study to determine 

where they should focus their efforts next.  No public statements in favor, against, or in general.  Motion 

by Miller, second by Johnson to recommend approval of the resolution petitioning the Secretary of 

Transportation for Airport Improvement Aid as presented.  Motion carried 6-0 on a roll call vote.  

 



 

Page 2 of 2 

 

Storm Water Regulations (PC16-CA04-17) – Consider a request to approve three storm water related 

codes:  1) Chapter 46 Construction Site Erosion & Sediment Control Ordinance; 2) Chapter 47 Post 

Construction Storm Water Management Ordinance; and 3) Chapter 48 Illicit Discharge & Connection 

Ordinance.  Public Works Director Howard Crofoot and Dan Dreessens from Delta 3 Engineering 

provided a detailed explanation of each of the three chapters that are required as part of our Storm water 

Permit required by the DNR and solicited the Plan Commission’s comments/recommendations for certain 

areas listed below.  They are also working with the University on making these codes applicable to their 

projects as well (so they will have enforcement measures through the City) by including them in the 

boundaries and jurisdiction of the City, and at some point will see if the Township wants to be involved.  

Chapters 46 repeals and replaces the City’s current erosion control ordinance and Chapter 47 and 48 are 

new ordinances, all using DNR’s model ordinances.     
 

Suggested revisions to Chapter 46 Construction Site Erosion & Sediment Control Ordinance included: 

Page 2, 46.04(1) (b) 5.  Less than 5 acres of land 

Page 3, 46.05 (20) change “preventative” to “preventive”    

Page 3, 46.05 (25) change [administering authority] to Building Inspector 

Page 10, 46.11 Fee Schedule. fees asked for from comparable cities – Baraboo, Monroe, Whitewater, 

Menomonee, Sparta/Tomah, etc.   

Page 11, 46.13 (5) “… plus interest at the rate authorized by the Building Inspector…”  should be “… 

plus interest at the rate authorized from time to time by the Common Council…” 

Page 11, 46.13 (5) include language to apply any charges as a special charge, plus whatever legal 

language to place as a lien against tax exempt properties 

Page 11, 46.13 (6) include language that each day constitutes a separate offense 
  

Suggested revisions to Chapter 47 Post Construction Storm Water Management Ordinance included: 

Page 4, 47.04 (1)(a) delete the 4500 sf option 

Change [administering authority] to Director of Public Works throughout the document 

Page 10, 47.07 (4) (b) 2. b.  … less than 5 acres.” 

Page 14, 47.07 (4) (d) 4. b.  … less than 5 acres.” 

Page 20, 47.12 change Building Inspector to Director of Public Works. 
Page 21, 47.13 (9) include language that each day constitutes a separate offense 

Page 22, 47.13 (11) (top of page) include language to apply any charges as a special charge, plus 

whatever legal language to place as a lien against tax exempt properties 
  

Suggested revisions to Chapter 48 Storm Water Illicit Discharge and Connection included: 

Page 4, 48.04 B. 1. Check to see if issue with City’s pool  

Page 4, 48.04 C. 2. 6 month grace period to correct any existing illicit connections 

Page 5, 48.06 A. 6 end of the third line should be “… purpose of conducting…” 

Page 7, 48.09 D. 1. b. change to “Take such preventive action…”  

Page 8, 48.09 D.  use similar language as the other 2 chapters regarding special charge and/or lien 

against the property.  

 

No public statements in favor, against, or in general.  Motion by Munson, second by Miller to recommend 

approval of Chapter 46, Chapter 47, and Chapter 48 proposed storm water ordinances with the 

aforementioned suggestions.  Motion carried 6-0 on a roll call vote.    

 

ADJOURN: 

Motion by Loeffelholz, second by Miller to adjourn.  Motion carried 6-0 on a roll call vote.  The meeting was 

adjourned at 9:16 PM. 

       Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

       Jan Martin, City Clerk 



1 

MINUTES 

PLATTEVILLE HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION 

January 17, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. 

Council Chambers at City Hall   

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Ken Kilian, Arlene Siss, Tammy Black, Paul Mariskanish 

ALTERNATE MEMBERS PRESENT:  Garry Prohaska 

MEMBERS ABSENT:  None 

MEMBERS EXCUSED:  Charlotte Eversoll 

STAFF PRESENT:  Joe Carroll, Ric Riniker 

OTHERS PRESENT:  Karen Wells 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

 

January 4, 2017:  Motion by Siss to approve the minutes.  Second by Black.  Motion approved.   

 

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS 

 

60 W. Main Street – Bargain Nook 

 

The applicant is requesting approval to install signage on the Main Street façade.  The proposed 

signage would consist of a wall sign and a projecting sign.  The wall sign is 28” high by 14’ long and 

will be mounted to the wall above the main windows.  The projecting sign is 3’ x 4’ and will be hung 

from a new metal bracket and located between the second floor windows above the main entrance door 

and above the wall signage.  The lettering on the projecting sign would be blue like the wall sign, 

rather than red as shown on the submitted photos.  The existing bracket would be too small to support 

the new signage and would be removed.   

 

Motion by Siss to approve the signage shown on option 2 and 5, with the conditions that the bottom of 

the projecting sign is even with the top of the transom, the style of the bracket is approved by Staff, 

and the bracket is installed in the mortar joints rather than the brick.  Second by Mariskanish.  Motion 

approved.   

 

ANNOUNCEMENTS  

 

Prohaska mentioned that DOT got back to him regarding the residential signage.  The signs may not 

have to be break-away style. 

 

Prohaska sent a letter to the City Manager regarding the Gates Hotel requesting a reconsideration by 

the Council.  He will send the letter to the Commission members.  The other developer is still 

interested in the building.  The letter was sent to the Journal and other interested individuals as well.   

 

Next Thursday at 6:00 pm will be a meeting to plan for the 180th anniversary of the Stone Cottage. 

 

ADJOURN 

 

Motion by Siss to adjourn.  Second by Mariskanish.  Motion approved.   

 

Submitted by Joe Carroll   



$150/hr

Pub Works Police General Total Hours Compensation Copies Postage Travel Misc Chgs Grand Total

December 0 0 0 0 -$                  -$          -$           -$            -$            -$                  

November 0 0 0 0 -$                  -$          -$           -$            -$            -$                  

October 0 0 0 0 -$                  -$          -$           -$            -$            -$                  

September 0 0 0 0 -$                  -$          -$           -$            -$            -$                  

August 0 0 0 0 -$                  -$          -$           -$            -$            -$                  

July 0 0 0 0 -$                  -$          -$           -$            -$            -$                  

June 0 0 0 0 -$                  -$          -$           -$            -$            -$                  

May 0 0 0 0 -$                  -$          -$           -$            -$            -$                  

April 0 0 0 0 -$                  -$          -$           -$            -$            -$                  

March 0 0 0 0 -$                  -$          -$           -$            -$            -$                  

February 0 0 0 0 -$                  -$          -$           -$            -$            -$                  

January 0.2 18.7 9.2 28.1 4,215.00$         4.55$        17.11$        315.00$       -$            4,551.66$         

Totals 0.2 18.7 9.2 28.1 4,215.00$         4.55$        17.11$        315.00$       -$            4,551.66$         

Allocation $30 $2,805 $1,380

of Compensation

HOURS

CITY ATTORNEY - 2017 ITEMIZED STATEMENTS



PLATTEVILLE WATER AND SEWER COMMISSION

FINANCIAL REPORT

JANUARY 31, 2017

1



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACT YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:36AM       PAGE: 1

INTEREST INCOME

600-61419-000-00 WATER INTEREST 908.22 908.22 7,000.00 6,091.78 13.0

600-61461-100-00 RESIDENTIAL-METER WATER SALES 66,571.36 66,571.36 745,000.00 678,428.64 8.9

600-61461-200-00 COMMERCIAL-METER WATER SALES 18,015.60 18,015.60 250,000.00 231,984.40 7.2

600-61461-300-00 INDUSTRIAL-METER WATER SALES 7,941.85 7,941.85 75,000.00 67,058.15 10.6

600-61461-400-00 PUBLIC AUTH-METER WATER SALES 12,610.18 12,610.18 235,000.00 222,389.82 5.4

600-61461-500-00 MULTIFAMILY RES-METER WATER SA 11,482.97 11,482.97 125,000.00 113,517.03 9.2

600-61462-000-00 PRIVATE FIRE PROTECTION 7,219.80 7,219.80 75,000.00 67,780.20 9.6

600-61463-000-00 PUBLIC FIRE PROTECTION 51,208.08 51,208.08 615,000.00 563,791.92 8.3

600-61467-000-00 INTERDEPARTMENTAL WATER SALES .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

600-61470-000-00 MISC REVENUE/ FORFEITED DISCOU 639.88 639.88 8,000.00 7,360.12 8.0

600-61472-000-00 RENTS FROM WATER PROPERTIES 8,006.59 8,006.59 77,500.00 69,493.41 10.3

600-61473-000-00 INTERDEPARTMENTAL RENTS .00 .00 3,600.00 3,600.00 .0

600-61474-000-00 OTHER WATER REVENUES 3,457.00 3,457.00 45,000.00 41,543.00 7.7

TOTAL INTEREST INCOME 188,061.53 188,061.53 2,263,100.00 2,075,038.47 8.3

INTEREST INCOME

600-62419-000-00 SEWER INTEREST 1,312.82 1,312.82 14,000.00 12,687.18 9.4

600-62421-010-00 MISC NON OP INCOME-EARNINGS .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

600-62622-000-00 GEN CUST SEWAGE REVENUE 184,237.58 184,237.58 2,100,000.00 1,915,762.42 8.8

600-62625-000-00 OTR SEWERAGE SERVICES REVENUE 460.49 460.49 7,500.00 7,039.51 6.1

600-62626-000-00 INTERDEPARTMENTAL SALES .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .0

600-62631-000-00 CUSTOMER FORFEITED DISCT REVEN 673.21 673.21 8,000.00 7,326.79 8.4

600-62634-000-00 SEWER PROPERTY RENT REVENUE .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

600-62635-000-00 MISC OP SEWER REVENUE 82.50 82.50 1,000.00 917.50 8.3

TOTAL INTEREST INCOME 186,766.60 186,766.60 2,131,450.00 1,944,683.40 8.8

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 374,828.13 374,828.13 4,394,550.00 4,019,721.87 8.5

2



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACT YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:37AM       PAGE: 2

TAXES

600-61408-000-00 TAX EXPENSE/ TAXES 1,511.90 1,511.90 445,000.00 443,488.10 .3

TOTAL TAXES 1,511.90 1,511.90 445,000.00 443,488.10 .3

INCOME DEDUCTION

600-61426-000-00 INC DED BONDS/LOANS PRINCIPAL .00 .00 352,394.00 352,394.00 .0

TOTAL INCOME DEDUCTION .00 .00 352,394.00 352,394.00 .0

LONG TERM DEBT

600-61427-000-00 LONG TERM DEBT INTEREST .00 .00 246,214.00 246,214.00 .0

TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT .00 .00 246,214.00 246,214.00 .0

PUMPING SUPERVISION

600-61620-000-00 PUMPING SUPERVISION/ENG LABOR 675.48 675.48 8,710.00 8,034.52 7.8

TOTAL PUMPING SUPERVISION 675.48 675.48 8,710.00 8,034.52 7.8

ELECTRICITY

600-61623-200-00 ELECTRICITY-MAIN PLANT .00 .00 40,000.00 40,000.00 .0

600-61623-300-00 ELECTRICITY-WELL #4 .00 .00 40,000.00 40,000.00 .0

600-61623-400-00 ELECTRICITY-WELL #5 .00 .00 47,000.00 47,000.00 .0

TOTAL ELECTRICITY .00 .00 127,000.00 127,000.00 .0

600-61624-100-00 PUMPING-LABOR 2,705.15 2,705.15 28,000.00 25,294.85 9.7

600-61624-200-00 PUMPING-SUPPLIES & EXPENSE .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

TOTAL DEPARTMENT 624 2,705.15 2,705.15 28,500.00 25,794.85 9.5

PUMPING

600-61626-100-00 MISC PUMPING-LABOR .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

600-61626-600-00 MISC PUMPING-INDUSTRIAL TOWELS .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

600-61626-700-00 MISC PUMPING-MISCELLANEOUS .00 .00 18,000.00 18,000.00 .0

TOTAL PUMPING .00 .00 19,700.00 19,700.00 .0

3



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACT YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:37AM       PAGE: 3

MAINTENANCE SUPERVISION

600-61630-000-00 MAINT SUPERVISION/ENG LABOR 675.48 675.48 8,710.00 8,034.52 7.8

TOTAL MAINTENANCE SUPERVISION 675.48 675.48 8,710.00 8,034.52 7.8

MAINTENANCE OF STRUCTURES

600-61631-100-00 MAINT OF STRUCTURES-LABOR .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

600-61631-200-00 MAINT OF STRUCTURES-SUPPLIES & .00 .00 7,000.00 7,000.00 .0

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF STRUCTURES .00 .00 8,000.00 8,000.00 .0

MAINTENANCE OF POWER EQUIP

600-61632-100-00 MAINT OF POWER EQUIP-LABOR 84.44 84.44 100.00 15.56 84.4

600-61632-200-00 MAINT OF POWER EQUIP-SUPPLIES .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF POWER EQUIP 84.44 84.44 5,100.00 5,015.56 1.7

MAINTENANCE OF PUMPING EQUIP

600-61633-100-00 MAINT OF PUMP EQUIP-LABOR .00 .00 350.00 350.00 .0

600-61633-200-00 MAINT OF PUMP EQUIP-SUPPLIES & .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 .0

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF PUMPING EQUIP .00 .00 4,850.00 4,850.00 .0

WATER TREATMENT SUPERVISION

600-61640-000-00 WATER TREAT SUPERVISION/ENG LA 675.48 675.48 8,710.00 8,034.52 7.8

TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SUPERVISION 675.48 675.48 8,710.00 8,034.52 7.8

CHEMICALS

600-61641-700-00 CHEMICALS-CHLORINE 343.20 343.20 6,500.00 6,156.80 5.3

600-61641-800-00 CHEMICALS-FLOURIDE .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .0

600-61641-900-00 CHEMICALS-ALL OTHER CHEMICALS 325.50 325.50 15,000.00 14,674.50 2.2

TOTAL CHEMICALS 668.70 668.70 25,500.00 24,831.30 2.6

4



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACT YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:37AM       PAGE: 4

TREATMENT

600-61642-100-00 TREATMENT-LABOR 3,859.79 3,859.79 39,000.00 35,140.21 9.9

600-61642-200-00 TREATMENT-SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 127.58 127.58 4,500.00 4,372.42 2.8

TOTAL TREATMENT 3,987.37 3,987.37 43,500.00 39,512.63 9.2

MISCELLANEOUS TREATMENT

600-61643-100-00 MISC TREATMENT-LABOR .00 .00 1,200.00 1,200.00 .0

600-61643-600-00 MISC TREATMENT-INDUSTRIAL TOWE .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

600-61643-700-00 MISC TREATMENT-MISCELLANEOUS E .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS TREATMENT .00 .00 2,400.00 2,400.00 .0

WATER TREATMENT

600-61650-000-00 WATER TREAT SUPERVISION/ENG LA 675.48 675.48 8,710.00 8,034.52 7.8

TOTAL WATER TREATMENT 675.48 675.48 8,710.00 8,034.52 7.8

MAINT OF STRUCTURE IMPR

600-61651-100-00 MAINT OF STRUCTURE IMPR-LABOR 84.44 84.44 .00 (            84.44) .0

600-61651-200-00 MAINT OF STRUCTURE IMP-SUPPLIE .00 .00 5,500.00 5,500.00 .0

TOTAL MAINT OF STRUCTURE IMPR 84.44 84.44 5,500.00 5,415.56 1.5

MAINT OF WATER TREATMENT EQU

600-61652-100-00 MAINT OF W TREATMENT EQUIP-LAB .00 .00 300.00 300.00 .0

600-61652-200-00 MAINT OF W TREAT EQUIP-SUPPLIE .00 .00 3,500.00 3,500.00 .0

TOTAL MAINT OF WATER TREATMENT EQU .00 .00 3,800.00 3,800.00 .0

OPERATIONS

600-61660-000-00 OPERATIONS-SUPERVISION/ENG LAB 675.47 675.47 8,710.00 8,034.53 7.8

TOTAL OPERATIONS 675.47 675.47 8,710.00 8,034.53 7.8

5



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACT YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:37AM       PAGE: 5

STORAGE FACILITIES

600-61661-100-00 STORAGE FACILITIES-LABOR .00 .00 600.00 600.00 .0

600-61661-200-00 STORAGE FACILITIES-SUPPLIES & .00 .00 3,100.00 3,100.00 .0

TOTAL STORAGE FACILITIES .00 .00 3,700.00 3,700.00 .0

TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION

600-61662-100-00 TRANS & DISTRIBUTION-LABOR 411.65 411.65 1,500.00 1,088.35 27.4

600-61662-200-00 TRANS & DISTRIBUTION-SUPPLIES .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0

TOTAL TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION 411.65 411.65 1,600.00 1,188.35 25.7

METERS

600-61663-100-00 METERS-LABOR 279.24 279.24 8,000.00 7,720.76 3.5

600-61663-200-00 METERS-SUPPLIES & EXPENSE .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

TOTAL METERS 279.24 279.24 9,500.00 9,220.76 2.9

CUSTOMER INSTALLATION

600-61664-100-00 CUSTOMER INSTALLATION-LABOR 1,066.99 1,066.99 17,000.00 15,933.01 6.3

600-61664-200-00 CUSTOMER INSTALL-SUPPLIES & EX .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

TOTAL CUSTOMER INSTALLATION 1,066.99 1,066.99 17,200.00 16,133.01 6.2

MISCELLANEOUS

600-61665-100-00 MISCELLANEOUS-LABOR 2,179.64 2,179.64 17,562.00 15,382.36 12.4

600-61665-200-00 MISCELLANEOUS-SUPPLIES & EXPEN .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 2,179.64 2,179.64 19,562.00 17,382.36 11.1

MAINTENANCE

600-61670-000-00 MAINTENANCE-SUPERVISION/ENG LA 676.43 676.43 8,710.00 8,033.57 7.8

TOTAL MAINTENANCE 676.43 676.43 8,710.00 8,033.57 7.8

6



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACT YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:37AM       PAGE: 6

MAINT OF RESERVOIR/TOWER

600-61672-100-00 MAINT RESERVOIR/TOWER-LABOR .00 .00 75.00 75.00 .0

600-61672-200-00 MAINT RESERVOIR/TOWER-SUPPLIES .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

600-61672-300-00 MAINT RESERVOIR/TOWER-PAINT .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0

TOTAL MAINT OF RESERVOIR/TOWER .00 .00 5,075.00 5,075.00 .0

MAINTENANCE OF MAINS

600-61673-100-00 MAINT OF MAINS-LABOR 2,046.72 2,046.72 28,000.00 25,953.28 7.3

600-61673-200-00 MAINT OF MAINS-SUPPLIES & EXPE .00 .00 30,000.00 30,000.00 .0

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF MAINS 2,046.72 2,046.72 58,000.00 55,953.28 3.5

MAINTENANCE OF SERVICES

600-61675-100-00 MAINT OF SERVICES-LABOR 126.66 126.66 7,000.00 6,873.34 1.8

600-61675-200-00 MAINT OF SERVICES-SUPPLIES & E .00 .00 9,000.00 9,000.00 .0

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF SERVICES 126.66 126.66 16,000.00 15,873.34 .8

MAINTENANCE OF METERS

600-61676-100-00 MAINT OF METERS-LABOR 834.03 834.03 3,000.00 2,165.97 27.8

600-61676-200-00 MAINT OF METERS-SUPPLIES & EXP 903.41 903.41 3,500.00 2,596.59 25.8

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF METERS 1,737.44 1,737.44 6,500.00 4,762.56 26.7

MAINTENANCE OF HYDRANTS

600-61677-100-00 MAINT OF HYDRANTS-LABOR 1,524.22 1,524.22 10,000.00 8,475.78 15.2

600-61677-200-00 MAINT OF HYDRANTS-SUPPLIES & E .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF HYDRANTS 1,524.22 1,524.22 15,000.00 13,475.78 10.2

MAINTENANCE OF OTHER PLANT

600-61678-100-00 MAINT OF OTR PLANT-LABOR .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

600-61678-200-00 MAINT OF OTR PLANT-SUPPLIES & .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF OTHER PLANT .00 .00 400.00 400.00 .0

7



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACT YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:37AM       PAGE: 7

CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS

600-61901-000-00 CUSTOMER ACCTS-SUPERVISION 676.43 676.43 8,710.00 8,033.57 7.8

TOTAL CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS 676.43 676.43 8,710.00 8,033.57 7.8

METER READING

600-61902-000-00 METER READING-LABOR .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .0

TOTAL METER READING .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .0

CUSTOMER COLLECTIONS

600-61903-100-00 CUSTOMER COLLECTIONS-SUPPLIES 4,011.16 4,011.16 25,000.00 20,988.84 16.0

600-61903-600-00 CUSTOMER COLLECTIONS-ACCT CLER 820.80 820.80 11,700.00 10,879.20 7.0

600-61903-700-00 CUSTOMER COLLECTIONS-FIN DIREC .00 .00 6,500.00 6,500.00 .0

TOTAL CUSTOMER COLLECTIONS 4,831.96 4,831.96 43,200.00 38,368.04 11.2

UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS

600-61904-000-00 UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0

TOTAL UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0

ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL

600-61920-100-00 ADMIN & GEN-CITY MANAGER .00 .00 12,375.00 12,375.00 .0

600-61920-200-00 ADMIN & GEN-DIRECTOR OF PUB WO .00 .00 19,600.00 19,600.00 .0

600-61920-400-00 ADMIN & GEN-ENGINEER/TECHNICIA .00 .00 12,650.00 12,650.00 .0

600-61920-500-00 ADMIN & GEN-SECRETARY .00 .00 5,200.00 5,200.00 .0

600-61920-600-00 ADMIN & GEN-ACCOUNT CLERK 820.80 820.80 11,700.00 10,879.20 7.0

600-61920-700-00 ADMIN & GEN-FINANCE DIRECTOR .00 .00 6,500.00 6,500.00 .0

600-61920-800-00 ADMIN & GEN-DIRECTOR OF ADMIN .00 .00 13,025.00 13,025.00 .0

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE & GENERAL 820.80 820.80 81,050.00 80,229.20 1.0

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE

600-61921-500-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXP-TELEPHON 456.49 456.49 5,000.00 4,543.51 9.1

600-61921-600-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXP-POSTAGE .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

600-61921-700-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXP-OFFICE S .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

600-61921-800-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXP-ENGINEER .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0

TOTAL OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE 456.49 456.49 11,000.00 10,543.51 4.2

8



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACT YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:37AM       PAGE: 8

OUTSIDE SERVICES EMPLOYED

600-61923-100-00 OUTSIDE SERVICES-AUDIT .00 .00 5,325.00 5,325.00 .0

600-61923-200-00 OUTSIDE SERVICES-CONSULTANTS 48.50 48.50 3,000.00 2,951.50 1.6

600-61923-300-00 OUTSIDE SERVICES-WATER CONSULT .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

600-61923-400-00 OUTSIDE SERVICES-CITY ATTORNEY .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

TOTAL OUTSIDE SERVICES EMPLOYED 48.50 48.50 10,325.00 10,276.50 .5

PROPERTY INSURANCE

600-61924-000-00 PROPERTY INSURANCE .00 .00 14,700.00 14,700.00 .0

TOTAL PROPERTY INSURANCE .00 .00 14,700.00 14,700.00 .0

INJURIES & DAMAGES

600-61925-000-00 INJURIES & DAMAGES .00 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .0

TOTAL INJURIES & DAMAGES .00 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .0

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

600-61926-200-00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HEALTH/LIFE 15,204.46 15,204.46 134,833.00 119,628.54 11.3

600-61926-400-00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-RETIREMENT 1,734.62 1,734.62 21,960.00 20,225.38 7.9

600-61926-500-00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-VACATION .00 .00 1,800.00 1,800.00 .0

600-61926-600-00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-SICK LEAVE .00 .00 8,000.00 8,000.00 .0

600-61926-700-00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-HRA & FSA 115.10 115.10 .00 (          115.10) .0

600-61926-800-00 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS-UNIFORMS .00 .00 3,200.00 3,200.00 .0

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 17,054.18 17,054.18 169,793.00 152,738.82 10.0

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL

600-61930-100-00 MISC GENERAL-LABOR .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

600-61930-200-00 MISC GENERAL-SUPPLIES & EXPENS .00 .00 750.00 750.00 .0

600-61930-300-00 MISC GENERAL-CONFERENCES 22.00 22.00 3,000.00 2,978.00 .7

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL 22.00 22.00 3,950.00 3,928.00 .6

RENT EXPENSE

600-61931-000-00 RENT EXPENSE .00 .00 1,080.00 1,080.00 .0

TOTAL RENT EXPENSE .00 .00 1,080.00 1,080.00 .0

9



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACT YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:37AM       PAGE: 9

MAINTENANCE OF GENERAL PLANT

600-61932-100-00 MAINT OF GENERAL PLANT-LABOR .00 .00 50.00 50.00 .0

600-61932-200-00 MAINT OF GENERAL PLANT-SUPPLIE .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF GENERAL PLANT .00 .00 150.00 150.00 .0

TRANSPORTATION CLEARING

600-61933-100-00 TRANSPORTATION CLEARING-LABOR 126.66 126.66 .00 (          126.66) .0

600-61933-200-00 TRANSPORTATION CLEARING-SUPPLI 967.13 967.13 .00 (          967.13) .0

TOTAL TRANSPORTATION CLEARING 1,093.79 1,093.79 .00 (       1,093.79) .0

TAX EXPENSE

600-62408-000-00 TAX EXPENSE 1,981.33 1,981.33 50,000.00 48,018.67 4.0

TOTAL TAX EXPENSE 1,981.33 1,981.33 50,000.00 48,018.67 4.0

INCOME DEDUCTION

600-62426-000-00 INC DED BONDS/LOANS PRINCIPAL .00 .00 352,394.00 352,394.00 .0

TOTAL INCOME DEDUCTION .00 .00 352,394.00 352,394.00 .0

LONG TERM DEBT

600-62427-000-00 LONG TERM DEBT INTEREST .00 .00 246,214.00 246,214.00 .0

TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT .00 .00 246,214.00 246,214.00 .0

SUPERVISION & LABOR

600-62820-000-00 SUPERVISION PLANT-LABOR 20,250.90 20,250.90 276,941.00 256,690.10 7.3

TOTAL SUPERVISION & LABOR 20,250.90 20,250.90 276,941.00 256,690.10 7.3

PUMPING & HEAT/LIGHTS

600-62821-000-00 PUMPING EXPENSE .00 .00 50,000.00 50,000.00 .0

600-62821-100-00 POWER & FUEL EXP FOR PUMPING .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0

TOTAL PUMPING & HEAT/LIGHTS .00 .00 60,000.00 60,000.00 .0

10



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACT YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:37AM       PAGE: 10

AERIATION EQUIPMENT

600-62822-000-00 POWER & FUEL EXP FOR AERIATION .00 .00 24,000.00 24,000.00 .0

TOTAL AERIATION EQUIPMENT .00 .00 24,000.00 24,000.00 .0

CHLORINE

600-62823-000-00 CHLORINE CHEMICALS EXPENSE .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

TOTAL CHLORINE .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

PHOSPHORUS

600-62824-000-00 PHOSPHORUS REMOVAL CHEMICALS E 4,745.08 4,745.08 39,040.00 34,294.92 12.2

TOTAL PHOSPHORUS 4,745.08 4,745.08 39,040.00 34,294.92 12.2

SLUDGE CHEMICALS

600-62825-000-00 SLUDGE COND CHEMICALS EXP .00 .00 7,960.00 7,960.00 .0

TOTAL SLUDGE CHEMICALS .00 .00 7,960.00 7,960.00 .0

OTHER CHEMICALS

600-62826-000-00 OTR CHEMICALS FOR SEWAGE TREAT .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

TOTAL OTHER CHEMICALS .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

SUPPLIES

600-62827-400-00 OTR OP SUPPLIES & EXPENSES 806.46 806.46 8,000.00 7,193.54 10.1

600-62827-600-00 INDUSTRIAL TOWELS EXPENSE .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

TOTAL SUPPLIES 806.46 806.46 8,500.00 7,693.54 9.5

TRANSPORTATION

600-62828-100-00 TRANSPORTATION-LABOR .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

600-62828-200-00 TRANSPORTATION-SUPPLIES & EXPE 271.89 271.89 24,000.00 23,728.11 1.1

TOTAL TRANSPORTATION 271.89 271.89 25,000.00 24,728.11 1.1

11



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACT YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:37AM       PAGE: 11

MAINT OF SEWER COLLECTION

600-62831-100-00 MAINT OF COLLECTION-LABOR 168.88 168.88 25,000.00 24,831.12 .7

600-62831-200-00 MAINT OF COLLECTION-SUPPLIES & .00 .00 20,000.00 20,000.00 .0

600-62831-300-00 MAINT OF COLLECTION-TELEVISING .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

TOTAL MAINT OF SEWER COLLECTION 168.88 168.88 47,000.00 46,831.12 .4

MAINTENANCE OF LIFT STATION

600-62832-100-00 MAINT OF LIFT STATION-LABOR 43.14 43.14 6,000.00 5,956.86 .7

600-62832-200-00 MAINT OF LIFT STATION-SUPPLIES .00 .00 8,000.00 8,000.00 .0

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF LIFT STATION 43.14 43.14 14,000.00 13,956.86 .3

MAINTENANCE OF TREATMENT PLANT

600-62833-100-00 MAINT OF TREAT PLT-LABOR 1,279.21 1,279.21 20,000.00 18,720.79 6.4

600-62833-200-00 MAINT OF TREAT PLT-SUPPLIES & 43.91 43.91 25,000.00 24,956.09 .2

600-62833-300-00 MAINT OF TREAT PLT-MAINTENANCE .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF TREATMENT PLA 1,323.12 1,323.12 46,000.00 44,676.88 2.9

MAINTENANCE OF BLDGS & GROUNDS

600-62834-100-00 MAINT BLDG & GROUNDS-LABOR 964.06 964.06 17,000.00 16,035.94 5.7

600-62834-200-00 METER REPAIR-LABOR 2,016.68 2,016.68 15,000.00 12,983.32 13.4

600-62834-300-00 MAINT BLDG & GROUNDS-SUPPLIES 333.15 333.15 26,000.00 25,666.85 1.3

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF BLDGS & GROUN 3,313.89 3,313.89 58,000.00 54,686.11 5.7

BILLING, COLLECTING & ACCTG

600-62840-200-00 BILLING, COLLECTING-SUPPLIES & 4,011.17 4,011.17 25,000.00 20,988.83 16.0

600-62840-600-00 ACCOUNT CLERK 820.70 820.70 11,700.00 10,879.30 7.0

600-62840-700-00 FINANCE DIRECTOR .00 .00 6,500.00 6,500.00 .0

TOTAL BILLING, COLLECTING & ACCTG 4,831.87 4,831.87 43,200.00 38,368.13 11.2

METER READING - LABOR/EXPENSE

600-62842-000-00 METER READING-LABOR & EXPENSES .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

TOTAL METER READING - LABOR/EXPENSE .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

12



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACT YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:37AM       PAGE: 12

UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS

600-62843-000-00 UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0

TOTAL UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0

ADMINISTRATION & OFFICE WAGES

600-62850-100-00 CITY MANAGER .00 .00 12,375.00 12,375.00 .0

600-62850-200-00 DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS .00 .00 19,600.00 19,600.00 .0

600-62850-400-00 ENGINEER/TECHNICIAN .00 .00 12,650.00 12,650.00 .0

600-62850-500-00 CLERK TYPIST/RECEPTIONIST .00 .00 5,200.00 5,200.00 .0

600-62850-600-00 ACCOUNT CLERK 820.60 820.60 11,700.00 10,879.40 7.0

600-62850-700-00 FINANCE DIRECTOR .00 .00 6,500.00 6,500.00 .0

600-62850-800-00 DIRECTOR OF ADMINISTRATION .00 .00 13,025.00 13,025.00 .0

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION & OFFICE WAGES 820.60 820.60 81,050.00 80,229.40 1.0

OPERATNG EXPENSES

600-62851-500-00 OP EXPENSES-TELEPHONE 379.51 379.51 5,000.00 4,620.49 7.6

600-62851-600-00 OP EXPENSES-POSTAGE .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

600-62851-700-00 OP EXPENSES-OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

600-62851-800-00 OP EXPENSES-ENGINEERING SUPPLI .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0

TOTAL OPERATNG EXPENSES 379.51 379.51 11,500.00 11,120.49 3.3

OUTSIDE SERVICES

600-62852-100-00 AUDIT EXPENSES .00 .00 5,325.00 5,325.00 .0

600-62852-200-00 CONSULTANTS EXPENSES 48.50 48.50 5,000.00 4,951.50 1.0

600-62852-300-00 CONSULTANTS EXPENSES-WWTP .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

600-62852-400-00 CITY ATTORNEY EXPENSES .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

TOTAL OUTSIDE SERVICES 48.50 48.50 12,325.00 12,276.50 .4

INSURANCE

600-62853-100-00 PROPERTY INSURANCE EXPENSE .00 .00 42,000.00 42,000.00 .0

600-62853-200-00 WORKER'S COMPENSATION EXPENSE .00 .00 14,000.00 14,000.00 .0

TOTAL INSURANCE .00 .00 56,000.00 56,000.00 .0

13



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET
FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 600 - WATER & SEWER FUND

PERIOD ACT YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDE PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:37AM       PAGE: 13

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

600-62854-200-00 HEALTH & LIFE INSURANCE EXPENS 23,731.39 23,731.39 191,592.00 167,860.61 12.4

600-62854-400-00 RETIREMENT EXPENSE 1,590.82 1,590.82 32,517.00 30,926.18 4.9

600-62854-500-00 VACATION EXPENSE .00 .00 1,800.00 1,800.00 .0

600-62854-600-00 SICK LEAVE EXPENSE .00 .00 8,000.00 8,000.00 .0

600-62854-700-00 HRA & FSA 115.11 115.11 .00 (          115.11) .0

600-62854-800-00 UNIFORM EXPENSE .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0

TOTAL EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 25,437.32 25,437.32 236,909.00 211,471.68 10.7

COMMISSION EXPENSE

600-62855-000-00 REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

TOTAL COMMISSION EXPENSE .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE

600-62856-100-00 MISCELLANEOUS-LABOR 2,179.86 2,179.86 20,000.00 17,820.14 10.9

600-62856-200-00 MISCELLANEOUS-SUPPLIES & EXP 22.00 22.00 30,500.00 30,478.00 .1

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 2,201.86 2,201.86 50,500.00 48,298.14 4.4

RENT EXPENSE

600-62857-000-00 RENT EXPENSE .00 .00 4,700.00 4,700.00 .0

TOTAL RENT EXPENSE .00 .00 4,700.00 4,700.00 .0

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 114,096.88 114,096.88 3,641,096.00 3,526,999.12 3.1

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 260,731.25 260,731.25 753,454.00 492,722.75 34.6

14



TR
EA

SU
RE

RS
TR

EA
SU

RE
RS

BA
LA

N
CE

BA
LA

N
CE

O
U
TS

TA
N
D
IN

G
O
U
TS

TA
N
D
IN

G
BA

N
K 

BA
LA

N
CE

A
CC

O
U
N
T

D
EC

EM
BE

R
RE

CE
IP

TS
D
IS

BU
RS

EM
EN

TS
JA

N
U
A
RY

CH
EC

KS
D
EP

O
SI

TS
JA

N
U
A
RY

CI
TY

 C
A
SH

$2
,7

37
,3

13
.5

3
$5

,3
31

,4
81

.9
3

$6
,1

27
,7

24
.2

2
$1

,9
31

,1
60

.14
$1

06
,6

98
.2

3
$4

33
,3

15
.6

9
$1

,6
04

,5
42

.6
8

W
/S

 C
A
SH

$5
99

,0
75

.6
8

$3
83

,8
07

.2
1

$1
94

,1
58

.2
3

$7
98

,6
35

.7
6

$3
,9

39
.17

$3
,6

80
.4

4
$7

98
,8

94
.4

9
TO

TA
L

$3
,3

36
,3

89
.2

1
$5

,7
15

,2
89

.14
$6

,3
21

,8
82

.4
5

$2
,7

29
,7

95
.9

0
$1

10
,6

37
.4

0
$4

36
,9

96
.13

$2
,4

03
,4

37
.17

W
A
TE

R 
A
N
D
 S

EW
ER

 I
N
VE

ST
M

EN
TS

:
   

St
at

e 
In

ve
st

m
en

t 
Po

ol
 #

3
1,

64
9,

68
8.

46
$ 

   
   

  
(R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t-

Se
we

r)
   

St
at

e 
In

ve
st

m
en

t 
Po

ol
 #

6
52

0,
63

4.
41

$ 
   

   
   

  
(H

ol
di

ng
-W

at
er

 &
 S

ew
er

)
   

St
at

e 
In

ve
st

m
en

t 
Po

ol
 #

12
1,

16
5,

87
3.

69
$ 

   
   

  
(D

ep
re

ci
at

io
n-

W
at

er
 C

IP
)

   
St

at
e 

In
ve

st
m

en
t 

Po
ol

 #
13

40
3,

99
1.9

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

(D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n-
Se

we
r 

CI
P)

   
St

at
e 

In
ve

st
m

en
t 

Po
ol

 #
14

1,
04

1,
92

0.
73

$ 
   

   
  

(D
eb

t 
Se

rv
ic

e 
Re

se
rv

e)
   

CD
-H

ea
rt

la
nd

 C
re

di
t 

U
ni

on
24

9,
97

5.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
(H

ol
di

ng
-W

&S
) C

D
 D

ue
 1

0/
4/

16
   

CD
-H

ea
rt

la
nd

 C
re

di
t 

U
ni

on
25

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(S
av

in
gs

 A
cc

t 
- 

M
em

be
rs

hi
p)

   
CD

-L
iv

in
gs

to
n 

St
at

e 
Ba

nk
25

0,
00

0.
00

$ 
   

   
   

 
(R

ep
l.-

Se
we

r)
 C

D
 d

ue
 8

/2
4/

16

BA
N
K 

RE
CO

N
CI

LI
A
TI

O
N
 A

N
D
 S

TA
TE

M
EN

T 
O
F 

IN
VE

ST
M

EN
TS

Ja
nu

ar
y 

31
, 

20
17

15



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE AIRPORT COMMISSION

FINANCIAL REPORT

JANUARY 31, 2017



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
BALANCE SHEET

JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 200 - AIRPORT FUND

BEGINNING CURRENT YTD ENDING

BALANCE ACTIVITY ACTIVITY BALANCE

ASSETS

200-10001-000-000 ALLOCATED CASH .00 .00 .00 .00

200-10002-000-000 TREASURER'S CASH 231,738.93 (                 865.90) (                 865.90) 230,873.03

200-10003-000-000 AIRPORT CASH - RESTRICED BAL 23,333.00 .00 .00 23,333.00

200-11110-000-000 AIRPORT INVESTMENTS 8,301.29 3.73 3.73 8,305.02

200-13911-000-000 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE MISC. 670.45 (              1,546.95) (              1,546.95) (                 876.50)

200-17238-000-000 AIRPORT LOAN RECEIVABLE .00 .00 .00 .00

TOTAL ASSETS 264,043.67 (              2,409.12) (              2,409.12) 261,634.55

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

LIABILITIES

200-21211-000-000 VOUCHERS PAYABLE (              9,209.59) 9,209.59 9,209.59 .00

200-21313-000-000 6.20% SOC. SEC. EES .00 .00 .00 .00

200-21314-000-000 1.45% SOC. SEC. EES .00 .00 .00 .00

200-21315-000-000 6.20% SOC. SEC. ERS .00 .00 .00 .00

200-21316-000-000 1.45% SOC. SEC. ERS .00 .00 .00 .00

200-21700-000-000 1.45% SOC. SEC. ERS .00 .00 .00 .00

200-23160-000-000 PREPAYMENTS .00 .00 .00 .00

200-26000-000-000 DEFERRED (PREPAID) REVENU (              1,645.36) 1,366.18 1,366.18 (                 279.18)

200-27015-000-000 ADVANCE FROM GENERAL FUND (          115,348.71) .00 .00 (          115,348.71)

200-27238-000-000 AIRPORT SHORT-TERM LOAN .00 .00 .00 .00

TOTAL LIABILITIES (          126,203.66) 10,575.77 10,575.77 (          115,627.89)

FUND EQUITY

200-30000-000-000 BUDGET VARIANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

200-31110-000-000 AIRPORT FUND BALANCE (          137,840.01) .00 .00 (          137,840.01)

200-34000-000-000 RESERVE FOR ADV. FROM GEN .00 .00 .00 .00

200-34110-000-000 P.O. ENCUMBRANCE .00 .00 .00 .00

NET INCOME/LOSS .00 (              8,166.65) (              8,166.65) (              8,166.65)

TOTAL FUND EQUITY (          137,840.01) (              8,166.65) (              8,166.65) (          146,006.66)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY (          264,043.67) 2,409.12 2,409.12 (          261,634.55)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 200 - AIRPORT FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:05AM       PAGE: 1

PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE

200-46340-460-000 AVIATION FUEL CASH SALES .00 .00 154,200.00 (   154,200.00) .00 .00 (   154,200.00)

200-46340-461-000 AVIATION FUEL CREDIT CARD 1,666.23 1,666.23 83,100.00 (     81,433.77) 2.01 .00 (     81,433.77)

200-46340-463-000 LAND RENT FOR PRIVATE HANGA .00 .00 2,700.00 (       2,700.00) .00 .00 (       2,700.00)

200-46340-464-000 HANGAR RENT 6,535.19 6,535.19 38,500.00 (     31,964.81) 16.97 .00 (     31,964.81)

200-46340-466-000 INTEREST AT INVEST. POOL 3.73 3.73 20.00 (            16.27) 18.65 .00 (            16.27)

200-46340-467-000 INTEREST - NOW ACCOUNT 154.31 154.31 1,000.00 (          845.69) 15.43 .00 (          845.69)

200-46340-468-000 LANDRENT PARCELS A .00 .00 77,830.00 (     77,830.00) .00 .00 (     77,830.00)

200-46340-470-000 LAND RENTAL PARCEL B .00 .00 7,395.00 (       7,395.00) .00 .00 (       7,395.00)

200-46340-471-000 LAND RENTAL PARCEL C .00 .00 795.00 (          795.00) .00 .00 (          795.00)

200-46340-472-000 PANCAKE BREAKFAST .00 .00 795.00 (          795.00) .00 .00 (          795.00)

200-46340-480-000 A & A HANGAR RENT 1,455.32 1,455.32 1,455.00 .32 100.02 .00 .32

TOTAL PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SE 9,814.78 9,814.78 367,790.00 (   357,975.22) 2.67 .00 (   357,975.22)

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 9,814.78 9,814.78 367,790.00 (   357,975.22) 2.67 .00 (   357,975.22)



CITY OF PLATTEVILLE
DETAIL EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 1 MONTHS ENDING JANUARY 31, 2017

FUND 200 - AIRPORT FUND

PERIOD BUDGET % OF ENC UNENC

ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL AMOUNT VARIANCE BUDGET BALANCE BALANCE

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 8 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED 02/09/2017     09:05AM       PAGE: 2

AIRPORT

200-53510-804-000 AIRPORT:ATTORNEY FEES .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 1,000.00

200-53510-805-000 AIRPORT: FUEL 100LL .00 .00 56,000.00 56,000.00 .00 .00 56,000.00

200-53510-806-000 AIRPORT: FUEL JET-A PURCHASE .00 .00 85,300.00 85,300.00 .00 .00 85,300.00

200-53510-807-000 AIRPORT: FUEL MAINTENANCE .00 .00 2,200.00 2,200.00 .00 .00 2,200.00

200-53510-809-000 AIRPORT: FAHERTY RECYCLING .00 .00 700.00 700.00 .00 .00 700.00

200-53510-810-000 AIRPORT: BUILDINGS & GROUND 113.43 113.43 15,000.00 14,886.57 .76 .00 14,886.57

200-53510-813-000 AIRPORT:10 BAY HANGAR LOAN 1,425.00 1,425.00 17,100.00 15,675.00 8.33 .00 15,675.00

200-53510-814-000 AIRPORT: FUEL PURCHASES .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .00 .00 2,500.00

200-53510-815-000 AIRPORT: FUEL FLOWAGE (TO M .00 .00 16,000.00 16,000.00 .00 .00 16,000.00

200-53510-817-000 AIRPORT: CREDIT CARD FEES 90.35 90.35 2,700.00 2,609.65 3.35 .00 2,609.65

200-53510-820-000 AIRPORT: GENERAL SUPPLIES 19.35 19.35 2,300.00 2,280.65 .84 .00 2,280.65

200-53510-821-000 AIRPORT: PROPANE .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 1,000.00

200-53510-823-000 AIRPORT: LIABILITY INS .00 .00 7,000.00 7,000.00 .00 .00 7,000.00

200-53510-824-000 AIRPORT: AIRPORT MGR'S CONT .00 .00 65,000.00 65,000.00 .00 .00 65,000.00

200-53510-827-000 AIRPORT: POSTAGE .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .00 .00 100.00

200-53510-828-000 AIRPORT: PR & ADVERTISING .00 .00 600.00 600.00 .00 .00 600.00

200-53510-829-000 AIRPORT: RUNWAY LIGHTING .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .00 .00 3,000.00

200-53510-830-000 AIRPORT: SALES TAX .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .00 .00 2,000.00

200-53510-831-000 AIRPORT: CONTINGENCY .00 .00 68,595.00 68,595.00 .00 .00 68,595.00

200-53510-833-000 AIRPORT: TELEPHONE .00 .00 3,100.00 3,100.00 .00 .00 3,100.00

200-53510-836-000 AIRPORT: ALLIANT .00 .00 6,900.00 6,900.00 .00 .00 6,900.00

200-53510-841-000 AIRPORT: TRAVEL & CONFERENC .00 .00 600.00 600.00 .00 .00 600.00

200-53510-847-000 AIRPORT: AVIATION FUEL TAX .00 .00 3,800.00 3,800.00 .00 .00 3,800.00

200-53510-848-000 AIRPORT: EQUIPMENT EXPENSES .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 .00 .00 4,500.00

TOTAL AIRPORT 1,648.13 1,648.13 366,995.00 365,346.87 .45 .00 365,346.87

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 1,648.13 1,648.13 366,995.00 365,346.87 .45 .00 365,346.87

NET REV OVER EXP 8,166.65 8,166.65 795.00 7,371.65 1,027.25 .00 8,166.65



DEPARTMENT

PROGRESS

REPORTS



 
 

Department Progress Report 
Director of Administration, Valerie Martin 

2/14/2017 
 

ACCOMPLISHMENTS: 

 Finalized Budget Document based on GFOA distinguished budget guidelines 

 Continue to work on fixing insurance transition issues for our new health 
and dental insurances, as well as our transition to outsourcing FLEX and 
HRA 

 Finished tax collections at City and working on settlement with County 

 Continue to work on year-end reconciliations 

 Worked with Ehler’s on long-range financial plan and had first Council work 
session 

 Worked on Water and Sewer Audit material 

 Continue to work with Compunet and CenturyLink re: switching City over to 
new VOIP phone system 

 Finalized Ambulance Service Fee allocation and first bill with new fee was 
sent last week of January.  Have been yielding a lot of calls regarding the 
purpose and duration of this fee.  

 Registration forms with new Wheel Tax are being sent out resulting in a lot 
of questions from residents. 

 Participate in Pioneer Ford (General Capital) Developer Agreement calls and 
work with Ehler’s on computing numbers regarding the project 

 
MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH: 

 Audit, audit, audit! 

 Helping a UW-P Organizational Leadership class with semester project – will 
involve meeting with students as they try to break down our Purchase 
Order process to make it more efficient. 

 Submit budget to GFOA for judging and get professional copies made  

 Continue work sessions with Ehlers for long-range financial plan 

 Participate in Ehler’s Public Finance Seminar in WI Dells 
 



 CITY OF PLATTEVILLE 

  

 DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT 

 

CITY ATTORNEY   

 

January, 2017 Month End Report 

 

AACCCCOOMMPPLLIISSHHMMEENNTTSS    

 

 Continued to process cases set for trial in January and February, 2017. 

 Attended regular Council meeting on January 24, 2017. 

 Attended Court trials on January 11, 13 and 24, 2017. 

 Conferred with and sent memo to City Manager regarding tax exemption – Lutheran Street 

property. 

 Conferred with Staff regarding snow removal complaint 

 Began review of Police Department policies. 

 Conferred with DPW regarding construction site and storm water management ordinances. 

 Assisted Sergeant Droessler in preparing ordinance regarding misuse of E 911. 

 Conferred with City Manager regarding closed session and budget issues. 

 Attended status conference by phone on January 11, 2017. 

 Conferred with City Clerk regarding interpretation of charter ordinance for primary 

elections. 

 Reviewed and conferred with Staff regarding Development Agreement – Pioneer Ford 

property. 

 Conferred with City Clerk regarding ordinance to repeal Rountree Gallery Board. 

 Reviewed Rule 14 and discussed with City Manager reconsideration of the vote – PUD 

approval Pioneer Ford property. 

 Discussed with City Manager fundraiser at Senior Center. 

 Reviewed revisions to PFC rules and conferred with Police Chief. 

 Conferred with Lieutenant Buchholtz on obtaining search warrants. 

 Conferred with Police Chief and Lieutenant Haas regarding release of records pertaining to 

death investigations. 

 

MMAAJJOORR  OOBBJJEECCTTIIVVEESS  FFOORR  TTHHEE  CCOOMMIINNGG  MMOONNTTHH 

 

Attend Council meetings as needed. 

  

PPUUBBLLIICC  IINNFFOORRMMAATTIIOONN  IITTEEMMSS 

 

None 

 

TTHHIINNGGSS  TTHHAATT  NNEEEEDD  AATTTTEENNTTIIOONN  ((CCiittyy  MMaannaaggeerr//CCiittyy  CCoouunncciill))  

  

NNoonnee  

  

CCOOMMMMIITTTTEEEE  RREEPPOORRTT  

  

NN//AA  



City of Platteville 

January Progress Report 

City Manager 
 

 

Period: January 1-31, 2017 

 

Accomplishments: 

 Continued work on development agreement for the former Pioneer Ford property. 

 Finalized 2017 City goals with approval from Common Council. 

 Completed and delivered 2016 performance reviews for department heads. 

 Wrote stories for spring edition of 53818 Update. 

 Finalized contract agreement with police union.  

 Began long range financial planning process assisted with developing financial projections. 

 Facilitated meeting at Business Incubator to determine priorities and qualifications for new 

director.  

 Launched new website and continue to refine content. 

 Assisted with retirement transitions. Interviewed and promoted new Wastewater Treatment 

Plant Foreman. Developed work plan for City Manager Office new intern. 

 Met with Downtown Parking Task Force and student project team to update 2012 parking study. 

 Attended State of University Address by Chancellor Shields. 

 

Major Objectives for the Coming Month: 

 Finalize former Pioneer Ford development agreement. Continue monitoring Library Block 

progress.  

 Continue planning for implementation of 2017 budget, including staff realignments and 

assisting. impacted departments with planning for future operations. 

 Continue work on long range financial plan. 

 Plan for City Manager Office staff transitions. 

 

Things Needing City Council Attention: No items to report. 

steffenc
Cross-Out







City of Platteville 

 

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT 

 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 

 

Platteville Fire Department took delivery of a new Fire Engine on January 30, 2017 after patiently waiting 

for the new Engine to get completed for over one year as the truck was ordered the first week of January 

in 2016.  The new Engine is a 2017 Pierce Enforcer Pumper with a 1,750 gallon per minute pump coupled 

with a compressed air foam (CAFS) foam suppression system making it an incredible firefighting 

machine.  With modern state of the art electronics we are able to keep a close eye on the engines 

operations and can even get live statistics on its operation directly on a smartphone or tablet.   

 

This engine replaces a 1982 Pierce Arrow pumper which has served the city well over its lifetime and will 

continue to support the training of our future firefighters as it is being donated to Southwest Tech’s Public 

Safety Training Division.  This donation will allow new firefighters to learn the valuable skills they need 

to become trained firefighters and help keep our community protected. 

 

The new engine will officially get placed in to service upon firefighters completing all mandatory 

trainings so that we can safely and efficiently operate the engine to its full capacity.  The fire department 

hopes to have all training completed by early to mid-March.  The new fire engine will be out around town 

throughout the year so don’t be afraid to take a gander when you see it.  The department is planning an 

open house at the fire station on Monday, October 9th at 7:00pm to kick-off fire prevention week which is 

a great time to come see the new fire engine and all of the other equipment we have. 

 

      
 



 
(above and below) New Fire Department engine. 

     
 

 
(above) Engine donated to Southwest Tech’s Public Safety Training Division 



Director’s Report  
January 3, 2017 

LIBRARY NEWS 
Thank you to Leanne Holdridge for checking the book drop on Christmas Day and the day after.  
 
Thanks to our generous patrons for the delicious holiday goodies.   
 
Thank you to Luke Korzeniewski for putting in extra hours the week before Christmas, he came in early two days in a row to prepare 
and recover from the day-long power outage.  We were also left scrambling after a licensing issue with our public computers, Luke 
handled these issues efficiently and with minimal disruption to the public and staff.   
 
Karina Zidon created “A Donation was made in your honor” cards to encourage patrons to give donations to the library as holiday 
gifts.  Kudos for creativity and for supporting the Foundation’s endeavor.   
 
Kudos to Cheryl for recording and keeping up with all of the end of the year expenditures and bookkeeping.   
 
Emma, Nancy, and Cheryl did an excellent job with taking down the booksale and shipping over 30 boxes of books to Better World 
Books.   
 
Applications for the 15 hour/week minimum wage Library Page position were due on January 3.   

 
BUILDINGS AND GROUNDS 

 The elevator was not functioning following the power outage on December 21.  The elevator repairman came and resolved 
issues, this was not covered under the maintenance contract.  ‘ 

 The motors have been replaced on two of our four air handler units by Ingersoll.  We also have an appointment with a 
technician from Automated Logic to repair another issue.     

 Richland Center’s Library Director and staff did a second tour of our facility, they are interested in purchasing additional 
furniture.   

 Book carts have been delivered to the high school for the Tech Ed students to refurbish.  We will not plan to purchase 
new/additional carts for the new building.   

 We are waiting for NCI to build a temporary ramp for the parking lot entrance, which has been closed since April.  They will 
be working on having it re-opened within the next two weeks.   

 The bolt has fallen out several times from one of the doors at the main entrance.  A company from Dubuque has been 
contacted for replacement pieces.   

 
BUILDING PROJECT 
Luke, Howard, and Jessie did a second walk-through of the new facility to review outlet/data jack placement and to discuss 
audio/visual needs with Lifeline and NCI.   
 
Jessie and Luke met with Centurylink and City Hall staff to discuss phone needs for the new building.   
 
The power outage on December 21 allowed for the transfer of permanent power to the construction site.  The project did encounter 
a hiccup when they discovered that the transformer they connected was faulty.  They were able to locate a backup and have it 
installed within the same day.   
 
TECHNOLOGY 

 All public and staff computers are now on Windows 10.  Luke will do a training at our January 9 in-service.  We will also be 
reviewing a list of expected staff “tech competencies” at that time.   

 Due to a licensing issue with Deep Freeze, public computers were momentarily holding on to patron’s user history on our 
computers.  Luke quickly resolved the issue by wiping the hard drive on each public computer, and we received very few 
patron complaints.  

 Three children’s internet computers were replaced, and a fourth was added in preparation for the new facility.   

 We are working to subscribe to a new room booking and program scheduling software.  We plan to start experimenting and 
utilizing as soon as setup is complete.  We will “practice’ with our one community room in this building, and set it up so that 
it can be used for all 5 reservable rooms in the new facility.   

 
 
 



FOUNDATION 

 PTO Readathon raised over $2,000.  The Children’s Department will plan a special storytime at the new building for 
participants.   

 We need help distributing yard signs.   

 Dine-Out at Benvenuto’s will be every 2nd Sunday through 2017.   

 Lydia designed buttons to be sold as a fundraiser for the capital campaign, available at the Circ Desk 
 
Children’s Services (Erin Isabell, Lydia Sigwarth, Valerie Curley) 
Programs: 
Dec. 3- Storytime with Mrs. Claus- Erin- 40 
Dec. 9- Holiday crafternoon- 17 
Dec. 10- Drop in movie- BFG- 7 
Dec. 28- Building party- 29 
Dec. 31- Noon Year's Eve- canceled  
 
Staff professional development: 
Dec. 2- SWLS NET SW meeting- Erin 
Dec. 6- Gumdrop Books book seller meeting- Erin 
Dec. 16- Webinar- Programming for preschoolers & toddlers- Erin 
 
Community Outreach: 
1st grade visit (1 class) 18 
Dec. 1- Hospital early literacy corner update- Erin 
Dec. 13- Holiday project book distribution- Erin- 60  
 
Adult/Young Adult (Karina Zidon / Nancy Sagehorn/ Dan Ellingson) 
Programs 
12/07 OverDrive drop-in workshop: 2 adults 
12/08 OverDrive drop-in workshop: 6 adults 
12/12 Make it Monday - Make your own font: 7 adults 
12/14 Pre Pub Book Club: 13 teens 
12/16 Movie - Florence Foster Jenkins: 2 adults 
12/19 In Stitches: 1 adult, 1 volunteer 

 
Outreach and Adult Services (Emma Radosevich) 
Programs 
Drop in coloring program: 2 
Senior book club: 7 
Adult book club:  
Food for thought: TBA 
Passive coloring program: 10 
Community Outreach 

Hearthside 
Attendance: 4  
Books checked out: 16 

Jenor Towers 
Attendance: 3 
Books checked out: 16 

Pioneer Ridge 
Attendance: 3 
Books checked out: 45 
Books read: 34 

Our House 
Attendance: 10 
Books checked out: 33 
 

Sienna Crest 
Attendance: 2 
Books checked out: 27 

House of Peace 
Books checked out: 20 
 

Park Place Asst. Living 
Attendance: 14 
 

Fairfield Kourt 
Attendance: 4 
Books checked out: 31 

Park Place Apartments 
Books checked out: 26 
Books read: 17 



Director Meetings: 
12/1 Fire alarm test 
12/1 Dave Ralph 
12/6 Laura Frydach PRA Interior Designer- move planning 
12/6 Luke Korzeniewski and Computnet- phones for new building 
12/9 Public Library System Redesign meeting in Wisconsin Dells 
12/12 Community Enrichment- 53818 Update planning 
12/13 Laura Frydach PRA Interior Designer- move planning 
12/13 Library Dept. Heads and Cheryl- Scheduling for new building 
12/14 City Employee Pancake breakfast 
12/14 City Dept. Heads 
12/15 Richland Center Library Director and staff- furniture sales/tour 
12/15 Luke Korzeniewski- security cameras for new building 
12/16 Goal update/review with Karen Kurt 
12/16 Board/Council/Staff new building tour 
12/19 Public Library System Redesign meeting (PLSR) 
12/19 Delivery of carts to school for Tech Ed to paint 
12/21 Library closed for power outage, staff in-service 
12/22 Lifeline meeting- A/V for new building 
12/28 Fire inspection 
12/29 Centurylink- phones for new building 
12/29- NCI and OCC data and wiring for new building 
12/29- Karen Kurt and Cindy Tang- Foundation public relations planning 
12/30- Landscaping for new building 
 
Dates to Remember: 
January 8- Dine out at Benvenuto’s  
January 9- Library closed 9am-1pm for staff in-service 
 

 
Lydia sponsored Mrs. Zielinski’s 1st graders for the Readathon and celebrated their accomplishment with a special visit.  



City of Platteville 

Department Progress Report 

Museum Department: February 7, 2017 

ACCOMPLISHMENTS 
 Attendance, Education & Events 

o Our 2017 on and off-site attendance January 2017was 831 compared to 273 in 

2016.   

o Our on-site attendance for January 2017 was 20, down from 65 in 2016.  

 In 2016 we have 3 tours in January (one adult group of mining engineers, 

a boy scout troop, and an art class that did observation) which accounted 

for 62 or the 65 visitors.   

 Weekend attendance in January 2017 was 16, up from 3 in 2016.  We 

were not open on the weekends in January prior to 2016.   

o Teju the Storyteller Events Attendance 

 42 attended the public performance on January 16, 2016, despite the 

horribly icy weather. 

 160 attended the educational performant at Neal Wilkins Early Learning 

center on January 30, 2017. 

  440 attended the educational performant at Westview Elementary School 

on January 30, 2017. 

o The Museum Education Coordinator did outreach programs with 169 elementary 

students including all the second graders at Westview Elementary who did a 

program on toys and games form the past and a one 1st grade class who focused 

on comparing contemporary objects with objects from the past.   

 Strategic Planning& Budget Transition Plan Update 

o Fundraising 

 The first of the 2017 appeal letters were mailed in January and responses 

have begun to arrive.   

 The Friends of the Mining and Rollo Jamison Museums are having 

Membership meeting on Thursday, February 16 at 7:00 pm to vote on 

proposed changes to the organization’s bylaws with the aim of creating a 

more robust organization with a clear purpose.  A draft of the bylaw 

changes can be seen online at www.mining.jamison.museum/members   

 The change to the purpose is as follows: 

o Former text deletion: The Purposes are to assist the Rollo 

Jamison Museum in all its endeavors, and to promote 

interest in the history of the tristate area.   

o Proposed insertion: The Purposes are: to be the 

membership organization for the Mining & Rollo Jamison 

Museums; to fundraise and provide financial support for 

the Mining & Rollo Jamison Museums; to promote interest 



in the history of the tristate areal; and, to support the 

Museums in all their endeavors.  

o Develop Partnership to broaden our reach and impact 

 Museum Director Bolander began the Community Leadership Alliance 

class.    

 In Spring 2017 a team of public history student researchers under the 

guidance of Dr. Eugene Tesdahl, assistant professor of history at UW-

Platteville will undertake a significant primary document research project. 

The goal is to research and interpret the significant contributions of 

African American lead miners of the Driftless Region, 1830 to 1890. The 

students will present their findings with Platteville Museum Department 

staff to help install interpretive signage about these significant figures by 

fall 2017.  

o Collections Management 

 Curator Saager-Bourret and student volunteers have been evaluating and 

removing non-accessioned items from collections storage.  25 linear feet 

of shelf space has been cleared.  

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH 
 Inventory toy train objects not in use for the Train exhibit and remove unneeded objects 

taking up valuable storage space.   

 Begin membership drive by targeting recent visitors that aren’t members with a mailing 

and follow-up phone calls. 

 Develop Volunteer Program details with Volunteer Sub-Committee. 

 Clear another 25 linear feet of shelf space in collections areas. 

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS 
Classic Toy Train Exhibit 

 Saturday, February 5, Sunday, February 5, Saturday, February 11, and Sunday February 

12, 2016 from 10:00 am – 4:00 pm.   

Winter Lyceum Lecture Program 

 Sunday, February 19, 2017, 3:00 pm: The Paradox of Being a Black Police Officer in 

Today’s Society presented by Corey Saffold 

 Sunday, March 12, 2017, 7:00 pm:  Diving The Mines of the Baraboo Iron Range, with 

Tamara Thomsen and Mark Langenfeld 

 Sunday, March 19, 2017, 7:00 pm:  The Silver Man:  The Life & Times of Indian Agent 

John Kinzie, presented by Peter Shrake 

 Sunday, March 26, 2017, 7:00 pm:  The War of 1812 in Wisconsin:  The Battle for 

Prairie du Chien, presented by Mary Elise Antoine 

General Information:  

The Mining and Rollo Jamison Museums are open 11:00 am to 4:00 pm Wednesday, Thursday 

and Fridays, and 10:00 am to 4:00 pm on Saturdays and Sundays November through April. 

Tickets are $5/Adults, $2/Child (ages 5 – 15), and free for those under five years old.  Admission 

is always free for Jamison Museum Association Members.  www.mining.jamison.museum  

http://www.mining.jamison.museum/


 City of Platteville 

 

 DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT 

 

Police Department 

 

Week Ending:  Saturday, February 4, 2017 

 

ACCOMPLISHMENTS  

 The field training process is continuing for Ofc. Simeon Morell and Ofc. Quinten Strand.    

 The 2016 annual report for the Police Dept. has been completed and released to the public. 

 A suspect in a sexual assault which was reported recently was arrested.  A search of his 

residence yielded an extensive amount of controlled substances and drug paraphernalia. 

 

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH. 

 Continue training two newly hired Police Officers. 

 The installation of the new 911 equipment and software is scheduled for the week of Feb. 13th 

with training on Feb. 22nd and on the 23rd. 

 Continue updating and reviewing policies for implementation as part of the Lexipol policy 

project funded by TRICOR and EMC. 

 

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS 

 Alternate Side and Emergency Route parking enforcement is in effect. 

 Community members are encouraged to sign up for text alerts from the PD via the Nixle 

system. 

 The Police Department’s Facebook page is operational.  Be sure to check this page often for 

community information and recent posts regarding PD events. 

 

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (City Manager/City Council) 

 Nothing.  

 

COMMITTEE REPORT 

 The next regular meeting of the PFC is scheduled for Tuesday, March 7th at 5:00 p.m. at the 

Police Department.  The Feb. 7th meeting was postponed due to a lack of agenda items. 



JAN 2016 JAN 2017

AMBULANCE  CALL 78 66
AMBULANCE  TRANSFER DISPATCH 21 23

TOTAL AMBULANCE CALLS 99 89

AGGRAVATED  ASSAULT (HANDS, FIST, FEET - SEVERE 1 1
ALCOHOL VIOLATION 11 13
ALL OTHER -CRIMINAL 9 12
ANIMAL COMPLAINTS  (ALL OTHER) 3 4
ANIMAL COMPLAINTS  (CATS) 1 4
ANIMAL COMPLAINTS  (DOGS) 17 9
BAD CHECKS 0 2
BURGLARY (FORCED ENTRY) 2 2
BURGLARY (UNLAWFUL  ENTRY) 0 2
CREDIT/DEBIT  CARD FRAUD 1 0
CRIMINAL DAMAGE TO PROPERTY 11 10
DISORDERLY  CONDUCT (ALL OTHER) 3 0
DISORDERLY  CONDUCT (NOISE/DISTURBANCE/ OBSCENITY) 20 19
DISORDERLY  CONDUCT (PHYSICAL FIGHTS) 9 6
DISORDERLY  CONDUCT (THREATS/HARRASSMENT) 9 2
DRUG EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS 0 4
DRUG POSSESSION 0 9
DRUGS -ALL OTHER 2 0
FORGERY,COUNTERFEITING 2 0
HACKING/COMPUTER INVASION 0 1
ID CARD VIOLATIONS  (FAKE) 0 2
NON-VIOLENT  OFFENSES AGAINST FAMILY, CHILDREN 3 1
OBSTRUCTION/MISLEADING AN OFFICER 0 1
OBSTRUCTION/RESISTING ARREST (PHYSICALLY) 0 1
ROBBERY (FIREARM) 0 1
SEXUAL ASSAULT W/AN OBJECT 0 1
SIMPLE ASSAULT 1 0
SUICIDES (THREATS) 2 3
SUSPICION 37 55
THEFT (ALL OTHER) 8 10
THEFT (FROM A BUILDING) 2 1
THEFT (FROM VEHICLE) 0 2
THEFT (PURSE SNATCHING) 1 0
THEFT (SHOPLIFTING) 3 7
TRESPASS OF REAL PROPERTY 1 2
TRUANCY 11 12
WARRANT PICK UPS 17 11

TOTAL CRIME CALLS 187 210

AMBULANCE CALLS

CRIME CALLS



JAN 2016 JAN 2017

FIRE CALL DISPATCH -CITY 8 7
FIRE CALL DISPATCH -OUT OF DISTRICT 0 1
FIRE CALL DISPATCH -RURAL 4 1
FIRE CALL -FALSE ALARM 0 2

TOTAL FIRE CALLS 12 11

ALTERNATE SIDE PARKING 18 15
MISCELLANEOUS PARKING 49 32
MOVING WARNING 40 43
OVERTIME PARKING 7 1
PARKING 2AM TO 6 AM 12 11

TOTAL PARKING CALLS 126 102

ALARM 8 15
ALARM TEST 0 1
ALL OTHER -SERVICE 65 81
ATTEMPT TO LOCATE 5 4
CIVIL ASSIST -CHILD EXCHANGE 2 1
CIVIL ASSIST -CODE VIOLATIONS 2 6
CIVIL ASSIST -OTHER 18 14
CIVIL ASSIST -OTHER CITY DEPARTMENT 27 16
CIVIL ASSIST -PAPER SERVICE 11 3
CIVIL ASSIST -PROBATION  & PAROLE 1 0
CIVIL ASSIST -SOCIAL SERVICES 2 0
COMMUNITY  POLICING 28 13
COMMUNITY  POLICING SCHOOLS 26 14
E911 HANG-UP / MIS DIAL 15 12
FALSE ALARM 0 1
FOOT PATROL 11 7
FOUND ARTICLE 15 10
LAW ENFORCEMENT  ASSIST 23 16
LOCKED VEHICLE/RESIDENCE ASSIST 50 39
LOST ARTICLE 16 6
MOTORIST ASSIST 20 13
OPEN DOOR 3 3
POLICE ESCORT 5 6
RADAR/LIDAR  OPERATION 21 30
RIDE ALONG 10 6
SALVATION ARMY REQUEST 4 4
SECURITY CHECKS 33 73
SPECIAL PATROL 22 28
TAVERN CHECKS 8 3
WARRANT ENTRY 26 8

TOTAL SERVICE CALLS 477 433

FIRE CALLS

PARKING CALLS

SERVICE CALLS



JAN 2016 JAN 2017

ALL OTHER -TRAFFIC 120 93
EQUIPMENT WARNING 87 68
NON-HAZARDOUS VIOLATION -NO ACCIDENT 20 8
OMVI -NO ACCIDENT 4 4
OTHER HAZARDOUS  VIOLATION -NO ACCIDENT 14 4
PDO ACCIDENT -NO CITATIONS 20 22
PDO ACCIDENT -NON-HAZARDOUS CITATION 2 3
PDO ACCIDENT -OTHER HAZARDOUS  CITATION 3 2
PI ACCIDENT -NO CITATIONS 1 0
TRAFFIC COMPLAINT 19 15

TOTAL TRAFFIC CALLS 290 219
TOTAL POLICE CALLS 1191 1064

TRAFFIC CALLS



 
 City of Platteville 

 

 DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT 

 

Department of Public Works 

Howard B. Crofoot, P.E. 

 

Period Ending:  February 7, 2017 

 

ACCOMPLISHMENTS  

 MSA submitted request to increase biologic capacity at Wastewater Treatment Plant by 19% or 

roughly 600 pounds.  Received DNR approval. 

 Attended DNR meeting regarding Lead Service Line replacement project on February 2, 2017. 

 Held Public Information meeting on Elm Street project January 11, 6:00 PM in the Common 

Council Chambers. 

 Held Public Information meeting on Ellen Street/Laura Street project January 11, 7:00 PM in 

the Common Council Chambers. 

 

MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH 

 Support Library Block redevelopment activities. 

 Work on Lead Service Line replacement activities 

 Continue efforts on 2017 contracts 

 Provide Storm Water Ordinances to Plan Commission in January and Common Council in 

January/February for review and approval. 

 Meeting with DOT regarding follow up to July transit compliance audit. 

 

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS 

 

 

THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (City Manager/City Council) 

 Action on Storm Water Ordinances by the Common Council on February 14, 2017. 

 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 Community Safe Routes Committee (CRSC):  The last meeting was on January 16, 

2016.    The next meeting is scheduled for February 20, 2017.  The CSRC reviewed and 

made recommendations for bike stalls for the Pioneer Ford Property redevelopment 

project. 

 Park, Forestry & Recreation Committee (PFR):  The last meeting was on December 

19, 2016.    The next meeting is scheduled for February 20, 2017 

 Platteville Public Transportation Committee:  There was a meeting on January 24, 

2017 November 22, 2016, however, there was no quorum.  Stratton Bus proposed 

adjusting the Blue Route to eliminate the stop near Westview School in favor of a stop on 

Northside Drive.   No action due to no input from the School District.  The Committee 

recommends increasing bus fares from $1.00 to $2.00 to be in compliance with DOT 

rules regarding fare differential for bus versus taxi for handicapped persons. The next 

meeting is scheduled for February 28, 2017 at 5:30 PM.   

 Water & Sewer Commission:  See minutes. 



Project Update  

02/07/2017 

 

Library Block:  The project is progressing.  Dry wall is up and the 

ceiling and walls are being painted in the Library.  NCI still 

believes the Library will be ready sometime in Spring 2017.  Work is 

continuing on the Hotel.  The fourth floor windows and other interior 

work is ongoing. 

 

Lead Service Lines (LSL):  There are approximately 350 lead water 

service lines identified within the City of Platteville.  The DNR has 

come up with a funding source to provide up to $300,000 toward the 

replacement of the homeowner’s section of LSL.  Staff is working with 

DNR to develop procedures for replacement of LSL on private property 

and utility funding for replacement of LSL in streets. Staff submitted 

paperwork to request additional funding for this effort.  Staff 

attended the February 2 meeting with DNR.  The DNR is not certain how 

much funding is available – anywhere from $7.5 to 12 million.  They 

also do not have criteria established for the distribution of these 

funds.  The Priority scoring is not applicable for this project.  DNR 

recommends continuing with the initial award and if we are awarded the 

second grant, we can make additional follow up payments. 

 

Platteville – Belmont Trail:  This would finish the non-motorized 

trail between Platteville & Belmont.  Lafayette County is the agent 

for this.  It is proceeding.    The Platteville terminus will be the 

MPO trail behind Menards.  The DNR will not fund the additional grant 

request to finish the trail.  Bids were opened and Lafayette County 

has awarded the work, despite it being over budget. Lafayette and 

Grant Counties are working on additional funding sources.  Lafayette 

County was awarded a supplemental grant by the DOT to pave those 

portions of the trail that will not be paved with the original grant.  

They hope to get approval of a similar DNR grant to match the DOT 

funding. Trail construction has begun and will continue into 2017. 

 

Wastewater Treatment Plant Studies:  The Phosphorous report has been 

submitted to and has been approved by DNR.  MSA has provided an 

additional report required by DNR by June 30 for continuing actions 

regarding phosphorous discharge.  MSA has submitted a request for the 

Wastewater Treatment Plant to increase the biologic capacity by 19% or 

roughly 600 pounds of Biochemical Oxygen Demand (BOD).  This request 

was approved and will be used to calculate our capacity for reporting 

purposes for 2016. 

 

 

 



2017 Projects 

 

Elm Street Reconstruction:  This project will reconstruct Elm Street 

from Pine Street to Furnace Street – including utilities.  There was 

Public Information meeting on January 11, 2017 to discuss the 

preliminary plan and how the construction will affect properties.  The 

intent is to complete the Pine to Main block as early as possible to 

coincide with the Library Block construction.  

 

Ellen & Laura St:  This project will reconstruct Ellen Street from 

Main Street to Business Highway 151 and Laura Street from Lilly Street 

to the west end – including utilities.  There was Public Information 

meeting on January 11, 2017 to discuss the preliminary plan and how 

the construction will affect properties.  Most residents who attended 

seem to be pleased with the initial plans. 

 



City of Platteville 
 

DEPARTMENT PROGRESS REPORT 
 

Luke Peters 
Recreation Coordinator / City Forester 

 

Month: January 2017 
 

ACCOMPLISHMENTS 
- We had a number of staff out for winter break. 
- Assisted with the sound check for Teju the Storyteller. 
- Met with Platteville Youth Diamond Sports to discuss the registration for the upcoming baseball 

and softball seasons. 
- Met with Platteville Power Soccer to discuss options for soccer summer camps.  This year we will 

be cross promoting a camp sponsored by the Platteville High School. 
- Working with Main Street Sustainability Committee on bike racks for the new library. 
- Working with Gary Munson on a recycling bin grant. 
- Discussed options for replacing the bridge behind Fiesta Cancun with Jeff Baker. 
- We have the debut of our new Indoor Park program at the Armory. 

 
MAJOR OBJECTIVES FOR THE COMING MONTH 

- Continue to update the GIS forestry layer for Legion Park, Harrison Park, and Valley View Park 
- In February we will start onboarding staff for the summer season. 

 

PUBLIC INFORMATION ITEMS 
 
THINGS THAT NEED ATTENTION (City Manager/City Council) 
 
COMITTEE REPORTS 

- Community Safe Routes Committee (CSRC):  The next meeting will be on Monday, Feb. 20, 
2017 at 6:00 p.m. in the GAR Room of City Hall. 

- Parks, Forestry & Recreation Committee:  The next meeting will be on Monday, Feb. 20, 2017 
at 7:00 p.m. in the GAR Room of City Hall. 



Senior Center Progress Report, January 2017 
 

 “Awesome Auction” by Bell Tower Retirement of Dubuque 

 Two Historic Platteville Images presentations 

 Cooking Class 

 Presentation on cold weather protection 

 Two art class sessions 

 Karaoke party  
 Two Reading Club sessions 

 Ask a Pharmacist with Bryant Schobert from SW Health 

 Blood pressure & blood sugar checks 

 

 

 Arrangement with A&W and Millennium Theaters to offer a 
“Movie & Meal Deal” to seniors 

 

 Commission on Aging Task Force – met with various clergy, 
arranged for meeting with facilitator from UWP, began “Support 
Our Seniors” fundraising effort, formed Financial Planning 
Committee to specifically address long-term funding for senior 
services 

 

 Dementia Friendly Communities Coalition meeting 

 Senior Citizens Association meeting 

 Commission on Aging meeting 

 Two Task Force meetings 
 
 

 
 



City of Platteville 
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL 
NOTE 

_____ Original         ___X___ Update 
 
 

 

Title:  Chapter 46 Construction Site Erosion and Sediment Control   
 
Policy Analysis Statement: 
Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal: 
This is the first of three Ordinances required by the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WisDNR) under the storm water 
permit issued last year.  These Ordinances need to be adopted by the end of February 2017. 
 
Chapter 46:  Construction Site Erosion and Sediment Control.  This repeals and recreates our existing Chapter 46:  Filling, Excavating 
and Erosion Control.  This Ordinance is based on the WisDNR sample Ordinance.  Since owners and contractors need to get a 
Building Permit from the Building Inspector (BI) and the BI is generally inspecting the construction work, Staff recommends that the 
BI be the one to administer and enforce this Ordinance.  A contractor/owner comes in for a Building Permit and gets the erosion 
control permit at the same time. 
 
Some considerations and explanations: 
46.04 (1) (b) 1.  Staff added the words (WisDOT only) to the sample Ordinance.  This is to clarify that the City is NOT exempt from 
this Chapter.  WisDOT has a separate agreement with the WisDNR regarding construction site erosion control. 
46.04 (1) (b) 5.  The WisDNR sample Ordinance requires this exemption for less than 5 acres.  The City may be more restrictive – if 
desired.  The Plan Commission considered 0.25, 1 or 5 acres and recommends 5 acres.  Staff recommends we add the last sentence 
“Except the project must still follow the requirements of 46.07.”  These are basic things like silt fence and tracking pads to keep 
sediment on site. 
46.04 (2).  As of now, the City only has jurisdiction over land within the City.  If the Township agrees, it could be applied to areas in 
the ET or Plat review jurisdiction. 
46.055 Applicability of Maximum Extent Practicable.  This allows the BI to accept less than the technical standards if the 
owner/contractor demonstrates they are doing everything they can to achieve the goal. 
46.065 Filling and Excavating Requirements.  This is the section of the current Chapter 46 that is not covered in the WisDNR sample 
Ordinance.  It was inserted to keep those requirements for cut and fill slopes. 
46.07 This talks about the minimum requirements for small construction sites under 4,000 square feet.  Keep sediment on site, not 
onto streets or into drainage features or into storm sewers.   
46.08  This is for sites larger than 4,000 square feet.  These sites must do all of the things the smaller site does, plus present a plan for 
keeping sediment off streets and out of swales or storm sewers.  They must show that they use practices that discharge no more than 5 
tons per acre per year.  This number is the same as an agricultural field. 
46.09 This talks about getting the permit from the BI and the time limits the BI has to review the permit application and plan.  Staff is 
comfortable with the time limits proposed in the subchapter.  There is a provision where the BI MAY require a Surety Bond.  Staff 
expects that for small projects with reputable contractors/owners, it will not be required.  If there is a new contractor/owner, someone 
developing a large site, or someone with a history of non-compliance, the BI may ask for the Surety Bond as a financial guarantee that 
they will meet their obligations.  It also establishes the ability for the BI to require special conditions, establishes permits to last 180 
days and require maintenance of the control measures. 
46.10  This establishes the requirements of the erosion and sediment control plan.  For smaller sites, they can use a print out of the 
City GIS map with contours to explain what they intend to do and where.  Larger sites may need additional information and clarity. 
46.11 Fee Schedule:  This is the standard language where we consolidate all fees into a fee schedule.  The Plan Commission 

discussed and recommended $100/acre of disturbance with $25 minimum fee. 
 

                     Baraboo:  New 1 & 2 family = $75, residential addition = $50 
                                      Commercial = $150 up to 1 acre and $50/acre over that. 
                     Monroe:   Residential = $100 
                                      Commercial = $125 
                    Whitewater:  If under 100 cubic yards moved = $65, over 100 cubic yards = $200, plus $50/month for the estimated 
duration of the project (to cover the cost of inspections). 
                    Menomonee:  $100, plus $50/acre for each acre over 5 acres. 
Either the one recommended by the Plan Commission or the Baraboo fee schedule are simple and should cover costs involved. 
 
46.12  This allows the BI to inspect the land for this purpose. 
46.13  This explains how the BI will enforce the ordinance and recommends a fine of $100 to $500 per offense. 
   
 
Recommendation:   
 
Staff recommends repeal and recreating Chapter 46, Construction Site Erosion and Sediment Control.  The Common Council may 
approve the fee schedule as proposed by the Plan Commission or choose a different fee schedule.  Staff recommends the Baraboo 

fee schedule. 



 
Impact Of Adopting Proposal: 
 
This will pass one of three Ordinances required under our WisDNR storm water permit. 

 

Fiscal Estimate: 
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply) 
__ _ No fiscal effect 
___ Creates new expenditure account 
___ Creates new revenue account 
_X_ Increases expenditures  
_X_ Increases revenues 
___ Increases/decreases fund balance - ____________ Fund 
 

Budget Effect: 
_X_ Expenditure authorized in budget 
        No change to budget required  
___ Expenditure not authorized in budget 
        Budget amendment required 

Vote Required: 
_X_ Majority 
___ Two-Thirds 
 

Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect:   
 
This will require time and inspection by the BI.  It may require some additional training courses for the BI to recognize and Best 
Management Practices – especially if they change over the years. 

 
Expenditure/Revenue Changes:   
Budget Amendment No. ________ No Budget Amendment Required __X___ 

 
Account Number 

 
Account Name 

Budget 
Prior to 
Change 

 
Debit 

 
Credit 

Amended 
Budget 

Fund CC Account Object      

    Totals     

 
Prepared By: 
Department:    Public Works 
 
Prepared By:   
                          Howard B. Crofoot, P.E. 

 
 
Date:   February 7, 2017 

            

 



 

Page 1 of 14 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 17-03 

 

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING AND RECREATING CHAPTER 46  

CONTRUCTION SITE EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL 

 

The Common Council of the City of Platteville, Wisconsin do ordain as follows: 

 

            Section 1.  Chapter 46 Filling, Excavating and Erosion Control is hereby repealed and 

recreated as follows: 

 

CHAPTER 46 
 

CONSTRUCTION SITE EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL  
 

46.01 AUTHORITY 
 

(1) This chapter is adopted under the authority granted by Section 62.234, Wis. Stats. This chapter 
supersedes all provisions of a chapter previously enacted under Section 62.23, Wis. Stats., that 
relate to construction site erosion control. Except as otherwise specified in Section 62.234, Wis. 
Stats., Section 62.23, Wis. Stats., applies to this chapter and to any amendments to this 
ordinance. 

  
(2) The provisions of this chapter are deemed not to limit any other lawful regulatory powers of the 

same governing body. 
 
(3) The City of Platteville hereby designates the Building Inspector to administer and enforce the 

provisions of this ordinance. 
 
(4) The requirements of this chapter do not pre-empt more stringent erosion and sediment control 

requirements that may be imposed by any of the following: 
 

(a) Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources administrative rules, permits or approvals, 
including those authorized under Sections 281.16 and 283.33, Wis. Stats. 

 
(b) Targeted non-agricultural performance standards promulgated in rules by the Wisconsin 

Department of Natural Resources under Section NR 151.004, Wis. Adm. Code. 
 
46.02 FINDINGS OF FACT 
 
The City of Platteville acknowledges that runoff from land disturbing construction activity carries a 
significant amount of sediment and other pollutants to the waters of the state in the City of Platteville. 
 
46.03 PURPOSE 
 
It is the purpose of this chapter to maintain safe and healthful conditions; prevent and control water 
pollution; prevent and control soil erosion and sediment discharge; protect spawning grounds, fish and 
aquatic life; control building sites, placement of structures and land uses; preserve ground cover and 
scenic beauty; and promote sound economic growth by minimizing the amount of sediment and other 
pollutants carried by runoff or discharged from land disturbing construction activity to waters of the state in 
the City of Platteville. 
 

Also the purpose of this chapter is to reduce the risk of landslides and the creation of unstable 
construction sites or areas subject to erosion and to encourage recycling of fill materials and control the 
placement of fill materials through the use of reasonable regulation. 



 

Page 2 of 14 

 

 
46.04 APPLICABILITY AND JURISDICTION 
 
(1) APPLICABILITY. 
 

(a) Except as provided under par. (b), this chapter applies to any construction site as 
defined under 46.05 (6). 
 

(b) This chapter does not apply to the following: 
 

1. Transportation facilities, except transportation facility construction projects that 
are part of a larger common plan of development such as local roads within a 
residential or industrial development. 
 

2. A construction project that is exempted by federal statutes or regulations from 
the requirement to have a national pollutant discharge elimination system permit 
issued under chapter 40, Code of Federal Regulations, part 122, for land 
disturbing construction activity. 

 
3. Nonpoint discharges from agricultural facilities and practices. 
 
4. Nonpoint discharges from silviculture activities. 
 
5. Routine maintenance for project sites that have less than 5 acres of land 

disturbance if performed to maintain the original line and grade, hydraulic 
capacity or original purpose of the facility. Except the project must still follow the 
requirements of 46.07. 

 
(c) Notwithstanding the applicability requirements in par. (a), this chapter applies to 

construction sites of any size that, as determined by the Building Inspector, are likely to 
result in runoff that exceeds the safe capacity of the existing drainage facilities or 
receiving body of water, that causes undue channel erosion, or that increases water 
pollution by scouring or transporting of particulate. 

 
(2) JURISDICTION. 
 

This chapter applies to land disturbing construction activity on lands within the boundaries and 
jurisdiction of the City of Platteville; 
 

(3) EXCLUSIONS. 
 

(a) This chapter is not applicable to activities exempted by Wis. State Statutes. 
 

46.05 DEFINITIONS 
 
“Administering authority” means a governmental employee, or a regional planning commission 
empowered under Section 62.234, Wis. Stats., that is designated by the City of Platteville to administer 
this ordinance. 

 
“Agricultural facilities and practices” has the meaning in Section 281.16 (1), Wis. Stats. 

 
"Best management practice” or “BMP” means structural or non-structural measures, practices, techniques 
or devices employed to avoid or minimize soil, sediment or pollutants carried in runoff to waters of the 
state. 

 



 

Page 3 of 14 

 

“Business day” means a day the office of the Building Inspector is routinely and customarily open for 
business. 

 
“Cease and desist order” means a court-issued order to halt land disturbing construction activity that is 
being conducted without the required permit or in violation of a permit issued by the Building Inspector. 

 
“Construction site” means an area upon which one or more land disturbing construction activities occur, 
including areas that are part of a larger common plan of development or sale where multiple separate and 
distinct land disturbing construction activities may be taking place at different times on different schedules 
but under one plan. A long-range planning document that describes separate construction projects, such 
as a 20-year transportation improvement plan, is not a common plan of development. 

 
“Design Storm” means a hypothetical discrete rainstorm characterized by a specific duration, temporal 
distribution, rainfall intensity, return frequency and total depth of rainfall. 

 
“Erosion” means the process by which the land’s surface is worn away by the action of wind, water, ice or 
gravity. 

 
“Erosion and sediment control plan” means a comprehensive plan developed to address pollution caused 
by erosion and sedimentation of soil particles or rock fragments during construction. 

 
“Final stabilization” means that all land disturbing construction activities at the construction site have been 
completed and that a uniform perennial vegetative cover has been established with a density of at least 
70 percent of the cover for the unpaved areas and areas not covered by permanent structures or that 
employ equivalent permanent stabilization measures. 

 
“Governing body” means town board of supervisors, county board of supervisors, city council, village 
board of trustees or village council. 
 
“Land disturbing construction activity” means any man-made alteration of the land surface resulting in a 
change in the topography or existing vegetative or non-vegetative soil cover, that may result in runoff and 
lead to an increase in soil erosion and movement of sediment into waters of the state. Land disturbing 
construction activity includes clearing and grubbing, demolition, excavating, pit trench dewatering, filling 
and grading activities. 

 
"Landowner" means any person holding fee title, an easement or other interest in property, which allows 
the person to undertake cropping, livestock management, land disturbing construction activity or 
maintenance of storm water BMPs on the property. 

 
“Maximum extent practicable” means the highest level of performance that is achievable but is not 
equivalent to a performance standard identified in this chapter as determined in accordance with 46.055 
of this ordinance. 

 
“Performance standard” means a narrative or measurable number specifying the minimum acceptable 
outcome for a facility or practice. 

 
“Permit” means a written authorization made by the Building Inspector to the applicant to conduct land 
disturbing construction activity or to discharge post-construction runoff to waters of the state. 

 
“Pollutant” has the meaning given in Section 283.01 (13), Wis. Stats.  

 
“Pollution” has the meaning given in Section 281.01 (10), Wis. Stats. 

 
“Responsible party” means the landowner or any other entity performing services to meet the 
requirements of this chapter through a contract or other agreement. 

 



 

Page 4 of 14 

 

“Routine Maintenance” means preventive maintenance that is an essential part of the on-going care and 
upkeep of any building, parking lot, etc.  Specific examples include: sidewalk repairs, minor parking lot 
repair, sealcoating of parking lots, and utility repairs. 

 
“Runoff” means storm water or precipitation including rain, snow or ice melt or similar water that moves on 
the land surface via sheet or channelized flow. 

 
“Sediment” means settleable solid material that is transported by runoff, suspended within runoff or 
deposited by runoff away from its original location. 

 
"Silviculture activity" means activities including tree nursery operations, tree harvesting operations, 
reforestation, tree thinning, prescribed burning, and pest and fire control. Clearing and grubbing of an area 
of a construction site is not a silviculture activity. 

 
“Site” means the entire area included in the legal description of the land on which the land disturbing 
construction activity is proposed in the permit application. 

 
“Stop work order” means an order issued by the Building Inspector which requires that all construction 
activity on the site be stopped. 

 
"Technical standard" means a document that specifies design, predicted performance and operation and 
maintenance specifications for a material, device or method. 

 
“Transportation facility” means a highway, a railroad, a public mass transit facility, a public-use airport, a 
public trail or any other public work for transportation purposes such as harbor improvements under 
Section 85.095 (1)(b), Wis. Stats.  “Transportation facility” does not include building sites for the 
construction of public buildings and buildings that are places of employment that are regulated by the 
Department pursuant to Section 281.33, Wis. Stats. 

 
“Waters of the state” includes all lakes, bays, rivers, streams, springs, ponds, wells, impounding 
reservoirs, marshes, watercourses, drainage systems and other surface water or groundwater, natural or 
artificial, public or private, within this state or its jurisdiction. 

 
46.055  APPLICABILITY OF MAXIMUM EXTENT PRACTICABLE 
 
Maximum extent practicable applies when a person who is subject to a performance standard of this 
chapter demonstrates to the Building Inspector’s satisfaction that a performance standard is not achievable 
and that a lower level of performance is appropriate. In making the assertion that a performance standard 
is not achievable and that a level of performance different from the performance standard is the maximum 
extent practicable, the responsible party shall take into account the best available technology, cost 
effectiveness, geographic features, and other competing interests such as protection of public safety and 
welfare, protection of endangered and threatened resources, and preservation of historic properties. 
 

46.06 TECHNICAL STANDARDS 
 
All BMPs required for compliance with this chapter shall meet design criteria, standards and 
specifications based on any of the following: 
 
(1) Design guidance and technical standards identified or developed by the Wisconsin Department of 

Natural Resources under subchapter V of chapter NR 151, Wis. Adm. Code. 
 
(2) Soil loss prediction tools (such as the Universal Soil Loss Equation (USLE)) when using an 

appropriate rainfall or runoff factor (also referred to as the R factor) or an appropriate design 
storm and precipitation distribution, and when considering the geographic location of the site and 
the period of disturbance. 

 



 

Page 5 of 14 

 

(3) Technical standards and methods approved by the Building Inspector. 
 
46.065  FILLING AND EXCAVATING REQUIREMENTS 
 
The following additional requirements apply to all land disturbing construction activities that include 
excavating and filling: 
 
(1)      Cut slopes shall be no steeper than is safe for the intended use. Cut slopes greater than five feet in 

height shall be no steeper than three horizontal to one vertical, except where approved retaining 
walls are installed and where trenches are refilled with material from the excavation. 

 
(2)      The ground surface shall be prepared to receive fill by removing vegetation, non-approved fill, 

topsoil and other unsuitable materials as determined by the City Building Inspector or City 
Engineer and specified in the Erosion and Sediment Control Plan in accordance with 46.10. 

 
(3)       Fill slopes shall not be constructed on natural slopes that are steeper than one to one. 
 
(4)      The slopes of fill surfaces shall be no steeper than is safe for the intended use. Fill slopes 

exceeding five feet in depth shall be no steeper than three horizontal to one vertical, except 
where approved retaining walls are installed. 

 
 (5)       When the owner of any site shall raise, lower or alter the level or existing grade of the construction 

site by fill or excavation, the owner shall at his or her own expense protect all adjoining property 
from encroachment by such fill or from danger of collapse due to such excavation either by the 
erection of a retaining wall or by sloping the sides of such fill or excavation entirely within the 
confines of the site in a manner approved by the Building Inspector or City Engineer. 

 
(6)      Cut and fill slopes shall be provided with subsurface and surface drainage as necessary to retain 

slope stability. 
 
(7)     The faces of slopes shall be prepared and maintained to control erosion. Check dams, riprap, 

plantings, terraces, diversion ditches, sedimentation ponds, straw bales or other devices or 
methods shall be employed where necessary to control erosion and provide safety. Devices or 
procedures for erosion protection shall be initiated or installed as soon as possible during grading 
operations and shall be maintained in operable condition by the owner. 

 
(8)     The damming, filling, relocation or interference with the natural flow of surface water along any 

surface water drainage channel or natural water course shall not be permitted except with 
approval of the City Engineer. 

 
46.07 PERFORMANCE STANDARDS FOR CONSTRUCTION SITES UNDER 4,000 SQUARE FEET 
 
(1) RESPONSIBLE PARTY. The responsible party shall comply with this section. 
 
(2)   EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES. Erosion and sediment control practices at 

each site where land disturbing construction activity is to occur shall be used to prevent or reduce 
all of the following: 

 
(a) The deposition of soil from being tracked onto streets by vehicles. 

 
(b) The discharge of sediment from disturbed areas into on-site storm water inlets. 

 
(c) The discharge of sediment from disturbed areas into adjacent waters of the state.  
 

(d) The discharge of sediment from drainage ways that flow off the site. 
 



 

Page 6 of 14 

 

(e) The discharge of sediment by dewatering activities. 
 

(f) The discharge of sediment eroding from soil stockpiles existing for more than 7 days. 
 

(g) The transport by runoff into City of Platteville storm sewers or waters of the state of 
chemicals, cement, and other building compounds and materials on the construction site 
during the construction period. However, projects that require the placement of these 
materials in waters of the state, such as constructing bridge footings or BMP installations, 
are not prohibited by this subdivision. 

 
(3) LOCATION. The BMPs used to comply with this section shall be located so that treatment 

occurs before runoff enters the City of Platteville storm sewers or waters of the state. 
 
(4) IMPLEMENTATION. The BMPs used to comply with this section shall be implemented as 

follows: 
 

(a) Erosion and sediment control practices shall be constructed or installed before land 
disturbing construction activities begin. 
 

(b) Erosion and sediment control practices shall be maintained until final stabilization. 
 

(c) Final stabilization activity shall commence when land disturbing activities cease and final 
grade has been reached on any portion of the site. 
 

(d) Temporary stabilization activity shall commence when land disturbing activities have 
temporarily ceased and will not resume for a period exceeding 14 calendar days. 

 
(e) BMPs that are no longer necessary for erosion and sediment control shall be removed 

by the responsible party. 
 
46.08   PERFORMANCE STANDARDS FOR CONSTRUCTION SITES OF 4,000 SQUARE FEET OR 
MORE 

 
(1) RESPONSIBLE PARTY. The responsible party shall comply with this section and implement 

the erosion and sediment control plan in accordance with 46.10. 
 

(2) EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN. A written site-specific erosion and sediment 
control plan shall be developed in accordance with 46.10 of this chapter and implemented for 
each construction site. 

 
(3) EROSION AND OTHER POLLUTANT CONTROL REQUIREMENTS. The erosion and sediment 

control plan required under sub. (2) shall include the following: 
 
(a) EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES. Erosion and sediment control 

practices at each site where land disturbing construction activity is to occur shall be 
used to prevent or reduce all of the following: 

 
1. The deposition of soil from being tracked onto streets by vehicles. 

 
2. The discharge of sediment from disturbed areas into on-site storm water inlets. 

 
3. The discharge of sediment from disturbed areas into adjacent waters of the state. 

 
4. The discharge of sediment from drainage ways that flow off the site. 

 
5. The discharge of sediment by dewatering activities. 



 

Page 7 of 14 

 

 
6. The discharge of sediment eroding from soil stockpiles existing for more than 7 

days. 
 

7. The discharge of sediment from erosive flows at outlets and in downstream 
channels. 

 
8. The transport by runoff into City of Platteville storm sewers or waters of the state 

of chemicals, cement, and other building compounds and materials on the 
construction site during the construction period. However, projects that require 
the placement of these materials in waters of the state, such as constructing 
bridge footings or BMP installations, are not prohibited by this subdivision. 

 
9. The transport by runoff into City of Platteville storm sewers or waters of the state 

of untreated wash water from vehicle and wheel washing. 
 

(b) SEDIMENT PERFORMANCE STANDARDS. In addition to the erosion and sediment 
control practices under par. (a), the following erosion and sediment control practices 
shall be employed: 

 
1. BMPs that, by design, discharge no more than 5 tons per acre per year, or to 

the maximum extent practicable, of the sediment load carried in runoff from 
initial grading to final stabilization. 
 

2. No person shall be required to employ more BMPs than are needed to meet a 
performance standard in order to comply with maximum extent practicable. 
Erosion and sediment control BMPs may be combined to meet the 
requirements of this paragraph. Credit may be given toward meeting the 
sediment performance standard of this paragraph for limiting the duration or 
area, or both, of land disturbing construction activity, or for other appropriate 
mechanisms. 

 
3. Notwithstanding subd. 1., if BMPs cannot be designed and implemented to 

meet the sediment performance standard, the erosion and sediment control 
plan shall include a written, site-specific explanation of why the sediment 
performance standard cannot be met and how the sediment load will be 
reduced to the maximum extent practicable. 

 
(c) PREVENTIVE MEASURES. The erosion and sediment control plan shall incorporate 

all of the following: 
 

1. Maintenance of existing vegetation, especially adjacent to surface waters 
whenever possible. 

 
2. Minimization of soil compaction and preservation of topsoil. 

 
3. Minimization of land disturbing construction activity on slopes of 20 percent or 

more. 
 
4. Development of spill prevention and response procedures. 

 
(d) LOCATION. The BMPs used to comply with this section shall be located so that 

treatment occurs before runoff enters the City of Platteville storm sewers or waters of the 
state. 

 



 

Page 8 of 14 

 

(4) IMPLEMENTATION. The BMPs used to comply with this section shall be implemented as 
follows: 

 
(a) Erosion and sediment control practices shall be constructed or installed before land 

disturbing construction activities begin in accordance with the erosion and sediment 
control plan developed in 46.08 (2). 

 
(b) Erosion and sediment control practices shall be maintained until final stabilization. 

 
(c) Final stabilization activity shall commence when land disturbing activities cease and 

final grade has been reached on any portion of the site. 
 
(d) Temporary stabilization activity shall commence when land disturbing activities 

have temporarily ceased and will not resume for a period exceeding 14 calendar 
days. 

 
(e) BMPs that are no longer necessary for erosion and sediment control shall be removed 

by the responsible party. 
 

46.09   PERMITTING REQUIREMENTS, PROCEDURES AND FEES 
 
(1) PERMIT REQUIRED. No responsible party may commence a land disturbing construction 

activity subject to this chapter without receiving prior approval of an erosion and sediment control 
plan for the site and a permit from the Building Inspector. 

 
(2) PERMIT APPLICATION AND FEES. The responsible party that will undertake a land disturbing 

construction activity subject to this chapter shall submit an application for a permit and an 
erosion and sediment control plan that meets the requirements of 46.10, and shall pay an 
application fee to the Building Inspector in the amount specified in 46.11. By submitting an 
application, the applicant is authorizing the Building Inspector to enter the site to obtain 
information required for the review of the erosion and sediment control plan. 

 
(3) PERMIT APPLICATION REVIEW AND APPROVAL. The Building Inspector shall review any 

permit application that is submitted with an erosion and sediment control plan, and the required 
fee. The following approval procedure shall be used: 
 

(a) Within 15 business days of the receipt of a complete permit application, as required by 
sub. (2), the Building Inspector shall inform the applicant whether the application and 
erosion and sediment control plan are approved or disapproved based on the 
requirements of this ordinance. 

 
(b) If the permit application and erosion and sediment control plan are approved, the Building 

Inspector shall issue the permit. 
 

(c) If the permit application or erosion and sediment control plan is disapproved, the Building 
Inspector shall state in writing the reasons for disapproval. 

 
(d) The Building Inspector may request additional information from the applicant. If 

additional information is submitted, the Building Inspector shall have 10 business days 
from the date the additional information is received to inform the applicant that the 
erosion and sediment control plan is either approved or disapproved. 

 
(e)    Failure by the Building Inspector to inform the permit applicant of a decision within 20 

business days of a required submittal shall be deemed to mean approval of the 
submittal and the applicant may proceed as if a permit had been issued. 

 



 

Page 9 of 14 

 

(4) SURETY BOND. As a condition of approval and issuance of the permit, the Building Inspector 
may require the applicant to deposit a surety bond or irrevocable letter of credit to guarantee a 
good faith execution of the approved erosion and sediment control plan and any permit conditions.  

  
(5) PERMIT REQUIREMENTS. All permits shall require the responsible party to: 
 

(a) Notify the Building Inspector within 2 business day of commencing any land disturbing 
construction activity. 
 

(b) Notify the Building Inspector of completion of any BMPs within 5 business days after 
their installation. 

 
(c) Obtain permission in writing from the Building Inspector prior to any modification 

pursuant to 46.10 (3) of the erosion and sediment control plan. 
 
(d) Install all BMPs as identified in the approved erosion and sediment control plan. 

 
(e) Maintain all road drainage systems, storm water drainage systems, BMPs and other 

facilities identified in the erosion and sediment control plan. 
 

(f) Repair any siltation or erosion damage to adjoining surfaces and drainage ways 
resulting from land disturbing construction activities and document repairs in a site 
inspection log. 

 
(g) Inspect the BMPs within 24 hours after each rain of 0.5 inches or more which results in 

runoff during active construction periods, and at least once each week. Make needed 
repairs and install additional BMPs as necessary, and document these activities in an 
inspection log that also includes the date of inspection, the name of the person 
conducting the inspection, and a description of the present phase of the construction at 
the site. 

 
(h) Allow the Building Inspector to enter the site for the purpose of inspecting compliance 

with the erosion and sediment control plan or for performing any work necessary to bring 
the site into compliance with the erosion and sediment control plan. Keep a copy of the 
erosion and sediment control plan at the construction site. 

 
(6) PERMIT CONDITIONS. Permits issued under this section may include conditions established 

by Building Inspector in addition to the requirements set forth in sub. (5), where needed to 
assure compliance with the performance standards in 46.07 or 46.08. 

 
(7)    PERMIT DURATION. Permits issued under this section shall be valid for a period of 180 

calendar days, or as per an executed developer’s agreement, the length of the building permit, or 
other construction authorizations, whichever is longer, from the date of issuance. The Building 
Inspector may grant one or more extensions not to exceed 180 calendar days cumulatively. The 
Building Inspector may require additional BMPs as a condition of an extension if they are 
necessary to meet the requirements of this ordinance. 

 
(8) MAINTENANCE. The responsible party throughout the duration of the construction activities shall 

maintain all BMPs necessary to meet the requirements of this chapter until the site has 
undergone final stabilization. 

 
46.10 EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN, STATEMENT AND AMENDMENTS 
 
(1) EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN STATEMENT. For each construction site 

identified under 46.04, an erosion and sediment control plan statement shall be prepared. This 
statement shall be submitted to the Building Inspector. The erosion and sediment control plan 



 

Page 10 of 14 

 

statement shall briefly describe the site, the development schedule, and the BMPs that will be 
used to meet the requirements of the ordinance. A site map shall also accompany the erosion 
and sediment control plan statement. 

 
(2) EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN REQUIREMENTS. 
 

(a) An erosion and sediment control plan shall be prepared and submitted to the Building 
Inspector. 

 
(b) The erosion and sediment control plan shall be designed to meet the performance 

standards in 46.07, 46.08 and other requirements of this ordinance. 
 

(c)     The erosion and sediment control plan shall address pollution caused by soil erosion and 
sedimentation during construction and up to final stabilization of the site. The erosion and 
sediment control plan shall include the following items as required by the Building 
Inspector: 

 
1. Name(s) and address(es) of the owner or developer of the site, and of any 

consulting firm retained by the applicant, together with the name of the 
applicant’s principal contact at such firm. The application shall also include start 
and end dates for construction. 

 
2. Description of the construction site and the nature of the land disturbing 

construction activity, including representation of the limits of land disturbance on 
a GIS Map or comparable map. 

 
3. Description of the intended sequence of major land disturbing construction 

activities for major portions of the construction site, including stripping and 
clearing; rough grading; construction of utilities, infrastructure, and buildings; and 
final grading and landscaping. Sequencing shall identify the expected date on 
which clearing will begin, the estimated duration of exposure of cleared areas, 
areas of clearing, installation of temporary erosion and sediment control 
measures, and establishment of permanent vegetation. 

 
4. Estimates of the total area of the construction site and the total area of the 

construction site that is expected to be disturbed by land disturbing construction 
activities. 

 
5. Calculations to show the compliance with the performance standard in 

46.08 (3)(b)1. 
 

6. Existing data describing the surface soil as well as subsoils. 
 

7. Name of the immediate named receiving water from the United States 
Geological Service 7.5-minute series topographic maps or Wisconsin 
Department of Natural Resource Surface Water Viewer.  

 
(d) The erosion and sediment control plan shall include a site map. The site map shall 

include the following items and shall be at a scale not greater than 100 feet per inch and 
at a contour interval not to exceed one foot. 

 
1. Existing topography, vegetative cover, natural and engineered drainage systems, 

roads and surface waters. Lakes, streams, wetlands, channels, ditches and other 
watercourses on and immediately adjacent to the site shall be shown. Any 
identified 100-year flood plains, flood fringes and floodways shall also be shown. 

 



 

Page 11 of 14 

 

2. Boundaries of the construction site. 
 

3. Drainage patterns and approximate slopes anticipated after major grading 
activities. 

 
4. Areas of soil disturbance. 
 
5. Location of major structural and non-structural controls identified in the erosion 

and sediment control plan. 
 
6. Location of areas where stabilization BMPs will be employed. 

 
7. Areas which will be vegetated following land disturbing construction activities. 

 
8. Area(s) and location(s) of wetland on the construction site, and locations where 

storm water is discharged to a surface water or wetland within one-quarter mile 
downstream of the construction site. 

 
9. An alphanumeric or equivalent grid overlying the entire construction site map. 

 
(e) Each erosion and sediment control plan shall include a description of appropriate control 

BMPs that will be installed and maintained at the construction site to prevent pollutants 
from reaching waters of the state. The erosion and sediment control plan shall clearly 
describe the appropriate erosion and sediment control BMPs for each major land 
disturbing construction activity and the timing during the period of land disturbing 
construction activity that the erosion and sediment control BMPs will be implemented. 
The description of erosion and sediment control BMPs shall include, when appropriate, 
the following items as required by the Building Inspector: 

 
1. Description of interim and permanent stabilization practices, including a BMP 

implementation schedule. The erosion and sediment control plan shall ensure 
that existing vegetation is preserved where attainable and that disturbed portions 
of the site are stabilized. 

 
2. Description of structural practices to divert flow away from exposed soils, store 

flows or otherwise limit runoff and the discharge of pollutants from the site. 
Unless otherwise specifically approved in writing by the Building Inspector, 
structural measures shall be installed on upland soils. 

 
3. Management of overland flow at all areas of the construction site, unless 

otherwise controlled by outfall controls. 
 

4. Trapping of sediment in channelized flow. 
 

5. Staging land disturbing construction activities to limit exposed soil areas subject 
to erosion. 

 
6. Protection of downslope drainage inlets where they occur. 

 
7. Minimization of tracking at all vehicle and equipment entry and exit locations of 

the construction site. 
 

8. Clean up of off-site sediment deposits. 
 

9. Proper disposal of building and waste material. 
 



 

Page 12 of 14 

 

10. Stabilization of drainage ways. 
 

11. Installation of permanent stabilization practices as soon as possible after final 
grading. 

 
12. Minimization of dust to the maximum extent practicable. 

 
(f) The erosion and sediment control plan shall require that velocity dissipation devices be 

placed at discharge locations and along the length of any outfall channel as necessary to 
provide a non-erosive flow from the structure to a water course so that the natural 
physical and biological characteristics and functions are maintained and protected. 

 
(3) EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN AMENDMENTS. The applicant shall amend 

the erosion and sediment control plan if any of the following occur: 
 
(a) There is a change in design, construction, operation or maintenance at the site which 

has the reasonable potential for the discharge of pollutants to waters of the state and 
which has not otherwise been addressed in the erosion and sediment control plan. 

 
(b) The actions required by the erosion and sediment control plan fail to reduce the 

impacts of pollutants carried by construction site runoff. 
 
(c) The Building Inspector notifies the applicant of changes needed in the erosion and 

sediment control plan. 
 

46.11   FEE SCHEDULE 
 
The fees referred to in other sections of this chapter shall be established by the Common Council and 
may from time to time be modified by resolution. A schedule of the fees established by the Common 
Council shall be available for review online or at City Clerks’ Office. 
 

46.12   INSPECTION 
 
If land disturbing construction activities are occurring without a permit required by this ordinance, the 
Building Inspector may enter the land pursuant to the provisions of Sections 66.0119 (1), (2), and (3), Wis. 
Stats. 
 

46.13   ENFORCEMENT 
 
(1) The Building Inspector may post a stop work order if any of the following occurs: 
 

(a) Land disturbing construction activity regulated under this chapter is occurring without a 
permit. 
 

(b) The erosion and sediment control plan is not being implemented in good faith.  
 
(c) The conditions of the permit are not being met. 

 
(2) If the responsible party does not cease activity as required in a stop work order posted under this 

section or fails to comply with the erosion and sediment control plan or permit conditions, the 
Building Inspector may revoke the permit. 

 
(3) If the responsible party, where no permit has been issued or the permit has been revoked, does 

not cease the activity after being notified by the Building Inspector, or if a responsible party 
violates a stop work order posted under sub. (1), the Building Inspector may request the city 
attorney to obtain a cease and desist order in any court with jurisdiction. 



 

Page 13 of 14 

 

 
(4) The Building Inspector may retract the stop work order issued under sub. (1) or the permit 

revocation under sub. (2). 
 
(5) After posting a stop work order under sub. (1), the Building Inspector may issue a notice of 

intent to the responsible party of its intent to perform work necessary to comply with this 
ordinance. The Building Inspector may go on the land and commence the work after issuing the 
notice of intent. The costs of the work performed under this subsection by the Building Inspector, 
plus interest at the rate authorized from time to time by the Common Council shall be billed to the 
responsible party. In the event a responsible party fails to pay the amount due, the charges shall 
become a special change against the property, and shall constitute a lien on the property, per 
Section 66.0628, Wis. Stats.  
 

(6)   (a) Forfeiture Penalty. The penalty for violation of any provision of this chapter shall be a forfeiture 
as hereinafter provided, together with the costs of prosecution and any penalty assessment 
imposed by Wisconsin Statutes.   

 
(b) Forfeiture Schedule. Any person violating any of the provisions of this ordinance shall be 
subject to a forfeiture per the forfeiture schedule in Section 1.10 of this code.  Each day a violation 
exists shall constitute a separate offense. 

 
(7) Compliance with the provisions of this chapter may also be enforced by injunction in any court 

with jurisdiction. It shall not be necessary to prosecute for forfeiture or a cease and desist order 
before resorting to injunctional proceedings. 

 
46.14   APPEALS 
 
(1) BOARD OF APPEALS. The Board of Appeals created pursuant to Chapter 22.14 of the of the 

City of Platteville Municipal code.  
 
(a) Shall hear and decide appeals where it is alleged that there is error in any order, 

decision or determination made by the Building Inspector in administering this chapter 
except for cease and desist orders obtained under 46.13 (3). 
 

(b) May authorize, upon appeal, variances from the provisions of this chapter which are 
not contrary to the public interest and where owing to special conditions a literal 
enforcement of the provisions of the chapter will result in unnecessary hardship; and 

 
(c) Shall use the rules, procedures, duties and powers authorized by statute in hearing 

and deciding appeals and authorizing variances. 
 
(2) WHO MAY APPEAL. Appeals to the Board of Appeals may be taken by any aggrieved 

person or by any office, department, board, or bureau of the City of Platteville affected by 
any decision of the Building Inspector.  

 
46.15   SEVERABILITY 
 
If a court of competent jurisdiction judges any section, clause, provision or portion of this chapter 
unconstitutional or invalid, the remainder of the chapter shall remain in force and not be affected by 
such judgment. 
 

Section 2.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 

publication as required by law. 

 



 

Page 14 of 14 

 

 Approved and adopted by the Common Council of the City of Platteville on a vote of      

___ to ___ this ___ day of February, 2017. 

 

             

       Eileen Nickels, Council President 

 

Attest: 

 

 

      

Jan Martin, City Clerk 

 

Published:    



 

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN 

CHAPTER 46, CONSTRUCTION SITE EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL  

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
SECTION TITLE          PAGE 

 46.01 AUTHORITY .......................................................................................... 1 
 
 46.02 FINDINGS OF FACT ............................................................................. 1 
 
 46.03 PURPOSE ............................................................................................. 1 
 
 46.04 APPLICABILITY AND JURISDICTION .................................................. 2 
 
 46.05 DEFINITIONS ........................................................................................ 3 
 
 46.055 APPLICABILITY OF MAXIMUM EXTENT PRACTICABLE .................... 5 
 
 46.06 TECHNICAL STANDARDS ................................................................... 5 
 
 46.065 FILLING AND EXCAVATING REQUIRMENTS ..................................... 6 
 
 46.07 PERFORMANCE STANDARDS FOR CONSTRUCTION SITES                    

UNDER 4,000 SQUARE FEET .............................................................. 7 
 
 46.08 PERFORMANCE STANDARDS FOR CONSTRUCTION SITES OF                     

4,000 SQUARE FEET OR MORE ......................................................... 8 
 
 46.09 PERMITING REQUIREMENTS, PROCEDURES & FEES .................... 10 
 
 46.10 EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN, STATEMENT AND 

AMENDMENTS ..................................................................................... 13 
 
 46.11 FEE SCHEDULE ................................................................................... 16 
 
 46.12 INSPECTION ......................................................................................... 16 
 
 46.13 ENFORCEMENT ................................................................................... 16 
 
 46.14 APPEALS .............................................................................................. 17 
 
 46.15 SEVERABILITY ..................................................................................... 18 
 

  



CHAPTER 46       Filling, Excavating, and Erosion Control 
 

Page 1 of 18 
 

CHAPTER 46 
 

CONSTRUCTION SITE EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL  
 

 

46.01 AUTHORITY 
 

(1) This chapter is adopted under the authority granted by Section 62.234, Wis. 
Stats. This chapter supersedes all provisions of a chapter previously enacted 
under Section 62.23, Wis. Stats., that relate to construction site erosion control. 
Except as otherwise specified in Section 62.234, Wis. Stats., Section 62.23, 
Wis. Stats., applies to this chapter and to any amendments to this ordinance. 

  
(2) The provisions of this chapter are deemed not to limit any other lawful 

regulatory powers of the same governing body. 
 
(3) The City of Platteville hereby designates the Building Inspector to administer 

and enforce the provisions of this ordinance. 
 
(4) The requirements of this chapter do not pre-empt more stringent erosion and 

sediment control requirements that may be imposed by any of the following: 
 

(a) Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources administrative rules, permits 
or approvals, including those authorized under Sections 281.16 and 
283.33, Wis. Stats. 

 
(b) Targeted non-agricultural performance standards promulgated in rules by 

the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources under Section NR 
151.004, Wis. Adm. Code. 

 
 
46.02 FINDINGS OF FACT 

 
The City of Platteville acknowledges that runoff from land disturbing construction activity 
carries a significant amount of sediment and other pollutants to the waters of the state in 
the City of Platteville. 

 
 
46.03 PURPOSE 

 
It is the purpose of this chapter to maintain safe and healthful conditions; prevent and 
control water pollution; prevent and control soil erosion and sediment discharge; protect 
spawning grounds, fish and aquatic life; control building sites, placement of structures 
and land uses; preserve ground cover and scenic beauty; and promote sound economic 
growth by minimizing the amount of sediment and other pollutants carried by runoff or 
discharged from land disturbing construction activity to waters of the state in the City of 



CHAPTER 46       Filling, Excavating, and Erosion Control 
 

Page 2 of 18 
 

Platteville. 
 

Also the purpose of this chapter is to reduce the risk of landslides and the creation of 
unstable construction sites or areas subject to erosion and to encourage recycling of fill 
materials and control the placement of fill materials through the use of reasonable 
regulation. 

 
 
46.04 APPLICABILITY AND JURISDICTION 

 
(1) APPLICABILITY. 

 
(a) Except as provided under par. (b), this chapter applies to any 

construction site as defined under 46.05 (6). 
 

(b) This chapter does not apply to the following: 

 
1. Transportation facilities, except transportation facility construction 

projects that are part of a larger common plan of development 
such as local roads within a residential or industrial development. 

 
2. A construction project that is exempted by federal statutes or 

regulations from the requirement to have a national pollutant 
discharge elimination system permit issued under chapter 40, 
Code of Federal Regulations, part 122, for land disturbing 
construction activity. 

 
3. Nonpoint discharges from agricultural facilities and practices. 
 
4. Nonpoint discharges from silviculture activities. 
 
5. Routine maintenance for project sites that have less than 5 acres 

of land disturbance if performed to maintain the original line and 
grade, hydraulic capacity or original purpose of the facility. Except 
the project must still follow the requirements of 46.07. 

 
(c) Notwithstanding the applicability requirements in par. (a), this chapter 

applies to construction sites of any size that, as determined by the 
Building Inspector, are likely to result in runoff that exceeds the safe 
capacity of the existing drainage facilities or receiving body of water, that 
causes undue channel erosion, or that increases water pollution by 
scouring or transporting of particulate. 

 
(2) JURISDICTION. 
 

This chapter applies to land disturbing construction activity on lands within the 



CHAPTER 46       Filling, Excavating, and Erosion Control 
 

Page 3 of 18 
 

boundaries and jurisdiction of the City of Platteville; 
 

(3) EXCLUSIONS. 

 
(a) This chapter is not applicable to activities exempted by Wis. State 

Statutes. 
 
 

46.05 DEFINITIONS 

 
“Administering authority” means a governmental employee, or a regional planning 
commission empowered under Section 62.234, Wis. Stats., that is designated by the 
City of Platteville to administer this ordinance. 

 
“Agricultural facilities and practices” has the meaning in Section 281.16 (1), Wis. Stats. 

 
"Best management practice” or “BMP” means structural or non-structural measures, 
practices, techniques or devices employed to avoid or minimize soil, sediment or 
pollutants carried in runoff to waters of the state. 

 
“Business day” means a day the office of the Building Inspector is routinely and 
customarily open for business. 

 
“Cease and desist order” means a court-issued order to halt land disturbing construction 
activity that is being conducted without the required permit or in violation of a permit 
issued by the Building Inspector. 

 
“Construction site” means an area upon which one or more land disturbing construction 
activities occur, including areas that are part of a larger common plan of development or 
sale where multiple separate and distinct land disturbing construction activities may be 
taking place at different times on different schedules but under one plan. A long-range 
planning document that describes separate construction projects, such as a 20-year 
transportation improvement plan, is not a common plan of development. 

 
“Design Storm” means a hypothetical discrete rainstorm characterized by a specific 
duration, temporal distribution, rainfall intensity, return frequency and total depth of 
rainfall. 

 
“Erosion” means the process by which the land’s surface is worn away by the action of 
wind, water, ice or gravity. 

 
“Erosion and sediment control plan” means a comprehensive plan developed to address 
pollution caused by erosion and sedimentation of soil particles or rock fragments during 
construction. 

 
“Final stabilization” means that all land disturbing construction activities at the 



CHAPTER 46       Filling, Excavating, and Erosion Control 
 

Page 4 of 18 
 

construction site have been completed and that a uniform perennial vegetative cover 
has been established with a density of at least 70 percent of the cover for the unpaved 
areas and areas not covered by permanent structures or that employ equivalent 
permanent stabilization measures. 

 
“Governing body” means town board of supervisors, county board of supervisors, city 
council, village board of trustees or village council. 
 
“Land disturbing construction activity” means any man-made alteration of the land 
surface resulting in a change in the topography or existing vegetative or non-vegetative 
soil cover, that may result in runoff and lead to an increase in soil erosion and 
movement of sediment into waters of the state. Land disturbing construction activity 
includes clearing and grubbing, demolition, excavating, pit trench dewatering, filling and 
grading activities. 

 
"Landowner" means any person holding fee title, an easement or other interest in 
property, which allows the person to undertake cropping, livestock management, land 
disturbing construction activity or maintenance of storm water BMPs on the property. 

 
“Maximum extent practicable” means the highest level of performance that is achievable 
but is not equivalent to a performance standard identified in this chapter as determined 
in accordance with 46.055 of this ordinance. 

 
“Performance standard” means a narrative or measurable number specifying the 
minimum acceptable outcome for a facility or practice. 

 
“Permit” means a written authorization made by the Building Inspector to the applicant to 
conduct land disturbing construction activity or to discharge post-construction runoff to 
waters of the state. 

 
“Pollutant” has the meaning given in Section 283.01 (13), Wis. Stats.  

 
“Pollution” has the meaning given in Section 281.01 (10), Wis. Stats. 

 
“Responsible party” means the landowner or any other entity performing services to 
meet the requirements of this chapter through a contract or other agreement. 

 
“Routine Maintenance” means preventive maintenance that is an essential part of the 
on-going care and upkeep of any building, parking lot, etc.  Specific examples include: 
sidewalk repairs, minor parking lot repair, sealcoating of parking lots, and utility repairs. 

 
“Runoff” means storm water or precipitation including rain, snow or ice melt or similar 
water that moves on the land surface via sheet or channelized flow. 

 
“Sediment” means settleable solid material that is transported by runoff, suspended 
within runoff or deposited by runoff away from its original location. 



CHAPTER 46       Filling, Excavating, and Erosion Control 
 

Page 5 of 18 
 

 
"Silviculture activity" means activities including tree nursery operations, tree harvesting 
operations, reforestation, tree thinning, prescribed burning, and pest and fire control. 
Clearing and grubbing of an area of a construction site is not a silviculture activity. 

 
“Site” means the entire area included in the legal description of the land on which the 
land disturbing construction activity is proposed in the permit application. 

 
“Stop work order” means an order issued by the Building Inspector which requires that 
all construction activity on the site be stopped. 

 
"Technical standard" means a document that specifies design, predicted performance 
and operation and maintenance specifications for a material, device or method. 

 
“Transportation facility” means a highway, a railroad, a public mass transit facility, a 
public-use airport, a public trail or any other public work for transportation purposes 
such as harbor improvements under Section 85.095 (1)(b), Wis. Stats.  “Transportation 
facility” does not include building sites for the construction of public buildings and 
buildings that are places of employment that are regulated by the Department pursuant 
to Section 281.33, Wis. Stats. 

 
“Waters of the state” includes all lakes, bays, rivers, streams, springs, ponds, wells, 
impounding reservoirs, marshes, watercourses, drainage systems and other surface 
water or groundwater, natural or artificial, public or private, within this state or its 
jurisdiction. 

 
 

46.055  APPLICABILITY OF MAXIMUM EXTENT PRACTICABLE 

 
Maximum extent practicable applies when a person who is subject to a performance 
standard of this chapter demonstrates to the Building Inspector’s satisfaction that a 
performance standard is not achievable and that a lower level of performance is 
appropriate. In making the assertion that a performance standard is not achievable and 
that a level of performance different from the performance standard is the maximum 
extent practicable, the responsible party shall take into account the best available 
technology, cost effectiveness, geographic features, and other competing interests such 
as protection of public safety and welfare, protection of endangered and threatened 
resources, and preservation of historic properties. 
 
 

46.06 TECHNICAL STANDARDS 

 
All BMPs required for compliance with this chapter shall meet design criteria, standards 
and specifications based on any of the following: 
 
(1) Design guidance and technical standards identified or developed by the 



CHAPTER 46       Filling, Excavating, and Erosion Control 
 

Page 6 of 18 
 

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources under subchapter V of chapter NR 
151, Wis. Adm. Code. 

 
(2) Soil loss prediction tools (such as the Universal Soil Loss Equation (USLE)) 

when using an appropriate rainfall or runoff factor (also referred to as the R 
factor) or an appropriate design storm and precipitation distribution, and when 
considering the geographic location of the site and the period of disturbance. 

 
(3) Technical standards and methods approved by the Building Inspector. 

 
 
46.065  FILLING AND EXCAVATING REQUIREMENTS 
 
The following additional requirements apply to all land disturbing construction activities 
that include excavating and filling: 
 
(1)      Cut slopes shall be no steeper than is safe for the intended use. Cut slopes 

greater than five feet in height shall be no steeper than three horizontal to one 
vertical, except where approved retaining walls are installed and where trenches 
are refilled with material from the excavation. 

 
(2)      The ground surface shall be prepared to receive fill by removing vegetation, non-

approved fill, topsoil and other unsuitable materials as determined by the City 
Building Inspector or City Engineer and specified in the Erosion and Sediment 
Control Plan in accordance with 46.10. 

 
(3)       Fill slopes shall not be constructed on natural slopes that are steeper than one to 

one. 
 
(4)      The slopes of fill surfaces shall be no steeper than is safe for the intended use. 

Fill slopes exceeding five feet in depth shall be no steeper than three horizontal 
to one vertical, except where approved retaining walls are installed. 

 
 (5)       When the owner of any site shall raise, lower or alter the level or existing grade 

of the construction site by fill or excavation, the owner shall at his or her own 
expense protect all adjoining property from encroachment by such fill or from 
danger of collapse due to such excavation either by the erection of a retaining 
wall or by sloping the sides of such fill or excavation entirely within the confines 
of the site in a manner approved by the Building Inspector or City Engineer. 

 
(6)      Cut and fill slopes shall be provided with subsurface and surface drainage as 

necessary to retain slope stability. 
 
(7)     The faces of slopes shall be prepared and maintained to control erosion. Check 

dams, riprap, plantings, terraces, diversion ditches, sedimentation ponds, straw 
bales or other devices or methods shall be employed where necessary to control 



CHAPTER 46       Filling, Excavating, and Erosion Control 
 

Page 7 of 18 
 

erosion and provide safety. Devices or procedures for erosion protection shall be 
initiated or installed as soon as possible during grading operations and shall be 
maintained in operable condition by the owner. 

 
(8)     The damming, filling, relocation or interference with the natural flow of surface 

water along any surface water drainage channel or natural water course shall not 
be permitted except with approval of the City Engineer. 

 
 
46.07 PERFORMANCE STANDARDS FOR CONSTRUCTION SITES UNDER 4,000 

SQUARE FEET 

 
(1) RESPONSIBLE PARTY. The responsible party shall comply with this section. 

 
(2)   EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES. Erosion and sediment 

control practices at each site where land disturbing construction activity is to 
occur shall be used to prevent or reduce all of the following: 

 
(a) The deposition of soil from being tracked onto streets by vehicles. 

 
(b) The discharge of sediment from disturbed areas into on-site storm water 

inlets. 

 
(c) The discharge of sediment from disturbed areas into adjacent waters of 

the state.  
 

(d) The discharge of sediment from drainage ways that flow off the site. 
 

(e) The discharge of sediment by dewatering activities. 

 
(f) The discharge of sediment eroding from soil stockpiles existing for more 

than 7 days. 

 
(g) The transport by runoff into City of Platteville storm sewers or waters of the 

state of chemicals, cement, and other building compounds and materials 
on the construction site during the construction period. However, projects 
that require the placement of these materials in waters of the state, such 
as constructing bridge footings or BMP installations, are not prohibited by 
this subdivision. 

 
(3) LOCATION. The BMPs used to comply with this section shall be located so that 

treatment occurs before runoff enters the City of Platteville storm sewers or waters 
of the state. 

 
(4) IMPLEMENTATION. The BMPs used to comply with this section shall be 

implemented as follows: 



CHAPTER 46       Filling, Excavating, and Erosion Control 
 

Page 8 of 18 
 

 
(a) Erosion and sediment control practices shall be constructed or installed 

before land disturbing construction activities begin. 
 

(b) Erosion and sediment control practices shall be maintained until final 
stabilization. 
 

(c) Final stabilization activity shall commence when land disturbing activities 
cease and final grade has been reached on any portion of the site. 
 

(d) Temporary stabilization activity shall commence when land disturbing 
activities have temporarily ceased and will not resume for a period 
exceeding 14 calendar days. 

 
(e) BMPs that are no longer necessary for erosion and sediment control shall 

be removed by the responsible party. 

 
 
46.08   PERFORMANCE STANDARDS FOR CONSTRUCTION SITES OF 4,000 
SQUARE FEET OR MORE 

 
(1) RESPONSIBLE PARTY. The responsible party shall comply with this section 

and implement the erosion and sediment control plan in accordance with 46.10. 
 

(2) EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN. A written site-specific erosion 
and sediment control plan shall be developed in accordance with 46.10 of this 
chapter and implemented for each construction site. 

 
(3) EROSION AND OTHER POLLUTANT CONTROL REQUIREMENTS. The 

erosion and sediment control plan required under sub. (2) shall include the 
following: 
 
(a) EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES. Erosion and 

sediment control practices at each site where land disturbing 
construction activity is to occur shall be used to prevent or reduce all of 
the following: 

 
1. The deposition of soil from being tracked onto streets by vehicles. 

 
2. The discharge of sediment from disturbed areas into on-site storm 

water inlets. 
 

3. The discharge of sediment from disturbed areas into adjacent 
waters of the state. 

 
4. The discharge of sediment from drainage ways that flow off the site. 



CHAPTER 46       Filling, Excavating, and Erosion Control 
 

Page 9 of 18 
 

 
5. The discharge of sediment by dewatering activities. 

 
6. The discharge of sediment eroding from soil stockpiles existing for 

more than 7 days. 
 

7. The discharge of sediment from erosive flows at outlets and in 
downstream channels. 

 
8. The transport by runoff into City of Platteville storm sewers or 

waters of the state of chemicals, cement, and other building 
compounds and materials on the construction site during the 
construction period. However, projects that require the placement of 
these materials in waters of the state, such as constructing bridge 
footings or BMP installations, are not prohibited by this subdivision. 

 
9. The transport by runoff into City of Platteville storm sewers or 

waters of the state of untreated wash water from vehicle and wheel 
washing. 

 
(b) SEDIMENT PERFORMANCE STANDARDS. In addition to the erosion 

and sediment control practices under par. (a), the following erosion and 
sediment control practices shall be employed: 

 
1. BMPs that, by design, discharge no more than 5 tons per acre 

per year, or to the maximum extent practicable, of the sediment 
load carried in runoff from initial grading to final stabilization. 
 

2. No person shall be required to employ more BMPs than are 
needed to meet a performance standard in order to comply with 
maximum extent practicable. Erosion and sediment control BMPs 
may be combined to meet the requirements of this paragraph. 
Credit may be given toward meeting the sediment performance 
standard of this paragraph for limiting the duration or area, or 
both, of land disturbing construction activity, or for other 
appropriate mechanisms. 

 
3. Notwithstanding subd. 1., if BMPs cannot be designed and 

implemented to meet the sediment performance standard, the 
erosion and sediment control plan shall include a written, site-
specific explanation of why the sediment performance standard 
cannot be met and how the sediment load will be reduced to the 
maximum extent practicable. 

 
(c) PREVENTIVE MEASURES. The erosion and sediment control plan 

shall incorporate all of the following: 



CHAPTER 46       Filling, Excavating, and Erosion Control 
 

Page 10 of 18 
 

 
1. Maintenance of existing vegetation, especially adjacent to surface 

waters whenever possible. 
 
2. Minimization of soil compaction and preservation of topsoil. 

 
3. Minimization of land disturbing construction activity on slopes of 

20 percent or more. 
 
4. Development of spill prevention and response procedures. 

 
(d) LOCATION. The BMPs used to comply with this section shall be located 

so that treatment occurs before runoff enters the City of Platteville storm 
sewers or waters of the state. 

 
(4) IMPLEMENTATION. The BMPs used to comply with this section shall be 

implemented as follows: 
 

(a) Erosion and sediment control practices shall be constructed or installed 
before land disturbing construction activities begin in accordance with the 
erosion and sediment control plan developed in 46.08 (2). 

 
(b) Erosion and sediment control practices shall be maintained until final 

stabilization. 

 
(c) Final stabilization activity shall commence when land disturbing activities 

cease and final grade has been reached on any portion of the site. 
 
(d) Temporary stabilization activity shall commence when land disturbing 

activities have temporarily ceased and will not resume for a period 
exceeding 14 calendar days. 

 
(e) BMPs that are no longer necessary for erosion and sediment control shall 

be removed by the responsible party. 
 
 

46.09   PERMITTING REQUIREMENTS, PROCEDURES AND FEES 

 
(1) PERMIT REQUIRED. No responsible party may commence a land disturbing 

construction activity subject to this chapter without receiving prior approval of an 
erosion and sediment control plan for the site and a permit from the Building 
Inspector. 

 
(2) PERMIT APPLICATION AND FEES. The responsible party that will undertake a 

land disturbing construction activity subject to this chapter shall submit an 
application for a permit and an erosion and sediment control plan that meets the 



CHAPTER 46       Filling, Excavating, and Erosion Control 
 

Page 11 of 18 
 

requirements of 46.10, and shall pay an application fee to the Building Inspector 
in the amount specified in 46.11. By submitting an application, the applicant is 
authorizing the Building Inspector to enter the site to obtain information required 
for the review of the erosion and sediment control plan. 

 
(3) PERMIT APPLICATION REVIEW AND APPROVAL. The Building Inspector shall 

review any permit application that is submitted with an erosion and sediment 
control plan, and the required fee. The following approval procedure shall be 
used: 
 

(a) Within 15 business days of the receipt of a complete permit application, 
as required by sub. (2), the Building Inspector shall inform the applicant 
whether the application and erosion and sediment control plan are 
approved or disapproved based on the requirements of this ordinance. 

 
(b) If the permit application and erosion and sediment control plan are 

approved, the Building Inspector shall issue the permit. 

 
(c) If the permit application or erosion and sediment control plan is 

disapproved, the Building Inspector shall state in writing the reasons for 
disapproval. 

 
(d) The Building Inspector may request additional information from the 

applicant. If additional information is submitted, the Building Inspector 
shall have 10 business days from the date the additional information is 
received to inform the applicant that the erosion and sediment control 
plan is either approved or disapproved. 

 
(e)    Failure by the Building Inspector to inform the permit applicant of a 

decision within 20 business days of a required submittal shall be deemed 
to mean approval of the submittal and the applicant may proceed as if a 
permit had been issued. 

 
(4) SURETY BOND. As a condition of approval and issuance of the permit, the 

Building Inspector may require the applicant to deposit a surety bond or 
irrevocable letter of credit to guarantee a good faith execution of the approved 
erosion and sediment control plan and any permit conditions.  

  
(5) PERMIT REQUIREMENTS. All permits shall require the responsible party to: 

 
(a) Notify the Building Inspector within 2 business day of commencing any 

land disturbing construction activity. 
 

(b) Notify the Building Inspector of completion of any BMPs within 5 business 
days after their installation. 

 



CHAPTER 46       Filling, Excavating, and Erosion Control 
 

Page 12 of 18 
 

(c) Obtain permission in writing from the Building Inspector prior to any 
modification pursuant to 46.10 (3) of the erosion and sediment control 
plan. 

 
(d) Install all BMPs as identified in the approved erosion and sediment control 

plan. 

 
(e) Maintain all road drainage systems, storm water drainage systems, BMPs 

and other facilities identified in the erosion and sediment control plan. 
 

(f) Repair any siltation or erosion damage to adjoining surfaces and drainage 
ways resulting from land disturbing construction activities and document 
repairs in a site inspection log. 

 
(g) Inspect the BMPs within 24 hours after each rain of 0.5 inches or more 

which results in runoff during active construction periods, and at least 
once each week. Make needed repairs and install additional BMPs as 
necessary, and document these activities in an inspection log that also 
includes the date of inspection, the name of the person conducting the 
inspection, and a description of the present phase of the construction at 
the site. 

 
(h) Allow the Building Inspector to enter the site for the purpose of inspecting 

compliance with the erosion and sediment control plan or for performing 
any work necessary to bring the site into compliance with the erosion and 
sediment control plan. Keep a copy of the erosion and sediment control 
plan at the construction site. 

 
(6) PERMIT CONDITIONS. Permits issued under this section may include 

conditions established by Building Inspector in addition to the requirements set 
forth in sub. (5), where needed to assure compliance with the performance 
standards in 46.07 or 46.08. 

 
(7)    PERMIT DURATION. Permits issued under this section shall be valid for a 

period of 180 calendar days, or as per an executed developer’s agreement, the 
length of the building permit, or other construction authorizations, whichever is 
longer, from the date of issuance. The Building Inspector may grant one or more 
extensions not to exceed 180 calendar days cumulatively. The Building Inspector 
may require additional BMPs as a condition of an extension if they are necessary 
to meet the requirements of this ordinance. 

 
(8) MAINTENANCE. The responsible party throughout the duration of the 

construction activities shall maintain all BMPs necessary to meet the 
requirements of this chapter until the site has undergone final stabilization. 

 
 



CHAPTER 46       Filling, Excavating, and Erosion Control 
 

Page 13 of 18 
 

46.10 EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN, STATEMENT AND 
AMENDMENTS 

 
(1) EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN STATEMENT. For each 

construction site identified under 46.04, an erosion and sediment control plan 
statement shall be prepared. This statement shall be submitted to the Building 
Inspector. The erosion and sediment control plan statement shall briefly 
describe the site, the development schedule, and the BMPs that will be used to 
meet the requirements of the ordinance. A site map shall also accompany the 
erosion and sediment control plan statement. 

 
(2) EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN REQUIREMENTS. 

 
(a) An erosion and sediment control plan shall be prepared and submitted to 

the Building Inspector. 
 

(b) The erosion and sediment control plan shall be designed to meet the 
performance standards in 46.07, 46.08 and other requirements of this 
ordinance. 

 
(c)     The erosion and sediment control plan shall address pollution caused by 

soil erosion and sedimentation during construction and up to final 
stabilization of the site. The erosion and sediment control plan shall 
include the following items as required by the Building Inspector: 

 
1. Name(s) and address(es) of the owner or developer of the site, 

and of any consulting firm retained by the applicant, together with 
the name of the applicant’s principal contact at such firm. The 
application shall also include start and end dates for construction. 

 
2. Description of the construction site and the nature of the land 

disturbing construction activity, including representation of the 
limits of land disturbance on a GIS Map or comparable map. 

 
3. Description of the intended sequence of major land disturbing 

construction activities for major portions of the construction site, 
including stripping and clearing; rough grading; construction of 
utilities, infrastructure, and buildings; and final grading and 
landscaping. Sequencing shall identify the expected date on which 
clearing will begin, the estimated duration of exposure of cleared 
areas, areas of clearing, installation of temporary erosion and 
sediment control measures, and establishment of permanent 
vegetation. 

 
4. Estimates of the total area of the construction site and the total 

area of the construction site that is expected to be disturbed by 



CHAPTER 46       Filling, Excavating, and Erosion Control 
 

Page 14 of 18 
 

land disturbing construction activities. 
 

5. Calculations to show the compliance with the performance 
standard in 46.08 (3)(b)1. 

 
6. Existing data describing the surface soil as well as subsoils. 

 
7. Name of the immediate named receiving water from the United 

States Geological Service 7.5-minute series topographic maps or 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resource Surface Water 
Viewer.  

 
(d) The erosion and sediment control plan shall include a site map. The site 

map shall include the following items and shall be at a scale not greater 
than 100 feet per inch and at a contour interval not to exceed one foot. 

 
1. Existing topography, vegetative cover, natural and engineered 

drainage systems, roads and surface waters. Lakes, streams, 
wetlands, channels, ditches and other watercourses on and 
immediately adjacent to the site shall be shown. Any identified 100-
year flood plains, flood fringes and floodways shall also be shown. 

 
2. Boundaries of the construction site. 

 
3. Drainage patterns and approximate slopes anticipated after 

major grading activities. 
 
4. Areas of soil disturbance. 
 
5. Location of major structural and non-structural controls identified 

in the erosion and sediment control plan. 
 
6. Location of areas where stabilization BMPs will be employed. 

 
7. Areas which will be vegetated following land disturbing construction 

activities. 

 
8. Area(s) and location(s) of wetland on the construction site, and 

locations where storm water is discharged to a surface water or 
wetland within one-quarter mile downstream of the construction 
site. 

 
9. An alphanumeric or equivalent grid overlying the entire construction 

site map. 

 
(e) Each erosion and sediment control plan shall include a description of 



CHAPTER 46       Filling, Excavating, and Erosion Control 
 

Page 15 of 18 
 

appropriate control BMPs that will be installed and maintained at the 
construction site to prevent pollutants from reaching waters of the state. 
The erosion and sediment control plan shall clearly describe the 
appropriate erosion and sediment control BMPs for each major land 
disturbing construction activity and the timing during the period of land 
disturbing construction activity that the erosion and sediment control 
BMPs will be implemented. The description of erosion and sediment 
control BMPs shall include, when appropriate, the following items as 
required by the Building Inspector: 

 
1. Description of interim and permanent stabilization practices, 

including a BMP implementation schedule. The erosion and 
sediment control plan shall ensure that existing vegetation is 
preserved where attainable and that disturbed portions of the site 
are stabilized. 

 
2. Description of structural practices to divert flow away from exposed 

soils, store flows or otherwise limit runoff and the discharge of 
pollutants from the site. Unless otherwise specifically approved in 
writing by the Building Inspector, structural measures shall be 
installed on upland soils. 

 
3. Management of overland flow at all areas of the construction 

site, unless otherwise controlled by outfall controls. 
 

4. Trapping of sediment in channelized flow. 
 

5. Staging land disturbing construction activities to limit exposed soil 
areas subject to erosion. 

 
6. Protection of downslope drainage inlets where they occur. 

 
7. Minimization of tracking at all vehicle and equipment entry and 

exit locations of the construction site. 
 

8. Clean up of off-site sediment deposits. 
 

9. Proper disposal of building and waste material. 
 

10. Stabilization of drainage ways. 

 
11. Installation of permanent stabilization practices as soon as 

possible after final grading. 
 

12. Minimization of dust to the maximum extent practicable. 

 



CHAPTER 46       Filling, Excavating, and Erosion Control 
 

Page 16 of 18 
 

(f) The erosion and sediment control plan shall require that velocity 
dissipation devices be placed at discharge locations and along the length 
of any outfall channel as necessary to provide a non-erosive flow from the 
structure to a water course so that the natural physical and biological 
characteristics and functions are maintained and protected. 

 
(3) EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN AMENDMENTS. The applicant 

shall amend the erosion and sediment control plan if any of the following occur: 
 
(a) There is a change in design, construction, operation or maintenance at 

the site which has the reasonable potential for the discharge of pollutants 
to waters of the state and which has not otherwise been addressed in the 
erosion and sediment control plan. 

 
(b) The actions required by the erosion and sediment control plan fail to 

reduce the impacts of pollutants carried by construction site runoff. 
 
(c) The Building Inspector notifies the applicant of changes needed in the 

erosion and sediment control plan. 
 
 

46.11   FEE SCHEDULE 

 
The fees referred to in other sections of this chapter shall be established by the 
Common Council and may from time to time be modified by resolution. A schedule of 
the fees established by the Common Council shall be available for review online or at 
City Clerks’ Office. 
 
 

46.12   INSPECTION 

 
If land disturbing construction activities are occurring without a permit required by this 
ordinance, the Building Inspector may enter the land pursuant to the provisions of 
Sections 66.0119 (1), (2), and (3), Wis. Stats. 
 
 

46.13   ENFORCEMENT 

 
(1) The Building Inspector may post a stop work order if any of the following occurs: 

 
(a) Land disturbing construction activity regulated under this chapter is 

occurring without a permit. 
 

(b) The erosion and sediment control plan is not being implemented in good 
faith.  

 



CHAPTER 46       Filling, Excavating, and Erosion Control 
 

Page 17 of 18 
 

(c) The conditions of the permit are not being met. 

 
(2) If the responsible party does not cease activity as required in a stop work order 

posted under this section or fails to comply with the erosion and sediment control 
plan or permit conditions, the Building Inspector may revoke the permit. 

 
(3) If the responsible party, where no permit has been issued or the permit has been 

revoked, does not cease the activity after being notified by the Building Inspector, 
or if a responsible party violates a stop work order posted under sub. (1), the 
Building Inspector may request the city attorney to obtain a cease and desist 
order in any court with jurisdiction. 

 
(4) The Building Inspector may retract the stop work order issued under sub. (1) or 

the permit revocation under sub. (2). 

 
(5) After posting a stop work order under sub. (1), the Building Inspector may issue a 

notice of intent to the responsible party of its intent to perform work necessary to 
comply with this ordinance. The Building Inspector may go on the land and 
commence the work after issuing the notice of intent. The costs of the work 
performed under this subsection by the Building Inspector, plus interest at the 
rate authorized from time to time by the Common Council shall be billed to the 
responsible party. In the event a responsible party fails to pay the amount due, 
the charges shall become a special change against the property, and shall 
constitute a lien on the property, per Section 66.0628, Wis. Stats.  
 

(6)   (a) Forfeiture Penalty. The penalty for violation of any provision of this chapter 
shall be a forfeiture as hereinafter provided, together with the costs of 
prosecution and any penalty assessment imposed by Wisconsin Statutes.   

 
(b) Forfeiture Schedule. Any person violating any of the provisions of this 
ordinance shall be subject to a forfeiture of not less than $100 nor more than 
$500 and the costs of prosecution for each violation. Each day a violation exists 
shall constitute a separate offense. 

 
(7) Compliance with the provisions of this chapter may also be enforced by 

injunction in any court with jurisdiction. It shall not be necessary to prosecute for 
forfeiture or a cease and desist order before resorting to injunctional 
proceedings. 

 
 
46.14   APPEALS 

 
(1) BOARD OF APPEALS. The board of appeals created pursuant to Chapter 

22.14 of the of the City of Platteville Municipal code.  
 
(a) Shall hear and decide appeals where it is alleged that there is error in 



CHAPTER 46       Filling, Excavating, and Erosion Control 
 

Page 18 of 18 
 

any order, decision or determination made by the Building Inspector in 
administering this chapter except for cease and desist orders obtained 
under 46.13 (3). 
 

(b) May authorize, upon appeal, variances from the provisions of this 
chapter which are not contrary to the public interest and where owing 
to special conditions a literal enforcement of the provisions of the 
chapter will result in unnecessary hardship; and 

 
(c) Shall use the rules, procedures, duties and powers authorized by 

statute in hearing and deciding appeals and authorizing variances. 

 
(2) WHO MAY APPEAL. Appeals to the board of appeals may be taken by any 

aggrieved person or by any office, department, board, or bureau of the City of 
Platteville affected by any decision of the Building Inspector.  

 
 
46.15   SEVERABILITY 

 
If a court of competent jurisdiction judges any section, clause, provision or portion of 
this chapter unconstitutional or invalid, the remainder of the chapter shall remain in 
force and not be affected by such judgment. 
 
 

 



City of Platteville 
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL 
NOTE 

__X__ Original         _______ Update 
 
 

 

Title:  Chapter 47, Post-Construction Storm Water Management   
 
Policy Analysis Statement: 
Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal: 
 
This is the second of three Ordinances required by the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WisDNR) under the storm water 
permit issued last year.  These Ordinances need to be adopted by the end of February 2017. 
 
Chapter 47:  Post-Construction Strom Water Management.  This is a new Ordinance.  Once construction is completed, this regulates 
how properties control storm water for the life of the construction project.  In this Ordinance, the Director of Public Works is the one 
recommended to administer and enforce the Ordinance.  That office has the technical capability to review and approve, or contract for 
outside support for this task.   
 
Some considerations and explanations: 
47.03 (2).  This means that the City prefers a more comprehensive approach to storm water management.  Where possible, we want 
one pond to manage storm water from multiple properties, instead of individual ponds. 
47.04 (1) (a).  This applies for properties outside the B2 and CBT districts.  If 10,000 square feet (0.25 acres) or more are disturbed or 
more than 5,000 square feet of impervious surface (asphalt, concrete, etc.)  Owners must manage the storm water.  This would exempt 
the individual owner of homes in most cases. 
47.04 (1) (b).  This applies to property in the B2 and CBT districts.  If there is over 1 acre being disturbed, the Ordinance applies.  If 
less than one acre is disturbed, then the new development must direct water runoff from the new development to the street and NOT 
across another owner’s land – unless there is an easement.  This also applies for redirected runoff.  The owner shall direct existing 
runoff to the street to the maximum extent practicable.  This helps the existing condition in the Downtown.  An owner is redeveloping 
property and increasing the size of the development.  Any “new” storm water must be managed by directing it to a street and not 
across another property.  As much as possible, direct “current” water to the street. This is to reduce problems for neighbors. 
47.04 (2).  This applies only within the City limits, unless the Township also agrees to the Ordinance. 
47.055.  This is similar to the one in Chapter 46.  It allows the Director of Public Works to modify the standards if the standard is not 
achievable. 
47.07 (4) (b) 1. Peak Discharge.  This goes above the WisDNR sample Ordinance.  For public street projects we require the street 
storm sewers to handle up to a 25-year storm without surcharging.  We require that the excess flow due to the 100-year storm will not 
flood structures.   
47.07 (4) (b) 2. b. The Plan Commission considered a more stringent requirement for in-fill development, but recommends the 
WisDNR sample Ordinance value of 5 acres. 
47.07 (4) (c) Infiltration.  This is required under the sample Ordinance, but as a practical manner, Platteville has soils that will exempt 
most developments from this requirement.   
47.07 (4) (d) Protective Areas.  These are special requirements in the sample Ordinance for areas near wetlands, streams, etc.  The 
Plan Commission looked at making the exemptions more stringent, but recommend the WisDNR sample Ordinance value of up to 5 
acres for infill development. 
47.08  This provides the same guidance and timelines for the Director of Public Works for review of plans as Chapter 46 does for the 
Building Inspector.  In many cases the plans will be submitted together and should be reviewed and approved at the same time. 
47.09  This is similar to the requirements for a plan in Chapter 46.  It allows Staff flexibility on what is required for the plan. 
47.10  This provides for a Maintenance Agreement by the owner that will be recorded at the County.  It spells out who is responsible 
for maintaining any pond or other practice and authorizes the City to do the work and bill the owner if it is not done. 
47.11  Financial Guarantee.  This is similar to the Surety Bond in Chapter 46 for the BI.  It puts money on the table for the City to 
finish any work needed if the owner does not do it. 
47.12  Fee Schedule.  The Plan Commission did not have a recommendation. 
 
                Baraboo:  Residential = $25 
                                 Commercial & Small industrial = $50 
                                 Large industrial = $150 
 
                Monroe:  $125 for the first acre, and $175 for each additional acre. 
 
                Menomonee:  $50/acre, minimum fee = $200 
 
                Whitewater:  0 – 5 acres = $140, 5 – 25 acres = $235, over 25 acres = $350 
 
47.13 Enforcement.  Similar to Chapter 46.  $100 to $500 per violation. 
47.14  Appeals:  Same as Chapter 46, a person can appeal to the Board of Appeals. 
 



Recommendation:   
 

Staff recommends approval of Chapter 47, Post-Construction Storm Water Management Ordinance.  Staff would recommend 
a fee schedule similar to the Monroe fee schedule, plus the cost of any consultant work – if any,  for simplicity. 
 

Impact Of Adopting Proposal: 
 
This will pass one of three Ordinances required under our WisDNR storm water permit. 

 

Fiscal Estimate: 
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply) 
__ _ No fiscal effect 
___ Creates new expenditure account 
___ Creates new revenue account 
_X_ Increases expenditures  
_X_ Increases revenues 
___ Increases/decreases fund balance - ____________ Fund 
 

Budget Effect: 
_X_ Expenditure authorized in budget 
        No change to budget required  
___ Expenditure not authorized in budget 
        Budget amendment required 

Vote Required: 
_X_ Majority 
___ Two-Thirds 
 

Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect:   
 
This will require time and inspection by the Director of Public Works.  It may require some additional training courses for the Director 
of Public Works to recognize and administer Best Management Practices – especially if they change over the years.  It may require 
contracting to a consultant for review of plans. 

 
Expenditure/Revenue Changes:   
Budget Amendment No. ________ No Budget Amendment Required __X___ 

 
Account Number 

 
Account Name 

Budget 
Prior to 

Change 

 
Debit 

 
Credit 

Amended 
Budget 

Fund CC Account Object      

    Totals     

 
Prepared By: 
Department:    Public Works 
 

Prepared By:   
                          Howard B. Crofoot, P.E. 

 
 
Date:   January 17, 2017 

            

 



 

Page 1 of 23 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 17-04 

 

AN ORDINANCE CREATING CHAPTER 47  

POST-CONSTRUCTION STORM WATER MANAGEMENT 

 

The Common Council of the City of Platteville, Wisconsin do ordain as follows: 

 

            Section 1.  Chapter 47 Post-Construction Storm Water Management is hereby created as 

follows: 
CHAPTER 47 

 
POST-CONSTRUCTION STORM WATER MANAGEMENT 

 
47.01 AUTHORITY 
 
(1)      This chapter is adopted by the City of Platteville under the authority granted by Section 62.234, 

Wis. Stats.  
 
(2)      The provisions of this chapter are deemed not to limit any other lawful regulatory powers of the 

same governing body. 
 
(3)       The City of Platteville hereby designates the Director of Public Works to administer and enforce the 

provisions of this ordinance. 
 
(4) The requirements of this chapter do not pre-empt more stringent storm water management 

requirements that may be imposed by any of the following: 
 

(a) Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources administrative rules, permits or approvals 
including those authorized under ss. 281.16 and 283.33, Wis. Stats. 
 

(b) Targeted non-agricultural performance standards promulgated in rules by the Wisconsin 
Department of Natural Resources under s. NR 151.004, Wis. Adm. Code. 

 
47.02  FINDINGS OF FACT 
 
(1) The City of Platteville acknowledges that uncontrolled, post-construction runoff has a significant 

impact upon water resources and the health, safety and general welfare of the community and 
diminishes the public enjoyment and use of natural resources. Specifically, uncontrolled post-
construction runoff can: 
 
(a) Degrade physical stream habitat by increasing stream bank erosion, increasing 

streambed scour, diminishing groundwater recharge, diminishing stream base flows and 
increasing stream temperature. 
 

(b) Diminish the capacity of lakes and streams to support fish, aquatic life, recreational and 
water supply uses by increasing pollutant loading of sediment, suspended solids, 
nutrients, heavy metals, bacteria, pathogens and other urban pollutants. 

 
(c) Alter wetland communities by changing wetland hydrology and by increasing pollutant 

loads.  
 

(d) Reduce the quality of groundwater by increasing pollutant loading. 
 



 

Page 2 of 23 

 

(e) Threaten public health, safety, property and general welfare by overtaxing storm sewers, 
drainage ways, and other minor drainage facilities. 

 
(f) Undermine floodplain management efforts by increasing the incidence and levels of 

flooding. 
 

47.03 PURPOSE AND INTENT 
 
(1) PURPOSE. The general purpose of this chapter is to establish long-term, post-construction 

runoff management requirements that will diminish the threats to public health, safety, welfare 
and the aquatic environment. Specific purposes are to: 

 
(a) Further the maintenance of safe and healthful conditions. 

 
(b) Prevent and control the adverse effects of storm water; prevent and control soil erosion; 

prevent and control water pollution; protect spawning grounds, fish and aquatic life; 
control building sites, placement of structures and land uses; preserve ground cover and 
scenic beauty; and promote sound economic growth. 

 
(c) Control exceedance of the safe capacity of existing drainage facilities and receiving water 

bodies; prevent undue channel erosion; and control increases in the scouring and 
transportation of particulate matter. 

 
(d) Minimize the amount of pollutants discharged from the separate storm sewer to protect 

the waters of the state. 
 
(2) INTENT. It is the intent of the City of Platteville that this chapter regulates post-construction 

storm water discharges to waters of the state. This chapter may be applied on a site-by-site 
basis. The City of Platteville recognizes, however, that the preferred method of achieving the 
storm water performance standards set forth in this chapter is through the preparation and 
implementation of comprehensive, systems-level storm water management plans that cover 
hydrologic units, such as watersheds, on a municipal and regional scale. Such plans may 
prescribe regional storm water devices, practices or systems, any of which may be designed to 
treat runoff from more than one site prior to discharge to waters of the state. Where such plans 
are in conformance with the performance standards developed under s. 281.16, Wis. Stats., for 
regional storm water management measures and have been approved by the City of Platteville, it 
is the intent of this chapter that the approved storm water management plan be used to identify 
post-construction management measures acceptable for the community. 

 
47.04 APPLICABILITY AND JURISDICTION 
 
(1) APPLICABILITY. 
 

(a) Except as provided under par. (b) and (c), this chapter applies to a post-construction site 
located in all zoning districts except B-2, Central Business District, and CBT, Central 
Business Transition District, whereupon ten thousand square feet (0.25 acres) or more of 
land disturbing construction activity or results in a net increase of five thousand square 
feet or more of impervious surface, including areas that are part of a larger common plan 
of development or sale where multiple separate and distinct land disturbing construction 
activities may be taking place at different times on different schedules but under one 
plan. 
 

(b) For post-construction sites located in zoning districts B-2, Central Business District, and 
CBT, Central Business Transition District, the following applies: 

 
1. If greater than or equal to 1 acre of land disturbing activity occurs, all rules in this 



 

Page 3 of 23 

 

chapter shall apply including areas that are part of a larger common plan of 
development or sale where multiple separate and distinct land disturbing 
construction activities may be taking place at different times on different 
schedules but under one plan. 

 
2. If less than 1 acre of land disturbing activity occurs, including the addition of 

impervious surface, and the redirection of existing storm water runoff then the 
following shall apply: 

 
a. All new and/or redirected storm water runoff shall be directed toward an 

existing street by means of overland flow or a conduit such as a storm 
sewer. 

 
b. New storm water runoff or redirected storm water runoff cannot cross 

onto a neighboring property unless there is a written and recorded 
easement allowing such to occur. 

 
c. Owner, to the maximum extent practicable, shall make every effort 

possible to direct existing storm water runoff toward an existing street by 
means of overland flow or a conduit such as a storm sewer.   

 
3. A site that meets any of the criteria in this paragraph is exempt from the 

requirements of this ordinance: 
 

a. A post-construction site with less than ten percent connected 
imperviousness, based on the area of land disturbance, provided the 
cumulative area of all impervious surfaces is less than one acre. 
However, the exemption of this paragraph does not include exemption 
from the protective area standard of this ordinance. 

 
b. Agricultural facilities and practices. 

 
c. Routine maintenance for project sites under five acres of land 

disturbance if performed to maintain the original line and grade, hydraulic 
capacity or original purpose of the facility; 

 
d. Underground utility construction, but not including the construction of any 

above ground structures associated with utility construction.  
 

4. Notwithstanding the applicability requirements in par. (a), this chapter applies to 
post- construction sites of any size that, as determined by the Director of Public 
Works, are likely to result in runoff that exceeds the safe capacity of the existing 
drainage facilities or receiving body of water, causes undue channel erosion, or 
increases water pollution by scouring or the transportation of particulate matter. 

 
(2) JURISDICTION. This chapter applies to land disturbing construction activity on lands within the 

boundaries and jurisdiction of the City of Platteville; 
 
(3) EXCLUSIONS. This chapter is not applicable to activities exempted by Wis. State Statutes. 
 
47.05 DEFINITIONS 
 
“Adequate sod, or self-sustaining vegetative cover" means maintenance of sufficient vegetation types and 
densities such that the physical integrity of the streambank or lakeshore is preserved. Self-sustaining 
vegetative cover includes grasses, forbs, sedges and duff layers of fallen leaves and woody debris. 
 



 

Page 4 of 23 

 

“Administering authority” means a governmental employee empowered under s. 62.234, Wis. Stats., that 
is designated by the City of Platteville to administer this ordinance. 
 
“Agricultural facilities and practices” has the meaning given in s. 281.16 (1), Wis. Stats.  
 
“Atlas 14” means the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) Atlas 14 Precipitation-
Frequency Atlas of the United States, Volume 8 (Midwestern States), published in 2013. 

 
“Average annual rainfall” means a typical calendar year of precipitation as determined by the Wisconsin 
Department of Natural Resources for users of models such as WinSLAMM, P8 or equivalent 
methodology. The average annual rainfall is chosen from a department publication for the location closest 
to the municipality. 
 
“Best management practice” or “BMP” means structural or non-structural measures, practices, techniques 
or devices employed to avoid or minimize sediment or pollutants carried in runoff to waters of the state. 

 
“Business day” means a day the office of the Director of Public Works is routinely and customarily open 
for business. 
 
“Cease and desist order” means a court-issued order to halt land disturbing construction activity that is 
being conducted without the required permit or in violation of a permit issued by the Director of Public 
Works. 

 
“Combined sewer system” means a system for conveying both sanitary sewage and storm water runoff. 

 
“Connected imperviousness" means an impervious surface connected to the waters of the state via a 
separate storm sewer, an impervious flow path, or a minimally pervious flow path. 

 
"Design storm" means a hypothetical discrete rainstorm characterized by a specific duration, temporal 
distribution, rainfall intensity, return frequency and total depth of rainfall. 

 
“Development” means residential, commercial, industrial or institutional land uses and associated roads. 

 
“Direct conduits to groundwater” means wells, sinkholes, swallets, fractured bedrock at the surface, mine 
shafts, non-metallic mines, tile inlets discharging to groundwater, quarries, or depression groundwater 
recharge areas over shallow fractured bedrock. 

 
“Division of land” means either a major subdivision or minor subdivision, as defined by Section 21. 
 
“Effective infiltration area” means the area of the infiltration system that is used to infiltrate runoff and does 
not include the area used for site access, berms or pretreatment. 

 
“Erosion” means the process by which the land’s surface is worn away by the action of wind, water, ice or 
gravity. 

 
"Exceptional resource waters" means waters listed in s. NR 102.11, Wis. Adm. Code. 

 
"Filtering layer" means soil that has at least a 3-foot deep layer with at least 20 percent fines; or at least a 
5-foot deep layer with at least 10 percent fines; or an engineered soil with an equivalent level of protection 
as determined by the regulatory authority for the site. 

 
"Final stabilization" means that all land disturbing construction activities at the construction site have been 
completed and that a uniform perennial vegetative cover has been established with a density of at least 70 
percent of the cover for the unpaved areas and areas not covered by permanent structures or that employ 
equivalent permanent stabilization measures. 

 



 

Page 5 of 23 

 

“Financial guarantee” means a performance bond, maintenance bond, surety bond, irrevocable letter of 
credit, or similar guarantees submitted to the Director of Public Works by the responsible party to assure 
that requirements of the chapter are carried out in compliance with the storm water management plan. 

 
“Governing body” means town board of supervisors, county board of supervisors, city council, village 
board of trustees or village council. 

 
“Impervious surface” means an area that releases as runoff all or a large portion of the precipitation that 
falls on it, except for frozen soil. Rooftops, sidewalks, driveways, gravel or paved parking lots and streets 
are examples of areas that typically are impervious. 

 
“In-fill” means an undeveloped area of land located within an existing urban sewer service area, 
surrounded by development or development and natural or man-made features where development 
cannot occur. 

 
“Infiltration” means the entry of precipitation or runoff into or through the soil. 

 
“Infiltration system” means a device or practice such as a basin, trench, rain garden or swale designed 
specifically to encourage infiltration, but does not include natural infiltration in pervious surfaces such as 
lawns, redirecting of rooftop downspouts onto lawns or minimal infiltration from practices, such as swales 
or road side channels designed for conveyance and pollutant removal only. 

 
“Land disturbing construction activity” means any man-made alteration of the land surface resulting in a 
change in the topography or existing vegetative or non-vegetative soil cover, that may result in runoff and 
lead to an increase in soil erosion and movement of sediment into waters of the state. Land disturbing 
construction activity includes clearing and grubbing, demolition, excavating, pit trench dewatering, filling 
and grading activities. 

 
"Landowner" means any person holding fee title, an easement or other interest in property, which allows 
the person to undertake cropping, livestock management, land disturbing construction activity or 
maintenance of storm water BMPs on the property. 

 
“Maintenance agreement” means a legal document that provides for long-term maintenance of storm 
water management practices. 

 
“Maximum extent practicable” means the highest level of performance that is achievable but is not 
equivalent to a performance standard identified in this chapter as determined in accordance with S. 055 of 
this ordinance. 

 
“New development” means development resulting from the conversion of previously undeveloped land or 
agricultural land uses. 

 
“NRCS MSE3 or MSE4 distribution” means a specific precipitation distribution developed by the United 
States Department of Agriculture, Natural Resources Conservation Service, using precipitation data from 
Atlas 14. 

 
“Off-site” means located outside the property boundary described in the permit application.  

 
“On-site” means located within the property boundary described in the permit application.  

 
"Ordinary high-water mark" has the meaning given in s. NR 115.03 (6), Wis. Adm. Code.  

 
“Outstanding resource waters” means waters listed in s. NR 102.10, Wis. Adm. Code. 

 
"Percent fines" means the percentage of a given sample of soil, which passes through a # 200 sieve. 

 



 

Page 6 of 23 

 

“Performance standard” means a narrative or measurable number specifying the minimum acceptable 
outcome for a facility or practice. 

 
“Permit” means a written authorization made by the Director of Public Works to the applicant to conduct 
land disturbing construction activity or to discharge post-construction runoff to waters of the state. 

 
“Permit administration fee” means a sum of money paid to the Director of Public Works by the permit 
applicant for the purpose of recouping the expenses incurred by the authority in administering the permit. 

 
“Pervious surface” means an area that releases as runoff a small portion of the precipitation that falls on it. 
Lawns, gardens, parks, forests or other similar vegetated areas are examples of surfaces that typically are 
pervious. 

 
“Pollutant” has the meaning given in s. 283.01 (13), Wis. Stats.  

 
“Pollution” has the meaning given in s. 281.01 (10), Wis. Stats. 

 
“Post-construction site" means a construction site following the completion of land disturbing construction 
activity and final site stabilization. 

 
“Pre-development condition” means the extent and distribution of land cover types present before the 
initiation of land disturbing construction activity, assuming that all land uses prior to development activity 
are managed in an environmentally sound manner. 

 
“Preventive action limit” has the meaning given in s. NR 140.05 (17), Wis. Adm. Code. 

 
“Protective area” means an area of land that commences at the top of the channel of lakes, streams and 
rivers, or at the delineated boundary of wetlands, and that is the greatest of the following widths, as 
measured horizontally from the top of the channel or delineated wetland boundary to the closest 
impervious surface. 
 
"Redevelopment” means areas where development is replacing older development. 

 
“Responsible party” means the landowner or any other entity performing services to meet the 
requirements of this chapter through a contract or other agreement.  

 
“Runoff” means storm water or precipitation including rain, snow or ice melt or similar water that moves on 
the land surface via sheet or channelized flow. 

 
“Separate storm sewer” means a conveyance or system of conveyances including roads with drainage 
systems, streets, catch basins, curbs, gutters, ditches, constructed channels or storm drains, which meets 
all of the following criteria: 

 
1. is designed or used for collecting water or conveying runoff; 
 
2. is not part of a combined sewer system; 
 
3. is not part of a publicly owned wastewater treatment works that provides secondary or 

more stringent treatment; and 
 
4. discharges directly or indirectly to waters of the state. 

 
"Silviculture activity" means activities including tree nursery operations, tree harvesting operations, 
reforestation, tree thinning, prescribed burning, and pest and fire control. Clearing and grubbing of an area 
of a construction site is not a silviculture activity. 

 



 

Page 7 of 23 

 

“Site” means the entire area included in the legal description of the land on which the land disturbing 
construction activity occurred. 

 
“Stop work order” means an order issued by the Director of Public Works which requires that all 
construction activity on the site be stopped. 

 
“Storm water management plan” means a comprehensive plan designed to reduce the discharge of 
pollutants from storm water, after the site has under gone final stabilization, following completion of the 
construction activity. 

 
“Storm water management system plan” is a comprehensive plan designed to reduce the discharge of 
runoff and pollutants from hydrologic units on a regional or municipal scale.  

 
"Technical standard" means a document that specifies design, predicted performance and operation and 
maintenance specifications for a material, device or method. 

 
“Top of the channel” means an edge, or point on the landscape landward from the ordinary high- water 
mark of a surface water of the state, where the slope of the land begins to be less than 12 percent 
continually for at least 50 feet. If the slope of the land is 12 percent or less continually for the initial 50 
feet landward from the ordinary high-water mark, the top of the channel is the ordinary high-water mark. 

 
"Total maximum daily load" or "TMDL" means the amount of pollutants specified as a function of one or 
more water quality parameters, that can be discharged per day into a water quality limited segment and 
still ensure attainment of the applicable water quality standard. 

 
“TP-40“ means Technical Paper No. 40, Rainfall Frequency Atlas of the United States, published in 1961. 

 
"TR-55" means the United States department of agriculture, natural resources conservation service 
(previously soil conservation service), Urban Hydrology for Small Watersheds, Second Edition, Technical 
Release 55, June 1986, which is incorporated by reference for this chapter. 

 
“Transportation facility” means a highway, a railroad, a public mass transit facility, a public-use airport, a 
public trail or any other public work for transportation purposes such as harbor improvements under s. 
85.095 (1)(b), Wis. Stats. “Transportation facility” does not include building sites for the construction of 
public buildings and buildings that are places of employment that are regulated by the Department 
pursuant to s. 281.33, Wis. Stats. 

 
“TSS” means total suspended solids. 

 
“Type II distribution” means a rainfall type curve as established in the “United States Department of 
Agriculture, Soil Conservation Service, Technical Paper 149, published in 1973”. 

 
“Waters of the state” includes those portions of Lake Michigan and Lake Superior within the boundaries of 
this state, and all lakes, bays, rivers, streams, springs, ponds, wells, impounding reservoirs, marshes, 
watercourses, drainage systems and other surface water or groundwater, natural or artificial, public or 
private, within this state or its jurisdiction. 
 

47.055 APPLICABILITY OF MAXIMUM EXTENT PRACTICABLE 
 
Maximum extent practicable applies when a person who is subject to a performance standard of this 
chapter demonstrates to the Director of Public Works’ satisfaction that a performance standard is not 
achievable and that a lower level of performance is appropriate. In making the assertion that a 
performance standard is not achievable and that a level of performance different from the performance 
standard is the maximum extent practicable, the responsible party shall take into account the best 
available technology, cost effectiveness, geographic features, and other competing interests such as 



 

Page 8 of 23 

 

protection of public safety and welfare, protection of endangered and threatened resources, and 
preservation of historic properties. 
 
47.06 TECHNICAL STANDARDS 
 
(1) The following methods shall be used in designing the water quality, peak discharge, and 

infiltration components of storm water practices needed to meet the water quality standards of this 
ordinance: 

 
(a) Consistent with the technical standards identified, developed or disseminated by the 

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources under subchapter V of chapter NR 151, Wis. 
Adm. Code. 

 
(b) Where technical standards have not been identified or developed by the Wisconsin 

Department of Natural Resources, other technical standards may be used provided that the 
methods have been approved by the Director of Public Works. 

 
47.07 PERFORMANCE STANDARDS 
 
(1) RESPONSIBLE PARTY. The entity holding fee title to the property shall be responsible for either 

developing and implementing a storm water management plan or causing such plan to be 
developed and implemented through contract or other agreement. This plan shall be developed 
in accordance with Section 47.08, which incorporates the requirements of this section. 

 
(2) STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN. A written storm water management plan in accordance 

with Section 47.09 shall be developed and implemented for each post-construction site. 
 
(3) MAINTENANCE OF EFFORT. For redevelopment sites where the redevelopment will be 

replacing older development that was subject to post-construction performance standards of NR 
151 in effect on or after October 1, 2004, the responsible party shall meet the total suspended 
solids reduction, peak flow control, infiltration, and protective areas standards applicable to the 
older development or meet the redevelopment standards of this ordinance, whichever is more 
stringent. 

 
(4) REQUIREMENTS. The storm water management plan required under sub. (2) shall include the 

following: 
 

(a) TOTAL SUSPENDED SOLIDS. BMPs shall be designed, installed and maintained to 
control total suspended solids carried in runoff from the post-construction site as follows: 

 
1. BMPs shall be designed in accordance with Table 1. or to the maximum extent 

practicable as provided in subd. 2. The design shall be based on an average 
annual rainfall, as compared to no runoff management controls. 

 

Table 1. TSS Reduction Standards 

Development Type TSS Reduction 

New Development 80 percent 

In-fill development 80 percent 

Redevelopment 40 percent of load from parking areas and roads 

 
2. Maximum Extent Practicable. If the design cannot meet a total suspended solids 

reduction performance standard of Table 1., the storm water management plan 
shall include a written, site-specific explanation of why the total suspended solids 



 

Page 9 of 23 

 

reduction performance standard cannot be met and why the total suspended 
solids load will be reduced only to the maximum extent practicable. 

 
3. Off-Site Drainage. When designing BMPs, runoff draining to the BMP from off- 

site shall be taken into account in determining the treatment efficiency of the 
practice. Any impact on the efficiency shall be compensated for by increasing the 
size of the BMP accordingly. 

 
(b) PEAK DISCHARGE. 

 
1. By design, BMPs shall be employed to maintain or reduce the 1-year, 24-hour; 

the 2-year, 24-hour; the 5-year, 24-hour; the 10-year, 24-hour; and the 25-year, 
24-hour post-construction peak runoff discharge rates to the 1- year, 24-hour; the 
2-year, 24-hour; the 5-year, 24-hour; the 10-year, 24-hour; and the 25-year, 24-
hour pre-development peak runoff discharge rates respectively, or to the 
maximum extent practicable.   The 100-year, 24-hour post-construction peak runoff 
discharge shall be checked to ensure no flooding of structures.  The runoff curve 
numbers in Table 2. shall be used to represent the actual pre-development 
conditions. Peak discharges shall be calculated using TR-55 runoff curve number 
methodology, Atlas 14 precipitation depths, and the appropriate NRCS Wisconsin 
MSE3 or MSE4 precipitation distribution. On a case-by-case basis, the Director of 
Public Works may allow the use of TP-40 precipitation depths and the Type II 
distribution. 

 
 

Table 2. Maximum Pre-Development Runoff Curve Numbers 

Runoff Curve Number Hydrologic Soil Group 

 A B C D 

Woodland 30 55 70 77 

Grassland 39 61 71 78 

Cropland 55 69 78 83 

 
Where the pre-development condition is a combination of woodland, grassland, 
or cropland, the runoff curve number should be pro-rated by area. 

 
2. This subsection of the chapter does not apply to any of the following: 

 
a. Except as provided under Section 47.07 (3), a redevelopment post-

construction site. 
 

b. An in-fill development area less than 5 acres. 
 

(c) INFILTRATION.  
 

1. Best Management Practices. BMPs shall be designed, installed, and maintained 
to infiltrate runoff in accordance with the following or to the maximum extent 
practicable: 

 
a. Low imperviousness. For development up to 40 percent connected 

imperviousness, such as parks, cemeteries, and low density residential 
development, infiltrate sufficient runoff volume so that the post- 
development infiltration volume shall be at least 90 percent of the pre- 



 

Page 10 of 23 

 

development infiltration volume, based on an average annual rainfall. 
However, when designing appropriate infiltration systems to meet this 
requirement, no more than one percent of the post-construction site is 
required as an effective infiltration area. 
 

b. Moderate imperviousness. For development with more than 40 percent 
and up to 80 percent connected imperviousness, such as medium and 
high density residential, multi-family development, industrial and 
institutional development, and office parks, infiltrate sufficient runoff 
volume so that the post-development infiltration volume shall be at least 
75 percent of the pre-development infiltration volume, based on an 
average annual rainfall. However, when designing appropriate infiltration 
systems to meet this requirement, no more than 2 percent of the post- 
construction site is required as an effective infiltration area. 

 
c. High imperviousness. For development with more than 80 percent 

connected imperviousness, such as commercial strip malls, shopping 
centers, and commercial downtowns, infiltrate sufficient runoff volume so 
that the post-development infiltration volume shall be at least 60 percent 
of the pre-development infiltration volume, based on an average annual 
rainfall. However, when designing appropriate infiltration systems to meet 
this requirement, no more than 2 percent of the post-construction site is 
required as an effective infiltration area. 

 
2. Pre-development. The pre-development condition shall be the same as specified 

in Table 2 of the Peak Discharge section of this ordinance. 
 

3. Source Areas. 
 

a. Prohibitions. Runoff from the following areas may not be infiltrated and 
may not qualify as contributing to meeting the requirements of this 
section unless demonstrated to meet the conditions identified in S. 07 
(4)(c)6: 

 
i. Areas associated with a tier 1 industrial facility identified in s. NR 

216.21 (2)(a), including storage, loading and parking. Rooftops 
may be infiltrated with the concurrence of the regulatory 
authority. 

 
ii. Storage and loading areas of a tier 2 industrial facility identified in 

s.NR 216.21 (2)(b). 
 

iii. Fueling and vehicle maintenance areas. Runoff from rooftops of 
fueling and vehicle maintenance areas may be infiltrated with the 
concurrence of the regulatory authority. 

 
b. Exemptions. Runoff from the following areas may be credited toward 

meeting the requirement when infiltrated, but the decision to infiltrate 
runoff from these source areas is optional: 
 

i. Parking areas and access roads less than 5,000 square feet for 
commercial development. 

 
ii. Parking areas and access roads less than 5,000 square feet for 

industrial development not subject to the Prohibitions under par 
a. 



 

Page 11 of 23 

 

 
iii. Except as provided under S. 07 (3), redevelopment post-

construction sites. 
 

iv. In-fill development areas less than 5 acres. 
 

v. Roads on commercial, industrial and institutional land uses, and 
arterial residential roads. 

 
4. Location of Practices. 

 
a. Prohibitions. Infiltration practices may not be located in the following 

areas: 
 

i. Areas within 1000 feet upgradient or within 100 feet 
downgradient of direct conduits to groundwater. 

 
ii. Areas within 400 feet of a community water system well as 

specified in s. NR 811.16 (4) or within the separation distances 
listed in s. NR 812.08 for any private well or non-community well 
for runoff infiltrated from commercial, including multi-family 
residential, industrial and institutional land uses or regional 
devices for one- and two-family residential development. 
 

iii. Areas where contaminants of concern, as defined in s. NR 
720.03 (2), are present in the soil through which infiltration will 
occur. 

 
b. Separation distances. 

 
i. Infiltration practices shall be located so that the characteristics of 

the soil and the separation distance between the bottom of the 
infiltration system and the elevation of seasonal high 
groundwater or the top of bedrock are in accordance with Table 
3: 

 

Table 3. Separation Distances and Soil Characteristics 

Source Area Separation Distance Soil Characteristics 

Industrial, Commercial, Institutional 
Parking Lots and Roads 

 
5 feet or more 

 
Filtering Layer 

Residential Arterial Roads 5 feet or more Filtering Layer 

 
Roofs Draining to Subsurface Infiltration 
Practices 

 
 
1 foot or more 

Native or Engineered Soil 
with Particles Finer than 
Coarse Sand 

Roofs Draining to Surface Infiltration 
Practices 

 
Not Applicable 

 
Not Applicable 

All Other Impervious Source Areas 3 feet or more Filtering Layer 

 
ii. Notwithstanding par. b., applicable requirements for injection 

wells classified under ch. NR 815 shall be followed. 
 

c. Infiltration rate exemptions. Infiltration practices located in the following 



 

Page 12 of 23 

 

areas may be credited toward meeting the requirements under the 
following conditions, but the decision to infiltrate under these conditions is 
optional: 
 

i. Where the infiltration rate of the soil measured at the proposed 
bottom of the infiltration system is less than 0.6 inches per hour 
using a scientifically credible field test method. 

 
ii. Where the least permeable soil horizon to 5 feet below the 

proposed bottom of the infiltration system using the U.S. 
Department of Agriculture method of soils analysis is one of the 
following: sandy clay loam, clay loam, silty clay loam, sandy clay, 
silty clay, or clay. 

 
5. Alternate Use. Where alternate uses of runoff are employed, such as for toilet 

flushing, laundry, or irrigation or storage on green roofs where an equivalent 
portion of the runoff is captured permanently by rooftop vegetation, such alternate 
use shall be given equal credit toward the infiltration volume required by this 
section. 

 
6. Groundwater Standards. 

 
a. Infiltration systems designed in accordance with this section shall, to the 

extent technically and economically feasible, minimize the level of 
pollutants infiltrating to groundwater and shall maintain compliance with 
the preventive action limit at a point of standards application in 
accordance with ch. NR 140. However, if site specific information 
indicates that compliance with a preventive action limit is not achievable, 
the infiltration BMP may not be installed or shall be modified to prevent 
infiltration to the maximum extent practicable. 

 
b. Notwithstanding par. a., the discharge from BMPs shall remain below the 

enforcement standard at the point of standards application. 
 

7. Pretreatment. Before infiltrating runoff, pretreatment shall be required for parking 
lot runoff and for runoff from new road construction in commercial, industrial and 
institutional areas that will enter an infiltration system. The pretreatment shall be 
designed to protect the infiltration system from clogging prior to scheduled 
maintenance and to protect groundwater quality in accordance with subd. 6. 
Pretreatment options may include, but are not limited to, oil and grease 
separation, sedimentation, biofiltration, filtration, swales or filter strips. 

 
8. Maximum Extent Practicable. Where the conditions of subd. 3. and 4. limit or 

restrict the use of infiltration practices, the performance standard of Section 
47.07 (4)(c) shall be met to the maximum extent practicable. 

 
(d) PROTECTIVE AREAS. 

 
1. Definition. In this section, “protective area” means an area of land that 

commences at the top of the channel of lakes, streams and rivers, or at the 
delineated boundary of wetlands, and that is the greatest of the following widths, 
as measured horizontally from the top of the channel or delineated wetland 
boundary to the closest impervious surface. However, in this section, “protective 
area” does not include any area of land adjacent to any stream enclosed within a 
pipe or culvert, so that runoff cannot enter the enclosure at this location. 

 



 

Page 13 of 23 

 

a. For outstanding resource waters and exceptional resource waters, 75 
feet. 

 
b. For perennial identified on a U.S. Geological Survey 7.5-minute series 

topographic map, Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources Surface 
Water Viewer, or a county soil survey map, whichever is more current, 
50 feet.  

 
c.  For lakes, 50 feet. 

 
d. For wetlands not subject to par. e. or f., 50 feet. 

 
e. For highly susceptible wetlands, 75 feet. Highly susceptible wetlands 

include the following types: calcareous fens, sedge meadows, open and 
coniferous bogs, low prairies, coniferous swamps, lowland hardwood 
swamps, and ephemeral ponds. 

 
f. For less susceptible wetlands, 10 percent of the average wetland width, 

but no less than 10 feet nor more than 30 feet. Less susceptible wetlands 
include: degraded wetland dominated by invasive species such as reed 
canary grass; cultivated hydric soils; and any gravel pits, or dredged 
material or fill material disposal sites that take on the attributes of a 
wetland. 

 
g. In pars. d. to f., determinations of the extent of the protective area 

adjacent to wetlands shall be made on the basis of the sensitivity and 
runoff susceptibility of the wetland in accordance with the standards and 
criteria in s. NR 103.03. 

 
h. Wetland boundary delineation shall be made in accordance with s. NR 

103.08 (1m). This paragraph does not apply to wetlands that have been 
completely filled in compliance with all applicable state and federal 
regulations. The protective area for wetlands that have been partially 
filled in compliance with all applicable state and federal regulations shall 
be measured from the wetland boundary delineation after a fill has been 
placed. Where there is a legally authorized wetland fill, the protective 
area standard need not be met in that location. 

 
i. For concentrated flow channels with drainage areas greater than 130 

acres, 10 feet. 
 

j. Notwithstanding pars. a. to i., the greatest protective area width shall 
apply where rivers, streams, lakes and wetlands are contiguous. 

 
2. Applicability. This section applies to post-construction sites located within a 

protective area, except those areas exempted pursuant to subd. 4.Requirements. 
The following requirements shall be met: 

 
a. Impervious surfaces shall be kept out of the protective area entirely or to 

the maximum extent practicable. If there is no practical alternative to 
locating an impervious surface in the protective area, the storm water 
management plan shall contain a written, site-specific explanation. 

 
b. Where land disturbing construction activity occurs within a protective 

area, adequate sod or self-sustaining vegetative cover of 70 percent or 
greater shall be established and maintained where no impervious surface 



 

Page 14 of 23 

 

is present. The adequate sod or self-sustaining vegetative cover shall be 
sufficient to provide for bank stability, maintenance of fish habitat, and 
filtering of pollutants from upslope overland flow areas under sheet flow 
conditions. Non-vegetative materials, such as rock riprap, may be 
employed on the bank as necessary to prevent erosion such as on steep 
slopes or where high velocity flows occur. 

 
c. BMPs such as filter strips, swales, or wet detention ponds, that are 

designed to control pollutants from non-point sources, may be located in 
the protective area. 

 
3. Exemptions. This section does not apply to any of the following: 

 
a. Except as provided under Section 47.07 (3), redevelopment post-

construction sites. 
 

b. In-fill development areas less than 5 acres. 
 

c. Structures that cross or access surface water such as boat landings, 
bridges, and culverts. 

 
d. Structures constructed in accordance with s. 59.692 (1v), Stats. 

 
e. Areas of post-construction sites from which the runoff does not enter the 

surface water, including wetlands, without first being treated by a BMP to 
meet the local chapter requirements for total suspended solids and peak 
flow reduction, except to the extent that vegetative ground cover is 
necessary to maintain bank stability. 

 
(e) FUELING AND MAINTENANCE AREAS. Fueling and vehicle maintenance areas shall 

have BMPs designed, installed, and maintained to reduce petroleum within runoff, so that 
the runoff that enters waters of the state contains no visible petroleum sheen, or to the 
maximum extent practicable. 

 
(f) SWALE TREATMENT FOR TRANSPORTATION FACILITIES. 

 
1. Requirement. Except as provided in subd. 2., transportation facilities that use 

swales for runoff conveyance and pollutant removal are exempt from the 
requirements of local chapter requirements for peak flow control, total suspended 
solids control, and infiltration, if the swales are designed to do all of the following 
or to the maximum extent practicable: 
 

a. Swales shall be vegetated. However, where appropriate, non-vegetative 
measures may be employed to prevent erosion or provide for runoff 
treatment, such as rock riprap stabilization or check dams. 

 
b. Swales shall comply with sections V.F. (Velocity and Depth) and V.G. 

(Sale Geometry Criteria) with a swale treatment length as long as that 
specified in section V.C. (Pre-Treatment) of the Wisconsin Department of 
Natural Resources technical standard 1005 “Vegetated Infiltration 
Swales”, dated May 2007, or a superseding document. Transportation 
facility swale treatment does not have to comply with other sections of 
technical standard 1005. 

 
2. Other requirements. 

 



 

Page 15 of 23 

 

a. Notwithstanding subd. 1., the Director of Public Works may, consistent 
with water quality standards, require that other requirements, in addition 
to swale treatment, be met on a transportation facility with an average 
daily traffic rate greater than 2,500 and where the initial surface water of 
the state that the runoff directly enters is one of the following: 

 
i. An outstanding resource water.  
ii. An exceptional resource water. 
iii. Waters listed in section 303 (d) of the Federal Clean Water Act 

that are identified as impaired in whole or in part, due to non-
point source impacts. 

iv. Water where targeted performance standards are developed 
pursuant to s. NR 151.004, Wis. Adm. Code. 

 
b. The transportation facility authority shall contact the Director of Public 

Works to determine if additional BMPs beyond a water quality swale are 
needed under this subsection. 

 
(5) GENERAL CONSIDERATIONS FOR STORM WATER MANAGEMENT MEASURES. The 

following considerations shall be observed in on-site and off-site runoff management: 
 

(a) Natural topography and land cover features such as natural swales, natural depressions, 
native soil infiltrating capacity, and natural groundwater recharge areas shall be 
preserved and used, to the extent possible, to meet the requirements of this section. 

 
(b) Emergency overland flow for all storm water facilities shall be provided to prevent 

exceeding the safe capacity of downstream drainage facilities and prevent endangerment 
of downstream property or public safety. 

 
(6) BMP LOCATION. 
 

(a) To comply with the performance standards required under Section 47.07 of this 
ordinance, BMPs may be located on−site or off−site as part of a regional storm water 
device, practice or system, but shall be installed in accordance with s. NR 151.003, Wis. 
Adm. Code. 

 
(b) The Director of Public Works may approve off-site management measures provided that 

all of the following conditions are met: 
 

1. The Director of Public Works determines that the post-construction runoff is 
covered by a storm water management system plan that is approved by the City 
of Platteville and that contains management requirements consistent with the 
purpose and intent of this ordinance. 

 
2. The off-site facility meets all of the following conditions: 

 
a. The facility is in place. 

 
b. The facility is designed and adequately sized to provide a level of storm 

water control equal to or greater than that which would be afforded by on-
site practices meeting the performance standards of this ordinance. 

 
c. The facility has a legally obligated entity responsible for its long-term 

operation and maintenance. 
 



 

Page 16 of 23 

 

(c) Where a regional treatment option exists such that the Director of Public Works exempts 
the applicant from all or part of the minimum on-site storm water management 
requirements, the applicant shall be required to pay a fee in an amount determined in 
negotiation with the Director of Public Works. In determining the fee for post-construction 
runoff, the Director of Public Works shall consider an equitable distribution of the cost for 
land, engineering design, construction, and maintenance of the regional treatment option. 

 
(7) ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS. The Director of Public Works may establish storm water 

management requirements more stringent than those set forth in this chapter if the Director of 
Public Works determines that the requirements are needed to control storm water quantity or 
control flooding, comply with federally approved total maximum daily load requirements, or control 
pollutants associated with existing development or redevelopment. 

 
47.08 PERMITTING REQUIREMENTS, PROCEDURES AND FEES 
 
(1) PERMIT REQUIRED. No responsible party may undertake a land disturbing construction activity 

without receiving a post-construction runoff permit from the Director of Public Works prior to 
commencing the proposed activity. 

 
(2) PERMIT APPLICATION AND FEES. Unless specifically excluded by this ordinance, any 

responsible party desiring a permit shall submit to the Director of Public Works a permit 
application on a form provided by the Director of Public Works for that purpose. 

 
(a) Unless otherwise excluded by this ordinance, a permit application must be accompanied 

by a storm water management plan, a maintenance agreement and a non-refundable 
permit administration fee. 

 
(b) The storm water management plan shall be prepared to meet the requirements of 

Section 47.07 and Section 47.09, the maintenance agreement shall be prepared to 
meet the requirements of Section 47.10, the financial guarantee shall meet the 
requirements of Section 47.11, and fees shall be those established by the City of 
Platteville as set forth in Section 47.12. 

 
(3) PERMIT APPLICATION REVIEW AND APPROVAL. The Director of Public Works shall 

review any permit application that is submitted with a storm water management plan, 
maintenance agreement, and the required fee. The following approval procedure shall be 
used: 

 
(a) Within 15 business days of the receipt of a complete permit application, including all 

items as required by sub. (2), the Director of Public Works shall inform the applicant 
whether the application, storm water management plan and maintenance agreement are 
approved or disapproved based on the requirements of this ordinance. 

 
(b) If the storm water permit application, storm water management plan and maintenance 

agreement are approved, or if an agreed upon payment of fees in lieu of storm water 
management practices is made, the Director of Public Works shall issue the permit. 

 
(c) If the storm water permit application, storm water management plan or maintenance 

agreement is disapproved, the Director of Public Works shall detail in writing the reasons 
for disapproval. 

 
(d) The Director of Public Works may request additional information from the applicant. If 

additional information is submitted, the Director of Public Works shall have 10 business 
days from the date the additional information is received to inform the applicant that the 
storm water management plan and maintenance agreement are either approved or 
disapproved. 



 

Page 17 of 23 

 

 
(e)     Failure by the Director of Public Works to inform the permit applicant of a decision within 20 

business days of a required submittal shall be deemed to mean approval of the submittal 
and the applicant may proceed as if a permit had been issued. 

 
(f) Prior to commencing the land development activity, the project may be subject to 

additional approvals under Chapter 21, Chapter 22 or both, of the City's municipal code. 
 
(4) PERMIT REQUIREMENTS. All permits issued under this chapter shall be subject to the following 

conditions, and holders of permits issued under this chapter shall be deemed to have accepted 
these conditions. The Director of Public Works may suspend or revoke a permit for violation of a 
permit condition, following written notification of the responsible party. An action by the Director of 
Public Works to suspend or revoke this permit may be appealed in accordance with Section 
47.14. 

 
(a) Compliance with this permit does not relieve the responsible party of the responsibility to 

comply with other applicable federal, state, and local laws and regulations. 
 

(b) The responsible party shall design and install all structural and non-structural storm water 
management measures in accordance with the approved storm water management plan 
and this permit. 

 
(c) The responsible party shall notify the Director of Public Works at least 2 business days 

before commencing any work in conjunction with the storm water management plan, and 
within 5 business days upon completion of the storm water management practices. If 
required as a special condition under sub. (5), the responsible party shall make additional 
notification according to a schedule set forth by the Director of Public Works so that 
practice installations can be inspected during construction. 

 
(d) Practice installations required as part of this chapter shall be certified "as built" or 

“record” drawings by a licensed professional engineer. Completed storm water 
management practices must pass a final inspection by the Director of Public Works or its 
designee to determine if they are in accordance with the approved storm water 
management plan and ordinance. The Director of Public Works or its designee shall 
notify the responsible party in writing of any changes required in such practices to bring 
them into compliance with the conditions of this permit. 

 
(e) The responsible party shall notify the Director of Public Works of any significant 

modifications it intends to make to an approved storm water management plan. The 
Director of Public Works may require that the proposed modifications be submitted to it 
for approval prior to incorporation into the storm water management plan and execution 
by the responsible party. 

 
(f) The responsible party shall maintain all storm water management practices in accordance 

with the storm water management plan until the practices either become the responsibility 
of the City of Platteville, or are transferred to subsequent private owners as specified in 
the approved maintenance agreement. 

 
(g) The responsible party authorizes the Director of Public Works to perform any work or 

operations necessary to bring storm water management measures into conformance with 
the approved storm water management plan, and consents to a special assessment or 
charge against the property as authorized under subch. VII of ch. 66, Wis. Stats., or to 
charging such costs against the financial guarantee posted under Section 47.11. 

 
(h) If so directed by the Director of Public Works, the responsible party shall repair at the 

responsible party's own expense all damage to adjoining municipal facilities and drainage 



 

Page 18 of 23 

 

ways caused by runoff, where such damage is caused by activities that are not in 
compliance with the approved storm water management plan. 

 
(i) The responsible party shall permit property access to the Director of Public Works or its 

designee for the purpose of inspecting the property for compliance with the approved 
storm water management plan and this permit. 

 
(j) Where site development or redevelopment involves changes in direction, increases in 

peak rate and/or total volume of runoff from a site, the Director of Public Works may 
require the responsible party to make appropriate legal arrangements with affected 
property owners concerning the prevention of endangerment to property or public safety. 

 
(k) The responsible party is subject to the enforcement actions and penalties detailed in 

Section 47.13, if the responsible party fails to comply with the terms of this permit. 
 
(5) PERMIT CONDITIONS. Permits issued under this subsection may include conditions established 

by Director of Public Works in addition to the requirements needed to meet the performance 
standards in Section 47.07 or a financial guarantee as provided for in Section 47.11. 

 
(6) PERMIT DURATION. Permits issued under this section shall be valid from the date of issuance 

through the date the Director of Public Works notifies the responsible party that all storm water 
management practices have passed the final inspection required under sub. (4)(d). 

 
47.09 STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN 
 
(1) STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN REQUIREMENTS. The storm water management plan 

required under Section 47.07 (2) shall contain the following items as required by the Director of 
Public Works: 
 

(a) Name, address, and telephone number for the following or their designees: landowner; 
developer; project engineer for practice design and certification; person(s) responsible 
for installation of storm water management practices; and person(s) responsible for 
maintenance of storm water management practices prior to the transfer, if any, of 
maintenance responsibility to another party. 

 
(b) A proper legal description of the property proposed to be developed, referenced to the 

U.S. Public Land Survey system or to block and lot numbers within a recorded land 
subdivision plat. 

 
(c) Pre-development site conditions, including: 

 
1. One or more site maps at a scale of not less than 1 inch equals 100 feet. The site 

maps shall show the following: site location and legal property description; 
predominant soil types and hydrologic soil groups; existing cover type and 
condition; topographic contours of the site at a scale not to exceed 1 foot; 
topography and drainage network including enough of the contiguous properties 
to show runoff patterns onto, through, and from the site; watercourses that may 
affect or be affected by runoff from the site; flow path and direction for all storm 
water conveyance sections; watershed boundaries used in hydrology 
determinations to show compliance with performance standards; lakes, streams, 
wetlands, channels, ditches, and other watercourses on and immediately adjacent 
to the site; limits of the 100 year floodplain; location of wells and wellhead 
protection areas covering the project area and delineated pursuant to s. NR 
811.16, Wis. Adm. Code. 

 



 

Page 19 of 23 

 

2. Hydrology and pollutant loading computations as needed to show compliance 
with performance standards. All major assumptions used in developing input 
parameters shall be clearly stated. The geographic areas used in making the 
calculations shall be clearly cross-referenced to the required map(s). 

 
(d) Post-development site conditions, including: 

 
1. Explanation of the provisions to preserve and use natural topography and land 

cover features to minimize changes in peak flow runoff rates and volumes to 
surface waters and wetlands. 

 
2. Explanation of any restrictions on storm water management measures in the 

development area imposed by wellhead protection plans and ordinances. 
 

3. One or more site maps at a scale of not less than 1 inch equals 100 feet showing 
the following: post-construction pervious areas including vegetative cover type 
and condition; impervious surfaces including all buildings, structures, and 
pavement; post-construction topographic contours of the site at a scale not to 
exceed 1 foot; post-construction drainage network including enough of the 
contiguous properties to show runoff patterns onto, through, and from the site; 
locations and dimensions of drainage easements; locations of maintenance 
easements specified in the maintenance agreement; flow path and direction for 
all storm water conveyance sections; location and type of all storm water 
management conveyance and treatment practices, including the on-site and off- 
site tributary drainage area; location and type of conveyance system that will 
carry runoff from the drainage and treatment practices to the nearest adequate 
outlet such as a curbed street, storm drain, or natural drainage way; watershed 
boundaries used in hydrology and pollutant loading calculations and any changes 
to lakes, streams, wetlands, channels, ditches, and other watercourses on and 
immediately adjacent to the site. 

 
4. Hydrology and pollutant loading computations as needed to show compliance 

with performance standards. The computations shall be made for each discharge 
point in the development, and the geographic areas used in making the 
calculations shall be clearly cross-referenced to the required map(s). 

 
5. Results of investigations of soils and groundwater required for the placement and 

design of storm water management measures. Detailed drawings including 
cross-sections and profiles of all permanent storm water conveyance and 
treatment practices. 
 

(e) A description and installation schedule for the storm water management practices needed 
to meet the performance standards in Section 47.07. 

 
(f) A maintenance plan developed for the life of each storm water management practice 

including the required maintenance activities and maintenance activity schedule. 
 

(g) Cost estimates for the construction, operation, and maintenance of each storm water 
management practice. 

 
(h) Other information requested in writing by the Director of Public Works to determine 

compliance of the proposed storm water management measures with the provisions of 
this ordinance. 

 



 

Page 20 of 23 

 

(i) All site investigations, plans, designs, computations, and drawings shall be certified by a 
licensed professional engineer to be prepared in accordance with accepted engineering 
practice and requirements of this ordinance. 

 
(2) ALTERNATE REQUIREMENTS. The Director of Public Works may prescribe alternative 

submittal requirements for applicants seeking an exemption to on-site storm water management 
performance standards under Section 47.07 (5). 

 
47.10  MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 
 
(1) MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT REQUIRED. The maintenance agreement required under 

Section 47.08 (2) for storm water management practices shall be an agreement between the 
Director of Public Works and the responsible party to provide for maintenance of storm water 
practices beyond the duration period of this permit. The maintenance agreement shall be filed 
with the County Register of Deeds as a property deed restriction so that it is binding upon all 
subsequent owners of the land served by the storm water management practices. 

 
(2) AGREEMENT PROVISIONS. The maintenance agreement shall contain the following 

information and provisions and be consistent with the maintenance plan required by Section 
47.09 (1)(f): 

 
(a) Identification of the storm water facilities and designation of the drainage area served by 

the facilities. 
 

(b) A schedule for regular maintenance of each aspect of the storm water management 
system consistent with the storm water management plan required under Section 47.08 
(2). 

 
(c) Identification of the responsible party(s), organization or city, county, town or village 

responsible for long term maintenance of the storm water management practices 
identified in the storm water management plan required under Section 47.08 (2). 

 
(d) Requirement that the responsible party(s), organization, or city, county, town or village 

shall maintain storm water management practices in accordance with the schedule 
included in par. (b). 

 
(e) Authorization for the Director of Public Works to access the property to conduct 

inspections of storm water management practices as necessary to ascertain that the 
practices are being maintained and operated in accordance with the agreement. 

 
(f) A requirement on the Director of Public Works to maintain public records of the results of 

the site inspections, to inform the responsible party responsible for maintenance of the 
inspection results, and to specifically indicate any corrective actions required to bring the 
storm water management practice into proper working condition. 

 
(g) Agreement that the party designated under par. (c), as responsible for long term 

maintenance of the storm water management practices, shall be notified by the Director 
of Public Works of maintenance problems which require correction. The specified 
corrective actions shall be undertaken within a reasonable time frame as set by the 
Director of Public Works. 

 
(h)      Authorization of the Director of Public Works to perform the corrected actions identified in 

the inspection report if the responsible party designated under par. (c) does not make the 
required corrections in the specified time period. The Director of Public Works shall enter 
the amount due on the tax rolls and collect the money as a special charge against the 
property pursuant to subch. VII of ch. 66, Wis. Stats. 



 

Page 21 of 23 

 

47.11 FINANCIAL GUARANTEE 
 
(1) ESTABLISHMENT OF THE GUARANTEE. The Director of Public Works may require the 

submittal of a financial guarantee, the form and type of which shall be acceptable to the Director 
of Public Works. The financial guarantee shall be in an amount determined by the Director of 
Public Works to be the estimated cost of construction and the estimated cost of maintenance of 
the storm water management practices during the period which the designated party in the 
maintenance agreement has maintenance responsibility. The financial guarantee shall give the 
Director of Public Works the authorization to use the funds to complete the storm water 
management practices if the responsible party defaults or does not properly implement the 
approved storm water management plan, upon written notice to the responsible party by the 
Director of Public Works that the requirements of this chapter have not been met. 

 
(2) CONDITIONS FOR RELEASE. Conditions for the release of the financial guarantee are as 

follows: 
 

(a) The Director of Public Works shall release the portion of the financial guarantee 
established under this section, less any costs incurred by the Director of Public Works to 
complete installation of practices, upon submission of "as built plans" or “record” 
drawings by a licensed professional engineer. The Director of Public Works may make 
provisions for a partial pro-rata release of the financial guarantee based on the 
completion of various development stages. 
 

(b) The Director of Public Works shall release the portion of the financial guarantee 
established under this section to assure maintenance of storm water practices, less any 
costs incurred by the Director of Public Works, at such time that the responsibility for 
practice maintenance is passed on to another entity via an approved maintenance 
agreement. 

 
47.12 FEE SCHEDULE 
 
The fees referred to in other sections of this chapter shall be established by the Common Council and 
may from time to time be modified by resolution. A schedule of the fees established by the Common 
Council shall be available for review online or at City Clerks’ Office. 
 

47.13 ENFORCEMENT 
 
(1) Any land disturbing construction activity or post-construction runoff initiated after the effective date 

of this chapter by any person, firm, association, or corporation subject to the chapter provisions 
shall be deemed a violation unless conducted in accordance with the requirements of this 
ordinance. 

 
(2) The Director of Public Works shall notify the responsible party by certified mail of any non- 

complying land disturbing construction activity or post-construction runoff. The notice shall 
describe the nature of the violation, remedial actions needed, a schedule for remedial action, and 
additional enforcement action which may be taken. 

 
(3) Upon receipt of written notification from the Director of Public Works under sub. (2), the 

responsible party shall correct work that does not comply with the storm water management plan 
or other provisions of this permit. The responsible party shall make corrections as necessary to 
meet the specifications and schedule set forth by the Director of Public Works in the notice. 

 
(4) If the violations to a permit issued pursuant to this chapter are likely to result in damage to 

properties, public facilities, or waters of the state, the Director of Public Works may enter the land 
and take emergency actions necessary to prevent such damage. The costs incurred by the 
Director of Public Works plus interest and legal costs shall be billed to the responsible party. 



 

Page 22 of 23 

 

 
(5) The Director of Public Works is authorized to post a stop work order on all land disturbing 

construction activity that is in violation of this ordinance, or to request the city attorney, to obtain a 
cease and desist order in any court with jurisdiction. 

 
(6) The Director of Public Works may revoke a permit issued under this chapter for non- compliance 

with chapter provisions. 
 
(7) Any permit revocation, stop work order, or cease and desist order shall remain in effect unless 

retracted by the Director of Public Works or by a court with jurisdiction. 
 
(8) The Director of Public Works is authorized to refer any violation of this ordinance, or a stop work 

order or cease and desist order issued pursuant to this ordinance, to the city attorney, for the 
commencement of further legal proceedings in any court with jurisdiction. 

 
  (9) (a) Forfeiture Penalty. The penalty for violation of any provision of this chapter shall be a forfeiture 

as hereinafter provided, together with the costs of prosecution and any penalty assessment 
imposed by Wisconsin Statutes.   

 
(b) Forfeiture Schedule. Any person violating any of the provisions of this ordinance shall be 
subject to a forfeiture per the forfeiture schedule adopted by Section 1.10 of this code.  Each day a 
violation exists shall constitute a separate offense. 

 
(10) Compliance with the provisions of this chapter may also be enforced by injunction in any court 

with jurisdiction. It shall not be necessary to prosecute for forfeiture or a cease and desist order 
before resorting to injunctional proceedings. 

 
(11) When the Director of Public Works determines that the holder of a permit issued pursuant to this 

chapter has failed to follow practices set forth in the storm water management plan, or has failed 
to comply with schedules set forth in said storm water management plan, the Director of Public 
Works  or a party designated by the Director of Public Works  may enter upon the land and 
perform the work or other operations necessary to bring the condition of said lands into 
conformance with requirements of the approved storm water management plan. The Director of 
Public Works shall keep a detailed accounting of the costs and expenses of performing this work. 
These costs and expenses shall be deducted from any financial security posted pursuant to 
Section 47.11 of this ordinance. Where such a security has not been established, or where such 
a security is insufficient to cover these costs, the charge shall become a special charge against 
the property, and shall constitute a lien on the property, per Section 66.0628, Wis. Stats.  

 
47.14 APPEALS 
 

(1) BOARD OF APPEALS. The Board of Appeals created pursuant to Chapter 22.14 of the of the 
City of Platteville Municipal Code.  

 
(a) Shall hear and decide appeals where it is alleged that there is error in any order, decision 

or determination made by the Director of Public Works in administering this chapter 
except for cease and desist orders obtained under 46.13 (3). 

 
(b) May authorize, upon appeal, variances from the provisions of this chapter which are not 

contrary to the public interest and where owing to special conditions a literal enforcement 
of the provisions of the chapter will result in unnecessary hardship; and 

 
(c) Shall use the rules, procedures, duties and powers authorized by statute in hearing and 

deciding appeals and authorizing variances. 
 



 

Page 23 of 23 

 

(2) WHO MAY APPEAL. Appeals to the Board of Appeals may be taken by any aggrieved person or 
by any office, department, board, or bureau of the City of Platteville affected by any decision of 
the Director of Public Works.  

 
47.15  SEVERABILITY 
 
If any section, clause, provision or portion of this chapter is judged unconstitutional or invalid by a 
court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of the chapter shall remain in force and not be affected 
by such judgment. 
 

Section 2.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 

publication as required by law. 

 

 Approved and adopted by the Common Council of the City of Platteville on a vote of      

___ to ___ this ___ day of ________, 2017. 

 

             

       Eileen Nickels, Council President 

 

Attest: 

 

 

      

Jan Martin, City Clerk 

 

Published:    



 

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN 

CHAPTER 47, POST-CONSTRUCTION STORM WATER MANAGEMENT  

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

 

SECTION TITLE          PAGE 
 
 47.01 AUTHORITY ..............................................................................................1 

 47.02 FINDINGS OF FACT .................................................................................1 

 47.03 PURPOSE AND INTENT...........................................................................2 

 47.04 APPLICABILITY AND JURISDICTION ......................................................3 

 47.05 DEFINITIONS ............................................................................................4

 47.055 APPLICABILITY OF MAXIMUM EXTENT PRACTICABLE .......................9

 47.06 TECHNICAL STANDARDS .......................................................................9 

 47.07 PERFORMANCE STANDARDS ...............................................................10

 47.08 PERMITTING REUIREMENTS, PROCEDURES AND FEES ..................20 

 47.09 STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN ..................................................23 

 47.10 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT .................................................................25 

 47.11 FINANCIAL GUARANTEE.........................................................................26 

 47.12 FEE SCHEDULE .......................................................................................27 

 47.13 ENFORCEMENT .......................................................................................27 

 47.14 APPEALS...................................................................................................28 

 47.15 SEVERABILITY .........................................................................................29 

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 



CHAPTER 47       Post-Construction Storm Water Management 
 

Page 1 of 29 
 

CHAPTER 47 
 

POST-CONSTRUCTION STORM WATER MANAGEMENT 
 
 

47.01 AUTHORITY 
 

(1)      This chapter is adopted by the City of Platteville under the authority granted by 
Section 62.234, Wis. Stats.  

 
(2)      The provisions of this chapter are deemed not to limit any other lawful regulatory 

powers of the same governing body. 
 
(3)       The City of Platteville hereby designates the Director of Public Works to administer 

and enforce the provisions of this ordinance. 
 
(4) The requirements of this chapter do not pre-empt more stringent storm water 

management requirements that may be imposed by any of the following: 
 

(a) Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources administrative rules, permits or 
approvals including those authorized under ss. 281.16 and 283.33, Wis. 
Stats. 
 

(b) Targeted non-agricultural performance standards promulgated in rules by 
the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources under s. NR 151.004, Wis. 
Adm. Code. 

 
 
47.02  FINDINGS OF FACT 
 
(1) The City of Platteville acknowledges that uncontrolled, post-construction runoff has 

a significant impact upon water resources and the health, safety and general welfare 
of the community and diminishes the public enjoyment and use of natural resources. 
Specifically, uncontrolled post-construction runoff can: 
 
(a) Degrade physical stream habitat by increasing stream bank erosion, 

increasing streambed scour, diminishing groundwater recharge, diminishing 
stream base flows and increasing stream temperature. 
 

(b) Diminish the capacity of lakes and streams to support fish, aquatic life, 
recreational and water supply uses by increasing pollutant loading of 
sediment, suspended solids, nutrients, heavy metals, bacteria, pathogens 
and other urban pollutants. 

 
(c) Alter wetland communities by changing wetland hydrology and by increasing 

pollutant loads.  
 



CHAPTER 47       Post-Construction Storm Water Management 
 

Page 2 of 29 
 

(d) Reduce the quality of groundwater by increasing pollutant loading. 
 

(e) Threaten public health, safety, property and general welfare by overtaxing 
storm sewers, drainage ways, and other minor drainage facilities. 

 
(f) Undermine floodplain management efforts by increasing the incidence and 

levels of flooding. 
 
 

47.03 PURPOSE AND INTENT 
 
(1) PURPOSE. The general purpose of this chapter is to establish long-term, post-

construction runoff management requirements that will diminish the threats to public 
health, safety, welfare and the aquatic environment. Specific purposes are to: 
 

(a) Further the maintenance of safe and healthful conditions. 
 

(b) Prevent and control the adverse effects of storm water; prevent and control 
soil erosion; prevent and control water pollution; protect spawning grounds, 
fish and aquatic life; control building sites, placement of structures and land 
uses; preserve ground cover and scenic beauty; and promote sound 
economic growth. 

 
(c) Control exceedance of the safe capacity of existing drainage facilities and 

receiving water bodies; prevent undue channel erosion; and control increases 
in the scouring and transportation of particulate matter. 

 
(d) Minimize the amount of pollutants discharged from the separate storm sewer 

to protect the waters of the state. 
 
(2) INTENT. It is the intent of the City of Platteville that this chapter regulates post-

construction storm water discharges to waters of the state. This chapter may be 
applied on a site-by-site basis. The City of Platteville recognizes, however, that the 
preferred method of achieving the storm water performance standards set forth in 
this chapter is through the preparation and implementation of comprehensive, 
systems-level storm water management plans that cover hydrologic units, such as 
watersheds, on a municipal and regional scale. Such plans may prescribe regional 
storm water devices, practices or systems, any of which may be designed to treat 
runoff from more than one site prior to discharge to waters of the state. Where such 
plans are in conformance with the performance standards developed under s. 
281.16, Wis. Stats., for regional storm water management measures and have been 
approved by the City of Platteville, it is the intent of this chapter that the approved 
storm water management plan be used to identify post-construction management 
measures acceptable for the community. 

 
 
 



CHAPTER 47       Post-Construction Storm Water Management 
 

Page 3 of 29 
 

47.04 APPLICABILITY AND JURISDICTION 
 
(1) APPLICABILITY. 
 

(a) Except as provided under par. (b) and (c), this chapter applies to a post-
construction site located in all zoning districts except B-2, Central Business 
District, and CBT, Central Business Transition District, whereupon ten 
thousand square feet (0.25 acres) or more of land disturbing construction 
activity or results in a net increase of five thousand square feet or more of 
impervious surface, including areas that are part of a larger common plan of 
development or sale where multiple separate and distinct land disturbing 
construction activities may be taking place at different times on different 
schedules but under one plan. 
 

(b) For post-construction sites located in zoning districts B-2, Central Business 
District, and CBT, Central Business Transition District, the following applies: 

 
1. If greater than or equal to 1 acre of land disturbing activity occurs, all 

rules in this chapter shall apply including areas that are part of a larger 
common plan of development or sale where multiple separate and 
distinct land disturbing construction activities may be taking place at 
different times on different schedules but under one plan. 

 
2. If less than 1 acre of land disturbing activity occurs, including the 

addition of impervious surface, and the redirection of existing storm 
water runoff then the following shall apply: 

 
a. All new and/or redirected storm water runoff shall be directed 

toward an existing street by means of overland flow or a conduit 
such as a storm sewer. 

 
b. New storm water runoff or redirected storm water runoff cannot 

cross onto a neighboring property unless there is a written and 
recorded easement allowing such to occur. 

 
c. Owner, to the maximum extent practicable, shall make every 

effort possible to direct existing storm water runoff toward an 
existing street by means of overland flow or a conduit such as 
a storm sewer.   

 
3. A site that meets any of the criteria in this paragraph is exempt from 

the requirements of this ordinance: 
 

a. A post-construction site with less than ten percent connected 
imperviousness, based on the area of land disturbance, 
provided the cumulative area of all impervious surfaces is less 
than one acre. However, the exemption of this paragraph does 



CHAPTER 47       Post-Construction Storm Water Management 
 

Page 4 of 29 
 

not include exemption from the protective area standard of this 
ordinance. 

 
b. Agricultural facilities and practices. 

 
c. Routine maintenance for project sites under five acres of land 

disturbance if performed to maintain the original line and grade, 
hydraulic capacity or original purpose of the facility; 

 
d. Underground utility construction, but not including the 

construction of any above ground structures associated with 
utility construction.  

 
4. Notwithstanding the applicability requirements in par. (a), this chapter 

applies to post- construction sites of any size that, as determined by 
the Director of Public Works, are likely to result in runoff that exceeds 
the safe capacity of the existing drainage facilities or receiving body of 
water, causes undue channel erosion, or increases water pollution by 
scouring or the transportation of particulate matter. 

 
(2) JURISDICTION. This chapter applies to land disturbing construction activity on 

lands within the boundaries and jurisdiction of the City of Platteville; 
 
(3) EXCLUSIONS. This chapter is not applicable to activities exempted by Wis. State 

Statutes. 
 
 
47.05 DEFINITIONS 
 
“Adequate sod, or self-sustaining vegetative cover" means maintenance of sufficient 
vegetation types and densities such that the physical integrity of the streambank or 
lakeshore is preserved. Self-sustaining vegetative cover includes grasses, forbs, sedges 
and duff layers of fallen leaves and woody debris. 
 
“Administering authority” means a governmental employee empowered under s. 62.234, 
Wis. Stats., that is designated by the City of Platteville to administer this ordinance. 
 
“Agricultural facilities and practices” has the meaning given in s. 281.16 (1), Wis. Stats.  
 
“Atlas 14” means the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) Atlas 14 
Precipitation-Frequency Atlas of the United States, Volume 8 (Midwestern States), 
published in 2013. 

 
“Average annual rainfall” means a typical calendar year of precipitation as determined by 
the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources for users of models such as WinSLAMM, 
P8 or equivalent methodology. The average annual rainfall is chosen from a department 
publication for the location closest to the municipality. 



CHAPTER 47       Post-Construction Storm Water Management 
 

Page 5 of 29 
 

 
“Best management practice” or “BMP” means structural or non-structural measures, 
practices, techniques or devices employed to avoid or minimize sediment or pollutants 
carried in runoff to waters of the state. 

 
“Business day” means a day the office of the Director of Public Works is routinely and 
customarily open for business. 
 
“Cease and desist order” means a court-issued order to halt land disturbing construction 
activity that is being conducted without the required permit or in violation of a permit issued 
by the Director of Public Works. 

 
“Combined sewer system” means a system for conveying both sanitary sewage and storm 
water runoff. 

 
“Connected imperviousness" means an impervious surface connected to the waters of the 
state via a separate storm sewer, an impervious flow path, or a minimally pervious flow 
path. 

 
"Design storm" means a hypothetical discrete rainstorm characterized by a specific 
duration, temporal distribution, rainfall intensity, return frequency and total depth of rainfall. 

 
“Development” means residential, commercial, industrial or institutional land uses and 
associated roads. 

 
“Direct conduits to groundwater” means wells, sinkholes, swallets, fractured bedrock at the 
surface, mine shafts, non-metallic mines, tile inlets discharging to groundwater, quarries, or 
depression groundwater recharge areas over shallow fractured bedrock. 

 
“Division of land” means either a major subdivision or minor subdivision, as defined by 
Section 21. 
 
“Effective infiltration area” means the area of the infiltration system that is used to infiltrate 
runoff and does not include the area used for site access, berms or pretreatment. 

 
“Erosion” means the process by which the land’s surface is worn away by the action of wind, 
water, ice or gravity. 

 
"Exceptional resource waters" means waters listed in s. NR 102.11, Wis. Adm. Code. 

 
"Filtering layer" means soil that has at least a 3-foot deep layer with at least 20 percent 
fines; or at least a 5-foot deep layer with at least 10 percent fines; or an engineered soil with 
an equivalent level of protection as determined by the regulatory authority for the site. 

 
"Final stabilization" means that all land disturbing construction activities at the construction 
site have been completed and that a uniform perennial vegetative cover has been 
established with a density of at least 70 percent of the cover for the unpaved areas and 



CHAPTER 47       Post-Construction Storm Water Management 
 

Page 6 of 29 
 

areas not covered by permanent structures or that employ equivalent permanent 
stabilization measures. 

 
“Financial guarantee” means a performance bond, maintenance bond, surety bond, 
irrevocable letter of credit, or similar guarantees submitted to the Director of Public Works 
by the responsible party to assure that requirements of the chapter are carried out in 
compliance with the storm water management plan. 

 
“Governing body” means town board of supervisors, county board of supervisors, city 
council, village board of trustees or village council. 

 
“Impervious surface” means an area that releases as runoff all or a large portion of the 
precipitation that falls on it, except for frozen soil. Rooftops, sidewalks, driveways, gravel or 
paved parking lots and streets are examples of areas that typically are impervious. 

 
“In-fill” means an undeveloped area of land located within an existing urban sewer service 
area, surrounded by development or development and natural or man-made features where 
development cannot occur. 

 
“Infiltration” means the entry of precipitation or runoff into or through the soil. 

 
“Infiltration system” means a device or practice such as a basin, trench, rain garden or swale 
designed specifically to encourage infiltration, but does not include natural infiltration in 
pervious surfaces such as lawns, redirecting of rooftop downspouts onto lawns or minimal 
infiltration from practices, such as swales or road side channels designed for conveyance 
and pollutant removal only. 

 
“Land disturbing construction activity” means any man-made alteration of the land surface 
resulting in a change in the topography or existing vegetative or non-vegetative soil cover, 
that may result in runoff and lead to an increase in soil erosion and movement of sediment 
into waters of the state. Land disturbing construction activity includes clearing and 
grubbing, demolition, excavating, pit trench dewatering, filling and grading activities. 

 
"Landowner" means any person holding fee title, an easement or other interest in property, 
which allows the person to undertake cropping, livestock management, land disturbing 
construction activity or maintenance of storm water BMPs on the property. 

 
“Maintenance agreement” means a legal document that provides for long-term 
maintenance of storm water management practices. 

 
“Maximum extent practicable” means the highest level of performance that is achievable 
but is not equivalent to a performance standard identified in this chapter as determined in 
accordance with S. 055 of this ordinance. 

 
“New development” means development resulting from the conversion of previously 
undeveloped land or agricultural land uses. 

 



CHAPTER 47       Post-Construction Storm Water Management 
 

Page 7 of 29 
 

“NRCS MSE3 or MSE4 distribution” means a specific precipitation distribution developed 
by the United States Department of Agriculture, Natural Resources Conservation Service, 
using precipitation data from Atlas 14. 

 
“Off-site” means located outside the property boundary described in the permit application.  

 
“On-site” means located within the property boundary described in the permit application.  

 
"Ordinary high-water mark" has the meaning given in s. NR 115.03 (6), Wis. Adm. Code.  

 
“Outstanding resource waters” means waters listed in s. NR 102.10, Wis. Adm. Code. 

 
"Percent fines" means the percentage of a given sample of soil, which passes through a # 
200 sieve. 

 
“Performance standard” means a narrative or measurable number specifying the minimum 
acceptable outcome for a facility or practice. 

 
“Permit” means a written authorization made by the Director of Public Works to the applicant 
to conduct land disturbing construction activity or to discharge post-construction runoff to 
waters of the state. 

 
“Permit administration fee” means a sum of money paid to the Director of Public Works by 
the permit applicant for the purpose of recouping the expenses incurred by the authority in 
administering the permit. 

 
“Pervious surface” means an area that releases as runoff a small portion of the precipitation 
that falls on it. Lawns, gardens, parks, forests or other similar vegetated areas are 
examples of surfaces that typically are pervious. 

 
“Pollutant” has the meaning given in s. 283.01 (13), Wis. Stats.  

 
“Pollution” has the meaning given in s. 281.01 (10), Wis. Stats. 

 
“Post-construction site" means a construction site following the completion of land 
disturbing construction activity and final site stabilization. 

 
“Pre-development condition” means the extent and distribution of land cover types present 
before the initiation of land disturbing construction activity, assuming that all land uses prior 
to development activity are managed in an environmentally sound manner. 

 
“Preventive action limit” has the meaning given in s. NR 140.05 (17), Wis. Adm. Code. 

 
“Protective area” means an area of land that commences at the top of the channel of lakes, 
streams and rivers, or at the delineated boundary of wetlands, and that is the greatest of 
the following widths, as measured horizontally from the top of the channel or delineated 
wetland boundary to the closest impervious surface. 



CHAPTER 47       Post-Construction Storm Water Management 
 

Page 8 of 29 
 

 
"Redevelopment” means areas where development is replacing older development. 

 
“Responsible party” means the landowner or any other entity performing services to meet 
the requirements of this chapter through a contract or other agreement.  

 
“Runoff” means storm water or precipitation including rain, snow or ice melt or similar water 
that moves on the land surface via sheet or channelized flow. 

 
“Separate storm sewer” means a conveyance or system of conveyances including roads 
with drainage systems, streets, catch basins, curbs, gutters, ditches, constructed channels 
or storm drains, which meets all of the following criteria: 

 
1. is designed or used for collecting water or conveying runoff; 
 
2. is not part of a combined sewer system; 
 
3. is not part of a publicly owned wastewater treatment works that provides 

secondary or more stringent treatment; and 
 
4. discharges directly or indirectly to waters of the state. 

 
"Silviculture activity" means activities including tree nursery operations, tree harvesting 
operations, reforestation, tree thinning, prescribed burning, and pest and fire control. 
Clearing and grubbing of an area of a construction site is not a silviculture activity. 

 
“Site” means the entire area included in the legal description of the land on which the land 
disturbing construction activity occurred. 

 
“Stop work order” means an order issued by the Director of Public Works which requires 
that all construction activity on the site be stopped. 

 
“Storm water management plan” means a comprehensive plan designed to reduce the 
discharge of pollutants from storm water, after the site has under gone final stabilization, 
following completion of the construction activity. 

 
“Storm water management system plan” is a comprehensive plan designed to reduce the 
discharge of runoff and pollutants from hydrologic units on a regional or municipal scale.  

 
"Technical standard" means a document that specifies design, predicted performance and 
operation and maintenance specifications for a material, device or method. 

 
“Top of the channel” means an edge, or point on the landscape landward from the ordinary 
high- water mark of a surface water of the state, where the slope of the land begins to be 
less than 12 percent continually for at least 50 feet. If the slope of the land is 12 percent or 
less continually for the initial 50 feet landward from the ordinary high-water mark, the top of 
the channel is the ordinary high-water mark. 



CHAPTER 47       Post-Construction Storm Water Management 
 

Page 9 of 29 
 

 
"Total maximum daily load" or "TMDL" means the amount of pollutants specified as a 
function of one or more water quality parameters, that can be discharged per day into a 
water quality limited segment and still ensure attainment of the applicable water quality 
standard. 

 
“TP-40“ means Technical Paper No. 40, Rainfall Frequency Atlas of the United States, 
published in 1961. 

 
"TR-55" means the United States department of agriculture, natural resources conservation 
service (previously soil conservation service), Urban Hydrology for Small Watersheds, 
Second Edition, Technical Release 55, June 1986, which is incorporated by reference for 
this chapter. 

 
“Transportation facility” means a highway, a railroad, a public mass transit facility, a public-
use airport, a public trail or any other public work for transportation purposes such as harbor 
improvements under s. 85.095 (1)(b), Wis. Stats. “Transportation facility” does not include 
building sites for the construction of public buildings and buildings that are places of 
employment that are regulated by the Department pursuant to s. 281.33, Wis. Stats. 

 
“TSS” means total suspended solids. 

 
“Type II distribution” means a rainfall type curve as established in the “United States 
Department of Agriculture, Soil Conservation Service, Technical Paper 149, published in 
1973”. 

 
“Waters of the state” includes those portions of Lake Michigan and Lake Superior within the 
boundaries of this state, and all lakes, bays, rivers, streams, springs, ponds, wells, 
impounding reservoirs, marshes, watercourses, drainage systems and other surface water 
or groundwater, natural or artificial, public or private, within this state or its jurisdiction. 
 
 

47.055 APPLICABILITY OF MAXIMUM EXTENT PRACTICABLE 
 

Maximum extent practicable applies when a person who is subject to a performance 
standard of this chapter demonstrates to the Director of Public Works’ satisfaction that a 
performance standard is not achievable and that a lower level of performance is appropriate. 
In making the assertion that a performance standard is not achievable and that a level of 
performance different from the performance standard is the maximum extent practicable, 
the responsible party shall take into account the best available technology, cost 
effectiveness, geographic features, and other competing interests such as protection of 
public safety and welfare, protection of endangered and threatened resources, and 
preservation of historic properties. 
 
 
47.06 TECHNICAL STANDARDS 
 



CHAPTER 47       Post-Construction Storm Water Management 
 

Page 10 of 29 
 

(1) The following methods shall be used in designing the water quality, peak discharge, 
and infiltration components of storm water practices needed to meet the water quality 
standards of this ordinance: 

 
(a) Consistent with the technical standards identified, developed or disseminated 

by the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources under subchapter V of 
chapter NR 151, Wis. Adm. Code. 

 
(b) Where technical standards have not been identified or developed by the 

Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources, other technical standards may be 
used provided that the methods have been approved by the Director of Public 
Works. 

 
 
47.07 PERFORMANCE STANDARDS 
 
(1) RESPONSIBLE PARTY. The entity holding fee title to the property shall be 

responsible for either developing and implementing a storm water management plan 
or causing such plan to be developed and implemented through contract or other 
agreement. This plan shall be developed in accordance with Section 47.08, which 
incorporates the requirements of this section. 

 
(2) STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN. A written storm water management plan 

in accordance with Section 47.09 shall be developed and implemented for each post-
construction site. 

 
(3) MAINTENANCE OF EFFORT. For redevelopment sites where the redevelopment 

will be replacing older development that was subject to post-construction 
performance standards of NR 151 in effect on or after October 1, 2004, the 
responsible party shall meet the total suspended solids reduction, peak flow control, 
infiltration, and protective areas standards applicable to the older development or 
meet the redevelopment standards of this ordinance, whichever is more stringent. 

 
(4) REQUIREMENTS. The storm water management plan required under sub. (2) shall 

include the following: 
 

(a) TOTAL SUSPENDED SOLIDS. BMPs shall be designed, installed and 
maintained to control total suspended solids carried in runoff from the post-
construction site as follows: 

 
1. BMPs shall be designed in accordance with Table 1. or to the 

maximum extent practicable as provided in subd. 2. The design shall 
be based on an average annual rainfall, as compared to no runoff 
management controls. 

 

Table 1. TSS Reduction Standards 

Development Type TSS Reduction 



CHAPTER 47       Post-Construction Storm Water Management 
 

Page 11 of 29 
 

New Development 80 percent 

In-fill development 80 percent 

Redevelopment 40 percent of load from parking areas and roads 

 

2. Maximum Extent Practicable. If the design cannot meet a total 
suspended solids reduction performance standard of Table 1., the 
storm water management plan shall include a written, site-specific 
explanation of why the total suspended solids reduction performance 
standard cannot be met and why the total suspended solids load will 
be reduced only to the maximum extent practicable. 

 
3. Off-Site Drainage. When designing BMPs, runoff draining to the BMP 

from off- site shall be taken into account in determining the treatment 
efficiency of the practice. Any impact on the efficiency shall be 
compensated for by increasing the size of the BMP accordingly. 

 

(b) PEAK DISCHARGE. 

 
1. By design, BMPs shall be employed to maintain or reduce the 1-year, 

24-hour; the 2-year, 24-hour; the 5-year, 24-hour; the 10-year, 24-hour; 
and the 25-year, 24-hour post-construction peak runoff discharge rates 
to the 1- year, 24-hour; the 2-year, 24-hour; the 5-year, 24-hour; the 
10-year, 24-hour; and the 25-year, 24-hour pre-development peak 
runoff discharge rates respectively, or to the maximum extent 
practicable.   The 100-year, 24-hour post-construction peak runoff 
discharge shall be checked to ensure no flooding of structures.  The runoff 
curve numbers in Table 2. shall be used to represent the actual pre-
development conditions. Peak discharges shall be calculated using 
TR-55 runoff curve number methodology, Atlas 14 precipitation depths, 
and the appropriate NRCS Wisconsin MSE3 or MSE4 precipitation 
distribution. On a case-by-case basis, the Director of Public Works may 
allow the use of TP-40 precipitation depths and the Type II distribution. 

 

 
Table 2. Maximum Pre-Development Runoff Curve Numbers 

Runoff Curve Number Hydrologic Soil Group 

 A B C D 

Woodland 30 55 70 77 

Grassland 39 61 71 78 

Cropland 55 69 78 83 

 

Where the pre-development condition is a combination of woodland, 
grassland, or cropland, the runoff curve number should be pro-rated 
by area. 

 



CHAPTER 47       Post-Construction Storm Water Management 
 

Page 12 of 29 
 

2. This subsection of the chapter does not apply to any of the following: 

 
a. Except as provided under Section 47.07 (3), a redevelopment 

post-construction site. 
 

b. An in-fill development area less than 5 acres. 

 
(c) INFILTRATION.  

 
1. Best Management Practices. BMPs shall be designed, installed, and 

maintained to infiltrate runoff in accordance with the following or to the 
maximum extent practicable: 

 
a. Low imperviousness. For development up to 40 percent 

connected imperviousness, such as parks, cemeteries, and low 
density residential development, infiltrate sufficient runoff 
volume so that the post- development infiltration volume shall 
be at least 90 percent of the pre- development infiltration 
volume, based on an average annual rainfall. However, when 
designing appropriate infiltration systems to meet this 
requirement, no more than one percent of the post-construction 
site is required as an effective infiltration area. 
 

b. Moderate imperviousness. For development with more than 40 
percent and up to 80 percent connected imperviousness, such 
as medium and high density residential, multi-family 
development, industrial and institutional development, and 
office parks, infiltrate sufficient runoff volume so that the post-
development infiltration volume shall be at least 75 percent of 
the pre-development infiltration volume, based on an average 
annual rainfall. However, when designing appropriate infiltration 
systems to meet this requirement, no more than 2 percent of the 
post- construction site is required as an effective infiltration 
area. 

 
c. High imperviousness. For development with more than 80 

percent connected imperviousness, such as commercial strip 
malls, shopping centers, and commercial downtowns, infiltrate 
sufficient runoff volume so that the post-development infiltration 
volume shall be at least 60 percent of the pre-development 
infiltration volume, based on an average annual rainfall. 
However, when designing appropriate infiltration systems to 
meet this requirement, no more than 2 percent of the post-
construction site is required as an effective infiltration area. 

 
2. Pre-development. The pre-development condition shall be the same 

as specified in Table 2 of the Peak Discharge section of this ordinance. 



CHAPTER 47       Post-Construction Storm Water Management 
 

Page 13 of 29 
 

 
3. Source Areas. 

 
a. Prohibitions. Runoff from the following areas may not be 

infiltrated and may not qualify as contributing to meeting the 
requirements of this section unless demonstrated to meet the 
conditions identified in S. 07 (4)(c)6: 

 
i. Areas associated with a tier 1 industrial facility identified 

in s. NR 216.21 (2)(a), including storage, loading and 
parking. Rooftops may be infiltrated with the concurrence 
of the regulatory authority. 

 
ii. Storage and loading areas of a tier 2 industrial facility 

identified in s.NR 216.21 (2)(b). 

 
iii. Fueling and vehicle maintenance areas. Runoff from 

rooftops of fueling and vehicle maintenance areas may 
be infiltrated with the concurrence of the regulatory 
authority. 

 
b. Exemptions. Runoff from the following areas may be credited 

toward meeting the requirement when infiltrated, but the 
decision to infiltrate runoff from these source areas is optional: 
 

i. Parking areas and access roads less than 5,000 square 
feet for commercial development. 

 
ii. Parking areas and access roads less than 5,000 square 

feet for industrial development not subject to the 
Prohibitions under par a. 

 
iii. Except as provided under S. 07 (3), redevelopment post-

construction sites. 
 

iv. In-fill development areas less than 5 acres. 

 
v. Roads on commercial, industrial and institutional land 

uses, and arterial residential roads. 
 

4. Location of Practices. 

 
a. Prohibitions. Infiltration practices may not be located in the 

following areas: 
 

i. Areas within 1000 feet upgradient or within 100 feet 
downgradient of direct conduits to groundwater. 



CHAPTER 47       Post-Construction Storm Water Management 
 

Page 14 of 29 
 

 
ii. Areas within 400 feet of a community water system well 

as specified in s. NR 811.16 (4) or within the separation 
distances listed in s. NR 812.08 for any private well or 
non-community well for runoff infiltrated from 
commercial, including multi-family residential, industrial 
and institutional land uses or regional devices for one- 
and two-family residential development. 
 

iii. Areas where contaminants of concern, as defined in s. 
NR 720.03 (2), are present in the soil through which 
infiltration will occur. 

 
b. Separation distances. 

 
i. Infiltration practices shall be located so that the 

characteristics of the soil and the separation distance 
between the bottom of the infiltration system and the 
elevation of seasonal high groundwater or the top of 
bedrock are in accordance with Table 3: 

 
Table 3. Separation Distances and Soil Characteristics 

Source Area Separation Distance Soil Characteristics 

Industrial, Commercial, Institutional 
Parking Lots and Roads 

 
5 feet or more 

 
Filtering Layer 

Residential Arterial Roads 5 feet or more Filtering Layer 

 
Roofs Draining to Subsurface Infiltration 
Practices 

 

 
1 foot or more 

Native or Engineered Soil 
with Particles Finer than 
Coarse Sand 

Roofs Draining to Surface Infiltration 
Practices 

 
Not Applicable 

 
Not Applicable 

All Other Impervious Source Areas 3 feet or more Filtering Layer 

 

ii. Notwithstanding par. b., applicable requirements for 
injection wells classified under ch. NR 815 shall be 
followed. 

 
c. Infiltration rate exemptions. Infiltration practices located in the 

following areas may be credited toward meeting the 
requirements under the following conditions, but the decision to 
infiltrate under these conditions is optional: 
 

i. Where the infiltration rate of the soil measured at the 
proposed bottom of the infiltration system is less than 0.6 
inches per hour using a scientifically credible field test 
method. 



CHAPTER 47       Post-Construction Storm Water Management 
 

Page 15 of 29 
 

 
ii. Where the least permeable soil horizon to 5 feet below 

the proposed bottom of the infiltration system using the 
U.S. Department of Agriculture method of soils analysis 
is one of the following: sandy clay loam, clay loam, silty 
clay loam, sandy clay, silty clay, or clay. 

 
5. Alternate Use. Where alternate uses of runoff are employed, such as 

for toilet flushing, laundry, or irrigation or storage on green roofs where 
an equivalent portion of the runoff is captured permanently by rooftop 
vegetation, such alternate use shall be given equal credit toward the 
infiltration volume required by this section. 

 
6. Groundwater Standards. 

 
a. Infiltration systems designed in accordance with this section 

shall, to the extent technically and economically feasible, 
minimize the level of pollutants infiltrating to groundwater and 
shall maintain compliance with the preventive action limit at a 
point of standards application in accordance with ch. NR 140. 
However, if site specific information indicates that compliance 
with a preventive action limit is not achievable, the infiltration 
BMP may not be installed or shall be modified to prevent 
infiltration to the maximum extent practicable. 

 
b. Notwithstanding par. a., the discharge from BMPs shall remain 

below the enforcement standard at the point of standards 
application. 

 
7. Pretreatment. Before infiltrating runoff, pretreatment shall be required 

for parking lot runoff and for runoff from new road construction in 
commercial, industrial and institutional areas that will enter an 
infiltration system. The pretreatment shall be designed to protect the 
infiltration system from clogging prior to scheduled maintenance and 
to protect groundwater quality in accordance with subd. 6. 
Pretreatment options may include, but are not limited to, oil and grease 
separation, sedimentation, biofiltration, filtration, swales or filter strips. 

 
8. Maximum Extent Practicable. Where the conditions of subd. 3. and 4. 

limit or restrict the use of infiltration practices, the performance 
standard of Section 47.07 (4)(c) shall be met to the maximum extent 
practicable. 

 
(d) PROTECTIVE AREAS. 

 
1. Definition. In this section, “protective area” means an area of land that 

commences at the top of the channel of lakes, streams and rivers, or 



CHAPTER 47       Post-Construction Storm Water Management 
 

Page 16 of 29 
 

at the delineated boundary of wetlands, and that is the greatest of the 
following widths, as measured horizontally from the top of the channel 
or delineated wetland boundary to the closest impervious surface. 
However, in this section, “protective area” does not include any area 
of land adjacent to any stream enclosed within a pipe or culvert, so that 
runoff cannot enter the enclosure at this location. 

 
a. For outstanding resource waters and exceptional resource 

waters, 75 feet. 
 

b. For perennial identified on a U.S. Geological Survey 7.5-minute 
series topographic map, Wisconsin Department of Natural 
Resources Surface Water Viewer, or a county soil survey map, 
whichever is more current, 50 feet.  

 
c.  For lakes, 50 feet. 

 
d. For wetlands not subject to par. e. or f., 50 feet. 

 
e. For highly susceptible wetlands, 75 feet. Highly susceptible 

wetlands include the following types: calcareous fens, sedge 
meadows, open and coniferous bogs, low prairies, coniferous 
swamps, lowland hardwood swamps, and ephemeral ponds. 

 
f. For less susceptible wetlands, 10 percent of the average 

wetland width, but no less than 10 feet nor more than 30 feet. 
Less susceptible wetlands include: degraded wetland 
dominated by invasive species such as reed canary grass; 
cultivated hydric soils; and any gravel pits, or dredged material 
or fill material disposal sites that take on the attributes of a 
wetland. 

 
g. In pars. d. to f., determinations of the extent of the protective 

area adjacent to wetlands shall be made on the basis of the 
sensitivity and runoff susceptibility of the wetland in accordance 
with the standards and criteria in s. NR 103.03. 

 
h. Wetland boundary delineation shall be made in accordance with 

s. NR 103.08 (1m). This paragraph does not apply to wetlands 
that have been completely filled in compliance with all applicable 
state and federal regulations. The protective area for wetlands 
that have been partially filled in compliance with all applicable 
state and federal regulations shall be measured from the 
wetland boundary delineation after a fill has been placed. Where 
there is a legally authorized wetland fill, the protective area 
standard need not be met in that location. 

 



CHAPTER 47       Post-Construction Storm Water Management 
 

Page 17 of 29 
 

i. For concentrated flow channels with drainage areas greater 
than 130 acres, 10 feet. 

 
j. Notwithstanding pars. a. to i., the greatest protective area width 

shall apply where rivers, streams, lakes and wetlands are 
contiguous. 

 
2. Applicability. This section applies to post-construction sites located 

within a protective area, except those areas exempted pursuant to 
subd. 4.Requirements. The following requirements shall be met: 

 
a. Impervious surfaces shall be kept out of the protective area 

entirely or to the maximum extent practicable. If there is no 
practical alternative to locating an impervious surface in the 
protective area, the storm water management plan shall contain 
a written, site-specific explanation. 

 
b. Where land disturbing construction activity occurs within a 

protective area, adequate sod or self-sustaining vegetative 
cover of 70 percent or greater shall be established and 
maintained where no impervious surface is present. The 
adequate sod or self-sustaining vegetative cover shall be 
sufficient to provide for bank stability, maintenance of fish 
habitat, and filtering of pollutants from upslope overland flow 
areas under sheet flow conditions. Non-vegetative materials, 
such as rock riprap, may be employed on the bank as 
necessary to prevent erosion such as on steep slopes or where 
high velocity flows occur. 

 
c. BMPs such as filter strips, swales, or wet detention ponds, that 

are designed to control pollutants from non-point sources, may 
be located in the protective area. 

 
3. Exemptions. This section does not apply to any of the following: 

 
a. Except as provided under Section 47.07 (3), redevelopment 

post-construction sites. 
 

b. In-fill development areas less than 5 acres. 
 

c. Structures that cross or access surface water such as boat 
landings, bridges, and culverts. 

 
d. Structures constructed in accordance with s. 59.692 (1v), Stats. 

 
e. Areas of post-construction sites from which the runoff does not 

enter the surface water, including wetlands, without first being 



CHAPTER 47       Post-Construction Storm Water Management 
 

Page 18 of 29 
 

treated by a BMP to meet the local chapter requirements for 
total suspended solids and peak flow reduction, except to the 
extent that vegetative ground cover is necessary to maintain 
bank stability. 

 
(e) FUELING AND MAINTENANCE AREAS. Fueling and vehicle maintenance 

areas shall have BMPs designed, installed, and maintained to reduce 
petroleum within runoff, so that the runoff that enters waters of the state 
contains no visible petroleum sheen, or to the maximum extent practicable. 

 
(f) SWALE TREATMENT FOR TRANSPORTATION FACILITIES. 

 
1. Requirement. Except as provided in subd. 2., transportation facilities 

that use swales for runoff conveyance and pollutant removal are 
exempt from the requirements of local chapter requirements for peak 
flow control, total suspended solids control, and infiltration, if the 
swales are designed to do all of the following or to the maximum extent 
practicable: 
 

a. Swales shall be vegetated. However, where appropriate, non-
vegetative measures may be employed to prevent erosion or 
provide for runoff treatment, such as rock riprap stabilization or 
check dams. 

 
b. Swales shall comply with sections V.F. (Velocity and Depth) and 

V.G. (Sale Geometry Criteria) with a swale treatment length as 
long as that specified in section V.C. (Pre-Treatment) of the 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources technical standard 
1005 “Vegetated Infiltration Swales”, dated May 2007, or a 
superseding document. Transportation facility swale treatment 
does not have to comply with other sections of technical 
standard 1005. 

 
2. Other requirements. 

 
a. Notwithstanding subd. 1., the Director of Public Works may, 

consistent with water quality standards, require that other 
requirements, in addition to swale treatment, be met on a 
transportation facility with an average daily traffic rate greater 
than 2,500 and where the initial surface water of the state that 
the runoff directly enters is one of the following: 

 
i. An outstanding resource water.  
ii. An exceptional resource water. 
iii. Waters listed in section 303 (d) of the Federal Clean 

Water Act that are identified as impaired in whole or in 
part, due to non-point source impacts. 



CHAPTER 47       Post-Construction Storm Water Management 
 

Page 19 of 29 
 

iv. Water where targeted performance standards are 
developed pursuant to s. NR 151.004, Wis. Adm. Code. 

 
b. The transportation facility authority shall contact the Director of 

Public Works to determine if additional BMPs beyond a water 
quality swale are needed under this subsection. 

 
(5) GENERAL CONSIDERATIONS FOR STORM WATER MANAGEMENT 

MEASURES. The following considerations shall be observed in on-site and off-site 
runoff management: 

 
(a) Natural topography and land cover features such as natural swales, natural 

depressions, native soil infiltrating capacity, and natural groundwater 
recharge areas shall be preserved and used, to the extent possible, to meet 
the requirements of this section. 

 
(b) Emergency overland flow for all storm water facilities shall be provided to 

prevent exceeding the safe capacity of downstream drainage facilities and 
prevent endangerment of downstream property or public safety. 

 
(6) BMP LOCATION. 
 

(a) To comply with the performance standards required under Section 47.07 of 
this ordinance, BMPs may be located on−site or off−site as part of a regional 
storm water device, practice or system, but shall be installed in accordance 
with s. NR 151.003, Wis. Adm. Code. 

 
(b) The Director of Public Works may approve off-site management measures 

provided that all of the following conditions are met: 
 

1. The Director of Public Works determines that the post-construction 
runoff is covered by a storm water management system plan that is 
approved by the City of Platteville and that contains management 
requirements consistent with the purpose and intent of this ordinance. 

 
2. The off-site facility meets all of the following conditions: 

 
a. The facility is in place. 

 
b. The facility is designed and adequately sized to provide a level 

of storm water control equal to or greater than that which would 
be afforded by on-site practices meeting the performance 
standards of this ordinance. 

 
c. The facility has a legally obligated entity responsible for its long-

term operation and maintenance. 
 



CHAPTER 47       Post-Construction Storm Water Management 
 

Page 20 of 29 
 

(c) Where a regional treatment option exists such that the Director of Public 
Works exempts the applicant from all or part of the minimum on-site storm 
water management requirements, the applicant shall be required to pay a fee 
in an amount determined in negotiation with the Director of Public Works. In 
determining the fee for post-construction runoff, the Director of Public Works 
shall consider an equitable distribution of the cost for land, engineering 
design, construction, and maintenance of the regional treatment option. 

 
(7) ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS. The Director of Public Works may establish storm 

water management requirements more stringent than those set forth in this chapter 
if the Director of Public Works determines that the requirements are needed to 
control storm water quantity or control flooding, comply with federally approved total 
maximum daily load requirements, or control pollutants associated with existing 
development or redevelopment. 

 
 

47.08 PERMITTING REQUIREMENTS, PROCEDURES AND FEES 
 
(1) PERMIT REQUIRED. No responsible party may undertake a land disturbing 

construction activity without receiving a post-construction runoff permit from the 
Director of Public Works prior to commencing the proposed activity. 

 
(2) PERMIT APPLICATION AND FEES. Unless specifically excluded by this ordinance, 

any responsible party desiring a permit shall submit to the Director of Public Works 
a permit application on a form provided by the Director of Public Works for that 
purpose. 

 
(a) Unless otherwise excluded by this ordinance, a permit application must be 

accompanied by a storm water management plan, a maintenance 
agreement and a non-refundable permit administration fee. 

 
(b) The storm water management plan shall be prepared to meet the 

requirements of Section 47.07 and Section 47.09, the maintenance 
agreement shall be prepared to meet the requirements of Section 47.10, the 
financial guarantee shall meet the requirements of Section 47.11, and fees 
shall be those established by the City of Platteville as set forth in Section 
47.12. 

 
(3) PERMIT APPLICATION REVIEW AND APPROVAL. The Director of Public 

Works shall review any permit application that is submitted with a storm water 
management plan, maintenance agreement, and the required fee. The following 
approval procedure shall be used: 

 
(a) Within 15 business days of the receipt of a complete permit application, 

including all items as required by sub. (2), the Director of Public Works shall 
inform the applicant whether the application, storm water management plan 
and maintenance agreement are approved or disapproved based on the 



CHAPTER 47       Post-Construction Storm Water Management 
 

Page 21 of 29 
 

requirements of this ordinance. 
 

(b) If the storm water permit application, storm water management plan and 
maintenance agreement are approved, or if an agreed upon payment of fees 
in lieu of storm water management practices is made, the Director of Public 
Works shall issue the permit. 

 
(c) If the storm water permit application, storm water management plan or 

maintenance agreement is disapproved, the Director of Public Works shall 
detail in writing the reasons for disapproval. 

 
(d) The Director of Public Works may request additional information from the 

applicant. If additional information is submitted, the Director of Public Works 
shall have 10 business days from the date the additional information is 
received to inform the applicant that the storm water management plan and 
maintenance agreement are either approved or disapproved. 

 
(e)     Failure by the Director of Public Works to inform the permit applicant of a 

decision within 20 business days of a required submittal shall be deemed to 
mean approval of the submittal and the applicant may proceed as if a permit 
had been issued. 

 
(f) Prior to commencing the land development activity, the project may be 

subject to additional approvals under Chapter 21, Chapter 22 or both, of the 
City's municipal code. 

 
(4) PERMIT REQUIREMENTS. All permits issued under this chapter shall be subject 

to the following conditions, and holders of permits issued under this chapter shall be 
deemed to have accepted these conditions. The Director of Public Works may 
suspend or revoke a permit for violation of a permit condition, following written 
notification of the responsible party. An action by the Director of Public Works to 
suspend or revoke this permit may be appealed in accordance with Section 47.14. 

 
(a) Compliance with this permit does not relieve the responsible party of the 

responsibility to comply with other applicable federal, state, and local laws and 
regulations. 

 
(b) The responsible party shall design and install all structural and non-structural 

storm water management measures in accordance with the approved storm 
water management plan and this permit. 

 
(c) The responsible party shall notify the Director of Public Works at least 2 

business days before commencing any work in conjunction with the storm 
water management plan, and within 5 business days upon completion of the 
storm water management practices. If required as a special condition under 
sub. (5), the responsible party shall make additional notification according to 
a schedule set forth by the Director of Public Works so that practice 



CHAPTER 47       Post-Construction Storm Water Management 
 

Page 22 of 29 
 

installations can be inspected during construction. 
 

(d) Practice installations required as part of this chapter shall be certified "as 
built" or “record” drawings by a licensed professional engineer. Completed 
storm water management practices must pass a final inspection by the 
Director of Public Works or its designee to determine if they are in accordance 
with the approved storm water management plan and ordinance. The Director 
of Public Works or its designee shall notify the responsible party in writing of 
any changes required in such practices to bring them into compliance with 
the conditions of this permit. 

 
(e) The responsible party shall notify the Director of Public Works of any 

significant modifications it intends to make to an approved storm water 
management plan. The Director of Public Works may require that the 
proposed modifications be submitted to it for approval prior to incorporation 
into the storm water management plan and execution by the responsible 
party. 

 
(f) The responsible party shall maintain all storm water management practices in 

accordance with the storm water management plan until the practices either 
become the responsibility of the City of Platteville, or are transferred to 
subsequent private owners as specified in the approved maintenance 
agreement. 

 
(g) The responsible party authorizes the Director of Public Works to perform any 

work or operations necessary to bring storm water management measures 
into conformance with the approved storm water management plan, and 
consents to a special assessment or charge against the property as 
authorized under subch. VII of ch. 66, Wis. Stats., or to charging such costs 
against the financial guarantee posted under Section 47.11. 

 
(h) If so directed by the Director of Public Works, the responsible party shall 

repair at the responsible party's own expense all damage to adjoining 
municipal facilities and drainage ways caused by runoff, where such damage 
is caused by activities that are not in compliance with the approved storm 
water management plan. 

 
(i) The responsible party shall permit property access to the Director of Public 

Works or its designee for the purpose of inspecting the property for 
compliance with the approved storm water management plan and this permit. 

 
(j) Where site development or redevelopment involves changes in direction, 

increases in peak rate and/or total volume of runoff from a site, the Director 
of Public Works may require the responsible party to make appropriate legal 
arrangements with affected property owners concerning the prevention of 
endangerment to property or public safety. 

 



CHAPTER 47       Post-Construction Storm Water Management 
 

Page 23 of 29 
 

(k) The responsible party is subject to the enforcement actions and penalties 
detailed in Section 47.13, if the responsible party fails to comply with the terms 
of this permit. 

 
(5) PERMIT CONDITIONS. Permits issued under this subsection may include 

conditions established by Director of Public Works in addition to the requirements 
needed to meet the performance standards in Section 47.07 or a financial guarantee 
as provided for in Section 47.11. 

 
(6) PERMIT DURATION. Permits issued under this section shall be valid from the date 

of issuance through the date the Director of Public Works notifies the responsible 
party that all storm water management practices have passed the final inspection 
required under sub. (4)(d). 

 
 
47.09 STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN 
 
(1) STORM WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN REQUIREMENTS. The storm water 

management plan required under Section 47.07 (2) shall contain the following items 
as required by the Director of Public Works: 
 

(a) Name, address, and telephone number for the following or their designees: 
landowner; developer; project engineer for practice design and certification; 
person(s) responsible for installation of storm water management practices; 
and person(s) responsible for maintenance of storm water management 
practices prior to the transfer, if any, of maintenance responsibility to another 
party. 

 
(b) A proper legal description of the property proposed to be developed, 

referenced to the U.S. Public Land Survey system or to block and lot numbers 
within a recorded land subdivision plat. 

 
(c) Pre-development site conditions, including: 

 
1. One or more site maps at a scale of not less than 1 inch equals 100 

feet. The site maps shall show the following: site location and legal 
property description; predominant soil types and hydrologic soil 
groups; existing cover type and condition; topographic contours of the 
site at a scale not to exceed 1 foot; topography and drainage network 
including enough of the contiguous properties to show runoff patterns 
onto, through, and from the site; watercourses that may affect or be 
affected by runoff from the site; flow path and direction for all storm 
water conveyance sections; watershed boundaries used in hydrology 
determinations to show compliance with performance standards; lakes, 
streams, wetlands, channels, ditches, and other watercourses on and 
immediately adjacent to the site; limits of the 100 year floodplain; 
location of wells and wellhead protection areas covering the project 



CHAPTER 47       Post-Construction Storm Water Management 
 

Page 24 of 29 
 

area and delineated pursuant to s. NR 811.16, Wis. Adm. Code. 
 

2. Hydrology and pollutant loading computations as needed to show 
compliance with performance standards. All major assumptions used 
in developing input parameters shall be clearly stated. The geographic 
areas used in making the calculations shall be clearly cross-referenced 
to the required map(s). 

 
(d) Post-development site conditions, including: 

 
1. Explanation of the provisions to preserve and use natural topography 

and land cover features to minimize changes in peak flow runoff rates 
and volumes to surface waters and wetlands. 

 
2. Explanation of any restrictions on storm water management measures 

in the development area imposed by wellhead protection plans and 
ordinances. 

 
3. One or more site maps at a scale of not less than 1 inch equals 100 

feet showing the following: post-construction pervious areas including 
vegetative cover type and condition; impervious surfaces including all 
buildings, structures, and pavement; post-construction topographic 
contours of the site at a scale not to exceed 1 foot; post-construction 
drainage network including enough of the contiguous properties to 
show runoff patterns onto, through, and from the site; locations and 
dimensions of drainage easements; locations of maintenance 
easements specified in the maintenance agreement; flow path and 
direction for all storm water conveyance sections; location and type of 
all storm water management conveyance and treatment practices, 
including the on-site and off- site tributary drainage area; location and 
type of conveyance system that will carry runoff from the drainage and 
treatment practices to the nearest adequate outlet such as a curbed 
street, storm drain, or natural drainage way; watershed boundaries 
used in hydrology and pollutant loading calculations and any changes 
to lakes, streams, wetlands, channels, ditches, and other watercourses 
on and immediately adjacent to the site. 

 
4. Hydrology and pollutant loading computations as needed to show 

compliance with performance standards. The computations shall be 
made for each discharge point in the development, and the geographic 
areas used in making the calculations shall be clearly cross-referenced 
to the required map(s). 

 
5. Results of investigations of soils and groundwater required for the 

placement and design of storm water management measures. 
Detailed drawings including cross-sections and profiles of all 
permanent storm water conveyance and treatment practices. 



CHAPTER 47       Post-Construction Storm Water Management 
 

Page 25 of 29 
 

 
(e) A description and installation schedule for the storm water management 

practices needed to meet the performance standards in Section 47.07. 
 

(f) A maintenance plan developed for the life of each storm water management 
practice including the required maintenance activities and maintenance 
activity schedule. 

 
(g) Cost estimates for the construction, operation, and maintenance of each 

storm water management practice. 
 

(h) Other information requested in writing by the Director of Public Works to 
determine compliance of the proposed storm water management measures 
with the provisions of this ordinance. 

 
(i) All site investigations, plans, designs, computations, and drawings shall be 

certified by a licensed professional engineer to be prepared in accordance 
with accepted engineering practice and requirements of this ordinance. 

 
(2) ALTERNATE REQUIREMENTS. The Director of Public Works may prescribe 

alternative submittal requirements for applicants seeking an exemption to on-site 
storm water management performance standards under Section 47.07 (5). 

 
 

47.10  MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 
 
(1) MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT REQUIRED. The maintenance agreement required 

under Section 47.08 (2) for storm water management practices shall be an 
agreement between the Director of Public Works and the responsible party to provide 
for maintenance of storm water practices beyond the duration period of this permit. 
The maintenance agreement shall be filed with the County Register of Deeds as a 
property deed restriction so that it is binding upon all subsequent owners of the land 
served by the storm water management practices. 

 
(2) AGREEMENT PROVISIONS. The maintenance agreement shall contain the 

following information and provisions and be consistent with the maintenance plan 
required by Section 47.09 (1)(f): 

 
(a) Identification of the storm water facilities and designation of the drainage area 

served by the facilities. 
 

(b) A schedule for regular maintenance of each aspect of the storm water 
management system consistent with the storm water management plan 
required under Section 47.08 (2). 

 
(c) Identification of the responsible party(s), organization or city, county, town or 

village responsible for long term maintenance of the storm water 



CHAPTER 47       Post-Construction Storm Water Management 
 

Page 26 of 29 
 

management practices identified in the storm water management plan 
required under Section 47.08 (2). 

 
(d) Requirement that the responsible party(s), organization, or city, county, town 

or village shall maintain storm water management practices in accordance 
with the schedule included in par. (b). 

 
(e) Authorization for the Director of Public Works to access the property to 

conduct inspections of storm water management practices as necessary to 
ascertain that the practices are being maintained and operated in accordance 
with the agreement. 

 
(f) A requirement on the Director of Public Works to maintain public records of 

the results of the site inspections, to inform the responsible party responsible 
for maintenance of the inspection results, and to specifically indicate any 
corrective actions required to bring the storm water management practice into 
proper working condition. 

 
(g) Agreement that the party designated under par. (c), as responsible for long 

term maintenance of the storm water management practices, shall be notified 
by the Director of Public Works of maintenance problems which require 
correction. The specified corrective actions shall be undertaken within a 
reasonable time frame as set by the Director of Public Works. 

 
(h)      Authorization of the Director of Public Works to perform the corrected actions 

identified in the inspection report if the responsible party designated under 
par. (c) does not make the required corrections in the specified time period. 
The Director of Public Works shall enter the amount due on the tax rolls and 
collect the money as a special charge against the property pursuant to subch. 
VII of ch. 66, Wis. Stats. 

 
 
47.11 FINANCIAL GUARANTEE 
 
(1) ESTABLISHMENT OF THE GUARANTEE. The Director of Public Works may 

require the submittal of a financial guarantee, the form and type of which shall be 
acceptable to the Director of Public Works. The financial guarantee shall be in an 
amount determined by the Director of Public Works to be the estimated cost of 
construction and the estimated cost of maintenance of the storm water management 
practices during the period which the designated party in the maintenance 
agreement has maintenance responsibility. The financial guarantee shall give the 
Director of Public Works the authorization to use the funds to complete the storm 
water management practices if the responsible party defaults or does not properly 
implement the approved storm water management plan, upon written notice to the 
responsible party by the Director of Public Works that the requirements of this 
chapter have not been met. 

 



CHAPTER 47       Post-Construction Storm Water Management 
 

Page 27 of 29 
 

(2) CONDITIONS FOR RELEASE. Conditions for the release of the financial guarantee 
are as follows: 
 

(a) The Director of Public Works shall release the portion of the financial 
guarantee established under this section, less any costs incurred by the 
Director of Public Works to complete installation of practices, upon 
submission of "as built plans" or “record” drawings by a licensed professional 
engineer. The Director of Public Works may make provisions for a partial pro-
rata release of the financial guarantee based on the completion of various 
development stages. 
 

(b) The Director of Public Works shall release the portion of the financial 
guarantee established under this section to assure maintenance of storm 
water practices, less any costs incurred by the Director of Public Works, at 
such time that the responsibility for practice maintenance is passed on to 
another entity via an approved maintenance agreement. 

 
 
47.12 FEE SCHEDULE 
 
The fees referred to in other sections of this chapter shall be established by the Common 
Council and may from time to time be modified by resolution. A schedule of the fees 
established by the Common Council shall be available for review online or at City Clerks’ 
Office. 
 
 

47.13 ENFORCEMENT 
 
(1) Any land disturbing construction activity or post-construction runoff initiated after the 

effective date of this chapter by any person, firm, association, or corporation subject 
to the chapter provisions shall be deemed a violation unless conducted in 
accordance with the requirements of this ordinance. 

 
(2) The Director of Public Works shall notify the responsible party by certified mail of 

any non- complying land disturbing construction activity or post-construction runoff. 
The notice shall describe the nature of the violation, remedial actions needed, a 
schedule for remedial action, and additional enforcement action which may be taken. 

 
(3) Upon receipt of written notification from the Director of Public Works under sub. (2), 

the responsible party shall correct work that does not comply with the storm water 
management plan or other provisions of this permit. The responsible party shall 
make corrections as necessary to meet the specifications and schedule set forth by 
the Director of Public Works in the notice. 

 
(4) If the violations to a permit issued pursuant to this chapter are likely to result in 

damage to properties, public facilities, or waters of the state, the Director of Public 
Works may enter the land and take emergency actions necessary to prevent such 



CHAPTER 47       Post-Construction Storm Water Management 
 

Page 28 of 29 
 

damage. The costs incurred by the Director of Public Works plus interest and legal 
costs shall be billed to the responsible party. 

 
(5) The Director of Public Works is authorized to post a stop work order on all land 

disturbing construction activity that is in violation of this ordinance, or to request the 
city attorney, to obtain a cease and desist order in any court with jurisdiction. 

 
(6) The Director of Public Works may revoke a permit issued under this chapter for non- 

compliance with chapter provisions. 
 
(7) Any permit revocation, stop work order, or cease and desist order shall remain in 

effect unless retracted by the Director of Public Works or by a court with jurisdiction. 
 
(8) The Director of Public Works is authorized to refer any violation of this ordinance, or 

a stop work order or cease and desist order issued pursuant to this ordinance, to the 
city attorney, for the commencement of further legal proceedings in any court with 
jurisdiction. 

 
  (9) (a) Forfeiture Penalty. The penalty for violation of any provision of this chapter shall 

be a forfeiture as hereinafter provided, together with the costs of prosecution and 
any penalty assessment imposed by Wisconsin Statutes.   

 
(b) Forfeiture Schedule. Any person violating any of the provisions of this ordinance 
shall be subject to a forfeiture of not less than $100 nor more than $500 and the costs 
of prosecution for each violation. Each day a violation exists shall constitute a 
separate offense. 

 
(10) Compliance with the provisions of this chapter may also be enforced by injunction in 

any court with jurisdiction. It shall not be necessary to prosecute for forfeiture or a 
cease and desist order before resorting to injunctional proceedings. 

 
(11) When the Director of Public Works determines that the holder of a permit issued 

pursuant to this chapter has failed to follow practices set forth in the storm water 
management plan, or has failed to comply with schedules set forth in said storm 
water management plan, the Director of Public Works  or a party designated by the 
Director of Public Works  may enter upon the land and perform the work or other 
operations necessary to bring the condition of said lands into conformance with 
requirements of the approved storm water management plan. The Director of Public 
Works shall keep a detailed accounting of the costs and expenses of performing this 
work. These costs and expenses shall be deducted from any financial security 
posted pursuant to Section 47.11 of this ordinance. Where such a security has not 
been established, or where such a security is insufficient to cover these costs, the 
charge shall become a special charge against the property, and shall constitute a 
lien on the property, per Section 66.0628, Wis. Stats.  

 
 
47.14 APPEALS 



CHAPTER 47       Post-Construction Storm Water Management 
 

Page 29 of 29 
 

 
(1) BOARD OF APPEALS. The Board of Appeals created pursuant to Chapter 22.14 of 

the of the City of Platteville Municipal Code.  
 

(a) Shall hear and decide appeals where it is alleged that there is error in any 
order, decision or determination made by the Director of Public Works in 
administering this chapter except for cease and desist orders obtained under 
46.13 (3). 

 
(b) May authorize, upon appeal, variances from the provisions of this chapter 

which are not contrary to the public interest and where owing to special 
conditions a literal enforcement of the provisions of the chapter will result in 
unnecessary hardship; and 

 
(c) Shall use the rules, procedures, duties and powers authorized by statute in 

hearing and deciding appeals and authorizing variances. 
 
(2) WHO MAY APPEAL. Appeals to the Board of Appeals may be taken by any 

aggrieved person or by any office, department, board, or bureau of the City of 
Platteville affected by any decision of the Director of Public Works.  

 
 
47.15  SEVERABILITY 
 
If any section, clause, provision or portion of this chapter is judged unconstitutional or 
invalid by a court of competent jurisdiction, the remainder of the chapter shall remain in 
force and not be affected by such judgment. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



City of Platteville 
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL 
NOTE 

__X__ Original         _______ Update 
 
 

 

Title:  Chapter 48, Storm Sewer Illicit Discharge and Connection   
 
Policy Analysis Statement: 
Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal: 
 
This is the third of three Ordinances required by the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WisDNR) under the storm water 
permit issued last year.  These Ordinances need to be adopted by the end of February 2017. 
 
Chapter 48:  Storm Sewer Illicit Discharge and Connection.  This is a new Ordinance.  This prohibits people dumping waste into the 
gutters and storm sewers and prohibits connecting lines with sewage to the storm sewer.  In this Ordinance, the Director of Public 
Works is the one recommended to administer and enforce the Ordinance.  That office has the technical capability to review and 
approve, or contract for outside support for this task.   
 
Some considerations and explanations: 
48.04.  This chapter defines what is prohibited and what discharges are allowed – like water for fire fighting. 
48.04 (3) (b).  There is no time limit established.  The Plan Commission recommended up to 6 months for this section and in 48.09 (4) 
(d). 
48.05.  This gives instructions for those with watercourses (drainage ways) through their property to not block them and maintain 
them. 
48.06.  This gives the Director of Public Works the right to enter property for inspection and enforcement.  The WisDNR permit has 
requirements for the City to monitor, conduct periodic inspections and implement these Ordinances to prevent illicit discharges. 
48.07.  This requires owners to do what they can to prevent spills. 
48.08.  This requires owners to notify the City of any spills. 
48.09.  This spells out how the Director of Public Works enforces the Ordinance and outlines penalties.  Staff is proposing a minimum 
of $100 and maximum of $1,000 per violation.  There are provisions for alternate measures as well.  The intent is that if a homeowner 
dumps a small amount of oil or paint, cleans it up promptly and is not a repeat offender, any penalty imposed may be a lower amount.  
A corporation or other business/homeowner that dumps a large amount of waste, does not notify the City, or is a repeat offender, may 
have a stiffer penalty. 
48.10  Appeals:  Same as Chapter 46, a person can appeal to the Board of Appeals. 
 
Recommendation:   
 

Staff recommends approval of Chapter 48, Storm Sewer Illicit Discharge and Connection Ordinance. 
 
Impact Of Adopting Proposal: 
 
This will pass one of three Ordinances required under our WisDNR storm water permit. 

 

Fiscal Estimate: 
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply) 
__ _ No fiscal effect 
___ Creates new expenditure account 
___ Creates new revenue account 
_X_ Increases expenditures  
_X_ Increases revenues 
___ Increases/decreases fund balance - ____________ Fund 
 

Budget Effect: 
_X_ Expenditure authorized in budget 
        No change to budget required  
___ Expenditure not authorized in budget 
        Budget amendment required 

Vote Required: 
_X_ Majority 
___ Two-Thirds 
 

Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect:   
 
This will require time and inspection by the Director of Public Works.  It may require some additional training courses for the Director 
of Public Works to recognize illicit discharges.  It will require staff time or consultants to perform the periodic inspections required 
under the WisDOT permit. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Expenditure/Revenue Changes:   
Budget Amendment No. ________ No Budget Amendment Required __X___ 

 
Account Number 

 
Account Name 

Budget 
Prior to 

Change 

 
Debit 

 
Credit 

Amended 
Budget 

Fund CC Account Object      

    Totals     

 
Prepared By: 
Department:    Public Works 
 
Prepared By:   
                          Howard B. Crofoot, P.E. 

 
 
Date:   January 17, 2017 

            

 



 

Page 1 of 10 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 17-05 

 

AN ORDINANCE CREATING CHAPTER 48  

STORM SEWER ILLICIT DISCHARGE AND CONNECTION 

 

The Common Council of the City of Platteville, Wisconsin do ordain as follows: 

 

            Section 1.  Chapter 48 Storm Sewer Illicit Discharge and Connection is hereby created as 

follows: 
CHAPTER 48 

 
STORM SEWER ILLICIT DISCHARGE AND CONNECTION 

 
48.01 PURPOSE 
 

(1) AUTHORITY 

(a) The purpose of this chapter is to provide for the health, safety, and general welfare of the 
citizens of the City of Platteville through the regulation of non-storm water discharges to 
the municipal separate storm sewer system (MS4) to the maximum extent practicable as 
required by federal and state law. This chapter establishes methods for controlling the 
introduction of pollutants into the MS4 in order to comply with requirements of the 
Wisconsin Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (WPDES) permit process. The 
objectives of this chapter are:  

 
1. To regulate the contribution of pollutants to the MS4 by storm water discharges 

by any user.  
 
2. To prohibit illicit connections and discharges to the MS4. 
 
3. To establish legal authority to carry out all inspection, surveillance, monitoring, 

and enforcement procedures necessary to ensure compliance with this chapter.  
 

(b) The provisions of this chapter are deemed not to limit any other lawful regulatory powers 
of the City.  

 
(c) In instances where the provisions of this ordinance conflict with provisions of other City 

ordinances, zoning regulation, or the provisions of state agencies, including, but not 
limited to, the WPDES Storm Water Discharge Permits issued by the WDNR under Wis. 
Stats. Section 281.31, the more stringent provision shall apply.  

 
(d) The City designates the Director of Public Works as the person responsible to administer 

and enforce the provisions of this chapter.  
 

(2) Ultimate Responsibility. The standards set forth herein and promulgated pursuant to this 
ordinance are minimum standards; therefore, this chapter does not intend or imply that 
compliance by any person will ensure that there will be no contamination, pollution, or 
unauthorized discharge of pollutants.  

 
(3) Findings of Fact. The City is growing at a rapid rate. The Rountree Branch River and its 

tributaries are valuable trout waters of regional significance, representing a major natural amenity 
of the community. Illicit discharges have the potential to severely impact the fish and wildlife 
habitat of the river.  

 



 

Page 2 of 10 

 

48.02 APPLICABILITY 
 
This chapter shall apply to all water and discharges entering the MS4 or waters of the state generated on 
any lands unless explicitly exempted by the Director of Public Works.  
 
48.03 DEFINITIONS  
 
For the purpose of this chapter, the following definitions shall apply:  
 
"Best management practices" or "BMPs" means practices, techniques or measures that are effective in 
reducing flooding, removing pollutants, providing thermal mitigation, enhancing infiltration and/or 
providing other benefits related to storm water management set forth in the WDNR Construction Site 
Erosion and Sediment Control Technical Standards and the Post Construction Storm Water Management 
Technical Standards developed under Subchapter V of Wis. Adm. Code Ch. NR 151, available on their 
website at http://dnr.wi.gov/runoff/stormwater/techstds.htm.  
 
"City" means the City of Platteville.  
 
"Director of Public Works” means the governmental employee designated by the council to administer this 
chapter and includes any other governmental employees designated by the Director of Public Works or 
the City Council in the absence of the Director of Public Works.  
 
"Dechlorinated swimming pool discharge" means pool water that has been allowed to sit for one week or 
more with no treatment or pool water that can otherwise be tested to show that residual chlorine or 
bromine levels are nondetectable.  
 
"Discharge" means as defined in Ch. 283, Wis. Stats., and any amendments thereto, when used without 
the qualification includes a discharge of any pollutant to the waters of this state from any point source.  
 
"Hazardous materials" means any material, including any substance, waste, or combination thereof, 
which because of its quantity, concentration, or physical, chemical, or infectious characteristics may 
cause, or significantly contribute to, a substantial present or potential hazard to human health, safety, 
property, or the environment when improperly treated, stored, transported, disposed of, or otherwise 
managed.  
 
"Illicit connections" are defined as either of the following:  
 

1. Any drain or conveyance, whether on the surface or subsurface that allows an illicit discharge to 
enter the MS4 including but not limited to any conveyances that allow any non-storm water 
discharge including sewage, process wastewater, and wash water to enter the MS4 and any 
connections to the MS4 from indoor drains and sinks, regardless of whether said drain or 
connection had been previously allowed, permitted, or approved by an authorized enforcement 
agency, or  

 
2. Any drain or conveyance connected from a commercial or industrial land use to the MS4 which 

has not been documented in plans, maps, or equivalent records and approved by an authorized 
enforcement agency.  

 
"Illicit discharge" means any discharge to a municipal separate storm sewer system that is not composed 
entirely of storm water except discharges authorized by a WPDES permit or other discharge not requiring 
a WPDES permit limited to landscape irrigation, individual residential car washing draining onto a grassed 
area, firefighting, diverted stream flows, uncontaminated groundwater infiltration, uncontaminated 
pumped groundwater, discharges from potable water sources, foundation drains, air conditioning 
condensation, irrigation water, lawn watering, flows from riparian habitats and wetlands, and similar 
discharges.  
 

http://dnr.wi.gov/runoff/stormwater/techstds.htm


 

Page 3 of 10 

 

"Industrial activity" means any activities subject to WPDES industrial permits pursuant to Wis. Adm. Code 
Ch. NR 216, and Ch. 283, Wis. Stats., and any amendments thereto.  
 
"Municipal separate storm sewer system" or "MS4" as defined in the Wis. Adm. Code Ch. NR 216, and 
any amendments thereto, means a conveyance or system of conveyances including roads with drainage 
systems, municipal streets, catch basin, curbs, gutters, ditches, constructed channels or storm drains, 
which meets all the following criteria:  
 

1. owned or operated by a municipality; 
 
2. designed or used for collecting or conveying storm water; 
 
3. that which is not a combined sewer conveying both sanitary and storm water; and 
 
4. that which is not part of a publicly owned wastewater treatment works that provides secondary or 

more stringent treatment.  
 

"Non-storm water discharge" means any discharge to the MS4 that is not composed entirely of storm 
water.  
 
"Outfall" means the point at which storm water is discharged to waters of the state or leaves one MS4 and 
enters another.  
 
"Owner" means any person holding fee title, an easement, or other interest in property.  
 
"Person" means an individual, owner, operator, corporation, partnership, association, municipality, 
interstate agency, state agency or federal agency.  
 
"Pollutant" as defined in Ch. 283, Wis. Stats., and any amendments thereto, means any man-made or 
man-induced alteration of the chemical, physical, biological or radiological integrity of water.  
 
"Pollution prevention" means taking measures to eliminate or reduce pollution.  
 
"Premises" means any building, lot, parcel of land, or portion of land whether improved or unimproved 
including adjacent sidewalks and parking strips.  
 
"Storm sewer" means a closed conduit for conducting collected storm water.  
 
"Storm water" means runoff from precipitation including rain, snow, ice melt or similar water that moves 
on the land surface via sheet or channelized flow.  
 
"Storm water management plan/storm water pollution prevention plan" means a document that describes 
the Best Management Practices and activities to be implemented by a person or business to identify 
sources of pollution or contamination at a site and the actions to eliminate or reduce pollutant discharges 
to storm water, storm water conveyance systems, and/or receiving waters to the maximum extent 
practicable. Identifies what actions will be taken to reduce storm water quantity, volume, pollutant loads, 
thermal increases to the receiving stream and/or erosion resulting from land development activity to levels 
meeting the purpose and intent of this chapter and the water management plan.  
 
"Structure" means anything that is constructed or erected, the use of which requires permanent location 
on the ground or attachment to something having a permanent location on the ground.  
 
"Wastewater" means any water or other liquid, other than uncontaminated storm water, discharged from a 
facility.  
 



 

Page 4 of 10 

 

"Watercourse" means a natural or artificial channel through which water flows. These channels include: 
all blue and dashed blue lines on the USGS quadrangle maps, all channels shown on the soils maps in 
the NRCS soils book for Grant and Lafayette County, all channels identified on the site, and new 
channels that are created as part of a development. The term watercourse includes waters of the state as 
herein defined.  
 
"Waters of the state" means lakes, bays, rivers, streams, springs, ponds, wells, impounding reservoirs, 
marshes, watercourses, drainage systems and other surface water or groundwater, natural or artificial, 
public or private, within the state or its jurisdiction, except those waters which are entirely confined and 
retained completely upon the premises of a person.  
 
"WDNR" means the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources  
 
"WPDES Storm water Discharge Permit" means a permit issued by the WDNR under Section 283.31 Wis. 
Stats. which authorizes the discharge of storm water from construction sites, industrial facilities, and 
selected municipalities to waters of the state.  
 
 
48.04 DISCHARGE PROHIBITIONS 
 
(1) Prohibition of Illicit Discharges. No person shall throw, dump, drain, spill or otherwise discharge, 

or cause, or allow any other person to throw, dump, drain, spill or otherwise discharge into waters 
of the state or the storm sewer of the MS4 any pollutants or water containing any pollutants, other 
than storm water.  

 
(2) Allowed Discharges. 
 

(a) Water line flushing, landscape irrigation, diverted stream flows, rising ground waters, 
uncontaminated pumped ground water, discharges from potable water sources, 
foundation drains, air conditioning condensation, irrigation water, springs, water from 
crawl space pumps, footing drains, lawn watering, individual residential car washing, 
flows from riparian habitats and wetlands, dechlorinated swimming pool discharges, and 
street wash water.  

 
(b) Discharges or flow from firefighting, and other discharges specified in writing by the 

Director of Public Works as being necessary to protect public health and safety.  
 
(c) Discharges associated with dye testing; however this activity requires a verbal notification 

to the Director of Public Works and the WDNR a minimum of one business day prior to 
the time of the test.  

 
(d) Any non-storm water discharge permitted under a Construction Activities Permit, 

Industrial Activity Permit, or WPDES permit, waiver, or waste discharge order issued to 
the discharger and administered under the authority of the WDNR. Any person subject to 
such a WPDES storm water discharge permit shall comply with all provisions of such a 
permit.  

 
(3) Prohibition of Illicit Connections. 
 

(a) The construction, use, maintenance, or continued existence of illicit connections to the 
MS4 is prohibited.  

 
(b) This prohibition expressly includes, without limitation, illicit connections made in the past, 

regardless of whether the connection was permissible under law or practices applicable 
or prevailing at the time of connection.  

 



 

Page 5 of 10 

 

(c) A person is considered to be in violation of this ordinance if the person connects a line 
conveying sewage to the MS4, or allows such a connection to continue.  

 
(d) Improper connections in violation of this ordinance must be disconnected and redirected, 

if necessary, to an approved onsite wastewater management system of the sanitary 
sewer system upon approval of the Director of Public Works.  

 
(e) Any drain or conveyance that has not been documented in plans, maps or equivalent, 

and which may be connected to the storm sewer system, shall be located by the owner or 
occupant of that premises upon receipt of written notice of violation from the City 
requiring that such location be completed. Such notice will specify a reasonable time 
period within which the location of the drain or conveyance is to be determined, that the 
drain or conveyance be identified as storm sewer, sanitary sewer or other, and that the 
outfall location or point of connection to the storm sewer system, sanitary sewer system 
or other discharge point be identified. Results of these investigations are to be 
documented and provided to the Director of Public Works.  

 
48.05 WATERCOURSE PROTECTION  
 
Every person who owns, leases, otherwise controls or occupies premises through which a watercourse 
passes shall keep and maintain that portion of the watercourse in question free of trash, debris, excessive 
vegetation and other obstruction which has the tendency to pollute, contaminate or significantly retard or 
block the flow of water through the watercourse. This duty shall include the responsibility of maintaining 
structures within or adjacent to the watercourse in such location and in such a manner of repair so as not 
to constitute an impediment to the use, function or physical integrity of the watercourse.  
 
48.06 COMPLIANCE MONITORING  
 
(1) Right of Entry: Inspecting and Sampling. The City reserves the right to enter and inspect all 

premises in the City which contain watercourses, points of discharge, connections with storm 
sewers and outfalls for the purpose of ascertaining compliance with this chapter.  

 
(a) If a discharger has security measures in force which require proper identification and 

clearance before entry into its premises, the discharger shall make the necessary 
arrangements to allow access to representatives of the Director of Public Works.  

 
(b) Facility operators shall allow the City ready access to all parts of the premises for the 

purposes of inspection, sampling, examination and copying of records.  
 

(c) The Director of Public Works shall have the right to set up on any premises such devices 
as are necessary in the opinion of the Director of Public Works to conduct monitoring 
and/or sampling of the facility's storm water discharge.  

 
(c) The Director of Public Works has the right to require the discharger to install monitoring 

equipment as necessary. The premises' sampling and monitoring equipment shall be 
maintained at all times in a safe and proper operating condition by the discharger at its 
own expense. All devices used to measure storm water flow and quality shall be 
calibrated to ensure their accuracy.  

 
(d) Any temporary or permanent obstruction to safe and easy access to the premises to be 

inspected and/or sampled shall be promptly removed by the operator at the written or oral 
request of the Director of Public Works and shall not be replaces. The costs of clearing 
such access shall be borne by the operator.  

 
(f) Unreasonable delays in allowing the Director of Public Works access to a premises is a 

violation. A person who is the operator of a facility commits an offense if the person 



 

Page 6 of 10 

 

denies the Director of Public Works reasonable access to the premises for the purpose of 
conducting any activity authorized or required by this chapter.  

 
(2) Special Inspection Warrant. If the Director of Public Works has been refused access to any part 

of the premises from which storm water is discharged, and he/she is able to demonstrate 
probable cause under Section 66.0119, Wis. Stats to believe that there may be a violation of this 
chapter, or that there is a need to inspect and/or sample as part of a routine inspection and 
sampling program designed to verify compliance with this chapter or any order issued hereunder, 
or to protect the overall public health, safety, and welfare of the community, then the Director of 
Public Works may seek issuance of a special inspection warrant per Section 66.0119, Wis. Stats.  

 
48.07 PREVENT, CONTROL AND REDUCE STORM WATER POLLUTANTS BY THE USE OF BMPS  
 
(1) The owner or operator of any activity, operation, or facility and the owner, lessee or occupant of 

any premises which causes or contributes to pollution or contaminates storm water, the MS4 or 
watercourses, at his or her sole expense, shall provide reasonable protection against the 
accidental discharge of prohibited or nonpermitted materials or other waste into the MS4 or other 
watercourses and may be required to implement additional structural or nonstructural BMPs to 
prevent further or continuing discharge of pollutants to the MS4 and watercourses. Further, any 
person responsible for a property or premise, which is, or may be, the source of an illicit 
discharge, may be required to implement, at said person's expense, additional structural and 
nonstructural BMPs to prevent the further discharge of pollutants to the MS4. Compliance with all 
terms and conditions of a valid WPDES permit authorizing the discharge of storm water 
associated with industrial activity, to the extent practicable, shall be deemed compliant with the 
provisions of this section. These BMPs shall be part of a storm water management plan 
(SWMP)/storm water pollution prevention plan (SWPPP) as necessary for compliance.  

 
48.08 NOTIFICATION OF SPILLS 
 
(1)  Notwithstanding other requirements of law, as soon as any person who owns or occupies any 

premises subject to this chapter or who operates a facility or operation has any information of any 
known or suspected release of materials which are resulting or may result in illicit discharges or 
pollutants discharging into storm water, the MS4, or waters of the state, said person shall take all 
necessary steps to ensure the discovery, contaminant, and cleanup of such release.  

 
(2) In the event of such a release of hazardous materials said person shall immediately notify 

emergency response agencies of the occurrence via emergency dispatch services. In the event 
of a release of nonhazardous materials, said person shall notify the Director of Public Works in 
person or by telephone or electronic means no later than the next business day. Notification in 
person or by telephone shall be confirmed by written notice addressed and mailed to the Director 
of Public Works within three business days of the phone notice. If the discharge of prohibited 
materials emanates from a commercial or industrial establishment, the owner or operator of such 
establishment shall also retain an on-site written record of the discharge and the actions taken to 
prevent its recurrence. Such records shall be retained for at least seven years. Failure to provide 
notification of a release as provided above is a violation of this chapter.  

 
48.09 COMPLIANCE ENFORCEMENT  
 
(1) Violations. It is unlawful for any person to violate any provision or fail to comply with any of the 

requirements of this chapter. Any person who has violated or continues to violate the provisions 
of this chapter, may be subject to the enforcement actions outlined in this section or may be 
restrained by injunction or otherwise abated in a manner provided by law.  

 
(2) In the event the violation constitutes an immediate danger to public health or public safety, the 

Director of Public Works is authorized to enter upon the subject private property, without giving 



 

Page 7 of 10 

 

prior notice, to take any and all measures necessary to abate the violation. The Director of Public 
Works is authorized to seek costs of the abatement as outlined in subsection E below.  

 
(3) Warning Notice. When the Director of Public Works finds that any person has violated, or 

continues to violate, any provision of this chapter, or any order issued hereunder, the Director of 
Public Works may serve upon that person a written warning notice, specifying the particular 
violation believed to have occurred and requesting the discharger to immediately investigate the 
matter and to seek a resolution whereby any offending discharge will cease. Investigation and/or 
resolution of the matter in response to the warning notice in no way relieves the alleged violator of 
liability for any violations occurring before or after receipt of the warning notice. Nothing in this 
subsection shall limit the authority of the Director of Public Works to take action, including 
emergency action or any other enforcement action without first issuing a warning notice.  

 
(4) Notice of Violation. Whenever the Director of Public Works finds that a person has violated a 

prohibition or failed to meet a requirement of this chapter, the Director of Public Works may order 
compliance by written notice of violation to the responsible person. The notice of violation shall 
contain:  

 
(a) The name and address of the alleged violator; 
 
(b) The address when available or a description of the building, structure or land upon which 

the violation is occurring, or has occurred;  
 

(c) A statement specifying the nature of the violation; 
 

(d) A description of the remedial measures necessary to restore compliance with this chapter 
and a time schedule for the completion of such remedial action;  

 
(e) A statement of the penalty or penalties that shall or may be assessed against the person 

to whom the notice of violation is directed;  
 

(f) A statement that the determination of violation may be appealed to the City Board of 
Appeals per Chapter 22 of the municipal code by filing a written notice of appeal within 
ten (10) business days of service of notice of violation; and  

 
(g) A statement specifying that, should the violator fail to restore compliance within the 

established time schedule, the work will be done by a designated governmental agency 
or contractor and the expense thereof shall be charged to the violator.  

 
Such notice may require without limitation:  
 
1. The performance of monitoring, analyses, and reporting; 
 
2. The elimination of illicit connections or discharges; 
 
3. That violating discharges, practices, or operations shall cease and desist; 
 
4. The abatement or remediation of storm water pollution or contamination hazards 

and the restoration of any affected premises;  
 
5. Payment of a fine to cover administrative and remediation costs; and 
 
6. Preparing plans for and implementing BMPs. 

 
(5) Suspension of MS4 Access. 
 



 

Page 8 of 10 

 

(a) Emergency Cease and Desist Orders. When the Director of Public Works finds that any 
person has violated, or continues to violate, any provision of this chapter, or any order 
issued hereunder, or that the person's past violations are likely to reoccur, and that the 
person's violation(s) has (have) caused or contributed to an actual or threatened 
discharge to the MS4 or waters of the State which reasonably appears to present an 
imminent or substantial endangerment to the health or welfare of persons or to the 
environment, the Director of Public Works may issue an order to the violator directing it 
immediately to cease and desist all such violations and directing the violator to: reoccur, 
and that the person's violation(s) has (have) caused or contributed to an actual or 
threatened discharge to the MS4 or waters of the state which reasonably appears to 
present an imminent or substantial endangerment to the health or welfare of persons or 
to the environment, the Director of Public Works may issue an order to the violator 
directing it immediately to cease and desist all such violations and directing the violator 
to:  
 
1. Immediately comply with all ordinance requirements; and 
 
2. Take such appropriate preventive action as may be needed to properly address a 

continuing or threatened violation, including immediately halting operations 
and/or terminating the discharge. 

 
Any person notified of an emergency order directed to it under this subsection shall 
immediately comply and stop or eliminate its endangering discharge. In the event of a 
discharger's failure to immediately comply voluntarily with the emergency order, the 
Director of Public Works may take such steps as deemed necessary to prevent or 
minimize harm to the MS4 or waters of state, and/or endangerment to persons or to the 
environment, including immediate termination of a facility's water supply, sewer 
connection, or other municipal utility services. The Director of Public Works may allow the 
person to recommence its discharge when it has demonstrated to the satisfaction of the 
Director of Public Works that the period of endangerment has passed, unless further 
termination proceedings are initiated against the discharger under this chapter. A person 
that is responsible, in whole or in part, for any discharge presenting imminent 
endangerment shall submit a detailed written statement, describing the causes of the 
harmful discharge and the measures taken to prevent any future occurrence, to the 
Director of Public Works within five business days of receipt of the emergency order as a 
prerequisite for taking any other action against the violator.  

 
(b) Suspension Due to Illicit Discharges in Emergency Situations. The Director of Public 

Works may, without prior notice, suspend MS4 discharge access to a person when such 
suspension is necessary to stop an actual or threatened discharge which presents or 
may present imminent and substantial danger to the environment, or to the health or 
welfare of persons, or to the MS4 or waters of the state. If the violator fails to comply with 
a suspension order issued in an emergency, the Director of Public Works may take such 
steps as deemed necessary to prevent or minimize damage to the MS4 or waters of the 
state, or to minimize danger to persons.  

 
(c) Suspension Due to the Detection of Illicit Discharge. Any person discharging to the MS4 

in violation of this chapter may have their MS4 access terminated if such termination 
would abate or reduce an illicit discharge. The Director of Public Works will notify a 
violator of the proposed termination of its MS4 access. The violator may petition the 
Director of Public Works for a reconsideration and hearing.  

 
A person commits an offense if the person reinstates MS4 access to premises terminated 
pursuant to this section, without the prior approval of the Director of Public Works.  
 



 

Page 9 of 10 

 

(d) Prosecution and Penalties. Any person that has violated or continues to violate this 
chapter shall be liable to prosecution to the fullest extent of the law. In the event the 
alleged violator fails to take the remedial measures set forth in the notice of violation or 
otherwise fails to cure the violations described therein within the set time period specified 
by the Director of Public Works, after he/she has taken one or more of the actions 
described above, he/she may impose a penalty per the forfeiture schedule adopted by 
Section 1.10 of this code. The Director of Public Works may also impose upon a violator 
alternative compensatory actions, such as storm drain stenciling/marking, attendance at 
compliance workshops, pond or drainage way cleanup, etc.   

 
(6) Cost of Abatement of the Violation. Within thirty (30) days after abatement of the violation, the 

owner of the premises will be notified of the cost of abatement, including administrative costs. If 
the amount due is not paid by the date determined by the City, the charges shall become a 
special charge against the property, and shall constitute a lien on the property, per Section 
66.0628, Wis. Stats. The City may recover all attorneys' fees court costs and other expenses 
associated with enforcement of this ordinance, including sampling and monitoring expenses.  

 
48.10 APPEAL OF NOTICE OF VIOLATION  
 
(1) Appeals. Any person receiving a notice of violation may appeal the determination of the Director 

of Public Works. The notice of appeal must be received by the City within ten (10) business days 
from the date of the notice of violation. Hearing on the appeal before the Board of Appeals shall 
take place within sixty (60) calendar days from the date of receipt of the notice of appeal.  

 
(2) Enforcement Measures After an Appeal. If the violation has not been corrected pursuant to the 

requirements set forth in the notice of violation, or, in the event the appeal to the Board of 
Appeals upheld the decision of the Director of Public Works, then representatives of the Director 
of Public Works are authorized to enter upon the subject private property and authorized to take 
any and all measures necessary to abate the violation. It is unlawful for any person, owner, agent 
or person in possession of any premises to refuse to allow the government agency or designated 
contractor to enter upon the premises for the purposes set forth above.  

 
48.11 VIOLATIONS DEEMED A PUBLIC NUISANCE  
 
Any condition in violation of any of the provisions of this chapter and declared and deemed a nuisance, 
may be summarily abated or restored at the violator's expense.  
 
48.12 SEVERABILITY  
 
The provisions of this chapter are declared to be severable. If a court of competent jurisdiction judges any 
section, clause, provision or portion of this chapter unconstitutional or invalid, the remainder of this 
chapter shall remain in force and not be affected by such judgment.  

 

Section 2.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 

publication as required by law. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 10 of 10 

 

 Approved and adopted by the Common Council of the City of Platteville on a vote of      

___ to ___ this ___ day of February, 2017. 

 

             

       Eileen Nickels, Council President 

 

Attest: 

 

 

      

Jan Martin, City Clerk 

 

Published:    



 

 

CITY OF PLATTEVILLE, WISCONSIN 
Chapter 48, STORM SEWER ILLICIT DISCHARGE AND CONNECTION 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

SECTION TITLE          PAGE 
 
 48.01 PURPOSE ............................................................................................. 1 

 48.02 APPLICABILITY ..................................................................................... 2 

 48.03 DEFINITIONS ........................................................................................ 2 

 48.04 DISCHARGE PROHIBITIONS ............................................................... 5 

 48.05 WATERCOURSE PROTECTION .......................................................... 6

 48.06 COMPLIANCE MONITORING ............................................................... 6  

 48.07 PREVENT, CONTROL AND REDUCE STORM WATER  

  POLLUTANTS BY THE USE OF BMPS ................................................ 7 

 48.08 NOTIFICATION OF SPILLS .................................................................. 8

 48.09 COMPLIANCE ENFORCEMENT .......................................................... 8 

 48.10 APPEAL OF NOTICE OF VIOLATION .................................................. 12 

 48.11 VIOLATIONS DEEMED A PUBLIC NUISANCE .................................... 12 

 48.12 SEVERABILITY ..................................................................................... 12 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



CHAPTER 48 Storm Sewer Illicit Discharge and Connection  

Page 1 of 12 

 

CHAPTER 48 
 

STORM SEWER ILLICIT DISCHARGE AND CONNECTION 
 

48.01 PURPOSE 

(1) AUTHORITY 

(a) The purpose of this chapter is to provide for the health, safety, and general 
welfare of the citizens of the City of Platteville through the regulation of non-
storm water discharges to the municipal separate storm sewer system 
(MS4) to the maximum extent practicable as required by federal and state 
law. This chapter establishes methods for controlling the introduction of 
pollutants into the MS4 in order to comply with requirements of the 
Wisconsin Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (WPDES) permit 
process. The objectives of this chapter are:  

 
1. To regulate the contribution of pollutants to the MS4 by storm water 

discharges by any user.  
 
2. To prohibit illicit connections and discharges to the MS4. 
 
3. To establish legal authority to carry out all inspection, surveillance, 

monitoring, and enforcement procedures necessary to ensure 
compliance with this chapter.  

 
(b) The provisions of this chapter are deemed not to limit any other lawful 

regulatory powers of the City.  
 

(c) In instances where the provisions of this ordinance conflict with provisions 
of other City ordinances, zoning regulation, or the provisions of state 
agencies, including, but not limited to, the WPDES Storm Water Discharge 
Permits issued by the WDNR under Wis. Stats. Section 281.31, the more 
stringent provision shall apply.  

 
(d) The City designates the Director of Public Works as the person responsible 

to administer and enforce the provisions of this chapter.  
 

(2) Ultimate Responsibility. The standards set forth herein and promulgated pursuant 
to this ordinance are minimum standards; therefore, this chapter does not intend 
or imply that compliance by any person will ensure that there will be no 
contamination, pollution, or unauthorized discharge of pollutants.  

 
(3) Findings of Fact. The City is growing at a rapid rate. The Rountree Branch River 

and its tributaries are valuable trout waters of regional significance, representing a 



CHAPTER 48 Storm Sewer Illicit Discharge and Connection  

Page 2 of 12 

 

major natural amenity of the community. Illicit discharges have the potential to 
severely impact the fish and wildlife habitat of the river.  

 
 
48.02 APPLICABILITY 
 
This chapter shall apply to all water and discharges entering the MS4 or waters of the 
state generated on any lands unless explicitly exempted by the Director of Public Works.  
 
 
48.03 DEFINITIONS  
 
For the purpose of this chapter, the following definitions shall apply:  
 
"Best management practices" or "BMPs" means practices, techniques or measures that 
are effective in reducing flooding, removing pollutants, providing thermal mitigation, 
enhancing infiltration and/or providing other benefits related to storm water management 
set forth in the WDNR Construction Site Erosion and Sediment Control Technical 
Standards and the Post Construction Storm Water Management Technical Standards 
developed under Subchapter V of Wis. Adm. Code Ch. NR 151, available on their website 
at http://dnr.wi.gov/runoff/stormwater/techstds.htm.  
 
"City" means the City of Platteville.  
 
"Director of Public Works” means the governmental employee designated by the council 
to administer this chapter and includes any other governmental employees designated by 
the Director of Public Works or the City Council in the absence of the Director of Public 
Works.  
 
"Dechlorinated swimming pool discharge" means pool water that has been allowed to sit 
for one week or more with no treatment or pool water that can otherwise be tested to 
show that residual chlorine or bromine levels are nondetectable.  
 
"Discharge" means as defined in Ch. 283, Wis. Stats., and any amendments thereto, 
when used without the qualification includes a discharge of any pollutant to the waters of 
this state from any point source.  
 
"Hazardous materials" means any material, including any substance, waste, or 
combination thereof, which because of its quantity, concentration, or physical, chemical, 
or infectious characteristics may cause, or significantly contribute to, a substantial present 
or potential hazard to human health, safety, property, or the environment when improperly 
treated, stored, transported, disposed of, or otherwise managed.  
 
"Illicit connections" are defined as either of the following:  
 

http://dnr.wi.gov/runoff/stormwater/techstds.htm


CHAPTER 48 Storm Sewer Illicit Discharge and Connection  

Page 3 of 12 

 

1. Any drain or conveyance, whether on the surface or subsurface that allows an 
illicit discharge to enter the MS4 including but not limited to any conveyances that 
allow any non-storm water discharge including sewage, process wastewater, and 
wash water to enter the MS4 and any connections to the MS4 from indoor drains 
and sinks, regardless of whether said drain or connection had been previously 
allowed, permitted, or approved by an authorized enforcement agency, or  

 
2. Any drain or conveyance connected from a commercial or industrial land use to 

the MS4 which has not been documented in plans, maps, or equivalent records 
and approved by an authorized enforcement agency.  

 
"Illicit discharge" means any discharge to a municipal separate storm sewer system that 
is not composed entirely of storm water except discharges authorized by a WPDES permit 
or other discharge not requiring a WPDES permit limited to landscape irrigation, individual 
residential car washing draining onto a grassed area, firefighting, diverted stream flows, 
uncontaminated groundwater infiltration, uncontaminated pumped groundwater, 
discharges from potable water sources, foundation drains, air conditioning condensation, 
irrigation water, lawn watering, flows from riparian habitats and wetlands, and similar 
discharges.  
 
"Industrial activity" means any activities subject to WPDES industrial permits pursuant to 
Wis. Adm. Code Ch. NR 216, and Ch. 283, Wis. Stats., and any amendments thereto.  
 
"Municipal separate storm sewer system" or "MS4" as defined in the Wis. Adm. Code Ch. 
NR 216, and any amendments thereto, means a conveyance or system of conveyances 
including roads with drainage systems, municipal streets, catch basin, curbs, gutters, 
ditches, constructed channels or storm drains, which meets all the following criteria:  
 

1. owned or operated by a municipality; 
 
2. designed or used for collecting or conveying storm water; 
 
3. that which is not a combined sewer conveying both sanitary and storm water; and 
 
4. that which is not part of a publicly owned wastewater treatment works that 

provides secondary or more stringent treatment.  
 

"Non-storm water discharge" means any discharge to the MS4 that is not composed 
entirely of storm water.  
 
"Outfall" means the point at which storm water is discharged to waters of the state or 
leaves one MS4 and enters another.  
 
"Owner" means any person holding fee title, an easement, or other interest in property.  
 



CHAPTER 48 Storm Sewer Illicit Discharge and Connection  

Page 4 of 12 

 

"Person" means an individual, owner, operator, corporation, partnership, association, 
municipality, interstate agency, state agency or federal agency.  
 
"Pollutant" as defined in Ch. 283, Wis. Stats., and any amendments thereto, means any 
man-made or man-induced alteration of the chemical, physical, biological or radiological 
integrity of water.  
 
"Pollution prevention" means taking measures to eliminate or reduce pollution.  
 
"Premises" means any building, lot, parcel of land, or portion of land whether improved or 
unimproved including adjacent sidewalks and parking strips.  
 
"Storm sewer" means a closed conduit for conducting collected storm water.  
 
"Storm water" means runoff from precipitation including rain, snow, ice melt or similar 
water that moves on the land surface via sheet or channelized flow.  
 
"Storm water management plan/storm water pollution prevention plan" means a 
document that describes the Best Management Practices and activities to be 
implemented by a person or business to identify sources of pollution or contamination at 
a site and the actions to eliminate or reduce pollutant discharges to storm water, storm 
water conveyance systems, and/or receiving waters to the maximum extent practicable. 
Identifies what actions will be taken to reduce storm water quantity, volume, pollutant 
loads, thermal increases to the receiving stream and/or erosion resulting from land 
development activity to levels meeting the purpose and intent of this chapter and the 
water management plan.  
 
"Structure" means anything that is constructed or erected, the use of which requires 
permanent location on the ground or attachment to something having a permanent 
location on the ground.  
 
"Wastewater" means any water or other liquid, other than uncontaminated storm water, 
discharged from a facility.  
 
"Watercourse" means a natural or artificial channel through which water flows. These 
channels include: all blue and dashed blue lines on the USGS quadrangle maps, all 
channels shown on the soils maps in the NRCS soils book for Grant and Lafayette 
County, all channels identified on the site, and new channels that are created as part of 
a development. The term watercourse includes waters of the state as herein defined.  
 
"Waters of the state" means lakes, bays, rivers, streams, springs, ponds, wells, 
impounding reservoirs, marshes, watercourses, drainage systems and other surface 
water or groundwater, natural or artificial, public or private, within the state or its 
jurisdiction, except those waters which are entirely confined and retained completely upon 
the premises of a person.  
 



CHAPTER 48 Storm Sewer Illicit Discharge and Connection  

Page 5 of 12 

 

"WDNR" means the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources  
 
"WPDES Storm water Discharge Permit" means a permit issued by the WDNR under 
Section 283.31 Wis. Stats. which authorizes the discharge of storm water from 
construction sites, industrial facilities, and selected municipalities to waters of the state.  
 
 
48.04 DISCHARGE PROHIBITIONS 
 
(1) Prohibition of Illicit Discharges. No person shall throw, dump, drain, spill or 

otherwise discharge, or cause, or allow any other person to throw, dump, drain, 
spill or otherwise discharge into waters of the state or the storm sewer of the MS4 
any pollutants or water containing any pollutants, other than storm water.  

 
(2) Allowed Discharges. 
 

(a) Water line flushing, landscape irrigation, diverted stream flows, rising 
ground waters, uncontaminated pumped ground water, discharges from 
potable water sources, foundation drains, air conditioning condensation, 
irrigation water, springs, water from crawl space pumps, footing drains, lawn 
watering, individual residential car washing, flows from riparian habitats and 
wetlands, dechlorinated swimming pool discharges, and street wash water.  

 
(b) Discharges or flow from firefighting, and other discharges specified in 

writing by the Director of Public Works as being necessary to protect public 
health and safety.  

 
(c) Discharges associated with dye testing; however this activity requires a 

verbal notification to the Director of Public Works and the WDNR a minimum 
of one business day prior to the time of the test.  

 
(d) Any non-storm water discharge permitted under a Construction Activities 

Permit, Industrial Activity Permit, or WPDES permit, waiver, or waste 
discharge order issued to the discharger and administered under the 
authority of the WDNR. Any person subject to such a WPDES storm water 
discharge permit shall comply with all provisions of such a permit.  

 
(3) Prohibition of Illicit Connections. 
 

(a) The construction, use, maintenance, or continued existence of illicit 
connections to the MS4 is prohibited.  

 
(b) This prohibition expressly includes, without limitation, illicit connections 

made in the past, regardless of whether the connection was permissible 
under law or practices applicable or prevailing at the time of connection.  

 



CHAPTER 48 Storm Sewer Illicit Discharge and Connection  

Page 6 of 12 

 

(c) A person is considered to be in violation of this ordinance if the person 
connects a line conveying sewage to the MS4, or allows such a connection 
to continue.  

 
(d) Improper connections in violation of this ordinance must be disconnected 

and redirected, if necessary, to an approved onsite wastewater 
management system of the sanitary sewer system upon approval of the 
Director of Public Works.  

 
(e) Any drain or conveyance that has not been documented in plans, maps or 

equivalent, and which may be connected to the storm sewer system, shall 
be located by the owner or occupant of that premises upon receipt of written 
notice of violation from the City requiring that such location be completed. 
Such notice will specify a reasonable time period within which the location 
of the drain or conveyance is to be determined, that the drain or conveyance 
be identified as storm sewer, sanitary sewer or other, and that the outfall 
location or point of connection to the storm sewer system, sanitary sewer 
system or other discharge point be identified. Results of these investigations 
are to be documented and provided to the Director of Public Works.  

 
 

48.05 WATERCOURSE PROTECTION  
 
Every person who owns, leases, otherwise controls or occupies premises through which 
a watercourse passes shall keep and maintain that portion of the watercourse in question 
free of trash, debris, excessive vegetation and other obstruction which has the tendency 
to pollute, contaminate or significantly retard or block the flow of water through the 
watercourse. This duty shall include the responsibility of maintaining structures within or 
adjacent to the watercourse in such location and in such a manner of repair so as not to 
constitute an impediment to the use, function or physical integrity of the watercourse.  
 
 
48.06 COMPLIANCE MONITORING  
 
(1) Right of Entry: Inspecting and Sampling. The City reserves the right to enter and 

inspect all premises in the City which contain watercourses, points of discharge, 
connections with storm sewers and outfalls for the purpose of ascertaining 
compliance with this chapter.  

 
(a) If a discharger has security measures in force which require proper 

identification and clearance before entry into its premises, the discharger 
shall make the necessary arrangements to allow access to representatives 
of the Director of Public Works.  

 



CHAPTER 48 Storm Sewer Illicit Discharge and Connection  

Page 7 of 12 

 

(b) Facility operators shall allow the City ready access to all parts of the 
premises for the purposes of inspection, sampling, examination and 
copying of records.  

 
(c) The Director of Public Works shall have the right to set up on any premises 

such devices as are necessary in the opinion of the Director of Public Works 
to conduct monitoring and/or sampling of the facility's storm water 
discharge.  

 
(c) The Director of Public Works has the right to require the discharger to install 

monitoring equipment as necessary. The premises' sampling and 
monitoring equipment shall be maintained at all times in a safe and proper 
operating condition by the discharger at its own expense. All devices used 
to measure storm water flow and quality shall be calibrated to ensure their 
accuracy.  

 
(d) Any temporary or permanent obstruction to safe and easy access to the 

premises to be inspected and/or sampled shall be promptly removed by the 
operator at the written or oral request of the Director of Public Works and 
shall not be replaces. The costs of clearing such access shall be borne by 
the operator.  

 
(f) Unreasonable delays in allowing the Director of Public Works access to a 

premises is a violation. A person who is the operator of a facility commits 
an offense if the person denies the Director of Public Works reasonable 
access to the premises for the purpose of conducting any activity authorized 
or required by this chapter.  

 
(2) Special Inspection Warrant. If the Director of Public Works has been refused 

access to any part of the premises from which storm water is discharged, and 
he/she is able to demonstrate probable cause under Section 66.0119, Wis. Stats 
to believe that there may be a violation of this chapter, or that there is a need to 
inspect and/or sample as part of a routine inspection and sampling program 
designed to verify compliance with this chapter or any order issued hereunder, or 
to protect the overall public health, safety, and welfare of the community, then the 
Director of Public Works may seek issuance of a special inspection warrant per 
Section 66.0119, Wis. Stats.  

 
 
48.07 PREVENT, CONTROL AND REDUCE STORM WATER POLLUTANTS BY THE 

USE OF BMPS  
 
(1) The owner or operator of any activity, operation, or facility and the owner, lessee 

or occupant of any premises which causes or contributes to pollution or 
contaminates storm water, the MS4 or watercourses, at his or her sole expense, 
shall provide reasonable protection against the accidental discharge of prohibited 



CHAPTER 48 Storm Sewer Illicit Discharge and Connection  

Page 8 of 12 

 

or nonpermitted materials or other waste into the MS4 or other watercourses and 
may be required to implement additional structural or nonstructural BMPs to 
prevent further or continuing discharge of pollutants to the MS4 and watercourses. 
Further, any person responsible for a property or premise, which is, or may be, the 
source of an illicit discharge, may be required to implement, at said person's 
expense, additional structural and nonstructural BMPs to prevent the further 
discharge of pollutants to the MS4. Compliance with all terms and conditions of a 
valid WPDES permit authorizing the discharge of storm water associated with 
industrial activity, to the extent practicable, shall be deemed compliant with the 
provisions of this section. These BMPs shall be part of a storm water management 
plan (SWMP)/storm water pollution prevention plan (SWPPP) as necessary for 
compliance.  

 
 
48.08 NOTIFICATION OF SPILLS 
 
(1)  Notwithstanding other requirements of law, as soon as any person who owns or 

occupies any premises subject to this chapter or who operates a facility or 
operation has any information of any known or suspected release of materials 
which are resulting or may result in illicit discharges or pollutants discharging into 
storm water, the MS4, or waters of the state, said person shall take all necessary 
steps to ensure the discovery, contaminant, and cleanup of such release.  

 
(2) In the event of such a release of hazardous materials said person shall 

immediately notify emergency response agencies of the occurrence via 
emergency dispatch services. In the event of a release of nonhazardous materials, 
said person shall notify the Director of Public Works in person or by telephone or 
electronic means no later than the next business day. Notification in person or by 
telephone shall be confirmed by written notice addressed and mailed to the 
Director of Public Works within three business days of the phone notice. If the 
discharge of prohibited materials emanates from a commercial or industrial 
establishment, the owner or operator of such establishment shall also retain an on-
site written record of the discharge and the actions taken to prevent its recurrence. 
Such records shall be retained for at least seven years. Failure to provide 
notification of a release as provided above is a violation of this chapter.  

 
 
48.09 COMPLIANCE ENFORCEMENT  
 
(1) Violations. It is unlawful for any person to violate any provision or fail to comply 

with any of the requirements of this chapter. Any person who has violated or 
continues to violate the provisions of this chapter, may be subject to the 
enforcement actions outlined in this section or may be restrained by injunction or 
otherwise abated in a manner provided by law.  

 



CHAPTER 48 Storm Sewer Illicit Discharge and Connection  

Page 9 of 12 

 

(2) In the event the violation constitutes an immediate danger to public health or public 
safety, the Director of Public Works is authorized to enter upon the subject private 
property, without giving prior notice, to take any and all measures necessary to 
abate the violation. The Director of Public Works is authorized to seek costs of the 
abatement as outlined in subsection E below.  

 
(3) Warning Notice. When the Director of Public Works finds that any person has 

violated, or continues to violate, any provision of this chapter, or any order issued 
hereunder, the Director of Public Works may serve upon that person a written 
warning notice, specifying the particular violation believed to have occurred and 
requesting the discharger to immediately investigate the matter and to seek a 
resolution whereby any offending discharge will cease. Investigation and/or 
resolution of the matter in response to the warning notice in no way relieves the 
alleged violator of liability for any violations occurring before or after receipt of the 
warning notice. Nothing in this subsection shall limit the authority of the Director of 
Public Works to take action, including emergency action or any other enforcement 
action without first issuing a warning notice.  

 
(4) Notice of Violation. Whenever the Director of Public Works finds that a person has 

violated a prohibition or failed to meet a requirement of this chapter, the Director 
of Public Works may order compliance by written notice of violation to the 
responsible person. The notice of violation shall contain:  

 
(a) The name and address of the alleged violator; 
 
(b) The address when available or a description of the building, structure or 

land upon which the violation is occurring, or has occurred;  
 

(c) A statement specifying the nature of the violation; 
 

(d) A description of the remedial measures necessary to restore compliance 
with this chapter and a time schedule for the completion of such remedial 
action;  

 
(e) A statement of the penalty or penalties that shall or may be assessed 

against the person to whom the notice of violation is directed;  
 

(f) A statement that the determination of violation may be appealed to the City 
Board of Appeals per Chapter 22 of the municipal code by filing a written 
notice of appeal within ten (10) business days of service of notice of 
violation; and  

 
(g) A statement specifying that, should the violator fail to restore compliance 

within the established time schedule, the work will be done by a designated 
governmental agency or contractor and the expense thereof shall be 
charged to the violator.  



CHAPTER 48 Storm Sewer Illicit Discharge and Connection  

Page 10 of 12 

 

 
Such notice may require without limitation:  
 
1. The performance of monitoring, analyses, and reporting; 
 
2. The elimination of illicit connections or discharges; 
 
3. That violating discharges, practices, or operations shall cease and 

desist; 
 
4. The abatement or remediation of storm water pollution or 

contamination hazards and the restoration of any affected premises;  
 
5. Payment of a fine to cover administrative and remediation costs; and 
 
6. Preparing plans for and implementing BMPs. 

 
(5) Suspension of MS4 Access. 
 

(a) Emergency Cease and Desist Orders. When the Director of Public Works 
finds that any person has violated, or continues to violate, any provision of 
this chapter, or any order issued hereunder, or that the person's past 
violations are likely to reoccur, and that the person's violation(s) has (have) 
caused or contributed to an actual or threatened discharge to the MS4 or 
waters of the State which reasonably appears to present an imminent or 
substantial endangerment to the health or welfare of persons or to the 
environment, the Director of Public Works may issue an order to the violator 
directing it immediately to cease and desist all such violations and directing 
the violator to: reoccur, and that the person's violation(s) has (have) caused 
or contributed to an actual or threatened discharge to the MS4 or waters of 
the state which reasonably appears to present an imminent or substantial 
endangerment to the health or welfare of persons or to the environment, the 
Director of Public Works may issue an order to the violator directing it 
immediately to cease and desist all such violations and directing the violator 
to:  
 
1. Immediately comply with all ordinance requirements; and 
 
2. Take such appropriate preventive action as may be needed to 

properly address a continuing or threatened violation, including 
immediately halting operations and/or terminating the discharge. 

 
Any person notified of an emergency order directed to it under this 
subsection shall immediately comply and stop or eliminate its endangering 
discharge. In the event of a discharger's failure to immediately comply 
voluntarily with the emergency order, the Director of Public Works may take 



CHAPTER 48 Storm Sewer Illicit Discharge and Connection  

Page 11 of 12 

 

such steps as deemed necessary to prevent or minimize harm to the MS4 
or waters of state, and/or endangerment to persons or to the environment, 
including immediate termination of a facility's water supply, sewer 
connection, or other municipal utility services. The Director of Public Works 
may allow the person to recommence its discharge when it has 
demonstrated to the satisfaction of the Director of Public Works that the 
period of endangerment has passed, unless further termination 
proceedings are initiated against the discharger under this chapter. A 
person that is responsible, in whole or in part, for any discharge presenting 
imminent endangerment shall submit a detailed written statement, 
describing the causes of the harmful discharge and the measures taken to 
prevent any future occurrence, to the Director of Public Works within five 
business days of receipt of the emergency order as a prerequisite for taking 
any other action against the violator.  

 
(b) Suspension Due to Illicit Discharges in Emergency Situations. The Director 

of Public Works may, without prior notice, suspend MS4 discharge access 
to a person when such suspension is necessary to stop an actual or 
threatened discharge which presents or may present imminent and 
substantial danger to the environment, or to the health or welfare of 
persons, or to the MS4 or waters of the state. If the violator fails to comply 
with a suspension order issued in an emergency, the Director of Public 
Works may take such steps as deemed necessary to prevent or minimize 
damage to the MS4 or waters of the state, or to minimize danger to persons.  

 
(c) Suspension Due to the Detection of Illicit Discharge. Any person 

discharging to the MS4 in violation of this chapter may have their MS4 
access terminated if such termination would abate or reduce an illicit 
discharge. The Director of Public Works will notify a violator of the proposed 
termination of its MS4 access. The violator may petition the Director of 
Public Works for a reconsideration and hearing.  

 
A person commits an offense if the person reinstates MS4 access to 
premises terminated pursuant to this section, without the prior approval of 
the Director of Public Works.  
 

(d) Prosecution and Penalties. Any person that has violated or continues to 
violate this chapter shall be liable to prosecution to the fullest extent of the 
law. In the event the alleged violator fails to take the remedial measures set 
forth in the notice of violation or otherwise fails to cure the violations 
described therein within the set time period specified by the Director of 
Public Works, after he/she has taken one or more of the actions described 
above, he/she may impose a penalty of a minimum of $100 and a maximum 
of $1,000 per day, per violation that the violation remains remedied after 
receipt of notice of violation. as per the forfeiture schedule adopted by 
Section 1.10 of this code. The Director of Public Works may also impose 



CHAPTER 48 Storm Sewer Illicit Discharge and Connection  

Page 12 of 12 

 

upon a violator alternative compensatory actions, such as storm drain 
stenciling/marking, attendance at compliance workshops, pond or drainage 
way cleanup, etc.   

 
(6) Cost of Abatement of the Violation. Within thirty (30) days after abatement of the 

violation, the owner of the premises will be notified of the cost of abatement, 
including administrative costs. If the amount due is not paid by the date determined 
by the City, the charges shall become a special charge against the property, and 
shall constitute a lien on the property, per Section 66.0628, Wis. Stats. The City 
may recover all attorneys' fees court costs and other expenses associated with 
enforcement of this ordinance, including sampling and monitoring expenses.  

 
 
48.10 APPEAL OF NOTICE OF VIOLATION  
 
(1) Appeals. Any person receiving a notice of violation may appeal the determination 

of the Director of Public Works. The notice of appeal must be received by the City 
within ten (10) business days from the date of the notice of violation. Hearing on 
the appeal before the board of appeals shall take place within sixty (60) calendar 
days from the date of receipt of the notice of appeal.  

 
(2) Enforcement Measures After an Appeal. If the violation has not been corrected 

pursuant to the requirements set forth in the notice of violation, or, in the event the 
appeal to the board of appeals upheld the decision of the Director of Public Works, 
then representatives of the Director of Public Works are authorized to enter upon 
the subject private property and authorized to take any and all measures 
necessary to abate the violation. It is unlawful for any person, owner, agent or 
person in possession of any premises to refuse to allow the government agency 
or designated contractor to enter upon the premises for the purposes set forth 
above.  

 
 
48.11 VIOLATIONS DEEMED A PUBLIC NUISANCE  
 
Any condition in violation of any of the provisions of this chapter and declared and deemed 
a nuisance, may be summarily abated or restored at the violator's expense.  
 
 
48.12 SEVERABILITY  
 
The provisions of this chapter are declared to be severable. If a court of competent 
jurisdiction judges any section, clause, provision or portion of this chapter unconstitutional 
or invalid, the remainder of this chapter shall remain in force and not be affected by such 
judgment.  
 



Presented by:

Date: February 14, 2017



Chapter 46: Construction Site Erosion and 
Sediment Control

Purpose:
 Repeal and recreate Chapter 46: Filling, 

Excavating, and Erosion Control
 Control erosion on construction sites
 Prevent sediment from leaving construction sites



Chapter 47: Post Construction Storm Water 
Management

Purpose:
 Create a new chapter
 Regulates how storm water will be handled on 

construction sites after the work has been 
completed



Chapter 48: Storm Sewer Illicit Discharge and 
Connection

Purpose:
 Create a new chapter
 Regulates non-storm water discharges to the MS4 

(municipal separate storm sewer system)



Required by Wisconsin Department of Natural 
Resources (WDNR) 
 NR 216, Subchapter 1
 NR 216.02(4): Municipal Separate Storm 

Sewer Over 10,000 population

Specifically Required by NR 216.07:
 Construction Site Pollutant Control 
 Post Construction Site Storm Water 

Management
 Illicit Discharge Detection and Elimination





Activity Compliance Date Goal for 
Compliance Date

Implementation 
Date

Public Education 
and Outreach

18 months
(August 2016)

August 23, 2016 24 months
(February 2017)

Public Involvement 
and Participation

18 months
(August 2016)

August 23, 2016 24 months
(February 2017)

Illicit Discharge and 
Detection:
Ordinance

24 months
(February 2017)

Draft Ordinance: 
August 2016

30 months
(August 2017)

Illicit Discharge and 
Detection: Initial
Field Screening

August 2017 36 months
(February 2018)

Illicit Discharge and 
Detection: On-
Going Field 
Screening

36 months
(February 2018)

August 2018 48 months
(February 2019)

Illicit Discharge and 
Detection: 
Discharge Response 
Procedures

24 months
(February 2017)

Draft Procedures: 
February 2017
(with ordinance)

30 months
(August 2017)



Activity Compliance Date Goal for 
Compliance Date

Implementation 
Date

Construction Site 
Pollutant Control 
Ordinance

18 months
(August 2016)

Draft Ordinance: 
August 23, 2016

24 months
(February 2017)

Post-Construction 
Storm Water 
Management
Ordinance

18 months
(August 2016)

Draft Ordinance: 
August 23, 2016

24 months
(February 2017)

Pollution Prevention 
Program

24 months
(February 2017)

Draft Program: 
August 23, 2016

30 months
(August 2017)

Storm Water 
Quality
Management

24 months
(February 2017)

August 23, 2016



Ordinance Overview



 City Staff Responsible: Building Inspector

 Exceptions:

 Transportation Facilities (i.e. WisDOT projects) –
NOT City street projects

 Nonpoint Discharges from Agriculture Facilities and 
Practices

 Routine Maintenance Projects under 5 acres

 Applicable Activities Exempted by Wis. State 
Statutes

 Applicability:

 All Construction Sites in the City of Platteville

Regardless of Size

 Sites where Filling and Excavating will occur



 Permit Required:

 All Construction Sites in the City of Platteville

Regardless of Size

 Any Site being Filled or Excavated

 Permit Information Required:

 Sites < 4,000 square feet

 Fill out permit (to be developed)

 Permit will require a small site plan showing 
necessary BMP’s (Best Management Practices)

 Pay necessary permit fee



 Permit Information Required (cont.):

 Sites > 4,000 square feet

 Fill out permit (to be developed)

 Complete an Erosion and Sediment Control Plan:

 General project information

 Description of project site, work to be completed, 
and sequence

 Calculations supporting BMP’s installed

 Site map:

 Topography: Existing and Proposed

 Limits of Project

 Drainage Patterns

 Location of BMP’s

 Pay necessary permit fee



 Performance Standards:

 Sites < 4,000 square feet

 Standard Erosion and Sediment Control 
Practices

 Sites > 4,000 square feet

 Standard Erosion Control Practices

 Sediment Control Practices:

 Must be designed so that no more than 5 
tons per acre per year are discharged



 Inspection
 Building Inspector will check on site to ensure 

BMP’s installed

 Will also periodically check site to ensure Permit 
conditions are met

 Will complete a final inspection of the site when site 
is revegetated



 Proposed Fees:

 New 1 & 2 Family Homes = $75

 Residential Addition = $50

 Commercial = $150 up to 1 acre + $50/acre for 
projects over 1 acre

 Fees need to cover the following:

 Permitting process

 Initial inspection

 Intermediate inspection(s)

 Final inspection



 City Staff Responsible: Director of Public Works

 Exceptions:

 Site that has < 10% Connected Imperviousness as 
long as the total amount of impervious surface is 
less than 1 acre

 Agriculture Facilities and Practices

 Routine Maintenance Projects under 5 acres

 Underground Utility Construction (not including any 
above ground structures)

 Applicable Activities Exempted by Wis. State 
Statutes



 Applicability:

 All Zoning Districts, except B-2 & CBT:

 Where 10,000 square feet or more of land 
disturbing construction activity occurs or

 A net increase of 5,000 square feet or more of 
impervious surface 

 This should not affect a typical house being built 
(as long as the entire lot is not disturbed!)



 B-2 & CBT:

 Greater than 1 acre of land disturbing activity 
occurs follows full requirements but

 If less than 1 acre of land disturbing activity 
occurs or any impervious surface is added, 
follow reduced requirements:

 All new and /or redirected runoff shall be 
directed toward the street

 New runoff and/or redirected cannot cross 
onto a neighboring property unless there is 
an easement of record allowing

 Owner, the maximum extent possible, shall 
make every attempt to direct all runoff to the 
street



 Performance Standards:

 Total Suspended Solids (TSS):

 Follows WDNR standards for 1 acre sites

 New Development = 80% reduction

 In-Fill Development = 80% reduction

 Redevelopment = 40% reduction from parking 
areas and roads



 Peak Runoff:

 Follows City design standard for 25-year storm

 Requires post construction runoff to not exceed 
the pre-development runoff:

 1-year, 24-hour storm

 2-year, 24-hour storm

 5-year, 24-hour storm

 10-year, 24-hour storm

 25-year, 24-hour storm

 Must check the routing of the 100-year, 24-hour 
storm



 Infiltration

 Follows WDNR standards for 1 acre sites

 Most sites will be exempt



 Permitting Requirements:

 Fill out permit (to be developed)

 Storm Water Management Plan

 General project information

 Legal Description of Site

 Pre-Development Conditions of Site

 Post-Development Conditions of Site:

 Site Map(s)

 Hydrology and Pollutant Loading 
Calculations

 Description and Installation Schedule of BMP’s

 Maintenance Plan

 Certification by a Professional Engineer

 Requirement may be waived by DPW



 Permitting Requirements (cont.):

 Maintenance Agreement

 Will be recorded at Register of Deeds

 Will identify maintenance items and schedule

 Designation of who is responsible to do 
maintenance and pay

 Gives DPW authorization to perform corrective 
actions if responsible party does not perform



 Proposed Fees:

 $125 for first acre and $175 for each additional acre

 Plus any consultant’s fees (as needed)

 Large sites

 Extraordinary sites

 Fees need to cover the following:

 Permitting process

 Review of calculations

 Inspection of BMP’s

 Cost of outside consultant(s), if necessary



 City Staff Responsible: Director of Public Works

 Exceptions:

 None!

 Applicability:

 Applies to all water and discharges entering the 
MS4 or water of the state



 Discharge Prohibitions:

 Prohibition of Illicit Discharges:

 No pollutants or water containing any pollutants

 Allowed Discharges:

 Storm water

 Landscaping irrigation

 Air conditioning condensation

 Individual residential car washing

 Dechlorinated swimming pool discharges



 Discharge Prohibitions (cont.):

 Prohibitions of Illicit Connections:

 Construction, use, maintenance, or continued 
existence of illicit connections

 Includes any existing connections, whether it 
was permissible at one time

 If a connection exists, it must be disconnected 
and redirected to an approved onsite 
wastewater management system

 As approved by DPW

 Owner/occupant is required to report any illicit 
connections

 If not reported, DPW has rights to identify 
and must be corrected



 Right of Entry:

 City has right to enter and inspect all premises 

 Owner/operator shall allow City to enter and inspect

 Monitoring/sampling equipment can be required to 
be installed

 If City is denied access, Wis Stats allow for entry: 
Special Inspection Warrant



 Prevent, Control, and Reduce Storm Water Pollutants:

 It is the responsibility of the owner/operator  to 
prevent pollutants from enter the MS4 or waters of 
the state

 No expense to City



 Notification of Spills:

 Owner/operator must take necessary steps to 
ensure discovery, containment, and clean up of 
release

 Must notify DPW by following day by phone or 
electronic means and by letter within 3 days.

 Monitoring/sampling equipment can be required to 
be installed

 If City is denied access, Wis Stats allow for entry: 
Special Inspection Warrant



 Compliance Enforcement:

 Do not violate chapter!

 If no immediate threat to public health or public 
safety, can give warning.

 If in violation, after warning, or a threat to public 
health or public safety, Notice of Violation will be 
issued

 Discharge must immediately stop





New Home Construction, Example #1

Assume constructing a new home in a platted subdivision with
existing post-construction storm water management.  Land 
disturbance > 4,000 s.f.

 Chapter 46: 

 Complete permit

 Submit an Erosion & Sediment Control plan

 Pay fee of $75



New Home Construction, Example #1 (cont.)

 Chapter 47: 

 If <10,000 s.f. total land disturbance: No permit required!

 If >10,000 s.f. total land disturbance: 

 Complete permit, submit site plan showing pervious 
& impervious areas, and pay prorated fee of 
$125/acre.

 If meet design requirements of subdivision, no 
additional BMP’s needed

 If do not meet design requirements of subdivision, 
install BMP’s as necessary ($)

 Chapter 48:

 Typically no impact (unless wash out illegal chemicals)



New Home Construction, Example #2

Assume constructing a new home in an without existing post-
construction storm water management.  Land disturbance > 
4,000 s.f.

 Chapter 46: 

 Complete permit

 Submit an Erosion & Sediment Control plan

 Pay fee of $75



New Home Construction, Example #2 (cont.)

 Chapter 47: 

 If <10,000 s.f. total land disturbance: No permit required!

 If >10,000 s.f. total land disturbance: 

 Complete permit

 Submit storm water management plan

 Pay prorated fee of $125/acre + any additional fees if 
consultant required

 Install BMP’s as per storm water management plan 
($)

 Chapter 48:

 Typically no impact (unless wash out illegal chemicals)



Home Addition/Modification, Example #1

Assume adding an addition to an existing home or replacing 
driveway. Land disturbance < 4,000 s.f.

 Chapter 46: 

 Complete permit

 Submit a drawing showing erosion & sediment controls

 Pay fee of $75

 Chapter 47: 

 Since <10,000 s.f. total land disturbance: N/A

 Chapter 48:

 Typically no impact (unless wash out illegal chemicals



Home Addition/Modification, Example #2

Assume adding an addition to an existing home or replacing 
driveway. Land disturbance > 4,000 s.f. but < 10,000 s.f.

 Chapter 46: 

 Complete permit

 Submit an Erosion & Sediment Control plan

 Pay fee of $75

 Chapter 47: 

 Since <10,000 s.f. total land disturbance: N/A

 Chapter 48:

 Typically no impact (unless wash out illegal chemicals



Commercial Project, Example #1

Assume adding an addition to an existing commercial property. 
Land disturbance < 4,000 s.f. Not in Downtown area.

 Chapter 46: 

 Complete permit

 Submit a drawing showing erosion & sediment controls

 Pay fee of $150

 Chapter 47: 

 Since <10,000 s.f. total land disturbance: N/A

 Chapter 48:

 Typically no impact (unless wash out illegal chemicals)



Commercial Project, Example #2

Assume adding an addition to an existing commercial property. 
Land disturbance < 4,000 s.f. In Downtown area.

 Chapter 46: 

 Complete permit

 Submit a drawing showing erosion & sediment controls

 Pay fee of $150



Commercial Project, Example #2 (cont.)

 Chapter 47: 

 Complete permit

 All new and/or redirected storm water runoff must be 
directed to street

 Owner, to the maximum extent practicable, shall direct 
existing storm water runoff to the street

 Pay prorated fee of $125/acre + any additional fees if 
consultant required

 Chapter 48:

 Typically no impact (unless wash out illegal chemicals)



Commercial Project, Example #3

Assume adding an addition to an existing commercial property. 
Land disturbance > 4,000 s.f. Not in Downtown area.

 Chapter 46: 

 Complete permit

 Submit an Erosion & Sediment Control plan

 Pay fee of $150 for 1st acre + $50/acre for additional 
area



Commercial Project, Example #3 (cont.)

 Chapter 47: 

 If <10,000 s.f. total land disturbance: No permit required!

 If >10,000 s.f. total land disturbance: 

 Complete permit

 Submit full storm water management plan

 Pay prorated fee of $125/acre for 1st acre + 
$175/acre for additional area + any additional fees if 
consultant required

 Install BMP’s as per storm water management plan 
($)

 Chapter 48:

 Typically no impact (unless wash out illegal chemicals)



Commercial Project, Example #4

Assume adding an addition to an existing commercial property. 
Land disturbance > 4,000 s.f. In Downtown area.

 Chapter 46: 

 Complete permit

 Submit an Erosion & Sediment Control plan

 Pay fee of $150 for 1st acre + $50/acre for additional 
area



Commercial Project, Example #4 (cont.)

 Chapter 47: 

 If < 1 acre total land disturbance: 

 Complete permit

 All new and/or redirected storm water runoff must be 
directed to street

 Owner, to the maximum extent practicable, shall 
direct existing storm water runoff to the street

 Pay prorated fee of $125/acre + any additional fees if 
consultant required



Commercial Project, Example #4 (cont.)

 Chapter 47 (cont.): 

 If > 1 acre total land disturbance: 

 Complete permit

 Submit full storm water management plan

 Pay prorated fee of $125/acre for 1st acre + 
$175/acre for additional area + any additional fees if 
consultant required

 Install BMP’s as per storm water management plan 
($)

 Chapter 48:

 Typically no impact (unless wash out illegal chemicals)



Questions?



City of Platteville 

STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE 

__X__ Original         ____ Update 

 

 

 

Title:     

Repeal Ordinance Establishing the Rountree Gallery Board 

 

Policy Analysis Statement: 
Brief Description and Analysis of Proposal: 
The Common Council eliminated funding for the Rountree Gallery staff and programming as part of the 2017 

budget thereby ending city-sponsorship of the program.  A transition team including members of the Friends of 

Our Gallery Board Members, Gallery Board Members, and community members has formed with the goal of 

continuing the gallery programming under the name the Rountree Gallery as a private, nonprofit organization.  

They have agreed to vacate the space on the second floor of the Rock School at 385 West Main Street by the end 

of July 2017.   The Gallery Board recommends the following actions: 

 Elimination of the Rountree Gallery Board as a City Council advisory board. City staff and volunteers 

should begin to work with the newly-formed nonprofit on remaining transition issues.  

 Transition of the Rountree Gallery art and belongings to the newly-formed nonprofit once the 

appropriate governance structure is in place, and 

 Transition of the Beining trust monies intended for the Roundtree Gallery to the newly-formed nonprofit 

once the appropriate governance structure and fiduciary controls are in place. 

 

Recommendation: 

Staff recommends repealing the ordinance establishing the Rountree Gallery Board.  Museum staff will continue 

to work with the transition team on a plan to transfer the gallery property, including the collection of artwork, and 

monies in the Gallery Beining Trust over to the new gallery organization. The transfer of property and/or funds 

would be brought to the Common Council for approval at a future meeting.   
 

Impact Of Adopting Proposal: 
Dissolving the Gallery Board will allow the gallery transition team to move forward with their plan to transition 

the Rountree Gallery to a private nonprofit independent of city funding or staffing.  

 

Fiscal Estimate: 
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply): 
_X No fiscal effect 

___ Creates new expenditure account 

___ Creates new revenue account 

___ Increases expenditures 

___ Increases revenues 

___ Increases/decreases fund balance - _________ 

Fund 

Budget Effect: 
_X_ Expenditure authorized in budget – No change to   

         budget required 

___ Expenditure not authorized in budget – Budget           

         amendment required 

Vote Required: 
_X_ Majority 

___ Two-Thirds 

Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect: 
 

 

Expenditure/Revenue Changes:   
Budget Amendment No. _______ No Budget Amendment Required _______ 

 

Account Number 

 

Account Name 

Budget 

Prior to 

Change 

 

Debit 

 

Credit 

Amended 

Budget 

Fund CC Account Object      

         

         

    Totals     

Prepared By 
Department:  Museums 

Prepared By:  Diana Bolander 

Date:  1/17/2017 

 



 

Page 1 of 1 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 17-06 

 

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING SECTION 3.47 ROUNTREE GALLERY BOARD 

 

 

The Common Council of the City of Platteville, Wisconsin do ordain as follows: 

 

            Section 1.  Section 3.47 Rountree Gallery Board is hereby repealed. 

 

Section 2.  All other provisions of Chapter 3 shall remain in full force and effect unless 

specifically modified herein. 

Section 3.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 

publication as required by law. 

 

 Approved and adopted by the Common Council of the City of Platteville on a vote of      

__ to __ this 14th day of February, 2017. 

 

 

             

       Eileen Nickels, Council President 

 

Attest: 

 

 

      

Jan Martin, City Clerk 

 

Publish Date:  February 22, 2017  



City of Platteville 
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL NOTE 

__X__ Original         ____ Update 
 
 

 

 
Title:    Ordinance to Amend Section 24.05(b) Application for Burning a Building Permit  
 

 
Policy Analysis Statement: 

 
Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal: 
In 2013 the Council took action to consolidate the majority of City fees into one document called the 
Schedule of Fees and to replace the individual dollar amount for fees listed in the Municipal Code with 
the blanket statement “a fee in the amount as established from time to time by a resolution of the 
Common Council”.   
 
When Chapter 24 Fire Prevention was repealed and recreated last April, the paragraph regarding 
application fees was taken from an outdated version of the Code that also listed outdated fees.  The 
application fees are currently $100 for a principal structure and $50 for a small building.        
 
Recommendation: 
Propose to adopt Ordinance to amend Section 24.05(b) Application for Permit as presented.    
 

Impact Of Adopting Proposal: 
Corrects the dollar amount of the permit application fees and follows the practice of not listing individual 
fees within the Municipal Code.  
 

 
Fiscal Estimate: 
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply): 
___ No fiscal effect 
___ Creates new expenditure account 
___ Creates new revenue account 
___ Increases expenditures 
___ Increases revenues 
___ Increases/decreases fund balance - _________ Fund 
 

Budget Effect: 
___ Expenditure authorized in budget – No change to   
         budget required 
___ Expenditure not authorized in budget – Budget           
         amendment required 

Vote Required: 
___ Majority 
___ Two-Thirds 
 

Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect: 
 
 

 
Expenditure/Revenue Changes:   
Budget Amendment No. _______ No Budget Amendment Required _______ 

 
Account Number 

 
Account Name 

Budget 
Prior to 

Change 

 
Debit 

 
Credit 

Amended 
Budget 

Fund CC Account Object      

         

         

    Totals     

 
Prepared By 
Department:  Clerk 
 

Prepared By:  Jan Martin, City Clerk 

 
 
Date:  January 17, 2017 

 



 

Page 1 of 1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 17-07 

 

ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTION 24.05(b) APPLICATION FOR PERMT 

 

 

The Common Council of the City of Platteville do ordain as follows: 

 

Section 1.  Section 24.05(b) of the Municipal Code of the City of Platteville is hereby 

repealed and recreated to read as follows: 

 

24.05  PERMIT FOR BURNING A BUILDING BY THE PLATTEVILLE VOLUNTEER 

FIRE DEPARTMENT.   
 

(b)    Application for Permit.  Application for the permit shall be made to the City Clerk and shall 

be accompanied by a fee in the amount as established from time to time by a resolution of 

the Common Council and shall state the location of the building, the owner thereof, and the 

names and addresses of the owners of real estate within 200 feet of the lot lines of the lot 

upon which the building proposed to be burned is located.  All such applications shall be 

made at least three weeks prior to the Council meeting at which the permit will be acted 

upon.  Small buildings not over one story with dimensions of 20 feet by 20 feet or less shall 

be granted a permit for a fee of $20.00 in the amount as established from time to time by a 

resolution of the Common Council. 

 

Section 2.  This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and 

publication as required by law. 

 

 

Approved and adopted by the Common Council of the City of Platteville on a vote of __ to __  

this 14th day of February, 2017. 

        

       CITY OF PLATTEVILLE 

 

 

              

       Eileen Nickels, Council President 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

       

Jan Martin, City Clerk 

 

Date Published:  February 22, 2017 



City of Platteville 
STAFF REPORT AND FISCAL 
NOTE 

___X___ Original         _______ Update 
 
 

 

Title: 
An Ordinance Creating Section 41.05 (5) Misuse of 911 Emergency Services Number and Amending Section 1.10 
Schedule of Cash Deposits of the Ordinances of the City of Platteville 

 
Policy Analysis Statement: 

Brief Description And Analysis Of Proposal: 
The City of Platteville does not currently have a specific ordinance prohibiting unlawful, fake or nuisance calls made to 
the Police Department or the Sheriff’s Department via the 911 phone lines.  These calls require the immediate attention of 
the on-duty Telecommunicator and they potentially create delays in response to true emergencies.  The City’s Disorderly 
Conduct Ordinance (41.02 (1)) and the Unlawful Use of Telephone Ordinance (41.05 (45)) do not accurately address the 
instances in which a suspect calls 911 without a true emergency or to report a fictitious fact situation.  This proposed 
ordinance would not be used to cite people for making accidental calls to the PD or Grant County via the 911 phone lines. 
Recommendation: 
 
I recommend the City adopt the proposed Ordinance and amend the Schedule of Cash Deposits as requested for this 
Ordinance. 
 
 
Impact Of Adopting Proposal: 
 
The Officers of the Platteville PD will have a specific Ordinance to use to cite offenders who make fictitious or 
unwarranted 911 calls to the Police Department or the Sheriff’s Department. 
 

 
Fiscal Estimate: 
Fiscal Effect (check/circle all that apply) 
_X__ No fiscal effect 
___ Creates new expenditure account 
___ Creates new revenue account 
___ Increases expenditures 
___ Increases revenues 
___ Increases/decreases fund balance - ____________ Fund 
 

Budget Effect: 
_X__ Expenditure authorized in budget 
        No change to budget required 
___ Expenditure not authorized in budget 
        Budget amendment required 

Vote Required: 
__X_ Majority 
___ Two-Thirds 
 

Narrative/assumptions About Long Range Fiscal Effect: 
None 
 

 
Expenditure/Revenue Changes: 
Budget Amendment No. ________ No Budget Amendment Required _______ 

 
Account Number 

 
Account Name 

Budget 
Prior to 
Change 

 
Debit 

 
Credit 

Amended 
Budget 

Fund CC Account Object      

         

         

         

         

    Totals     

 
Prepared By:  Doug McKinley 
Department: 
Platteville PD 
Prepared By:  DFM #300 

 

 
 

Date:  February 14, 2017 

 

 





























































































































fi¿ "àtttt 
t1

K, t.t-,-

February I0,2Ot7

PIONEER FORD REDEVELOPMENT PROJECT

ln view of the tight budget the City of Platteville is facing, I have come to the conclusion that the

proposed Pioneer Ford development agreement needs extensive revision to provide more benefits to

taxpayers, less risk to the City and to make the apartment complex more inviting as a place to live. The

proposed development agreement states that the City of Platteville will demolish all the buildings on the

property (except for the Pioneer Ford building) and sell the entire property to the developer for one

dollar. Further, the City is to provide direct financial assistance to the developer in the amount of

51,300,000 in exchange for a developer guaranteed real estate tax payment starting in 2019 and

thereafter. The City paid Pioneer Ford |ggZ,qZï for the property. Additional expenses bring the present

costs to slightly over S1,000,000.

I do not think that the proposed development agreement is a wise use of taxpayer monies. Therefore I

am proposing:

- The City sells the Pioneer Ford property to the developer for 5500,000 minus the 43 stall parking lot

andtheGatesHotel. (TheCityreceiveda5500,000granttohelppayfortheproperty),

- lf the developer agrees to buy the property for 5S00,000 and build underground parking for 50

vehicles, the City will provide funding in the amount of 5500,000 to help build the underground parking.

DISCUSSION OF COUNTERPROPOSALS

--The proposed agreement asks that the City sell the developer the cleared lot except for the Pioneer

Ford Building itself for S1 plus an additional 5400,000 and 5900,000 to proceed with the development as

mentioned in the first paragraph. The City is being asked to give too much funding toward the total cost

of this project. Total project cost is estimated at S11,455,000 (estimate dated April 20L6).

ln 2004 the City created a financial incentive program to encourage more residential developments by

providing funds to cover up lo 25% of the cost of the infrastructure (water, sewer, etc.) needed for the

residential projects. A total of 5600,000 was divided among four projects with the amounts per project

ranging from 558,378 to 5308,555.

Recently the City of Platteville provided a 5t00,000 grant to a developer which aided in the

development of an apartment complex having 34 units resulting in providing 92 beds. The proposed

Pioneer Ford redevelopment project will have 71 total units resulting in 147 beds. Both apartment

complexes will provide affordable housing. Notice the difference in funding. The City is becoming overly

involvedinthetenantrental market. lftheunitsinthePioneerFordprojectdonotfillwell intheyears
ahead, the City may be asked to accept a lower real estate tax payment due to lower income from
rents.

--l believe the City should retain ownership of the 43-stall parking lot at Oak and Pine Streets. The

tenants of the apartment complex would have first option to rent spaces if the apartment complex

>(tctltt



cannot meet its parking needs. Unused parking spaces would be available for the needs of the Main

Street area.

--The City should retain ownership of the Gates Hotel. The issue of restoration versus demolition
has not been well studied. It is not crucial that the hotel be part of the total project. The removal of
the hotel and the addition of 15 parking spaces is not an issue important to the success of the
Pioneer Ford project. There is little benefit to the City of Platteville if the hotel is demolished.
Parking spaces return little in taxes, City costs would be expensive for demolition of the building
and filling of the basement, plus an important structure in Platteville's history is gone. There has

been little mention of the tourism value of retaining the hotel. Platteville should follow the example
of Potosi, Galena and Dubuque in using historic buildings to add to their economy.

-The Historic Preservation Commission met on Tuesda¡ February 7 to learn about the status and
condition of the Gates Hotel. Commission member Garry Prohaska had invited Adam fohnson
(historic architect) and Toben Murdock (developer) to this meeting. Both have extensive
experience working with historic restoration projects. Murdock was unable to attend due to
another commitment. Please see the front page of the February B Platteville f ournal which has an

article about Toben Murdock's interest in restoring the Gates Hotel.

Adam f ohnson said that he was one of five individuals that bought the old Potosi brewery and
worked on its restoration. Johnson's assessment of the condition of the Gates Hotel was "best shape

of any historic building, likely in top 250/o, very strong, doesn't see a whole lot of damage, fairly
pristine shape, and some window changes are needed".

The commission passed a motion made by Paul Mariskanish and seconded by Tammy Black to
submit the historic designation application form and information to the state. Others at the
meeting included staff members Joe Carroll and Ric Riniker, Tracy Roberts, Council President Eileen

Nickels and Ken Kilian.

-- Underground parking should be an essential part of the developmental agreement. The addition
of at least 50 underground parking spaces would help greatly to meet the parking needs of the
apartment complex tenants.

The developer has stated that each underground parking space costs $22,000. The parking

structure would serve as part of the base for the apartment complex. The contribution by the City of

5500,000 would help in the construction of these parking spaces. The benefits of an underground
parking structure include better use of lot footage and sheltered parking.

--The City passed late last year a budget short on funding for many items. Street construction,
purchase of equipmenÇ salaries and wages, reduction in funds for museums, less for the senior
center and elimination of money for the Rountree Gallery are among the many items in the list. The

predicted budget amounts for some of these items are even less for 2018. A number of letters to
the editor have appeared in the Platteville Journal about the cuts to the museums and the senior
center. Therefore, I firmly believe that the proposed development agreement for the Pioneer Ford

property should be modified to give more benefit to the City of Platteville and its taxpayers.



2/13/2017

1

Reinvention Updates
City of Platteville Museums Department

February 14, 2017

Museums - Planning for Budget Cuts

• City Council passed the 2017 budget November 22, 2016
• Included about a $20,000 cut to the Museums’ budget
• Anticipating another $105,000 cut for 2018

• Museum Board resisted staffing changes
• Friend Board not comfortable fundraising or running membership 

program.  



2/13/2017

2

November 30, 2016 Planning Meeting

• The Museums invited members of both boards, city council, staff, and 
community attended

• Worked through a SWOT (Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities, and Threats) 
Analysis of the Museum focusing on these areas:

• Visitor Experience
• Collections Care & Management
• Fundraising
• Membership 
• Earned Income Program
• Buildings & Grounds

Online Survey

• Based on the brainstorming results 
• Which opportunities are the MOST IMPORTANT priorities for the Museums to 

focus on?
• Which opportunities are the EASIEST for the Museums to accomplish?
• In your opinion, what are the Museums' top three priorities:
• Which of the following strengths are the MOST IMPORTANT for us to 

maintain?
• Which of the following strengths are the EASIEST for us to maintain?



2/13/2017

3

Priorities for 2017 based on SWOT Analysis 
and on-line survey to Brainstorming Group
• FUNDRAISE: Develop a robust Fundraising program
• COLLECTIONS: Make Collections Management and cleaning out 

collections areas a  priority in staffing
• BEVANS LEAD MINE: Focus on the mine as a unique offering for 

marketing and programming
• EDUCATION: Continue to offer outstanding Educational tours and 

programming for K-12 schools and the general public.  

Fundraising Goals and Priorities

• Create a fundraising sub-
committee of the Museum Board

• Develop Earned Income Strategy
• Membership programs transfers to 

being coordinated by the Museum 
Staff and fundraising sub-
committee

• Implement a Membership 
Plan/Drive in 2017

• Fundraising Goal for 2017 is 
$50,000



2/13/2017

4

Collections Management

• Finish training manual for the 
PastPerfect

• Train at least two volunteer to 
do data entry/cataloging

• Staff will work at least two days 
a week removing non-
accessioned items from the 
Collections area 

Mining & Mining Exhibit

• Goals and plan not fleshed out 
due to this being contingent on 
whether or not we need to more 
out of the Rock School



2/13/2017

5

Education

• Finalize revised Exhibit Plan
• Finalize 2017 revised Program 

Plan
• Finalize 2018 

programing/Exhibits by October 
2017

• For 2017-2018 school year, 
broaden marketing for K-12 
school tours.  

Impact on Operations

• This staffing plan will allow us to 
work with the budget we have 
for 2017. 

• With the proposed additional 
cut of $105,000.00 for 2018, the 
above plan would require about 
$50,000.00 in revenue 
generation/fundraising. 



2/13/2017

6

Hours

• The Museums would remain open 
year round 

• The Museum will be closed to the 
public on Mondays and Tuesdays

• May through October:
• Wednesdays through Sundays from 

10:00-5:00
• Scheduled Mine Tours instead of drop 

in tours
• November through April:

• Exhibition Galleries open 11:00 am –
4:00 pm Wednesday – Friday and 
10:00 am – 4:00 pm weekends

Staffing Recommendations

• Museum Director is full-time, year-round 
position

• Museum Educator/Visitor Services 
coordinator works full-time year round 
Wednesday-Sunday (with some weekends 
off) and acts as the weekend manager 

• Museum Curator works full time until 
retirement on October 31, 2017

• In high season, tour guides give four mine 
tours a day at set times, working a total of 
1385 hours per year

• Museum Technician works part-time up 
to 625 hours per year

• Elimination of the Weekend Manager 
Position in Budget



2/13/2017

7

Changes in the Friends Organization

• Intent of Bylaw changes:
• Define the mission more clearly as 

it needs to adapt to the current 
needs of the museums.  

• Give more decision making power 
to the board

• Give the board the ability to be 
larger

• Outline the expectations for board 
members

Rock School

• Average estimated savings of 
$2772 annually on utilities

• Larger cost savings would result 
in elimination of maintenance 
costs

• Cost savings to the Building and 
Grounds budget would be less 
than $100 annually



2/13/2017

8

Only Driveway

Rock Sch.

M
ai

n 
En

tr
an

ce

Hanmer
Robbins 

Bld.

Headframe
Cora St. 
Storage 

Bld.

Museum Footprint

Council Input – Rock School

• What are your thoughts?
• What information do you need 

from me to make a decision on 
this matter?



2/13/2017

9

What’s Next?
MAP
Big Badger Fair Exhibit

May Events to celebrate the re-opening 
of the Mine for Tours



2/13/2017

10

Rountree Gallery Update

• 7 member transition team is working on planning and administrative 
changes

• Friends of Our Gallery is working on altering bylaws to adjust for its new 
purpose

• An exhibits committee will have this year’s line up set by the end of the 
week

• Rock School
• Spring exhibit
• High School/Middle School Exhibit
• One other Summer show

• WRAP Exhibit – collaboration with Nohr Gallery at UWP
• Permanent Collection in the Library for the opening of the new library
• Perhaps a Pop-Up Exhibit in late summer/early fall



I ûnLr^* L+

}-(q-t 7 UY^*f
lporF S.ssØ^Platteville Main Street Proeram

Report to the Citv

Februarv t4,2OL7

o Review of 2016 Goals: "How did we do"

o State Statistics

o Look Ahead to20t7

o New Storefronts:

. The Bargain Nook

. Popcorn Kernel

. St. Croix Hospice

' Restaurant Location Update

o Status of 40 & 50 W. Main Street Building

o lnformational Work Sessions & Consultants

o Restaurant Consultant Visit

o Landlord Forum

o Realtor Walk Through

o State Awards:

o Outdoor Guest WiFi

o Spa Boutique at Barbershop Rock

o RDA Curb Appeal Grants



o Sustainability Committee: Gary Munson

Community Garden

Recycling Effort-City

o GreenCampusGroup-Collaboration

o Grants for Greening of Main Street

o Other Programs and Promotions:

Farmers Market Vouchers

Holiday Stroll "New"

Sweet Treats on Main

Music in the Park

o Make Music Platteville

o Spring Bike Rally

o WalkDown Main

Nationally Accredited for 2Ot7

Working with Parking Taskforce

Grants

o Artistic Bike Racks

Christmas Wreath Bows

Main Street Planters



2016 Progrem Goøls:

o Work to fill 4 small vacant spaces on Main.

r Help Merchants and the City irnprove parking and traffrc flow Downtov/rl.

o Work with the existing businesses to retain then"r.

o Carry on with cuffent promotions that bring people to Main Stt'eet. We will also be

working with the Friends of the Auditorium and the Museum on new events. See work

plans attached.

o We will be hosting 2 bus loads of visitors from Wyoming in May as they make their way

to the National Main Street Conference in Milwaukee. They want to have lunch here and

learn about our successes in Platteville.

o Finalize and implement the plan to provide free Wilìi outside along Main, City Park, ancl

at the Museum Campr-rs.

¡ Work q,ith the Cìity to tind a developer f-or the Pioneer Ford site.

o Partner with other Non-Profits using our 501-C3 designation to help thr:m pursue Grants

to fund worthwhile proiects.

o We hope to expand our staft-up effort on the Maker Space at City Hall. Our marketing

effort will start in the fall of this year and be focused on the time when the Clinic leaves.

o It is at the direction of our Board that I stay closely involved with the Library

construction. Steve's Pizza Project and any other construction that impacts the Main

Street District.

o Develop a multi-rnedia presentation of historic murals, artworks, and historic buildìngs in

the Main Street l)istrict.



¡ Work closely with engineering students at UW-Platteville to study and clesign a link from

the east end of Main Street to the H.P.T.

Perfbrmance Meos urements :

o Nearly full store fì'onts with unique businesses.

¡ Greater attendance at all of our promotional events.

o More vendors at the lìarmer's Market.

o Increased use of Free Food Vouchers used by seniors and Food Pantry clienls.

o More people counted at Music in the Park and Sweet Treats on lvlain.

o AII eve1ts help crectle ct cotnmunily cttllure v,here people want to live, u'ork and

raise ttJamily.

o Some success with implernentation of the ideas brought forth on parking and traffic flow

in Downtowu.

. Completed restoration of 25 East Main Street.

o Increase in overall tax base in District.

o Installation of some equipment to provide free WiFi outdoors along Main and in City

Park.

o Successful marketing of our "Maker Space" in City Hall, after the Clinic leaves.

o Rollout of the multi-media presentation.

. Completion of the engineering plan to connect Main Street to the new Human Pow,:r

Trail.

. Continue to see more people visiting our multi-meclia sites to get current information

about businesses and events in Platteville.



Enhøndng lþa¡ Nstrk{rlnn# Thrwgh FlaæMntrlng
We c*nblenú communlty engågement and crcatfng posltlve dllülrt lmage through ?leceüe*lng-
creatlng p!*cesv&wre people wurtto bÊ, esúúlned by Mac Mu¡lcentof the Musicsnt 6roup, ¡t our
recent plecernaktrngwnrlshops held ln *lce l;;}e, Fort Washlngton, and Plettevllle, Mdx end Ssra .!oy
Prøppeled Ettendees through a on+and-a-hall4ayworkhopthat teughtthem how to vú*w spaæs
through a naw lens and cuümln¡ted ln e plecemaklng lnstulletløn*wlapplled conceptr le*rn*d the day
bel,ate,

flffidlr.
Plsttevffle M*ln&treaiknewtheywented to bulld e pa*let ln thelr donrntown to brfng much neeúeá
gîeeftery to tfue dlstrlct. T*E had ¡rrengúfar volunteErsto þulld a platform to reÍEethe p*rklet even
wlth the slúewalk ljtfhlle awaltlng thebulldts þe æmpleted, workhop attendÊ€s were separeted lnto
two grtups,\Vtefrrst group needed to creete ar lnteractlve ¡lder¡ælk whlle the second needed to creete
engagNng *arefronts that feoed the parklet,
Qne* agaln there wåE no shortagE of cre*flvlty; The ¡ldewelkgrÐup developed bubble wrr¡p hopscotrh,
ballaøn lree ÍQtrt poles, ewd sl&welk gemes, The storefrcwt E*ng ran with the theme *f reqcling end
pwn:tallngwnlklngfbllångldthe sommunlty, Aæpanate "brea*çøttto Ëven marked out ¿ blke tane lnthe
downtøryn Eut sf duetteFe.

læron¡ tßg/rnêü
hlltkree EwLl;pr hsd E dlffurent Furpase,,but some cofl*montheme¡ emerged; the uuark shclrleú
ectlvlS ln the dot¡¡ntEu¡n and promoted e porltÍve lmrge lnthe dÍstrlct- &wlwhelelse dld we learn? An

avergrchlng lessan frorngll ttæe æmmunËhesw**&rû people dldn't hgr/€ to know each othertawork
lagethen tutslde aî !oe, Enln and l,the sttendæsh¡d neyerumrlced *údeby sÍdebetore-but they
qvlckly started to shere ldeestc msle lhelr spåce! mateengrg*gwhlle esch new ttrought emerged
fromthe one befiorc" We al;n witnessÊd thet one gender dos noû hrt¡e en eúge o'ver thE slher uuhen it
carnesta cre*llvfi,
We also leamed thet Eomethtng *þnfff ¡ænt EøuÍú cüm€ ftom ¡ llttle llnendal Investrflent, Qutside of
glallevltle's lsmber furthelr perklet, üreffne*ctaleamrnttrnent ln the communities wa¡ mlnlmal FPS'I

"Ughter ûßrlcer Cheepef' m¡ntn æmÊ ta lFfe beiøre ourve{T sfer*

-Berrln Wasnleurskl, &wntown tewlaprn*nt Prø,grøm Mønøger WEÐC



Algoma

Beloit

Chippewa Falls

Darlington
De Pere

Eagle River

Fond du Lac

Green Bay (OBl)

Kenosha

La Crosse

Ladysmith

Lake Mills

Marshfield
Menomonie

Milwaukee BID 32

Monroe

Omro

Osceola

Pewaukee

Platteville
Port Washington

Rhinelander

Rice Lake

Ripon

Shebovean Falls

Sturseon Bav

Tigerton
Tomahawk
Two Rivers

Viroqua

Waterford
Watertown
Wausau

West Allis

Whitewater

Event
Attendanc
e

15,300

157,270

63,700

12,700
10,982
2,r00

tL1_,571

252,365

27,850
402,850

l-,100

20,655

t0,587
6,330

88

53,698

15,025

12,010

32,045

5,139

17,800

31,350

3,938

27,000
1,2,937

52,350

6,880

26,300

32,667

1_6,405

3,589

1,590

72,541
16,100

t6,o4t

# Property
lmprovem
ents

1

$ Property
lmprovements

$2,000

S35,068,286

SL,Too,ooo

s2,7o5,goo

SEoz,ggs

S3,350

$2,964,000

54,9L2,390

s1,339,1"00

$62,031,500

s18,000

s10,865

s700,000
$i.,600

S1,51o,ooo

54,752,309
5499,440
s103,968

5o

s76,702,t64
Sr+s,soo

5192,779

s159,681
s160,ooo

s4o1,5oo
s265,500

So

S125,400

s550,500
So

5118,935

$169,500
$5,072,r03

s44,1oo

5o

Public
lmprovement Housing

$ Units

$0

So

Szoo

s2,025,000
$o

S10,t 30

S175,ooo

S26,ooo

s170,000
s2,L7A,O8O

s7,500
54,5oo

s313,500

$o

So

56,2ß6

s135,105

so

58,ooo
s473,000

S7,ooo

$o
$o
5o

5o
5o
'50

52,4W
So

$ooo
$o

s331,050
s266,050

s282,000
SO

# Events

3

10

9

10

29

5

22

29

t9
27

4

13

1,6

10

4

26

L8

8

58

L4

25

5

6

7

12

13

22

,11
1,4

12

5

4

100

7

21,

8

2

1T

8

3

10

8

25

17

7

2

5

8

3

31

12

3

0

2L

9

15

10

t
t9

2

0

6

4

0

20

4

19

5

1,

0

0

0

0

0

0

19

0

62

3

0

0

1,

0

0

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

t
0

0

0

6

0

0

0

1

0

0

3



New
Development $

Business Net : 
,

Business Business Closed/Mo'Businesg , JobsTotal Private
/ Demolition Building Sales lnvestment Opened Expanded ved Change Added

$0 $38,000

So SL,o57,5oo

so s600,000
$o sl_,898,000

5o S32s,ooo

so sSo,ooo

5o S994,ooo

so 5o

$o s1,435,000

s81,000 s3,152,000
5o So

$o 5o

5o So

$o so
$o 5o

5o S1,076,310

5o S1,218,900

s0 so
So S989,ooo

so s3oo,ooo
5o $o

So S1,859,400

$10,000 s569,000
So Sz,zgL,soo
so ss40,000

$361,000 s752,000

SO SO

so s1o2,9oo

s20,000 s365,000
so s210,000

$1_50,000 so
5o $s2,soo
5o So

$o 5o

$40,000

$36,125,786

$2,300,000

94;603,800

$627,385

$83_,350

$3,858;000

$4;912,390

$2,774JA}
$65,264,500

$18,000

$1ô,865

$700,000

$riÇ00
$1,51,0;000

$s;gág,otg
$1,777,340

$103,968

$ggg,o0o

$17,002,164
g148;800

62,þ52,179

$738;681

$2,454;;þa:o

$€41,500

$1,378,500

$0
g:228'3ga

$935r500

$2'1:0i00,0

$26Si935
y222]þso

$5,;Cn,Ztl\g

$44,,1¡OQ

'$o

1

17

0

0

72

2

19

7

L6

31

T

2

7

2

0

T7

t
2

2

8

8

6

5

3

4

T4

0

3

5

4

2

4

7

6

4

0

0

0 ttt: 
'

8 ."'
O ,' t,','.

0

I:. "'.
4 ,,,

70', ',,
4

9,
7,
0,,,
0 ,,, ,,

6 ,,,,'.1' ,'.:

3 
" ""tt'

O .,,.,,,:;:,,,,,

4 '..::l::'-1:

O :,:,,,:;,'.',,:,.;',t.;,

2 '"':::-;

3, ,: :..t' a'. "":':

7

t, , t' '

0 ''.:.,'

0 :.::
g',,;;;,',' ; "

:''::.' :|:: :

2 ": ";., .,
' 1...-.'

1',,',,,";;,., 
,,.,'O ',',':

o ,,,

0:::::::,:
1,r¿.'. ."..::'.:|
g.:,::,::,1;,, ,:,

2

26

0

0

103

L2

80

55

95

314
2

LL

LL

3

0

30

2

2

32

24

20

8

10

9

7

23

0

6

25

6

4

5

22

9

10

0

2

3

2

,'0
', (t

0

,'0
11
-2
;g

3

7

24

T
'2,

x
-!
:',a
',;7

t:,!

:0,
,{1
1

'7
,ç
,:,d

,.3

,2
13
.,9

3
'3

,t:
;',/
:'t'4

,,1,"5

",;)

',.;2So



Jobs Lost

0

23

0

0

1_

6

47

32

22

15

0

0

9

4

0

21

0

t
3

23

1

0

0

0

2

4

0

0

0

L

0

0

2

4

3

Net Jobs

2

3

0

0

102
6

33

23

73

299
2

LT

2

-L

0

9

2

L

29

L

19

I
10

9

5

L9

0

6

25

5

4
5

20

5

7

Volunteer
Hours

871

1,073
2,619

1,t49
379
71,9

3.,430

7,497

2,937

3,720
379

t,gg2
1,649

628

80

L,954

690

3,399

3,800

832

1,001

L,610

729

580

2,959
1,973

i.,oL8

2,732

1_,259

726

1,660

674
r,307
2,630
2,779

Value of
Volunteer

Hours

5!9,37L
523,864
5s9,247

s25,554
58,429

S15,991

s31,803

S166,51i.

s65,31-9

Sgz,lzg
58,429

s44,080

536,674

513,967

51,779

543,4s7
S15,346

s75,594
584,5r2
Sr&so¿
Sz2,262

S35,go6

5t6,zL3
s12,899
s63,562

S43,880

522,640
S60,76o

$27,979
S16,146

S36,918

Si-4,990

S29,o6B

S58,491

$61,783



./ .,',/
.l\'r' \

2OL6-2017 Work Plan Summary

Event Title Event Date Lead Person{s}
ORGANIZATIO N COMMITTEE

{nnual Meetins Celebration 2nd Qtr/August Jack

Freshman & New Facultv Orientation 3rd Qtr/Sept E ncl5a ra

Food Pantrv & Senior Nutrition Prosram Ongoing Gary Olson

Volunteer Recruitment Ongoing Committee

Root Beer Sales: Fundraising Program Onsoing Jack

New Business Welcome Baskets Oneoine Committee

Women on Main Networking Event Onsoins Sara

Grant Applications Ongoing Angie Wright

PROMOTIOI\ COMMITTEE

Music in the Park

2nd & 3rd Qtr/
June-August Tud Bowden

Sweet Treats on Main 3rd Qtr/Oct Jack/Rotary Club

Cows on Main 3rd Qtr/Sept Sa ra

UWP New Faculty Welcome 3rd Qtr/Sept Jack/UWP

Pop-Up Film Festival 4th Qtr/Nov Green Campus Project

Platteville Holiday Stroll 4th Qtr/Dec Mitzi Herber/Lisa Haas

úVomen on Main Quarterly Host Merchant

Ma rketing Updates Facebook/Website Ongoing Sara

dea: Gatsby Party Fundraiser 1st Qtr/Spring

Jane Leighty/Jen

Long/Carlina Vasquez

dea: Main Street Newsletter Quarterly Sa ra

ECONOMIC VITALIZATION COM M TTEE
)owntown WlFl Proiect Phases ll & lll Ongoing Jack

Buildine & Merchant lnventories Oneoins Committee

Business Mentor & Survey Visits Oneoins Committee

Business Recruitment Plan Onsoine Eileen Nickels

Maker Space in City Hall Oneoine Jack

Focus on Energy Program Ongoing Troy Pittz/UWP lntern

ldea : Promotional Youtube Video TBD PACCE

Fact Findins Trips to Main Streets TBD Eileen Nickels

Realtor Walk Through Downtown TBD Bob Stauffacher

DESIGN CI)MMITTEE
Spring & Fall Clean-Up 1st & 3rd Qtr Jack/Volunteers

Adopt-A-Park: City Park Ongoing Jack

Pine Street Nodes Ongoing UWP Ceres

ut/alk Down Main:Fundraising Event 2nd Qtr/Mav Mark lhm

4th Grade MuralWalk 2nd Qtr/May Mary Huck

dea: Unique Architecture Trivia Ongoing Committee
ldea: Bus to Work Day lst Qtr/Spring Mark lhm

SUSTAINABILITY SUB. COMMITTEE
6th Grade Tomato Plants 2nd Qtr/May Garv Munson

Sprins Bike Festival 2nd Qtr/May Ambrose lngram

Recvcline Program Onsoins Gary Munson

Platteville Communitv Garden Summer Gary Munson/Sara

Garden Buddies: Seniors & Students Summer Abbie Lehman/Sara

Pop-Up Film Festival 4th Qtr/Nov Green Campus Project

Member Recruitment Ongoíng Committee



*,çryC}t*-.r:u=r-ü
*än, J*

&*i
Uçv7tçr-
*;*

= ãr+La-Ðfrp 
-ryJã7

*;;t* J*
:8&
==- 

T



Platteville Guest Outdoor W¡F¡ Coverage Map

",;.ùfh
;,t

rJ

tJ
al
tl.
tr.

. 
- 

l-,*/

,1-,' ' *
tì
tl
tl
,t
tl

,l

E&!." "



iIAIN STREET'
Pl attøvillø flol idaE ötroll
UHL-JLJ

l
l

UU'Pcil

I TE[]I
G

HADÚ

HI

gINEET

*E-,
UT

E
Hþ
UI

Elrl

Ë
) il

HtÀË sTRtl¡

ET
Ët
T
o
z

E!
ËI
Ë
ÞI
ì

STRIEÎ

1.12 Daskøts 2. Dadg gr Drothørs 5. Cuttin' Up 4. govtntown 9øsigns 5. 9riftløss Markøt
6. elØmØnts 7. +liddøn Quilts 8. Jul ig.s' 9a Vinø Winø & õtøin g. Mining Musøum

' 10. Mornøntum 3ikøs 11. plattøvtlls. Publie tibrarg l2.Thø åpa Eoutiquø at Darbørshop Roek
13.ThøUndørground 14.Unitød Countrg Røal estatø lS.Uø 01d Tattoo öhopps

City

Pa¡k

II
lfr n Craft &Vøndor

t? òno\\i
6r) W. Main(îÐ



lTn,,Jou+ L1L(41

røffir¡r,
H'¡x-,¡qg'TE\rHH-LE

wtscoNslN

Date: FebruaryI¿,,2017

To: Cornmon Council

l:rom: l(aren M. l{urt &Joe Carroll

RE: Sale of City-Owned Properties

EMS Building and Adjacent Elm Street Lots

Background

The City owns the land at 340 West Furnace (water tower) 330 West Furnace (EMS Facility), 230 North
Elm (former Kallembach house) and 200 North Elm. The City has the deed to the EMS building but allof
the Ambulance Committee members contributed proportionally to the construction and maintenance of
the building. While no formal agreement appears to exist, the understanding is that they would be

reimbursed if the building was ever sold. The surrounding area is zoned R-2 (one or two-unit family
dwellings) and the building is not consistent with the surrounding residential area. The building is in fair
to poor condition.

At a work session last summer, the Council debated the merits of developing the site or retain¡ng the
building for public works storage. The Council gave staff direction to work towards gaining full control of
the site by buying out the township interest in the building. The CIP for 2017 originally included S25,0OO
for this purpose. However, due to budget constraints, this item was eliminated.

Options for Properties

Keep the building and sell the vacant land. The income received from the sale of the vacant land
could be used to pay the Townships for their portion of the property. The building could be

used as City storage, which would eliminate the need to rent storage elsewhere. This option
would also reserve land for a future water tower replacement project.

Sell the buildins and vacant land separatelv. The building will likely be used for a commercial
use, whereas the land will likely be residential. As a result, the land and buildings will likely
attract separate buyers. lt would still be preferable to keep as much land as possible adjacent to
the water tower to allow for a future tower replacement project.

Sell all the properties toeether. Consider the entire area as a redevelopment site. A buyer could
combine all the land and remove the building for a new development, or use the building as an

accessory structure for a new building. Any larger type of development would likely require a

Planned Unit Development review and approval. lt would still be preferable to keep as much
land as possible adjacent to the water tower to allow for a future tower replacement project.

1.

2.

3.

llPage



Method of Sale

According to our professional appraisal, the estimated land value for the EMS site is 525,000. The
estimated building value is 595,244 for a total value of 5720,244. The adjacent lots were not appraised
but are estimated to be worth S15,000 to S20,ooo as indívidual single-family lots, or S25,ooo to S35,0oo
if combined for a duplex lot. Staff recommends that whatever properties the Council chooses to sell are
marketed at the same time.

The City owns 100% of the land under the EMS building, as well as adjacent lots. The building was
jointly financed by all of the Ambulance Committee members, according to the formula established in
the joint powers agreement. The City owns approximately 79.4%of the EMS building (g74,671). The
participating townships own the remaining 21.6% (S20,573).

We have three options to market and sell EMS site and/or the adjacent City lots:
t. Solicit requests for proposals (RFP) for one or more of the sites. The benefit to this option is that

the city would have more control regarding how the site is developed.
2. Assign a price and market the properties ourselves.
3. Sell properties using realtor services. This would require some sort of RFp or formal process to

select a realtor. Fees for realtor services would be deducted from proceeds.

Proposed Formula for Distributing Sale proceeds

Sale price is modified by ratio of buildingto land value. CitycapturesL}o%of the land vatue (20.63%of
sale price). Remaining building value (79.37%) is divided proportionally between City and townships
based on the established formula. City captures all of the revenue from the extra tots.

Example: Sale price of 5100,000 for EMS site
¡ Value of Land= s100,000*.2063=s20,530 Amount would be returned to the city.
o Value of Building= S100,000-520,630 or Sloo,ooo*.7937 =579,370. Amount to be dispersed

based on established ambulance proportions.

lf the City elects to do an RFP, and does not accept the highest price for the property because the City
believes another proposal will result in better use of the site/higher tax value, the townships would be
proportionally reimbursed based on the estimated value of 595,244.

lftheCouncilelectstokeepthebuildingandselltheland. Theproceedswouldbeusedtopaythe
townships for their share of the building - 520,573. Any additional funds would pay any sale expenses,
cost of creating a csM, etc., and the results go¡ng to the general fund.

Council Questions:
o Does the Councilwant to maintain ownership of the building?
o Does the Council agree that the adjacent Elm Street lots should be sold?
r what is the preferred method of sale of the lots and/or the building?
¡ Does the Council agree with the proposed formula for distributing the proceeds?

2lPage



Once staff receives direction, we will follow up with the townships. Staff has been contacted several

times by one realtor who has a client interested in the EMS site. Staff has also been contacted by
individual interested in land.

Other City-Owned Lots:

Staff is also seeking direction on whether the Council is interested selling other vacant land owned by

the City. This land requires significant maintenance time and we are unaware of any pending uses.

Map # Address Parcel # Use

1 85 N. Water Street
2 t6O E. Mineral Street
3 185 E. Furnace Street
4 470E. Madison Street
5 800 N. Water Street

27t-0L104-0000
271-01113-0000

271-01161-0000

27t-OL074-0000

271-01067-0000

Vacant - former Kallembach property

Vacant - former Kallembach property

Vacant - remnant from street project

Vacant - remnant from street project

Vacant - remnant from street project

Council Questions:
¡ What land should be sold?
o What is the preferred method of sale?

¡ Would the Council consider giving any of the land to adjacent property owners just to eliminate
the maintenance obligation?

3lPage



City of Platteville GIS

January 4,2017

Centerline

Þ't Municipal Boundary

Parcel2016

1:1,128
0 0,0075 0.0'1 5 0.03 mi

0 0.01 0.02 0.04 km



City of Platteville GIS

February 10,2017 1:564

0.005 0.01 0.02 m¡

0 0.005 0.01 0.02 km



City of Platteville GIS

February 10, 2017 1 :564

0.005 0.01 0.02 mi

0 0.005 0.01 0.02 tm



City of Platteville GIS

February 2,2017
Municipal Boundary

Parcel2016

0.01

1:1 j28
0.02 0.04 mi

0 0.01 0.02 0.04 ¡¡1



City of Platteville G lS

February 2,2017

Municipal Boundary

Parcel201 6

0.01

1:1,128

O.02 0.04 mi

0 0.01 0,02 0.04 rm



A2(

S. T.H. 80 /WA TER S T.

PT A?07+0 T.ST

4208+ 7g.l7 
=Azgl10 Nljo4?,07,,E PoT lo;+õõ¡miF

T.L.E. FOR
SLOPES

OF
4207+00

C4R/ ,S ADDI ffO/V

ltA\¡
-ò

o(tl
ìJ
('l+
m

'--- 
I.1

I

f\) I
Hl

-lml

I

Ë
(n

J
É.
t¿,z

a

J
a

fL

J

Êg
C.)1
O --'t.L
Êfl
ú

l
PLATTEVILLE

P.L.



F
:+.-/o

'"

J1.fr

:
/
/

I
I
I
I
/
I.tZâ.4 I

/¡.
I

1Q

2¿_e

(.

n
26-8

Lr

/v ,-*
,/ s:

-^,.((5r'"

I

ilt..:
ti
t,
I

.s..e

Ð¡,'ui.
.:

(\5

$

^¡

À.

"ì

,-a't-;¿>
\c s ,?,)

--*'"'---<: 

/é 
il-\\.

L-e-A.,yla40-Lgt\

-{
ì,¡
I

j

I,

"-___,." _,C? n)



ï. L. Ë. FOR
SLOPES

O REBAR

A2tZ.+OO

PC AZll+ 77.87 A212+30.55=

S.T.H. BO/WATER ST.
C l0+00'Fl

\"0 é'^

\c, ü

\,p\,r
\dl

-4\È
\n

\
SEE NOTE ON TTTLE
SHEET FOR BUILDING
REMOVAL

P.L.

42il+00
Nt8"0t5m

ALLTANT ENERGY
(ELECTRIC )

\
t
f'-)\r

a
rO
1\
+

Crl

F-
o-

UI
{
o(,

À
ñ
¡'g

m

æ
ú

a(ll
l.n
+
(\¡
(\¡

d
(

o
â

\

L

rn
rno

o

r
I

(O
rn
c)v

PC l0+23.86'F,



P.L.I
t,

LOT 2
VOL. 1

Doc.

CS

/l
41

BLOCK 2r
.l

1t
a.l

I

I. FOR

csM 153
vol, L t PG.1B5

Doc. 47 8238

MADISON ST.
2T4.06' TO REFEREMCE LTNE

--
STA. 8236+06.06

1,s2659.07 ,

11.0-rw. dgn

sggo57,Lg,,E



__ - _-: \ìtY/4¡
I

I
I

OF

I
L,Nx
\ \-ADD[ ffON

ls--/r's

LOT 2
VOL. 1

DOC.

4
I

I
,

Doc. 479239 \

T
T.L.E. FOR

csM 153
, PG. 1{
47 8238
t PG. 185

\.. csM 153.- LoT
VOL . t PG. 185


	2-14-17 Agenda
	III.B. Payment of Bills
	01.19.17-02.08.17 schbillscouncil
	document

	III.C. Financial Report - January
	01 Jan 2017 City Financial Report
	01 Jan 2017 City Financial Report
	02
	03
	04
	05
	06
	07
	08
	09
	10
	11
	12
	13
	14
	15
	16
	17
	18
	19

	Bank Reconciliations

	III.D. B & C
	III.E. Licneses
	III.F. Permit
	V.A.1. Transportation Cmte Minutes 10-25-16
	V.A.2. Museum
	V.A.2. Plan Comm
	V.A.3. Historic Preservation
	V.B.1.ATTORNEY '17 ITEMIZE
	V.B.2. Water & Sewer Financial
	01 Jan 2017 Water.Sewer Financial Report
	01 Jan 2017 Water.Sewer Financial Report
	01 Jan 2017 Water.Sewer Financial Report
	02


	W-S INVESTMENTS

	V.B.3. Airport Financial
	01 Jan 2017 Airport Financial Report
	2
	3

	V.B.4.  Department Progress Reports
	VI.A. ORD 17-03 Repeal & Recreate Chapter 46 Construction Site Erosion and Sediment Control
	VI.B. ORD 17-04 Create Chapter 47 Post Construction Storm Water Mgmt
	VI.C. ORD 17-05 Create Chapter 48 Storm Sewer Illicit Discharge and Connection
	VI.D. ORD 17-06 Section 3.47 Repealing the Rountree Gallery Board
	VI.E. ORD 17-07 Amend Section 24.05(b) Application for Fire Burning Permit
	VII.A.  Ord. Misuse of 911 Emergency Services Number
	VII.B. Iverson CUP Fiscal Note and Staff Report 2017
	VII.C. General Capital PUD fiscal note and staff report Feb17.doc
	VII.D. Development Agreement - Former Pioneer Ford
	Untitled

	Button1: 


